BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR BOARD MEETING
GUSTINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
1500 MEREDITH AVENUE
GUSTINE, CA 95322
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 12, 2019
6:00 P.M.

I. CALL TO ORDER - 6:00 p.m.
A. Roll Call

Mr. Kevin Cordeiro, President
Mrs. Loretta Rose, Clerk

Mr. Kevin Bloom, Board Member
Ms. Pat Rocha, Board Member
Mr. Gary Silva, Board Member

Public Comment
The public may comment on any closed session agenda item.

II. CLOSED SESSION
A. Personnel — Public Employee Resignation, Discipline, Dismissal, Release, Employment

B.

C.

Conference with Labor Negotiator Bryan Ballenger, Superintendent — GRTA/CSEA
(Govt. Code 54954.5 (f) pursuant to Govt. Code 54957.6

Public Employee Performance Evaluation Superintendent

ITII. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION — MEETING WILL BE RECORDED - 7:00 p.m.

A.

B.

C
D.
E

Pledge of Allegiance

Report from Closed Session

. Revision/Ordering of Agenda

Adoption of Agenda

. Disability-Related Modifications

Request for any disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or
services in order to participate in the public meeting, may be made by contacting the Gustine
Unified School District Office at (209) 854-3784 at least four (4) days prior to the scheduled
meeting. Agendas and other writings may also be requested in alternative formats, as outlined
in Section 12132 of the Americans With Disabilities Act.

IV. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

A.

Tri Counties Bank - Mr. Donald Terry & Mrs. Debbie Lopes - $2,000 to GHS to update

curriculum for the Personal Financial Literacy Class. This donation from Tri Counties is made
possible through the Dave Ramsey Foundation, who partners schools with donors.

Board Reports

Superintendent Report




Board Agenda, Page 2 of 6

D. Attendance Report

V. CONSENT AGENDA
Items under Consent are considered as a group. Only one motion is necessary to approve these items.
Consent items are of a routine nature and for which the Superintendent recommends approval. In
accordance with the law, the public has a right to comment on any agenda item. At the request of any
member of the Board, any item of the Consent Agenda shall be removed and given individual
consideration for action as a regular action item on the agenda.
A. Personnel
Cabral, Meredith — Resignation, Kindergarten Teacher, GES
Bettencourt, Manuel — Assign Athletic Director, GHS
Whitfield, Kerry — Resignation, Varsity Softball Coach, GHS
Zermeno, Liliana — Resignation, Instructional Aide, GHS
Brace, Joshua — Hire Varsity Softball Coach, GHS
Azevedo, Denise — Hire Girls’ Golf Head Coach, GHS
Martinez, Octavio — Hire Varsity Boys’ Soccer Head Coach, GHS
Verissimo, John — Hire Varsity Girls’ Soccer Head Coach, GHS
. Azevedo, Frank — Hire Varsity Girls’ Basketball Head Coach, GHS
10. Borba, Kingsley — Hire Varsity Boys’ Basketball Head Coach, GHS
11. Brace, Joshua — Assign Football Volunteer Coach, GHS
12. Haro, Hector — Assign Football Volunteer Coach, GHS
13. Laupua, Joshua — Assign Football Volunteer Coach, GHS
14. Mercado, Horacio — Assign Football Volunteer Coach, GHS
15. Levingston, Jimmy — Assign Football Volunteer Coach, GHS
16. Mendonca, Michael — Hire Varsity Football Assistant Football Coach, GHS
17. McWilliams, Russell — Hire Varsity Football Assistant Coach, GHS
18. Falefa, Aunuu — Hire JV Volleyball Head Coach, GHS
19. Laupua, Solomona — Hire Varsity Volleyball Head Coach, GHS
20. Wills, Dominique — Assign Cheer Volunteer Coach, GHS
21. Velasquez, Christina — Hire Cheer Head Coach, GHS
22. Medina, Erika — Hire 2™ Grade Teacher, GES
23. Fanelli, Danielle — Hire Special Education Teacher, GES
24. Barnett, Michael — Assign Varsity Girls’ Basketball Coach, GHS
25. Oliveira, Jason — Hire JV Girls’ Basketball Head Coach, GHS
26. Anderson, Julie — Hire Summer School Teacher, GHS
27. Whitfield, Kerry — Resignation, Science Teacher, GHS
28. Zergosa, Robert — Assign Football Volunteer Coach, GHS
29. Allen, Monica — Resignation, Foreign Language Teacher, GHS
30. Taylor, Kim — Hire Track Coach, GMS
31. Borba, Kathleen — Hire 6/7 Grade Volleyball Coach, GMS
32. Flores, Estela — Hire 8" Grade Volleyball Coach, GMS
33. Flores, Selenee — Assign Volleyball Volunteer Coach, GMS
34. Garcia, Andres — Hire 7" Grade Teacher, GMS
35. Andrade, Sonia — Hire 8" Grade Teacher, GMS

2 08 FLS D5 sl

B. Minutes
1. May 8, 2019, Regular Meeting



Board Agenda, Page 3 of 6

C. Yearly Renewals and Contracts
1. City of Gustine SRO Agreement for GUSD (Renewal)
2. Migrant Education Region III Partnership Agreement (Renewal)
3. 2019-2020 Teacher Induction Program Memorandum of Understanding with MCOE
(Renewal - Support for teachers to clear credential)
4. Merced Office of Education Agreement for Media Services (Renewal)

D. Donations
1. Tri-Counties Bank - $2,000 to GHS to update curriculum for the Personal Financial
Literacy Class
2. A Plus Plumbing LLC - $200.00 to GHS Cheer

VI. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION
A. March 30, 2020 -MCSBA Dinner — GUSD Hosting

VII. COMMUNICATION FROM THE PUBLIC

Members of the public may bring before the Board matters that are not listed on the agenda.

The Board may refer such a matter to the Superintendent or designee or take it under advisement, but
shall not take action at that time. Comments will be accepted during this time concerning any action
item on the agenda. The Board will consider all comments prior to taking action on the item as listed
on the agenda in the Action Item section. (Gov. Sec. 54954.3) Individual speakers shall be allowed
three minutes to address the Board on each agenda or non-agenda item (BP 9323).

VIII. ACTION
A. Warrants
Recommendations:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees ratify the warrants.

B. Model Fixed-Price Contract for Food Service Management Company
Recommendations:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Model Fixed-Price Contract for Food
Service Management Company.

C. Agreement with IES - HVAC & lighting with remaining Prop 39 funds
Recommendations:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Agreement with IES - HVAC &
lighting with remaining Prop 39 funds.

D. 2019-2020 LCAP Addendum
Recommendations:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the 2019-2020 LCAP Revisions.

E. 2017-2020 LLCAP Revisions, Public Hearing
Recommendations:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees hold a public hearing to obtain community input
regarding the 2017-2020 LCAP Revisions.

F. 2019-2020. Budget Adoption, Public Hearing




Board Agenda, Page 4 of 6

Recommendations:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees hold a public hearing to obtain community input
regarding the 2018-2019 Adopted Budget.

G. 2019-2020 Consolidated Application for Funding
Recommendations:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the 2019-20 Consolidated Application for
Funding.

H. 2019-2020 Designation of CIF Representatives to League
Recommendations:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the 2019-2020 Designation of CIF
Representatives to League.

I. Resolution No. 2018-19-13 Supporting Student Safety and a School Environment That
Protects all Students From Discrimination, Bullying or Harassment
Recommendations:
1. It is recommended that the Board of Trustees waive the reading of Resolution No. 2018-19-
13 Supporting student Safety and a School Environment That Protects all Students From
Discrimination, Bullying or Harassment.

2. It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve Resolution No. 2018-19-13
Supporting Student Safety and a School Environment That Protects all Students From
Discrimination, Bullying or Harassment.

J. Board Policy Updates May 2019 (First Reading)
Recommendations:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees waive the reading of Board Policy Update May
2019.

K. Solution Tree PL.C at Work Institute
Recommendations:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve GUSD attend the Solution Tree PLC at
Work Institute in San Diego, CA.

L. Gustine FFA Overnight Fieldtrips for the 2019-2020 School Year
Recommendations:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Gustine FFA Overnight Fieldtrips for
the 2019-2020 school year.

M. E-Waste Technology Surplus
Recommendations:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees declare the E-Waste Technology as Surplus.

N. Ag Department Carl Perkins and Ag Incentive Grants
Recommendations:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Ag Department Carl Perkins and Ag
Incentive Grants.




Board Agenda, Page 5 of 6

0.

BMY Construction Group Contract for Gustine Middle School Multipurpose Building -
Change Order #3

Recommendations:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the BMY Construction Group Contract
for Gustine Middle School Multipurpose Building - Change Order #3.

Appointment of Measure P Bond Oversight Committee Member
Recommendations:
[t is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve Appointment of Measure P Bond
Oversight Committee Member.

1. Cota R. Howell Sr. — Second Term

. CSBA Requisitions

Recommendations:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the CSBA Requisitions.

GMS Renaissance Accelerated Reader

Recommendations:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the GMS Renaissance Accelerated
Reader purchase.

Paradigm Healthcare Service Agreement

Recommendations:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Paradigm Healthcare Service
Agreement.

Board Bylaw 9150 Student Board Member (First Reading)
Recommendations:

It 1s recommended that the Board of Trustees waive the reading of Board Bylaw 9150 Student
Board Member.,

GMS LED Sign
Recommendations:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the GMS LED Sign purchase.

Surplus Outdated Elementary (K-5) Social Studies Textbooks

Recommendations: _

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Surplus Outdated Elementary (K-5)
Social Studies Textbooks.

. Solution Tree 2019-2020 Professional Development Contract

Recommendations:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve Solution Tree 2019-2020 Professional
Development Contract.

Surplus Equipment
Recommendations:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees declare Equipment as Surplus.




Board Agenda, Page 6 of 6

IX. ADVANCED PLANNING
A. Special Board Mtg, June 26. 2019 @) 7:00 p.m. (Budget/LCAP Adoption)
B. Special Board Mtg. Workshop July 17, 2019 @) 6:00 p.m. (Governance/Board Goals)
C. MCSBA Conference Oct. 11-13. 2019
D. CSBA Conference Dec. 5-7. 2019
E. FPuture Agenda Items

X. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION (If needed)
XI. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION
XII. REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION

XIII. ADJOURNMENT



REPORTS AND
PRESENTATIONS



“Home of the Red-Tailed Hawk”

Alma Romo
Principal
aromo@gustineusd.org

Peter Duenas
Assistant Principal
pduenas@gustineusd.org

Sylvia Castro
School Secretary
scastro@gustineusd.org

Cohinda Corona
Attendance Clerk
ccorona@gustineusd.org

Silvia Martinez
Bilingual Liagison
smartinez@gustineusd.org

Cheryl Lemas

Health Services Aide
clemas@gustineusd.org

Expect
Excellence!

Gustine Elementary School
2806 Grove Avenue
Gustine, CA 95322

(209) 854-6496 Office
(209) 854-9165 Fax

https://ges.gustineusd.org/

X
~

Parent Square ~ GESLearns

Administrative Report

Gustine Unified School District Board Report-June 2019

Name: Alma Romo School Enrollment: 570
Monthly Highlights:

The end of the school year is here! As a school community we took on new
instructional approaches, focused on Essential Standards to teach, held many special
events and had initiatives to engage our parents! May was a busy month! We started
the month with CAASPP testing...which went very smooth since each classroom had
their own chrome books. Our 5" grade students attended Gustine Middle School on
May 16" for their orientation into middle school. Romero Games were held on May
17, GES won the award for sportsmanship and for the first time ever- there was TIE
for first place in the Romero Games with Romero Elementary School. Our 5th grade
students did a fantastic job with the Historical Wax Museum Event on May 23! We
also had a successful Back to School Night and book fair on the 23" PIQE parent
graduation was also held on the 23 with 34 parent graduates. End of the year school
BBQ was held on May 24", 5" grade attended the fieldtrip to Columbia State Park.
ASB elections were held. The last week of school we had a perfect attendance
incentive that included a limo ride and lunch, PRIDE awards, Talent Show, Field Day
and 5™ grade promotion ceremony! It has been an amazing year of learning and fun!




Romero Elementary School
13500 W Luis Ave, Santa Nclla, CA 95322
Tel: (209)854-6177 Fax: (209)826-6858

Nicholas Freitas, Principal

Administrative Report to the Gustine Unified School District Board
June 2019

Name: Nicholas Freitas - Principal

School Enrollment: 241

Monthly Highlights:

The last month has been extremely busy as we prepared for the end of the school year.

Romero hosted the last DELAC meeting of the year, which was well attended. The Parent
Institute for Quality Education (PIQE) course came (o an end. We had 32 parents graduate
from the program, many with perfect attendance. The Family Latino literacy class wrapped up
this week with 11 parents completing the course.

Students were excited to show off their work at Open House. During open house Romero
held its annual Science Faire. The book fair was a huge success ollering a buy one, get one
special on books.

The Romero Games drew a large crowd of people. Gustine Flementary faced of! against
Romero. All students showed great sportsmanship and made [riends with students from the
other school. It ended in the first ever tie. The trophy will spend hall the year at GES and
then finish the year at RES.  Kindergarten and First grade hosted a Moms and muffins and a
dads and donuts event last week.

During the last week of school the students will have a Pride Rally, Field day with a BBQ, and
a Lip Sync. Itis sad to see the year end, but the stafl and I arc looking forward to the future.

Upcoming Events:

August 12t — Back to School Night
5:00-5:30 Kindergarten Orientation
5:30-6:30 Back to School Night



June’'s Administrative Report to the
Gustine Unified School District
Board of Education

Name: Manuel Bettencourt, Principal June 6, 2019
School Site: Gustine Middle School School Enrollment: 440

It's hard to believe that the 2018-2019 school-year is complete. Time has truly flown by and we
are now preparing for the upcoming year. This year has been filled with many memories and |
will definitely never forget them. | have truly enjoyed working with the teachers and staff here at
Gustine Middle School. | would like to thank Mrs. Coffey and the entire GMS Staff for being so
supportive throughout the last 5 months.

We concluded the school year with a total of 440 students and an attendance rate of 96% for
the year. We had 4 students who did not miss any part of the school day. We honored these
students by taking them on a field trip with Mrs. Beevers. Our 8" graders attended California’s
Great America on May 17 and our 7% graders went to the movies in Los Banos.

On June 4, we held our 8" grade banquet where we honored our 8" graders for their
achievements throughout the school year. We also had the 8" grade dance after the banquet.
Our final Student of the Month Assembly was held on June 5. We are currently preparing for
our graduation as the typing of this report.

The Gymnasium/Multipurpose room is currently moving with a target completion date of Mid-
December.

Thanks for all the support and | am looking forward to the upcoming year.



Gustine High School

Principal — Adam Cano; Assistant Principal — Manuel Bettencourt
Counselors - Melissa Estacio, Horacio Mercado

June 2, 2019

I would like to thank the GUSD Board of Trustees, Superintendent Ballenger,
Assistant Superintendent Filippini and all of the district office staff for supporting
and guiding the Gustine High staff throughout the year. Your actions are greatly
appreciated.

We have Summer School June 10th - July 18th. We have four sections for
summer school online credit recovery system, Monday/Weds 8am-10am and
10am-12noon and Tuesday/Thursday 8am-10am and 10am-12noon.

I want to congratulate the hard work and effort of our GHS staff especially the
English and Math departments for raising state test scores. They all work
tirelessly to make a positive impact on student achievement. I would also like to
thank the junior class for their focus during the two week testing window.

Gustine High School made a lot of changes this year. Changing to a modified
block with the hopes of getting teachers prepared to move to an A/B schedule.
We are excited to be implementing online classes and credit recovery within our
school day. We are building two new pathways at GHS: Ag wood and a Health
Pathway we are anxious to sce the end result down the road. In addition, we have
put in a computer applications course in the hopes of creating a business pathway
a year from now.

Again, thanks to everyone for all the support in this journey.

Adam Cano
Principal, Gustine High School

501 North Ave., Gustine, CA 95322 Phone: (209) 854-6414 Fax: (209) 854-1955



Director’s Report to the Gustine Unified School District
Board of Education

Name: Cheryl Pometta
Position:  Transportation Director
Date: 6/4/19

MONTHLY HIGHLIGHTS

We are winding down our vear and as challenging as it was this year to cover
routes and trips with the driver turn over we had this year, I think we ended up in a
place with our new people we brought on and our long time drivers who are always
willing to do whatever it takes. When you work with a group of people like I have
for drivers it makes managing so much more enjoyable.

We are looking forward to the challenges next year will bring.
I will wrap up my report and include it in the July meeting but I won’t be here for
that meeting so if you have any questions for me save them for August.

Have a great summer,

Cheryl



DIRECTOR’S REPORT TO THE GUSTINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF EDUCATION

Name: Russell Hazan

Position: Director of Maintenance and Operations
Date: 6/12/19

MONTHLY REPORT

This month has been a busy for the maintenance department. Setting up for Romero games, graduation
preparations at Gustine High School and Gustine Middle Schoo! and testing/repairing HVAC units throughout
the district demanded a majority of our focus this past month. The renovation of the Romero cafeteria began
on Monday June 10 and will be completed by June 28. | am still collecting quotes for the playground fall
surface overlay and the sewage lift pump upgrades but plan to have them all received by June 14™.

Romero Elementary School:

Set up for Romero Games

Filled gopher/ground squirrel holes
Flail mow west field and retention pond
Lighting repair

Irrigation repair
Weed abatement
Basic maintenance and work order completion as needed

Gustine Elementary School:

HVAC repair on multiple rooms
Plumbing repairs

Irrigation timer repair
Irrigation repair

Weed abatement

Basic maintenance and work order completion as needed

Gustine Middle School:
Graduation setup
Weed abatement
HVAC repair
Plumbing repairs

Irrigation repair

Basic maintenance and work order completion as needed

Gustine High School:

Graduation setup

Grade track

Overseed football field

Dethatch football field

HVAC repair on multiple classrooms

Irrigation repair

Weed abatement

Basic maintenance and work order completion as needed



Gustine Unified School District

Attendance Awareness Campaign
Attendance Summary and Enrollment
2018-2019 Month 9

2018-19 School Year Average Daily Attendance (ADA): Goal is 96.37%

Year: 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018/2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019
Month: 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 YTD
Dates:| 08/13-09/07 | 09/10-10/05 | 10/08-11/02 11/05-11/30 | 12/03-12/28 | 12/31-01/25 | 01/28-02/22 02/25-03/22 | 03/25-04/19 | 04/22-05/17 05/20-06/14 Rate
GES 96.35% 96.41% 96.02% 95.93% 90.04% 96.05% 96.38% 96.03% 95.73% 95.57%
RES 97.28% 97.31% 96.15% 94.56% 94.29% 95.57% 95.24% 95.43% 95.87% 95.86%
GMS 97.30% 96.77% 96.44% 95.91% 92.81% 96.15% 95.84% 96.08% 95.49% 96.11%
GHS 96.73% 95.46% 94.99% 95.19% 95.58% 94.83% 94.79% 94.91% 94.96% 95.28%
Total 95.66%
2018-19 School Year Enrollment
9/7/2018 10/5/2018 11/2/2018| 11/30/2018| 12/28/2018 1/25/2019 2/22/2019 3/22/2019 4/19/2019 5/17/2019 6/14/2019
GES 568 569 566 560 541 567 567 570 569
RES 235 245 247 244 238 242 235 237 238
GMS 437 439 432 433 425 438 441 441 442
GHS 564 565 553 551 519 549 541 535 530
PHS 29 25 25 25 20 21 26 27 30
TOTAL 1833 1843 1823 1813 1743 1817 1810 1810 1809 0 0
2017-2018 School Year: ADA was 95.37% combined for all sites overall
Year: 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017/2018 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018
Month: 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 YTD
Dates:| 08/07-09/01 | 09/04/-09/29 | 10/02-10/27 | 10/ 30-11/24 | 11/27-12/22 | 12/25-01/19 | 01/22-02/16 02/19-03/16 | 03/19-04/13 | 04/16-05/11 | 05/ 14-06/08 Rate
GES 96.09% 96.85% 95.49% 95.26% 95.06% 95.08% 95.57% 94.81% 95.86%[ 95.68% 95.79% 95.64%
RES 96.05% 96.22% 94.42% 94.74% 94.84% 96.42% 95.81% 94.89% 95.70% 94.11% 95.21% 95.25%
GMS 96.85% 96.26% 96.05% 96.70% 95.17% 94.14% 95.48% 95.30% 94.26% 95.52% 95.17% 95.63%
GHS 96.38% 95.22%| 94.97% 94.17% 94.97% 94.61% 94.50% 94.87% 94.97% 94.10% 96.05% 95.00%
| 95.37%
Change: Increase or Decrease in 2018-19 vs. 2017-18
Month: 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 YTD
Average
GES 0.26% -0.44% 0.53% 0.67% -5.02% 0.97% 0.81% 1.22% -0.13% -0.13%
RES 1.23% 1.09% 1.73% -0.18% -0.55% -0.85% -0.57% 0.54% 0.17% 0.29%
GMS 0.45% 0.51% 0.39% -0.79% -2.36% 2.01% 0.36% 0.78% 1.23% 0.29%
GHS 0.35% 0.24% 0.02% 1.02% 0.61% 0.22% 0.29% 0.04% -0.01% 0.31%

Note: Monthly %'s are only for Regular Program
Bold and Italics numbers have been revised from last month.
Site with highest attendance of the month
Increased as compared to same month in prior year
Increased as compared to prior year

Comments:

GMS Month 9 comparison to last year significantly better by 1.23%

Over-'" ADA increased by 0.02%
cant changes to enrollment

No

GMS had the highest ADA for Month 9



Gustine Unified School District

Attendance Awareness Campaign
Attendance Summary and Enrollment
2018-2019 Month 10

2018-19 School Year Average Daily Attendance [ADA): Goal is 96.37%

Year: 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018/2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019
Month: 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 YTD
Dates:| 08/13-09/07 | 09/10-10/05 10/08-11/02 | 11/05-11/30 12/03-12/28 | 12/31-01/25 01/28-02/22 | 02/25-03/22 | 03/25-04/19 04/22-05/17 | 05/20-06/14 Rate
GES 96.35% 96.41% 96.02% 95.93% 90.04% 96.05% 96.38% 96.03% 95.73% 95.88% 95.60%
RES 97.28% 97.31% 96.15% 94.56% 94.29% 95.57% 95.24% 95.43% 95.87% 95.95% 95.87%
GMS 97.30% 96.77% 96.44% 95.91% 92.81% 96.15% 95.84% 96.08% 95.49% 95.89% 96.09%
GHS 96.73% 95.46% 94.99% 95.19% 95.58% 94.83% 94.79% 94.91% 94.96% 94.04% 95.17%
Total 95.63%
2018-19 School Year Enrollment
9/7/2018 10/5/2018 11/2/2018| 11/30/2018 12/28/2018 1/25/2019 2/22/2019 3/22/2019 4/19/2019 5/17/2019 6/14/2019
GES 568 5689 566 560 541 567 567 570 569 568
RES 235 245 247 244 238 242 235 237 238 243
GMS 437 439 432 433 425 438 441 441 442 442
GHS 564 565 553 551 519 549 541 535 530 534
PHS 29 25 25 25 20 21 26 27 30 31
TOTAL 1833 1843 1823 1813 1743 1817 1810 1810 1809 1818 0
2017-2018 School Year: ADA was 95.37% combined for all sites overall
Year: 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017/2018 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018
Month: 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 YTD
Dates:| 08/07-09/01 | 09/04/-09/29 | 10/02-10/27 10/30-11/24 | 11/27-12/22 12/25-01/19 | 01/22-02/16 | 02/ 19-03/16 | 03/19-04/13 | 04/16-05/11 05/14-06/08 Rate
GES 96.09% 96.85% 95.49% 95.26% 95.06% 95.08% 95.57% 94.81% 95.86%[ 95.68% 95.79% 95.64%
RES 96.05% 96.22%! 94.42% 94.74% 94.84% 96.42% 95.81% 94.89% 95.70% 94.11% 95.21% 95.25%
GMS 96.85% 96.26% 96.05% 96.70% 95.17% 94.14% 95.48% 95.30% 94.26% 95.52% 95.17% 95.63%
GHS 96.38% 95.22% 94.97%| 94.17%| 94.97%| 94.61% 94.50% 94.87% 94.97% 94.10% 96.05% 95.00%
95.37%
Change: Increase or Decrease in 2018-19 vs. 2017-18
Month: 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 YTD
Average
GES 0.26% -0.44% 0.53% 0.67% -5.02% 0.97% 0.81% 1.22% -0.13% 0.20% -0.13%
RES 1.23% 1.09% 1.73% -0.18% -0.55% -0.85% -0.57% 0.54% 0.17% 1.84% 0.29%
GMS 0.45% 0.51% 0.39% -0.79% -2.36% 2.01% 0.36% 0.78% 1.23% 0.37% 0.29%
GHS 0.35% 0.24% 0.02% 1.02% 0.61% 0.22% 0.29% 0.04% -0.01% -0.06% 0.31%

Note: Monthly %'s are only for Regular Program

Bold and Italics numbers have been revised from last month.
Site with highest attendance of the month
Increased as compared to same month in prior year
Increased as compared to prior year

Comments:

RES Month 10 comparison to last year significantly better by 1.84%

Overall ADA decreased by 0.03% since month 9
nt incresed by 9 students since month 9

Enr

RES has the highest ADA for month 10




CONSENT
AGENDA






MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING GOVERNING BOARD
GUSTINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MAY 8, 2019

TIME AND PLACE

The regular meeting of the Gustine Unified School District Board of Education was held on
Wednesday, May 8, 2019. The meeting was held in the Board Room, 1500 Meredith Avenue,
Gustine, California.

CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order at approximately 6:01 p.m. by Board President Kevin Cordeiro. The
Board went into Closed Session and reconvened to Open Session at approximately 7:26 p.m.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT
Mr. Kevin Cordeiro, Board President, Mr. Kevin Bloom, Ms. Pat Rocha, Mrs. Loretta Rose and Mr.
Silva.

REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION
Nothing to report

REVISION/ORDERING OF AGENDA
None

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Ms. Rocha made a motion to approve the agenda as presented, seconded by Mrs. Rose. Motion
carried, 5-0.

REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS
A. Retiree Recognition — Kathryn Silva, GES 3™ Grade Teacher, 20 years of service — Dr. Ballenger
thanked Mrs. Silva for her years of service and presented her with a plaque.

B. Miss Gustine Contestants — The current Miss Gustine, Jeanette Gomes, welcomed and introduced
the 2019-2020 Miss Gustine court. The pageant will be held on June 29, 2019.

C. Student Reports — Sebastian Vargas, Shelby Lynd and Alexander Bueno, GES Student ASB
Representatives gave their report to the Board on various ongoing activities at Gustine Elementary
School. Christina Moitozo, Grant Hazan, and Garret Gomes, GMS ASB Student Representatives
gave their report to the Board on various ongoing activities at Gustine Middle School. Aubrie Hazan,

GHS Student Representative, gave her report to the Board on various ongoing activities at Gustine
High School.

D. Student Board Member — Gustine High School students Argelia Macias Gonzalez, Citlali Lopez-
Ortiz, Vanessa Garcia-Gomez, Joanna Elizalde, Daniel Ibarra Reynoso, and Cesar Mora Real gave
their presentation regarding BP 9150 Student Board Member to the Board. Mr. Cordeiro asked for it
to be brought back at June’s Board Meeting.

E. Board Reports — Ms. Rocha attended the Teen Truth Presentation regarding vaping. She said it
was very good. She was privileged to judge the Jr. Chef Competitions at GES and GHS. She



Minutes, Page 2 of 4
May 8, 2019

attended an Iron Chef Competition in Turlock between Turlock High and Pitman. That was quite an
event and it’s her dream for GUSD to have something like that. She announced and apologized
ahead of time because she will not be able to attend GMS and PHS graduations because her
grandchildren graduate on the same dates.

Mr. Silva judged the GES Jr. Chef Competition. It was very nice. He attended the May Day Fair.
Gustine was well represented. He will also judge the GMS Jr. Chef Competition on Friday.

Mrs. Rose also judged the GES and GHS Jr. Chef Competitions and will be judging the GMS this
Friday. She also attended the Teen Truth Presentations. She’s been busy working on the MCSBA
Conference that will be on Oct. 11-13. Her daughter Kristen Rose, a former GUSD student, will be
receiving her doctorate in pharmacy on May 18.

C. Superintendent Report — Dr. Ballenger also judged the GES Jr. Chef Competition. Teen Truth
Student Presentations were during the day and the parent presentation were in the evening. He also
attended the May Day Fair. On Monday, there were more mental health presentations for students
and parents. It was nice to have many parents show up. He also attended GUSTO. Many
scholarships were given out. It was awesome to see. He congratulated the students who received
scholarships.

D. Attendance Report — Mr. Luna provided the GUSD Attendance Summary percentages for Month 8
for each site. GMS had the highest percentile for month 8 at 96.08%.

E. Financial Report — Mrs. Aguilar presented the monthly financial report for April. The District had
a budget of $24.2 million. Year to date it has spent $17 million. It has encumbered $3.7 million and
reflected an ending cash balance of $3.4 million. Mrs. Aguilar also presented the April Nutrition
Services Report.

CONSENT AGENDA
Ms. Rocha made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, seconded by Mr. Bloom. Motion carried,
5-0.

COMMUNICATION FROM THE PUBLIC

Many Gustine Middle School AVID students, a GMS AVID tutor, along with Mrs. Hazan attended
the board meeting to speak about the AVID Program being cut for the next school year. Mr. Cordeiro
spoke with fellow board members and Dr. Ballenger and he believes that there is information that
isn’t accurate. He continued to say that the Board would still listen to anyone who wants to speak.
They as a Board want to get all the facts to see what is accurate. Dr. Ballenger clarified that the
AVID Program was not being cut. He stated that 6™ grade would have an AVID class and there is
one section allocated to 7 grade and one section allocated to 8" grade. However, if there are forty-
two students that meet the requirements to be in AVID the district will run two sections.

ACTION ITEMS
A. Warrants — Ms. Rocha made a motion to ratify the warrants, seconded by Mrs. Rose. Motion
carried, 5-0.



Minutes, Page 3 of 4
May 8, 2019

B. Food Service Management Options for 2019/2020 — Mr. Bloom made a motion to approve
Sodexo Food Service Management Company, seconded by Mrs. Rose. Motion carried, 5-0.

C. BP 3310 Business and Non-instructional Operations — Mr. Silva made a motion to waive the
reading of BP 3310 Business and Non-instructional Operations, seconded by Mr. Bloom. Motion
carried, 5-0.

Mrs. Rocha made a motion to approve BP 3310 Business and Non-instructional Operations keeping
the limit at $5,000, seconded by Mrs. Rose. Motion carried, 5-0.

D. Surplus 1998 Thomas Bus — Mrs. Rose made a motion to declare the 1998 Thomas Bus as
surplus, seconded by Mr. Silva. Motion carried, 5-0.

E. Surplus SPED 1994 Collins Mini Bus — Mr. Silva made a motion to declare the SPED 1994
Collins Mini Bus as surplus, seconded by Mrs. Rose. Motion carried, 5-0.

F. Cardiac Emergency Response Plan — Mrs. Rose made a motion to approve the Cardiac Emergency
Response Plan, seconded by Ms. Rocha. Motion carried, 5-0.

G. Board Policy Updates March 2019 (Second Reading) — Mrs. Rose made a motion to waive the
reading of Board Policy Updates March 2019, seconded by Mr. Bloom. Motion carried, 5-0.

Mrs. Rose made a motion to approve Board Policy Updates March 2019, seconded by Mr. Silva.
Motion carried, 5-0.

H. Decorating the Class of 2019 Senior Graduation Caps — Ms. Rocha made a motion to approve
Decorating the Class of 2019 Senior Graduation Caps, seconded by Mrs. Rose. Motion carried, 5-0.

L. 2019 GHS Overnight Senior Trip to Universal Studios — Mr. Silva made a motion to approve the
2019 GHS Overnight Senior Trip to Universal Studios, seconded by Mrs. Rose. Motion carried, 5-0.

J. CSEA Sunshine Proposal to GUSD for 2019-20, Public Hearing — Mr. Cordeiro opened the Public
Hearing at 9:19 p.m. There being no comments, the Public Hearing was closed at 9:20 p.m.

K. GUSD Sunshine Proposal to CSEA for 2019-20, Public Hearing — Mr. Cordeiro opened the Public
Hearing at 9:21 p.m. There being no comments, the Public Hearing was closed at 9:22 p.m.

L. Soluciones Conference June 19-21. 2019 — Ms. Rocha made a motion to approve Ms. Michelle
Jones attend the Soluciones Conference June 19-21, 2019 in Kennewick, WA, seconded by Mrs.
Rose. Motion carried, 5-0.

M. 2019 Maintenance Summer Project Budget Plan — Mr. Cordeiro made a motion to approve the
2019 Maintenance Summer Project Budget Plan, seconded by Mr. Silva. Motion carried, 5-0.

N. 2019-2020 MCOE Math Professional Development — Ms. Rocha made a motion to approve the
2019-2020 MCOE Math Professional Development, seconded by Mrs. Rose. Motion carried, 5-0.




Minutes, Page 4 of 4
May 8, 2019

O. Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators — Mrs. Rose made a motion to approve the
Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators, seconded by Mr. Bloom. Motion carried, 5-0.

P. MOU for School Counselor Internship — Ms. Rocha made a motion to approve the MOU for
School Counselor Internship, seconded by Mr. Bloom. Motion carried, 5-0.

ADVANCED PLANNING

GMS Jr. Chef Competition May 10. 2019 @ 3:30 p.m.

PHS Graduation June 5, 2019 (@ 6:30 p.m.

GMS Graduation June 6. 2019 @ 7:00 p.m.

GHS Graduation June 7. 2019 @ 7:30 p.m.

Regular Board Mtg. June 12,2019 @ 7:00 p.m.

Special Board Mtg. June 26, 2019 @ 7:00 p.m. (Budget/LLCAP Adoption)
Special Board Mtg. Workshop July 17. 2019 @, 6:00 p.m. (Governance/Board Goals)
MCSBA Conference Oct. 11-13, 2019

I'uture Agenda Items

1. Board Bylaw 9150 Student Board Member

SIoOmMmUOwe

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION
The Board adjourned to Closed Session at 9:39 p.m.

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION
The Board reconvened to Open Session at 11:04 p.m.

REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION
Nothing to report

ADJOURNMENT
Ms. Rocha made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Mr. Bloom. Motion carried,
5-0. Meeting adjourned at 11:05 p.m.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED

Loretta Rose, Clerk



YEARLY
CONTRACT
RENEWALS



City of Gustine CONTRACT NO.

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF GUSTINE AND THE GUSTINE
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
FOR SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER SERVICES

This Agreement is entered into on this 1% day of July, 2019, (“Agreement”) by and between

the City of Gustine, a California chartered municipal corporation (“City”), and the Gustine_ Unified
School District, a unified school district, located at 1400 Meredith Ave., Gustine, California 95322
(“District”).

RECITALS

The following recitals are a substantive portion of this Agreement.

A.

B.

District intends to provide increased safety at its public schools by utilizing one Gustine Police
Department Officer(s) as a School Resource Officer(s) (SRO).

The City desires to accommodate District's request for police services.

It is not the intent of the Parties for the District to delegate to the City its duty to protect its
students from foreseeable dangers.

The Parties understand the District has broader legal authority to set and enforce rules than the
City and its officer.

The Parties understand student privacy rights limit the City’s and assigned officer’s access to
District information, which may limit the City’s and officer’s ability to perceive a potential
threat.

The Parties anticipate the assigned officer’s duties and travel between campuses will take the
officer off-campus and result in the lack of the presence of an officer and marked vehicle during
such times.

The Parties acknowledge there is no viable legal theory on which a claim and/or cause of action
could arise out of the absence of the assigned officer and/or the patrol vehicle at a school.
Therefore, the Parties agree that absence of the assigned officer and/or the patrol vehicle at a
school shall not be considered a substantial cause of an act or omission giving rise to a claim
and/or cause of action against the City or the assigned officer.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the recitals, covenants, terms, and conditions, in this
Agreement, the Parties agree:

AGREEMENT

SECTION 1. SCOPE_OF SERVICES. City’s assigned police SRO shall perform the Services

described in Exhibit “A” in accordance with the terms and conditions contained in this Agreement.
Exhibit “A” is attached to this Agreement and incorporated herein as though fully set forth.

SECTION 2. TERM. The term of this Agreement shall be from the date of its full execution through
June 30, 2023, unless terminated carlier pursuant to Section 9 of this Agreement.

SECTION 3. DUTY SCHEDULE. SRO duty hours shall be from 7:30 AM to 3:00 PM, Monday




through Friday. All hours worked outside of the above mentioned, will be considered overtime and paid
at that rate accordingly. Whenever possible, it is the intent of the Parties that the SRO’s duty hours shall
conform to the school day. It is not a material breach of this Agreement if the SRO and/or marked police
vehicle is absent from campus.

SECTION 4. COMPENSATION. For performance of the Services described in Exhibit “A,” the
District shall compensate City at the rate of Four Thousand Seven Hundred Seventy Dollars ($4,770.00)
per month for each officer based upon a 40-hour week. If the officer is assigned work in excess of 40
hours or required to perform additional Services, District shall pay additional compensation to City at
the rate of Forty-One Dollars and Twenty Seven/100ths Dollars ($41.27) for each such hour worked or
additional Service performed. In the event City withdraws the officer pursuant to paragraph 9.1 herein,
District shall compensate City for actual hours worked at the rate of Twenty seven Dollars and 51/100ths
Dollars ($27.51) per hour. Additional Services shall mean any work that is determined by City to be
necessary for the proper implementation of Services, but not included within the Scope of Services
described in Exhibit “A”.

SECTION 5. INVOICES. City will bill District $4,770.00 in arrears beginning September 1, 2019 and
District shall remit payment within thirty (30) days.

SECTION 6. EMPLOYMENT OF OFFICER(S). City shall retain control over supervision, wages
and other terms and conditions of employment of the officers providing the Services under this
Agreement. The Parties acknowledge that such officers are held to the requirements of the law and City
policies and procedures. The District shall assist City with evaluation of the officers, however, the City
shall have the responsibility to evaluate, manage, and supervise the officers. The District shall
immediately notify City of any concerns regarding the performance of the assigned officer, including,
but not limited to, adherence to the Duty Schedule and quality of Services.

SECTION 7. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS. The Parties shall keep themselves informed of and in
compliance with all federal, state and local laws, ordinances, regulations, and orders that may affect in
any manner performance of the Services or those engaged to perform Services under this Agreement.

SECTION 8. INSURANCE.

8.1 District, at its sole cost and expense, shall obtain and maintain, in full force and effect during
the term of this Agreement, the insurance coverage described in Exhibit “B”. Exhibit “B” is attached
to this Agreement and incorporated herein as though fully set forth. District and its contractors, if
any, shall obtain a policy endorsement naming City as an additional insured under any general liability
policy or policies.

8.2 All insurance coverage required hereunder shall be provided through carriers with AM Best’s
Key Rating Guide ratings of A-:VII or higher which are licensed or authorized to transact insurance
business in the State of California. Any and all contractors of City retained to perform Services under
this Agreement will obtain and maintain, in full force and effect during the term of this Agreement,
identical insurance coverage, naming City as an additional insured under such policies as required
above.

8.3 Certificates evidencing such insurance shall be filed with City concurrently with the execution

of this Agreement. The certificates will be subject to the approval of City’s City Manager (authorized

agent) and will contain an endorsement stating that the insurance is primary coverage and will not be

canceled, or materially reduced in coverage or limits, by the insurer except after filing with the City

Manager (authorized agent) (30) days prior written notice of the cancellation or modification (except
2



for non-payment of premium, in which case ten (10) days notice is required. If the insurer cancels or
modifies the insurance and provides less than thirty (30) days notice to District, it shall provide the City
Manager (authorized agent) written notice of the cancellation or modification within two (2) business
days of the District’s receipt of such notice. District shall be responsible for ensuring that current
certificates evidencing the insurance are provided to City’s City Manager (authorized agent) during the
entire term of this Agreement.

8.4  The procuring of such required policy or policies of insurance will not be construed to limit the
District’s liability hereunder nor to fulfill the indemnification provisions of this Agreement.
Notwithstanding the policy or policies of insurance, the District will be obligated for the full and total
amount of any damage, injury, or loss caused by or directly arising as a result of the Services performed
under this Agreement, including such damage, injury, or loss arising after the Agreement is terminated
or the term has expired.

9.1 The Parties understand that staffing and/or operational demands may require City to withdraw
the SRO for other duties and agree that City may do so at its discretion at any time. If the City withdraws
pursuant to this Section, it will notify the District as soon as practical.

9.2  Either Party may suspend the performance of the Services, in whole or in part, or terminate this
Agreement, with or without cause, by giving thirty (30) days prior written notice thereof to the other
Party. Upon receipt of such notice, City will immediately discontinue its performance of the Services.

9.3 Upon such suspension or termination by either Party, City will be paid for the Services rendered
or materials delivered to District in accordance with the Scope of Services on or before the effective
date (i.e., 30 days after giving notice) of suspension or termination. The following Sections will survive
any expiration or termination of this Agreement: 4, 5, 8 and 9.

9.4  No payment, partial payment, acceptance, or partial acceptance by City will operate as a waiver
on the part of City of any of its rights under this Agreement.

SECTION 10. NOTICES.

All notices hereunder will be given in writing and mailed, postage prepaid, by certified mail, addressed
as follows:

To City:
ATTN:

With a copy to the City Manager, Doug Dunford(authorized agent)

To District:
ATTN:
A copy to the School Superintendent, Bryan Ballenger

SECTION 11. CONFLICT OF INTEREST.

11.1  Both Parties certify that they will comply with all laws applicable to governmental agencies and
related conflicts of interest.




11.2  If the City determines the District is a “Consultant” as that term is defined by the Regulations of
the Fair Political Practices Commission, District shall be required and agrees to file the appropriate
financial disclosure documents required by the Gustine Municipal Code and the Political Reform Act.

SECTION 12. NONDISCRIMINATION. As set forth in the City of Gustine’s Agreement Regarding
Policy of Equal Employment Opportunity and Policy of Zero Tolerance for Harassment,
Discrimination and Retaliation, District certifies that in the performance of this Agreement, it shall not
discriminate in the employment of any person because of the race, skin color, gender, age, religion,
disability, national origin, ancestry, sexual orientation, housing status, marital status, familial status,
weight or height of such person. District acknowledges it has read and understands the provisions of the
City of Gustine’s Agreement Regarding Policy of Equal Employment and Policy of Zero Tolerance for
Harassment, Discrimination and Retaliation relating to Nondiscrimination Requirements and the
penalties for violation thereof, and agrees to meet all requirements of that Agreement pertaining to
nondiscrimination in employment.

SECTI 3. PERSONAL INFORMATION. If, pursuant to this Agreement with District, City
shares with District personal information as defined in California Civil Code Section 1798.81.5(d) about
a California resident (“Personal Information”), District shall maintain reasonable and appropriate
security procedures to protect that) personal information, and shall inform City immediately upon
learning that there has been a breach in the security of the system or in the security of the personal
information. District shall not use personal information for direct marketing purposes without City’s
express written consent. Similarly, the City shall maintain reasonable and appropriate security
procedures to protect personal information pertaining to District students.

SECTION 14. CONTROLLING LAW. This Agreement, its validity, the construction of its terms,
and the interpretation of rights and duties of the Parties hereto, shall be governed and construed under
the laws of the State of California. In the event that an action is brought, the Parties agree that trial of
such action will be vested exclusively in the state courts of California in the County of Merced, State of
California.

SECTION 15. PREVAILING PARTY. The prevailing party in any action brought to enforce the
provisions of this Agreement may recover its reasonable costs and attorneys' fees expended in
connection with that action. The prevailing party shall be entitled to recover an amount equal to the fair
market value of legal services provided by attorneys employed by it as well as any attorneys’ fees paid
to third parties.

SECTION 16. SEVERABILITY. If any part hereof is illegal or invalid for any reason, such illegality
or invalidity shall not affect the validity of the remainder of this Agreement.

SECTION 17. INTEGRATION OF PRIOR TERMS AND CONDITIONS.

This Agreement, including all recitals [and Exhibits] constitutes the entire agreement of the Parties. This
Agreement may be amended or modified only by the mutual written agreement of the Parties. This
Agreement is invalid unless approved by the legislative body of each Party, although it may be executed
by an authorized agent of each Party. An authorized agent of the City shall be a person specifically
authorized by the legislative body of the City to execute this Agreement, at the level of City Manager,
City Attorney or equivalent.

11




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have by their duly authorized
representatives executed this Agreement on the date first above written.

CITY OF GUSTINE GUSTINE_UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Douglas D. Dunford Bryan Ballenger

City Manager (or authorized agent) Superintendent (or authorized agent)
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney o

Attachments:

EXHIBIT “A”: SCOPE OF WORK

EXHIBIT “B”: INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS



EXHIBIT “A”

SCOPE OF SERVICES

The City/District School Resource Officer shall perform the following Services:

. Campus Community Policing. The School Resource Officer (SRO) shall assist the District in making
the grounds and adjacent grounds safe from criminal activity.

. Truancy Issues. The SRO shall assist the District in resolving truancy issues, including attending
Student Attendance Review Board (SARB) meetings, and Truancy Mediation Meetings; other duties
may include providing information on criminal consequences of truancy.

Comply With Legal Reporting Requirements. The SRO shall assist the District in complying with
legal reporting requirements, including completing the Monthly Report on the Detention of Minors form
for the California Board of State and Community Corrections and completing the Annual Survey of Law
Enforcement Facilities.

. After Hours Community Policing. The SRO shall assist the District in providing security, directing
traffic and interacting with students and the community at the following activities:

All Home Football Games

Rotary Basketball Tournament

Homecoming Parade

Senior Prom Dance

Winter Formal Dance

Homecoming Dance

Sadie Hawkins Dance

Halloween Parade

SR a0 o



EXHIBIT “B” INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

GUSTINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT (District), AT THEIR SOLE EXPENSE, SHALL FOR THE TERM OF THE
CONTRACT OBTAIN AND MAINTAIN INSURANCE IN THE AMOUNTS FOR THE COVERAGE SPECIFIED
BELOW, AFFORDED BY COMPANIES WITH AM BEST’S KEY RATING OF A-:VIl, OR HIGHER, LICENSED OR
AUTHORIZED TO TRANSACT INSURANCE BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA.

AWARD IS CONTINGENT ON COMPLIANCE WITH CITY’S INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS, AS SPECIFIED,
BELOW

TYPE OF COVERAGE MINIMUM TYPE MINIMUM LIMITS
EACH AGGREGATE
OCCURRENCE
WORKER’S COMPENSATION STATUTORY
EMPLOYER'’S LIABILITY $1,000,000
COMMERCIAL GENERAL Coverage must be at least as $5,000,000 $10,000,000
LIABILITY, INCLUDING broad as [SO CG 00 01 and
PERSONAL INJURY, BROAD must include property
FORM PROPERTY DAMAGE damage, bodily injury and

personal injury coverage.

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY, District shall provide auto
INCLUDING ALL OWNED, HIRED, liability coverage for owned,
NON-OWNED non---owned, and hired autos $5,000,000 $10,000,000

using ISO Business Auto
Coverage form CA 00 01, or
the exact equivalent, with a
limit of no less than
$5,000,000 per accident.

PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY,
INCLUDING, ERRORS AND

OMISSIONS, MALPRACTICE ALL DAMAGES $1,000,000
(WHEN APPLICABLE), AND

NEGLIGENT PERFORMANCE

EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES Include coverage for any claim

LIABILTY, INCLUDING COVERAGE brought against the City by or on

FOR THIRD-PARTY CLAIMS behalf of any third party claiming

actual or alleged discrimination, $1,000,000

sexual harassment or violation of
third party’s civil rights.

DISTRICT, AT ITS SOLE COST AND EXPENSE, SHALL OBTAIN AND MAINTAIN, IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT
THROUGHOUT THE ENTIRE TERM OF ANY RESULTANT AGREEMENT, THE INSURANCE COVERAGE HEREMN
DESCRIBED, INSURING NOT ONLY CONTRACTOR AND ITS SUBCONSULTANTS, [F ANY, BUT ALSO, WITH THE
EXCEPTION OF WORKERS’ COMPENSATION, EMPLOYER’S LIABILITY AND PROFESSIONAL INSURANCE, NAMING
AS ADDITIONAL INSUREDS CITY, ITS COUNCIL MEMBERS, OFFICERS, AGENTS, EMPLOYEES, AND
VOLUNTEERS.




L.

IH.

INSURANCE COVERAGE MUST INCLUDE:

A.

A PROVISION FOR A WRITTEN THIRTY DAY ADVANCE NOTICE (TEN DAYS NOTICE
FOR CANCELLATION DUE TO NON-PAYMENT OF PREMIUM) TO CITY OF GUSTINE
CHANGE IN COVERAGE OR OF COVERAGE CANCELLATION; AND

A CONTRACTUAL LIABILITY ENDORSEMENT PROVIDING INSURANCE COVERAGE
FOR CONTRACTOR’S AGREEMENT TO INDEMNIFY CITY.

DEDUCTIBLE AND/OR SELF-INSURANCE RETENTION AMOUNTS IN EXCESS OF $5,000
REQUIRE CITY’S PRIOR APPROVAL.

DISTRICT MUST SUBMIT CERTIFICATES(S) OF INSURANCE EVIDENCING REQUIRED
COVERAGE.

ENDORSEMENT PROVISIONS, WITH RESPECT TO THE INSURANCE AFFORDED TO “ADDITIONAL
INSUREDS”

A.

PRIMARY COVERAGE: WITH RESPECT TO CLAIMS ARISING OUT OF THE OPERATIONS
OF THE NAMED INSURED, INSURANCE AS AFFORDED BY THIS POLICY IS PRIMARY
AND IS NOT ADDITIONAL TO OR CONTRIBUTING WITH ANY OTHER INSURANCE
CARRIED BY OR FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE ADDITIONAL INSUREDS.

CROSS LIABILITY: THE NAMING OF MORE THAN ONE PERSON, FIRM, OR
CORPORATION AS INSUREDS UNDER THE POLICY SHALL NOT, FOR THAT REASON
ALONE, EXTINGUISH ANY RIGHTS OF THE INSURED AGAINST ANOTHER, BUT THIS
ENDORSEMENT, AND THE NAMING OF MULTIPLE INSUREDS, SHALL NOT INCREASE
THE TOTAL LIABILITY OF THE COMPANY UNDER THIS POLICY.




Summary report:

Litéra® Change-Pro 7.5.0.135 Document comparison done on 4/26/2019

8:19:27 AM

Style name: Default Style

Intelligent Table Comparison: Active

Original filename: 2017 Model SRO Agreement final.docx

Modified filename: 2018 GUSD SRO Agreement final (1).docx

Changes:

Add

28

Delete-

33

Meove-From

Move To

Table Insert

Fable Delete

Table moves to

Table-meves-from

Embedded Graphics (Visio, ChemDraw, Images etc.)

Embedded Excel

Format changes

Total Changes:

e N [=lfe) k) fa] fe) k) fa) fa) Lo




MIGRANT EDUCATION — REGION 3
632 W. 13" Street
Merced CA 95341
(209) 381-6702

Partnership Agreement
Between
Migrant Education Region Il
And

GUSTINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
This agreement is between Migrant Education Region Ill, hereinafter referred to as the region

and Gustine Unified School District herein after referred to as the district. This agreement is
established due to the reason(s) checked below.

A No reimbursement to district

| Less than 100 MEP identified students

The period covered by this agreement shall be from July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020. There are
currently 170 migrant students in the district as reported in the Migrant Student Information
Network (MSIN).

Based on the needs of its Migrant students, the region and the district agree to the following:

I1&R
o Provide identification and recruitment services

School Readiness

 Invite parents to participate in regional sponsored school readiness activities to promote
parent involvement strategies, home based instructional support, parenting skills, etc.

Instructional Services
o Make available services and activities depending on availability to students grades 9-12

Out of School Youth

e Provide referral services to Out of School Youth through a case management mode!
delivered by a part-time county Out of School Outreach Specialist

Parent Involvement
e No Parent Advisory Council is required if less than 100 MEP identified students in
district.
e Invite all parents to attend the Area and State Parent Conferences and other regionally
sponsored parent involvement activities.




Health
e Make available Vision and Dental Screenings to MEP Students and provide health referral

services to appropriate agencies

Summer Activities
e Make available School/Home Base Services in ELA/ELD and Math during summer
periods
o Invite secondary students to participate in summer activities and programs

Technical Assistance
e Collaborate with LEA staff to promote and identify best practices that meet the needs of

migrant students.

DISTRICT/SCHOOL RESPONSIBILITIES

The District/School will:

e Refer potential MEP students to the Region for identification and recruitment
Flag MEP students on state assessments in district/school database

e Provide access to student assessment information as agreed by parents when they sign
the Certificate of Eligibility.

e Provide and maintain a work area, which is conducive to serving students and families

for migrant education staff
e Identify and address the needs of migrant children in coordination with other state and

federal categorical programs operated by the district.

In witness whereof, the following parties have executed this agreement.

Regional Director District Representative

Date Date



Eoiiccy
N Educatidn

NURTURE » SERVE = LEAD
Steve M. Tietjen, E4.D. | Coumty Superintendent of Schools

2019 - 2020
Memorandum of Understanding

Between

Merced County Office of Education
Teacher Induction Program

and

Gustine Unified School District

This is a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the participating district and the
Merced County Office of Education (MCOE).

The goal of the partnership is to provide quality professional development and support to first and
second year Induction candidates, which will lead to a Professional Credential recommendation,
as established in the Teacher Induction Program Standards resulting in better performance by
students.

This MOU Will define:
1. Project Governance
2. General Responsibilities
3. Fiscal Responsibility

Page 1 of 5



Project Governance

1.

The Credentialing Advisory Council (CAC) is comprised of the Teacher Induction
Program (TIP) Director, Clear Administrative Services Credential (CASC) Coordinator,
Administrative Representatives from each participating district or private school and
representative candidates and mentors.

The CAC will meet three times each year in the Fall, Winter, and Spring. The agenda
will be sent out electronically to members at least three days before the meeting. In the
event that a meeting must be cancelled, the Director will email the intended contents to the
Advisory Council members.

Operational leadership of the CAC will be provided by the MCOE teacher and
administrator credentialing coordinators.

General Responsibilities

The Teacher Induction Program will :

1.

8.

o

Provide ongoing training and professional learning opportunities for candidates and
mentors based on the California Standards for the Teaching Profession and needs
expressed by candidates, mentors, and districts

Provide all necessary program materials to each candidate and mentor

Ensure that all candidates, mentors, and site administrators complete the Agreement of
Duties form annually

Establish and maintain accurate candidate records and reports as required by the California
Commission on Teacher Credentialing (CCTC) for Clear Credential recommendation

. Provide assessment documentation to meet the CCTC program requirements yearly

through formal and informal program reviews

Submit required reports and documents to the CCTC and to the Credentialing Advisory
Council as requested

Provide support to mentors ensuring both “just in time” support and long term analysis of
teaching practice to help candidates develop enduring professional skills

The TIP Director will provide at least one site administrator training each year

Notify district if circumstances mandate the removal of a candidate for misconduct

The District agrees to the following:

iIl.

Inform candidate of any financial responsibility for TIP at time of hire

Page 2 of §



10.

11.

12.

13.

Enroll teachers in the TIP program in their first year of teaching with a preliminary
credential

Submit a completed and signed current year “New Hire Form” to the TIP director within
14 days of hiring of all full-time, part-time and/or temporary teachers who do not have a
clear teaching credential

Appoint a representative to the Credentialing Advisory Council and ensure attendance by
representative (or designee) at ALL three meetings annually

Pair candidates with qualified mentors taking into consideration like credential, grade or
content expertise, geographic proximity, and/or school schedules. The pairing will be
completed within 30 days of the start of the teaching contract.

Ensure candidates and mentors attend an orientation in order to develop the Individual
Learning Plan within 60 days of the start of school

Ensure that mentors complete appropriate mentor training not to exceed two days per year
during school hours

Ensure dedicated time for ongoing candidate and mentor interactions; no less than 1-2
hours per week on average of individualized support/mentoring as required by program

standards

Ensure participation in professional learning programs designed and provided for
candidates and mentors

Ensure that candidates are assigned to a content area which allows them to implement
state adopted academic standards

Ensure that candidates and mentors participate in at least one triad conversation with site
administration BEFORE attending an orientation

Ensure that all site administrators attend the TIP administrator workshop

Recognize that work done in TIP is for professional growth and development of the
candidate and not for evaluative purposes

14. Annually submit the district’s procedure and criteria for selecting mentors

15.

Upon notification from the TIP that a candidate has been removed due to misconduct the
district agrees to inform the candidate of said action

Page 3 of 5



Fiscal Responsibility

The Teacher Induction Program will:

1. Invoice districts biannually, in December and April, for the cost of their teachers’
participation while working toward a clear credential. Budget transfer will be completed
via district resource code

2. Contribute to districts up to three half-day sub reimbursements (district sub rate) for any
mentor or candidate that joins the CAC and attends up to three meetings per year

3. Contribute to districts up to two days (district sub rate) of release time for each mentor to
attend mandatory yearly mentor trainings

4. Contribute to districts up to eight days (district sub rate) of release time for each mentor to
attend optional Cognitive Coaching training

Participating district will:

1. Pay $3,000 annually for each teacher enrolled in the TIP

2. Agree to include in district payroll, when requested by the Teacher Induction Program, any
additional payments to Reviewers, Trainers, Mentors, Liaisons, Candidates or Advisory
Council members. Upon receipt of request, the TIP will reimburse these payments
(including statutory costs)

Page 4 of 5



Assurances by Participants
The signatures below indicate that the parties have agreed to the provisions of the MOU until
such time as either the District or the MCOE TIP terminate the agreement in writing. The intent

to terminate will be received no later than May 1 of each calendar year.

The term of this MOU will be from July 1,2019 through June 30, 2020.

Aot

1/

~
“Steve M. letjen, Supeq‘intendent District Superintendent or Designee
Merced County Office of Education School District
Date ! : Print Name
Date
Stacy Sh@y, Director LZZ District Board Member or Designee
Merced County Office of Education School District (if required)

531/ /9

Date Print Name

Date

Bargaining Unit Representative
(if required)

Title

Print Name

Date

Page 5 of 5



/— MERCED COUNTY —

Officeo/

632 WEST 13TH STREET | MERCED, CA 95341 1 (209) 381-6600 | WWW.MCOE.ORG

Steve M. Tietjen, Ed.D. | County Superintendent of Schools

AGREEMENT FOR MEDIA SERVICES

An Agreement between Merced County Office of Education, hereinafter referred to as the
County Superintendent, and the Gustine Unified School District, hereinafter referred to as the
District.

The term of this Agreement shall begin July 1, 2019 or upon execution of this Agreement by
all parties, whichever is later, and end June 30, 2020.

The County Superintendent will provide the following services and resources:

1. Accounts and access to the following online resources:

a) Portal access (portal.mcoe.org)

b) California Streaming with CALSnap search

¢) Moodle

d) Online Media Catalog (Insignia)

e) Pebble Go and Pebble Go Next (K-5)

f) Scholastic Go (K-12)
2. Audiovisual learning resources (VHS, DVDs, CDs, etc.) and models, Kits, realia, and books.
3. DVD site collection.

4. Access to the Teacher Center which includes: poster printers, Ellison Dies, laminator, paper cutters,
copier, and includes materials at discounted pricing.

5. Access and support for the MCOE and Media Center Computer Lab.
6. Support for setting up electronic learning resource trainings.

7. Credentialed Library Services.
The District agrees to the following:
1. Inform all staff using instructional materials provided through this contract that duplication

of copyrighted material owned and/or licensed by the Merced County Office of Education shall not
be permitted beyond the term of this contract.

2. Transfer to the County Schools Service Fund a sum equal to the rate
multiplied by the total ADA of the District as reported on the previous year’s P-2 Report.

Equatl Employment Opportunity




AGREEMENT FOR MEDIA SERVICES Page 2

3. Adhere to the County Superintendent Policy, Regulation and Exhibit 5022: Student and Famlly
Privacy Rights. Refer to Exhibit A of thi§ Agreement, pages E-1 through E-8.

This Agreement provides the District and County Superintendent to assess the value of the
media services provided and will be reviewed and evaluated prior to the Agreement

termination point to determine what, if any, modifications may be needed.

Therefore, the amount to be paid by the District for services for the 2019-2020 school year is
computed as follows:

Basic Services:
1738 x $4.25 = $7,386.50 + $100 (delivery) = $7,486.50
Additional Options:

The following digital resource is available at an additional cost. Cheek Yes

addon:

idd orNo to decline the

Yes No
[ ][] Nearpod: 1738 x $4.25 Annual Rate = $7,386.50

m 5/6%‘?

John Magneson, Assistant Supefintendent Date 4 L (
Educational Services

B/ 6-S-15
é/ﬁ y, Assistant Supermtendi:nl Date
Buéinéss Services

Governing Board of
Gustine Unified School District

By:

~ Clerk or Secretary Date

Total §: 7’48650

Budget Code Number:
01-0000-0-0-5862-00-1110-2420-112-000-000




ACTION
ITEMS



GUSTINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Meeting of the Board of Trustees
MEETING DATE:
June 12, 2019

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Warrants
AGENDA SECTION: Action
PRESENTED BY: Lizett Aguilar, Chief Business Officer

RECOMENDATIONS:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees ratify the warrants.

SUMMARY:
Monthly warrants are presented to the Board of Trustees to ratify.

FISCAL IMPACT: Total of Warrants

BUDGET CATEGORY: All District Funds



014 Gustine Unified School Dist.  J45026 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500  L.00.12 05/14/19 11:22 PAGE 0
MAY 7 WARRANT REGISTER 1

Batch status: A All
From batch: 0043
To batch: 0043

Include Revolving Cash: Y

Include Address: N

Include Object Desc: Y

Include Vendor TIN: N

Include Audit Date and Time in Sort: N

Page 1



MERCED COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION Gustine
CHECK REGISTER BATCH COVER

01-5070

11-5074

13-5077

14-5072

DISTRICT FUND:___ 01 -5070 BATCH# 43 17-5071

21-5069
DISTRICT NAME: __ 14 — GUSTINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 25-5075

35-5078
TOTAL AMOUNT OF REGISTER: $ 161,335.57 40-5065

DATE: 5/14/19

CHECK LIST FOR CHECK REGISTERS
(PLEASE CHECKMARK EACH)
v Verify cash for each fund
v Ensure deposits have been made at the County Treasurer by 11 a.m.
v Provide all pages of prelist and Cover Sheet for each fund on prelist (even if zero)
/ Retain original prelist for your records

v Proper signed authorization for each batch

ALL BATCHES MUST BE RELEASED AND HELD FOR AUDIT

DISTRICT SERVICES USE ONLY

RECEIVED RY DISTRICT SERVICES:

AUDIT APPROVED:

CASH CHECKED:

RELEASED FOR PAYMENT:

Page 2



014 Gustine Unified School Dist.  J45026 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500  L.00.12 05/14/19 11:22 PAGE 1

MAY 7 WARRANT REGISTER 1 BATCH: 0043 MAY 7 WARRANT REGISTER 1 << Held for Audit >>
FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SSF
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num

Req Reference Date Description FD-RESC-Y-0BJT.S0-GOAL - FUNC-SCH-DD1-DD2 TIMPS Lig Ant  Net Amount

104797/00 AMERICAN LEGACY PUBLISHING

190973 P0-190897 05/10/2019 258768 1 01-0801-0-4100.00-1110-1000-110-000-000 NN F 31,268.55 31,268.55
APPRVD TEXTBKS/CORE CURRICULA

190973 P0-190897 05/10/2019 258768 2 01-0801-0-4100.00-1110-1000-111-000-000 NN F 13,400.81 13,400.81
APPRVD TEXTBKS/CORE CURRICULA

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 44 ,669.36 * 44,669.36

104020/00 AT&T

PV-190883 05/08/2019 000012916389 01-0000-0-5922.00-0000-2700-112-000-000 NN 430.18
COMMUNICATION - TELEPHONE SVCS

PV-190884 05/08/2019 000012916388 01-0000-0-5922.00-0000-2700-112-000-000 NN 430.18
COMMUNICATION - TELEPHONE SVCS

PV-190899 05/10/2019 20200146 01-0000-0-5922.00-0000-2700-112-000-000 NN 734.45
COMMUNICATION - TELEPHONE SVCS

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,594.81 * 1,594.81

006217/00 ATKINSON ANDELSON LOYA

PV-190895 05/09/2019 564110 01-0000-0-5801.00-0000-7100-112-000-000 NY 76.13
LEGAL FEES

#V-190895 05/09/2019 564110 01-0000-0-5801.00-0000-7115-112-000-000 NY 1,182.56
LEGAL FEES

PV-190895 05/09/2019 564110 01-0000-0-5801.00-0000-7100-112-000-000 NY 1,607.81
LEGAL FEES

PV-190895 05/09/2019 564110 01-0000-0-5801.00-0000-7100-112-000-000 NY 76.13
LEGAL FEES

PV-190895 05/09/2019 564110 01-0000-0-5801.00-0000-7100-112-000-000 NY 3,260.25
LEGAL FEES

PV-190895 05/09/2019 564110 01-0000-0-5801.00-0000-7115-112-000-000 NY 3,965.06
LEGAL FEES

PV-190895 05/09/2019 564110 01-0000-0-5801.00-0000-7115-112-000-000 NY 2.063.25
LEGAL FEES

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 12,231.19 * 12,231.19

105291/00 BARCO, HEATHER

PY-190875 05/08/2019 REIMB CASCWA 01-0824-0-5200.00-1110-1000-112-000-212 NN 133.00
: TRAVEL & CONFERENCE

PV-190876 05/08/2019 CASCWA REIMB 01-0824-0-5200.00-1110-1000-310-000-212 NN 80.24
TRAVEL & CONFERENCE

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 213.24 * 213.24

Page 3



014 Gustine Unified School Dist.  J45026
MAY 7 WARRANT REGISTER 1

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST

FUND : 01

Vendor/Addr Remit name
Req Reference Date Description

105316700 BEST, KAYLA

Tax ID num Deposit type

190917 P0-190874 05/09/2019 REIMB CHAFFEE ZOO TICKETS

BATCH: 0043 MAY 7 WARRANT REGISTER 1
GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SSF

ABA num

APY500

1 01-0824-0-5805.00-1275-1050-310-000-

ADMISSION TIX COST/FIELD TRIPS

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

103250/00 CANO, ADAM

PV-190866 05/07/2019 REIMB ACSA 04/26-04/27

01-0000-0-5200.00-0000-

TRAVEL & CONFERENCE

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

100295700 CHEVRON AND TEXACO

PV-190892 05/08/2019 55895355 01-7010-0-4300.
SUPPLIES

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

019127/00 COAST HARDWARE

190892 P0-190826 05/13/2019 413465 1 01-8150-0-4300.
: SUPPLIES

190892 P0-190826 05/13/2019 413467 1 01-8150-0-4300
SUPPLIES

190892 P0-190826 05/13/2019 413468 1 01-8150-0-4300.
SUPPLIES

190892 P0-190826 05/13/2019 413519 1 01-8150-0-4300
SUPPLIES

190892 PN-190826 05/13/7019 413564 1 01-8150-0-4300
SUPPLIES

190892 P0-190826 05/13/2019 413574 1 01-8150-0-4300.
SUPPLIES

190892 P0-190826 05/13/2019 413595 1 01-8150-0-4300
SUPPLIES

190892 P0-190826 05/13/2019 413615 1 01-8150-0-4300.
SUPPLIES

190892 P0-190826 05/13/2019 413624 1 01-8150-0-4300
SUPPLIES

190892 P0-190826 05/13/2019 413625 1 01-8150-0-4300.
SUPPLIES

190892 P0-190826 05/13/2019 413673 1 01-8150-0-4300.
SUPPLIES

190892 P0-190826 05/13/2019 413674 1 01-8150-0-4300
SUPPLIES

00-

00-

.00-

00-

.00-

A0-

00-

.00-

00-

.00-

00-

00-

.00-

1110-

0000-

0000-

0000-

0000-

00non-

0000-

0000-

0000-

0000-

0000-

0000-

0000-

109.00 *

2700-112-

134.40 *

1000-310-

325.35 *

8110-112-

8110-112-

8110-112-

8110-112-

a11n-112-

8110-112-

8110-112-

8110-112-

8110-112-

8110-112-

8110-112-

8110-112-

000-

000-

000-

000-

000-

000-

nno-

000-

000-

000-

000-

000-

000-

000-

..00.12 05/14/19 11:22 PAGE
<< Held for Audit >>

105

000

000

000

000

000

000

0nn

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

Account num
FD-RESC-Y-0BJT.SO-GOAL - FUNC-SCH-DD1-DD2 T9MPS

NN

NN

NN

NN

NN

NN

NN

NN

NN

NN

NN

NN

NN

NN

NN

F

190.00

5.08
16.84
75.68
15.78

1586 03
26.06
43.29

9.94

-43.29
42.21
11.00

-10.80

Page 4

2

Lig Amt  Net Amount

109.00

109.00

134.40

134.40

325.35

325.35

lo. of

75.68

15.78

156.03

26.06

43.29

-43.29

42.21

11.00

-10.80



014 Gustine Unified School Dist.  J45026
MAY 7 WARRANT REGISTER 1
Vendor/Addr Remit name

Req Reference Date Description
019127 (CONTINUED)

190892 P0-190826 05/13/2019 413675
190892 P0-190826 05/13/2019 413709
190892 P0-190826 05/13/2019 413768
190892 P0-190826 05/13/2019 413818
190892 P0-190826 05/13/2019 413822
190892 P0-190826 05/13/2019 414068
190892 P0-190826 05/13/2019 414108

190892 P0-190826 05/13/2019 414143

104675/00 COFFEY, TAWNYA

9V-190869 05/07/2019 REIM FOR OPEN HOUSE CHARCOAL

PV-190871 05/07/2019 REIMB FOR ACSA

PV-190873 05/08/2019 REIMB FOR CASCWA

104916/00 CONTERRA ULTRA BROADBAND LLC

PV-190897 05/10/2019 033863

103057/00 DEPOT GARAGE, INC.

190253 P0-190212 05/09/2019 0019028

Tax ID num Deposit type
FD-RESC-Y-0BJT.SO-GOAL - FUNC-SCH-DD1-DD2 T9MPS Liq Amt

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST
BATCH: 0043 MAY 7 WARRANT REGISTER 1
FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SSF

APY500

ABA num Account num

1 01-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8110-112-000-000 NN
SUPPLIES

1 01-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8110-112-000-000 NN
SUPPLIES

1 01-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8110-112-000-000 NN
SUPPLIES

1 01-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8110-112-000-000 NN
SUPPLIES

1 01-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8110-112-000-000 NN
SUPPLIES

1 01-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8110-112-000-000 NN
SUPPLIES

1 01-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8110-112-000-000 NN
SUPPLIES

1 01-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8110-112-000-000 NN
SUPPLIES

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 682.11 *

01-0824-0-4300.00-1110-1000-115-000-301 NN
SUPPLIES

01-0000-0-5200.00-0000-2700-115-000-000 NN
TRAVEL & CONFERENCE

01-0824-0-5200.00-1110-1000-115-000-212 NN
TRAVEL & CONFERENCE

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 483.31 *

01-0000-0-5912.00-0000-2700-112-000-000 NY
COMMUN - INTERNET SVCS/LINES
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 261.82 *

1 01-0823-0-5650.00-0000-3600-112-000-000 NN
REPAIRS/MAIN - VEHICLES
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 390.60 *

P

P

P

-14.06
20.10
19.45
35.78

7.57

159.21

8.21

98.03

390.60

Page 5

L.00.12 05/14/19 11:22 PAGE 3
<< Held for Audit >>

Net Amount

-14.06
20.10
19.45
35.78

7.57
159.21
8.21
98.03

682.11

21.55
189.88
271.88

483.31

261.82

261.82

390.60

390.60



014 Guspine Unified School Dist.  J45026
MAY 7 WARRANT REGISTER 1

Vendor/Addr Remit name
Req Reference Date Description

104929/00 DMV RENEWAL

PV-190894 05/08/2019 LIC# T461959

102322/00 DUERR EVALUATION RESOURCES

190993 P0-190926 05/10/2019 407779

104260/00 EASY PERMIT POSTAGE

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST
BATCH: 0043 MAY 7 WARRANT REGISTER 1

APY500  L.00.12 05/14/19 11:22 PAGE 4

<< Held for Audit >>

FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SSF

Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num

FD-RESC-Y-0BJT.S0-GOAL -

01-6387-0-5899.00-3824-

FUNC-SCH-DD1-DD2 T9MPS

1000-310-000-000 NN

OTHER SERVICES, FEES. OP EXPS

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 2,

1 01-0824-0-5899.00-0000-

690.00 *

3140-112-000-209 NN F

OTHER SERVICES, FEES, OP EXPS

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

PV-190893 05/08/2019 8000-9090-0990-5147 05/14 01-0000-0-5930.00-0000-
COMMUNICATION - POSTAGE/METER

103515/00 EDD

PV-190880 05/08/2019 0-109-851-840

103754/00 FEDEX

PV-190879 05/08/2019 6-526-41133

102063700 FILIPPINI, LISA

PV-190868 05/07/2019 REIMB MILEAGE YOUTH SYMPOSIUM

101083/00 FONTES, EMILY

PV-190867 05/07/2019 MILEAGE FOR HYPERDOCS WORKSHOP

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1.

01-0100-0-9568.00-0000-

450.00 *

7200-112-000-000 NN

020.99 *

0000-000-000-000 NN

STATE DISABILITY INSURANCE

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 10,

01-0000-0-5930.00-0000-

321.79 *

7200-112-000-000 NN

COMMUNTCATTON - POSTAGF/MFTFR

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

TRAVEL & CONFERENCE
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

TRAVEL & CONFERENCE
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

01-6500-0-5200.00-5001-

01-0824-0-5200.00-1110-

30.04 *

7200-112-000-000 NN

127.60 *

1000-110-000-104 NN

36.43 *

Lig Amt

450.00

Page 6

Net Amount

2.690.00

2,690.00

450.00

450.00

1,020.99

1,020.99

10,327 79

10,321. .

30.04

30.04

127.60

127.60

36.43

36.43



014 Gustine Unified School Dist.  J45026 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500  L.00.12 05/14/19 11:22 PAGE S

MAY 7 WARRANT REGISTER 1 BATCH: 0043 MAY 7 WARRANT REGISTER 1 << Held for Audit >>
FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SSF
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num
Req Reference Date Description FD-RESC-Y-0BJT.SO-GOAL-FUNC-SCH-DD1-0D2 TOMPS Lig Amt  Net Amount

032475/00 FORD'S FARM SUPPLY

190306 P0-190288 05/08/2019 156745 1 01-7010-0-4300.00-1110-1000-310-000-000 NN P 31.80 31.80
SUPPLIES

PV-190881 05/08/2019 156706 01-7010-0-4300.00-1110-1000-310-000-000 NN 180.00
SUPPLIES

PV-190881 05/08/2019 156619 01-7010-0-4300.00-1110-1000-310-000-000 NN 174.23
SUPPLIES

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 386.03 * 386.03

035746/00 GILTON SOLID WASTE

PV-190902 05/10/2019 002700340-00 NZ-000 05/15/19 01-0000-0-5550.00-0000-8200-112-000-000 NN 84.46
DISPOSAL/GARBAGE REMOVAL

PV-190902 05/10/2019 000260632-00 N-000 05/15/19 01-0000-0-5550.00-0000-8200-112-000-000 NN 455 .86
DISPOSAL/GARBAGE REMOVAL

PV-190902 05/10/2019 002700087-00 N-000 05/15/19 01-0000-0-5550.00-0000-8200-112-000-000 NN 943.14
DISPOSAL/GARBAGE REMOVAL

PV-190902 05/10/2019 002700122-00 N-001 05/15/19 01-0000-0-5550.00-0000-8200-112-000-000 NN 466.30
DISPOSAL/GARBAGE REMOVAL

PV-190902 05/10/2019 002700122-00 N-002 05/15/19 01-0000-0-5550.00-0000-8200-112-000-000 NN 1,273.68
DISPOSAL/GARBAGE REMOVAL

©Y-190902 05/10/2019 002700122-00 N- 003 05/15/19 01-0000-0-5550.00-0000-8200-112-000-000 NN 1,218.46
DISPOSAL/GARBAGE REMOVAL

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 4,441.90 * 4,441.90

103512/00 IRON MOUNTAIN

PV-190901 05/10/2019 APHT389 01-0000-0-5550.00-0000-8200-112-000-000 NN 294.14
DISPOSAL/GARBAGE REMOVAL
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 294.14 * 294 .14

105352/00 JIVE COMMUNICATION INC

PV-190907 05/12/2019 IN6000176241 01-0000-0-4300.00-1110-1000-111-000-000 NN 754 .59
SUPPLIES
PV-190908 05/12/2019 IN20001126588 01-0000-0-5912.00-0000-2700-112-000-000 NN 10.00
COMMUN - INTERNET SVCS/LINES
PV-190909 05/12/2019 IN6000209554 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-7200-112-000-000 NN 138.88
SUPPLIES
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 903.47 * 903.47

Page 7



014 Gusti
MAY 7 WARI

Vendor/Ad
Req Re

104856/00

PV-

103263/00

PV-

104705/00

PV-

105276/00

190873 PO-

PV

PV-

PV-

PV-

PV-

PV-

101470/00

PV-

PV

Y

ne Unified School Dist. J45026
RANT REGISTER 1
dr Remit name
ference Date Description
LUNA, HUGO
190872 05/07/2019 REIMB CASBO CONFERENCE

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

MAIER, MELINDA

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

MERCADO, HORACIO

190874 05/08/2019 CASWCA

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

MID VALLEY IT

190811 05/12/2019 20200292

190898 05/10/2019 20200291

190898 05/10/2019 20200291

190904 05/12/2019 20200262

190905 05/12/2019 20200383

190906 05/12/2019 2020060

190910 05/12/2019 20200187

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

PG&E
190887 05/08/2019 6065175391-9 05/13/19
-190891 05/08/2019 5159195533-4 05/03/19

-190900 05/10/2019 5200862197 2 05/17/19

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST
BATCH: 0043 MAY 7 WARRANT REGISTER 1
: 01 GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SSF

Tax ID num Deposit type

190913 05/14/2019 REIMB FOR TEACHER SUPPLIES

APY500

ABA num

01-0000-0-5200.00-0000-7200-112-000-000
TRAVEL & CONFERENCE
2,252.34 *

01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1000-110-000-000
SUPPLIES
211.37 *

01-0824-0-5200.00-1110-1000-310-000-212
TRAVEL & CONFERENCE
133.00 *

1 01-0000-0-4313.00-0000-7200-112-000-000
SOFTWARE - NON CURRICULA
01-0000-0-5930.00-0000-7200-310-000-000
COMMUNICATION - POSTAGE/METER
01-0000-0-5930.00-0000-7200-111-000-000
COMMUNICATION - POSTAGE/METER
01-0000-0-5866.00-0000-7700-112-000-000
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
M -0000-0-5866.00-0000-7700-112-000-000
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
01-0000-0-5930.00-0000-7200-310-000-000
COMMUNICATION - POSTAGE/METER
01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1000-110-000-000
SUPPLIES
26,951.21 *

01-0000-0-5520.00-0000-8200-112-000-000
ELECTRICITY

01-0000-0-5520.00-0000-8200-112-000-000
ELECTRICITY

01-0000-0-5510.00-0000-8200-112-000-000
HEATING BUTANE, OIL

Account num
FD-RESC-Y-0BJT.SO-GOAL - FUNC-SCH-DD1-DD2 T9MPS

NN

NN

NN

NN

NN

NN

NN

NN

NN

NN

NN

NN

NN

L.00.12 05/14/19 11:22 PAGE
<< Held for Audit >>

Lig Amt

6

Net Amount

2,252.34

2,

4,422.98 4,

10.

10

26,

Page 8

252.

211.

211.

133.

133.

422

64.

48.

600.

,600.

16.

.200.

951.

34

.804.

59.

34

37

37

00

00

o[

u!

00

00

00

25

00

21

.35

23

19



014 Gustine Unified School Dist.  J45026
MAY 7 WARRANT REGISTER 1
Vendor/Addr Remit name

Req Reference Date Description

105100/00 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY
190110 PQ-190058 05/12/2019 80617713
190110 PO-190058 05/12/2019 80617712
190110 P0-190058 05/12/2019 80617710
190110 P0-190058 05/12/2019 80617711
190110 P0-190058 05/12/2019 80628033

190110 P0-190058 05/12/2019 80619177

105269/00 ROMO, ALMA

PV-190914 05/14/2019 CASCWA REIMB

076660/00 SANTA NELLA
PV-190870 05/07/2019 COM030-1

PV-190870 05/07/2019 COMO31

101568/00 SCHOOL SERVICES OF CALIFORNIA

PV-190890 05/08/2019 0120097-IN

Tax ID num Deposit type

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST
BATCH: 0043 MAY 7 WARRANT REGISTER 1
FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SSF

APY500

ABA num

7,897.77 *

1 01-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8110-112-000-000
SUPPLIES

1 01-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8110-112-000-000
SUPPLIES

1 01-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8110-112-000-000
SUPPLIES

1 01-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8110-112-000-000
SUPPLIES

1 01-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8110-112-000-000
SUPPLIES

1 01-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8110-112-000-000
SUPPLIES

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 847.31 *

01-1100-0-5200.00-1110-1000-110-000-000
TRAVEL. & CONFERENCE

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 260.12 *

01-0000-0-5530.00-0000-8200-112-000-000
WATER&/OR SEWAGE

01-0000-0-5530.00-0000-8200-112-000-000
WATER&/OR SEWAGE

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,594.65 *

01-0000-0-5899.00-0000-7200-112-000-000
OTHER SERVICES, FEES, OP EXPS
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 275.00 *

Account num

NY

NY

NY

NY

NY

NY

NN

NN

NN

NN

120.32
106.35
163.79
241.18

51.88

163.79

Page 9

L.00.12 05/14/19 11:22 PAGE
<< Held for Audit >>

Net

7.

—

7

Amount

897.77

120.32

106.35

163.79

241.18

51.88

163.79

847.31

260.12

260.12

756.44

838.21

,594.65

275.00

275.00



014 Gustine Unified School Dist.  J45026 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500  L.00.12 05/14/19 11:22 PAGE 8

MAY 7 WARRANT REGISTER 1 BATCH: 0043 MAY 7 WARRANT REGISTER 1 << Held for Audit >>
FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SSF
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num

Req Reference Date Description FD-RESC-Y-OBJT.SO-GOAL - FUNC-SCH-0D1-DD2 T9MPS Lig Ant  Net Amount

104443700 SMALL SCHOOL DISTRICTS' ASSN

PV-190903 05/12/2019 17-01794 01-0000-0-5300.00-0000-7110-112-000-000 NN 2.050.00
DUES & MEMBERSHIPS
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 2.050.00 * 2.,050.00

103613/00 SOLUTION TREE

190214 P0-190187 05/08/2019 S212128 1 01-3010-0-5201.00-1110-1000-112-000-000 NN F 10.400.00 10,400.00
PROFESSIONAL DEVLPMNT TRAINING
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 10,400.00 * 10.400.00

105338/00 THE AUTO SHOP REPAIR

190646 P0-190592 05/08/2019 LIC#1460537 1 01-0823-0-5650.00-0000-3600-112-000-000 NN F 275.00 225.00
REPAIRS/MAIN - VEHICLES
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 225.00 * 225.00

020571700 THE OFFICE CITY

190098 P0-190070 05/08/2019 IN-1518607 1 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1000-111-000-000 NN P 66.79 o6 "7
SUPPLIES
190098 P0-190070 05/08/2019 IN-1518552 1 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1000-111-000-000 NN P 115.53 115.54
SUPPLIES
190317 P0-190322 05/08/2019 IN-1569052 1 01-0000-0-4350.00-0000-2700-111-000-000 NN P 115.96 128.18
OFFICE SUPPLIES
190657 P0-190620 05/08/2019 IN-1550615 1 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1000-111-000-000 NN P 144.72 155.94
SUPPLIES
190923 P0O-190860 05/08/2019 TN-15AR747 1 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1000-111-000-000 NN P 181.93 181.93
SUPPLIES
190923 P0O-190860 05/08/2019 IN-1573258 1 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1000-111-000-000 NN P 390.06 390.06
SUPPLIES
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,038.43 * 1,038.43

104936/00 U.S. BANK

PV-190911 05/12/2019 4246-0401-8034-6837 04/22/19 01-0000-0-5220.00-0000-2700-112-000-000 NN 144 .07
MEALS

PV-190912 05/12/2019 EDD 01-0000-0-5899.00-0000-7200-112-000-000 NN 253.17
OTHER SERVICES, FEES, OP EXPS

PV-190912 05/12/2019 EDD 01-0000-0-5899.00-0000-7200-112-000-000 NN 11,007.50
OTHER SERVICES. FEES, OP EXPS

PV-190912 05/12/2019 EMBASSY SUITES 01-0000-0-5200.00-0000-7150-112-000-000 NN 693.18

TRAVEL & CONFERENCE

Page 10



014 Gustine Unified School Dist J45026
MAY 7 WARRANT REGISTER 1
Vendor/Addr Remit name

Req Reference Date

Description

104323/00 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE
PV-190885 05/08/2019 383653961

PV-190886 05/08/2019 383658010

104503/00 VERIZON WIRELESS
PV-190882 05/08/2019 9828576642

PV-190896 05/09/2019 9828576643

098817/00 YANCEY HOME CENTER
e P0-190916 05/10/2019 A2019014534
190960 P0-190916 05/10/2019 A2019014826

190960 P0-190916 05/10/2019 A2019016609

105334/00 ZAYO GROUP, LLC
PV-190888 05/08/2019 2019050027929

PV-190889 05/08/2019 2019040027929

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST
BATCH: 0043 MAY 7 WARRANT REGISTER 1
FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SSF

APY500

Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 12,097.92 *

01-0000-0-5620.00-0000-2700-112-000-000

RENTALS, LEASES OF EQUIPMENT
01-0000-0-5620.00-0000-2700-112-000-000

RENTALS, LEASES OF EQUIPMENT

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,150.29 *

01-0000-0-5922.00-0000-2700-112-000-000
COMMUNICATION - TELEPHONE SVCS
01-0000-0-5912.00-0000-7110-112-000-000
COMMUN - INTERNET SVCS/LINES
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,607.81 *

1 01-7010-0-4300.00-1110-1000-310-000-000
SUPPLIES

1 01-7010-0-4300.00-1110-1000-310-000-000
SUPPLIES

1 01-7010-0-4300.00-1110-1000-310-000-000
SUPPLIES

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 40.97 *

01-0000-0-5912.00-0000-2700-112-000-000

COMMUN - INTERNET SVCS/LINES
01-0000-0-5912.00-0000-2700-112-000-000

COMMUN - INTERNET SVCS/LINES

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 604.80 *

TOTAL FUND PAYMENT 54, 395,57 =

Account num
FD-RESC-Y-0BJT.SO-GOAL-FUNC-SCH-DD1-DD2 TOMPS

NN

NN

NN

NN

NN P

NN P

NN P

NN

NN

L.00.12 05/14/19 11:22 PAGE
<< Held for Audit >>

9

Lig Ant  Net Amount

12.097.

213.
936.

1.150.

855.
652.

1.507.

15.10 15.
21.56 21.
4.31 4,

40.

302.
302.

604 .

151,335.

Page 11

92

76
53

29

69
12

81

10
56
31

97

40
40

80

57



MERCED COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION Gustine
CHECK REGISTER BATCH COVER

01-5070

11-5074

13-5077

14-5072

DISTRICT FUND: ___ 11-5074 BATCH# 43 17-5071

21-5069
DISTRICT NAME: __14 — GUSTINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 25-5075

35-5078
TOTAL AMOUNT OF REGISTER: $ 2,374.03 40-5065

DATE: 5/14/19

CHECK LIST FOR CHECK REGISTERS
(PLEASE CHECKMARK EACH)

ALL BATCHES MUST BE RELEASED AND HELD FOR AUDIT

DISTRICT SERVICES USE ONLY

RECEIVED BY DISTRICT SERVICES:

AUDIT APPROVED:

CASH CHECKED:

RELEASED FOR PAYMENT:

Page 12



014 Gustine Unified School Dist, Ja5026
MAY 7 WARRANT REGISTER 1

Vendor/Addr Remit name
Req Reference Date Description

190682 PO-190631 05/10/2019 2020072

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500  L.00.12 05/14/19 11:22
BATCH: 0043 MAY 7 WARRANT REGISTER 1 << Held for Audit >>
FUND 21 ADULT EDUCATION
Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num

FD-RESC-Y-0BJT.S0-GOAL - FUNC-SCH-DD1-DD2 TIMPS Lig Amt

1 11-6392-0-4300.00-4110-1000-312-000-000 NN P 2,374.01

SUPPLIES
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 2,374.03 *
TOTAL FUND PAYMENT 2,374.03 **

Page 13

PAGE 10

Net Amount

2,374.03

2,374.03

2.374.03



MERCED COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION Gustine
CHECK REGISTER BATCH COVER

01-5070

11-5074

13-5077

14-5072

DISTRICT FUND: 13 -5077 BATCH# 43 17-5071

21-5069
DISTRICT NAME: __ 14 — GUSTINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 25-5075

, 35-5078
TOTAL AMOUNT OF REGISTER: § 2,202.85 40-5065

AT 5/14/19

CHECK LIST FOR CHECK REGISTERS
(PLEASE CHECKMARK EACH)

Verify cash for each fund
Ensure deposits have been made at the County Treasurer by 11 a.m.
Provide all pages of prelist and Cover Sheet for each fund on prelist (even if zero)

Retain original prelist for your records

B

Proper signed authorization for each batch

ALL BATCHES MUST BE RELEASED AND HELD FOR AUDIT

DISTRICT SERVICES USE ONLY

RECEIVED BY DISTRICT SERVICES:

AUDIT APPROVED:

CASH CHECKED:

RELEASED FOR PAYMENT:

Page 14



014 Gustine Unified School Dist.  J45026 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500  L.00.12 05/14/19 11:22 PAGE 11

MAY 7 WARRANT REGISTER 1 BATCH: 0043 MAY 7 WARRANT REGISTER 1 << Held for Audit >>
FUND = LY CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num

Req Reference Date Description FD-RESC-Y-0BJT . SO-GOAL - FUNC-SCH-DD1-DD2 T9MPS Lig Amt  Net Amount

104160/00 AGUILAR, MYRA LIZETT

PV-190877 05/08/2019 REIMB FOR INCENCITIVES JR CHEF 13-5310-0-4799.00-0000-3700-112-599-000 NN 204.95
' MISCELLANEQUS FOOD SUPPLIES
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 204.95 * 204.95

016633/00 CENTRAL SANITARY SUPPLY CO

190994 P0-190927 05/09/2019 962451 1 13-5310-0-4300.00-0000-3700-112-000-000 NN P 1,240.90 1,240.90
SUPPLIES
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,240.90 * 1,240.90

104327/00 MODESTO REFRIGERATION INC

190702 PO-190648 05/09/2019 0000022047 1 13-5310-0-5640.00-0000-3700-112-000-000 NN P 297.00 297.00
REPAIRS/MAINT OF EQUIPMENT
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 297.00 * 297.00

105231/00 TRIDENT BEVERAGE

19( 20-190443 05/09/2019 JACA79763QB 1 13-5310-0-4799.00-0000-3700-112-599-000 NN P 460.00 460.00
MISCELLANEOUS FOOD SUPPLIES

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 460.00 * 460.00

TOTAL FUND PAYMENT 2,202.85 ** 2,202.85

Page 15



MERCED COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION Gustine
CHECK REGISTER BATCH COVER

01-5070

11-5074

13-5077

14-5072

DISTRICT FUND:___ 21- 5069 BATCH# 43 17-5071

21-5069
DISTRICT NAME: __14 — GUSTINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 25-5075

35:5078
TOTAL AMOUNT OF REGISTER: $ 372,051.71 40-5065

DATE: 5/14/19

CHECK LIST FOR CHECK REGISTERS
(PLEASE CHECKMARK EACH)

L Verify cash for each fund

L Ensure deposits have been made at the County Treasurer by 11 a.m.

__V/_ Provide all pages of prelist and Cover Sheet for each fund on prelist (even if zero)
L Retain original prelist for your records

v Proper signed authorization for each batch

ALL BATCHES MUST BE RELEASED AND HELD FOR AUDIT

DISTRICT SERVICES USE ONLY

RECEIVED BY DISTRICT SERVICES:

AUDIT APPROVED;, =~

CASH CHECKED:

RELEASED FOR PAYMENT:

Page 16



014 Gustine Unified School Dist.  J45026
MAY 7 WARRANT REGISTER 1
Vendor/Addr Remit name

Req Reference Date

Description
105328/00  GAR ENTERPRISE
190591 P0-190542 05/07/2019 001696
190591 PO-190542 05/07/2019 001696
190591 P0O-190542 05/07/2019 001696

190593 P0-190544 05/07/2019 001695

105327/00 BMY CONSTRUCTION GRP INC

190590 PO-190541 05/14/2019 18015-6

105330/00 BOCKMON & WOODY

190595 P0O-190546 05/14/2019 APP 6 04/30/19

105352700 JIVE COMMUNICATION INC

190975 PO-190899 05/09/2019 IN6000208445

105276/00 MID VALLEY IT
190757 P0-190686 05/12/2019 20200424

190757 P0-190686 05/12/2019 20200301

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST
BATCH: 0043 MAY 7 WARRANT REGISTER 1
FUND : 21

APY500
BUILDING FUND - BOND PROCEEDS

ABA num Account num

1 21-0000-9-6290.00-0000-8500-111-000-235 NY P
INSPECTION

2 21-0000-9-6290.00-0000-8500-110-000-132 NY P
INSPECTION

3 21-0000-9-6290.00-0000-8500-115-000-333 NY F
INSPECTION

1 21-0000-9-6290.00-0000-8500-310-000-432 NY F
INSPECTION

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 2,340.00 *

1 21-0000-9-6200.00-0000-8500-115-000-337 NY P
BUILDINGS & IMPROVEMNT OF BLDG
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 346,070.12 *-

1 21-0000-9-6200.00-0000-8500-310-000-432 NN P
BUILDINGS & IMPROVEMNT OF BLDG
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,250.00 *

1 21-0000-9-6500.00-0000-8500-110-000-233 NN F
EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 4,893.59 *

1 21-0000-9-6500.00-0000-8500-110-000-136 NN F
EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT
2 21-0000-9-6500.00-0000-8500-111-000-233 NN F
EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 7,100.00 *

FD-RESC-Y -OBJT.S0-GOAL - FUNC-SCH-DD1-DBD2 TIMPS

358.80

358.80

452.40

1.170.00

346,070.12

1,250.00

4,893.59

4,225.00

4,225.00

Page 17

L.00.12 05/14/19 11:22 PAGE 12
<< Held for Audit >>

Net Amount
390.00
390.00
390.00

1,170.00

2,340.00

346,070.12

346,070.12

1,250.00

1,250.00

4,893.59

4,893.59

4,000.00
3.100.00

7,100.00



014 Gustine Unified School Dist.  J45026 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST : APY500 L.00.12 05/14/19 11:22 PAGE 13

MAY 7 WARRANT REGISTER 1 BATCH: 0043 MAY 7 WARRANT REGISTER 1 " << Held for Audit >>
FUND 5 Al BUILDING FUND - BOND PROCEEDS
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num

Req Reference Date Description FD-RESC-Y-0BJT.SO-GOAL - FUNC-SCH-DD1-DD2 TOMPS Lig Amt  Net Amount

104946/00 TECHNICON ENGINEERING SERVICES

190594 P0-190545 05/08/2019 21753 1 21-0000-9-6280.00-0000-8500-115-000-337 NN P 2,697.00 2,697.00
TESTING

190594 P0O-190545 05/12/2019 21700 1 21-0000-9-6280.00-0000-8500-115-000-337 NN P 701.00 701.00
TESTING

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 3,398.00 * z 3,398.00

105329/00 WOMACK, JIM

190592 P0-190543 05/07/2019 116028-6 1 21-0000-9-6290.00-0000-8500-115-000-337 NY P 7,000.00 7.000.00
INSPECTION

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 7,000.00 * 7.000.00

TOTAL FUND PAYMENT 372,051.71 ** 372.051.71

Page 18



MERCED COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION (;llStille
CHECK REGISTER BATCH COVER

01-5070

11-5074

13-5077

14-5072

DISTRICT FUND: 29 -5075 BATCH# 43 17-5071

21-5069
DISTRICT NAME: __ 14 — GUSTINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 25-5075

35-5078
TOTAL AMOUNT OF REGISTER: $ 326.00 40-5065

DATE: 5/14/19

CHECK LIST FOR CHECK REGISTERS
(PLEASE CHECKMARK EACH)

_/_ Verify cash for each fund

i_ Ensure deposits have been made at the County Treasurer by 11 a.m.

_‘/__ Provide all pages of prelist and Cover Sheet for each fund on prelist (even if zero)
L Retain original prelist for your records

v Proper signed authorization for each batch

AL BATCHES MUST BE RELEASED AND HELD FOR AUDIT

DISTRICT SERVICES USE ONLY

RECEIVED BY DISTRICT SERVICES: __

AUDIT APPROVED: _

CASH CHECKED: _

RELEASED FOR PAYMENT:

Page 19



014 Gustine Unified School Dist J45026 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500  L.00.12 05/14/19 11:22 PAGE 14

MAY 7 WARRANT REGISTER 1 BATCH: 0043 MAY 7 WARRANT REGISTER 1 << Held for Audit >>
FUND : 25 CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num

Req Reference Date Description FD-RESC-Y-0BJT. SO-GOAL - FUNC-SCH-DD1 -DD2 T9MPS Lig Amt  Net Amount

077948/00 JACK SCHREDER & ASSOCIATES INC

PV-190878 05/08/2019 29972 25-0000-0-5866.00-0000-8500-112-000-000 NN 326.00
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 326.00 * 326.00
TOTAL FUND PAYMENT 326.00 ** 326.00
TOTAL BATCH PAYMENT 528,290.16 *** 0.00 528,290.16
TOTAL DISTRICT PAYMENT 528,290.16 **** 0.00 528,290.16
TOTAL FOR ALL DISTRICTS: 528,290.16 **** 0.00 528,290.16
Number of checks to be printed: 53. not counting voids due to stub overflows.

Page 20



014 Gustine Unified School Dist. J48725

MAY 17 WARRANT REGISTER 2

Batch status:

From batch:

To batch:

Include Revolving Cash:
Include Address:
Include Object Desc:
Include Vendor TIN:

Include Audit Date and Time in Sort:

A Al

0045

0045

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST

APY500

L.00.12 05/21/19 13:58 PAGE

Page 21

0



MERCED COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION Gustine
WARRANT REGISTER BATCH COVER

01-5070

11-5074

13-5077

14-5072

DISTRICT FUND: __ 91-5070 BATCH# 45 17-5071

21-5066
DISTRICT NAME: __ 14 — GUSTINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 25-5075

35-5078
TOTAL AMOUNT OF REGISTER: $ 32,245.76 40-5065

AT 5/21/19

CHECK LIST FOR WARRANT REGISTERS
(PLEASE CHECKMARK EACH)

v Verify cash for each fund
v

B L Y S -~ o ~ Yy xr
Ensure deposits have been made at the County

v Provide all pages of prelist and Cover Sheet for each fund on prelist (even if zero)
v Retain original prelist for your records

v Proper signed authorization for each batch

ALL BATCHES MUST BE RELEASED AND HELD FOR AVDIT

DISTRICT SERVICES USE ONLY

RECEIVED BY DISTRICT SERVICES.

AUDIT APPROVED:

CASH CHECKED: _

RELEASED FOR PAYMENT:

Page 22



014 Gustine Unified School Dist. Ja8725
MAY 17 WARRANT REGISTER 2

Vendor/Addr Remit name
Req Reference Date Description
104318/00 AVAYA INC

PV-190916 05/17/2019 33452724

104774/00 BUS WEST
190722 P0-190662 05/17/2019 XA410012245:01

190722 PO-190662 05/17/2019 XA410012630:01

016633/00 CENTRAL SANITARY SUPPLY CO

190891 P0-190840 05/17/2019 967778

10 00 FILIPPINI, LISA

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APYS00  L.00.12 05/21/19 13:58 PAGE 1

BATCH: 0045 MAY 17 WARRANT REGISTER 2 << Held for Audit >>
FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SSF

Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num
FD-RESC-Y - OBJT . SO-GOAL - FUNC -SCH-DD1-DD2 T9MPS

01-0000-0-5922.00-0000-7200-112-000-000 NN
COMMUNICATION - TELEPHONE SVCS
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 201.90 *

1 01-0823-0-4344.00-0000-3600-112-000-000 NN P
REPLACEMENT PARTS
1 01-0823-0-4344.00-0000-3600-112-000-000 NN P
REPLACEMENT PARTS
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 404.69 *

1 01-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8110-112-000-000 NN P
SUPPLIES
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 682.76 *

PV-190919 05/17/2019 REIMB FOR BOTH SIDES EQUATION 01-6500-0-5200.00-5001-7200-112-000-000 NN

PV-190920 05/17/2019 REIMB CASCWA

PV-190921 05/17/2019 REIMB PUPIL SERV

104587/00 IC REFRIGERATION

190250 PO-190210 05/17/2019 2019793-IN

104310/00 IDC INC
190784 P0O-190717 05/17/2019 0262208-IN

190784 P0-190717 05/17/2019 0263683 IN

TRAVEL & CONFERENCE
01-6500-0-5200.00-5001-7200-112-000-000 NN
TRAVEL & CONFERENCE
01-6500-0-5200.00-5001-7200-112-000-000 NN
TRAVEL & CONFERENCE
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 852.89 *

1 01-8150-0-5640.00-0000-8110-112-000-000 NN P
REPAIRS/MAINT OF EQUIPMENT
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 797.50 *

—

01-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8110-112-000-000 NN P
SUPPLIES

1 01-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8110-112-000-000 NN P

SUPPLIES

53.27

351.42

682.76

797.50

15.28

4473

Page 23

Net Amount

201.90

201.90

53.27

351.42

404 .69

682.76

682.76

156.60

409.32

286.97

852.89

797.50

797.50

15.28

4473



014 Gusti

ne Unified School Dist. J48725

MAY 17 WARRANT REGISTER 2

Vendor/Ad
Req Re

104310 (

dr Remit name

ference Date Description

CONTINUED)

190784 P0-190717 05/17/2019 0262402-IN

105258/00

PV

103744/00

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

104440/00

190234 PO

105256/00

191018 PO

INDOOR ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

-190929 05/17/2019 PM33383

J & F FERTILIZER
-190923 05/17/2019 8758
-190923 05/17/2019 8757
-190923 05/17/2019 8756
-190923 05/17/2019 8755
-190923 05/17/2019 8759

-190923 05/17/2019 8760

KIMBALL MIDWEST

-190201 05/17/2019 7076712

MERCED SCREEN PRINTING CO

-190956 05/21/2019 001101

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500

FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SSF

L.00.12 05/21/19 13:58 PAGE 2
BATCH: 0045 MAY 17 WARRANT REGISTER 2 << Held for Audit >>

Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num

FD-RESC-Y-0BJT.SO-GOAL-FUNC-SCH-DD1-DD2 T9MPS

1 01-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8110-112-000-
SUPPLIES
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 130.91 *

01-6230-0-6200.00-0000-8500-112-000-

BUILDINGS & IMPROVEMNT OF BLDG
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 7.230.00 *

01-0823-0-5640.00-0000-3600-112-000-

REPAIRS/MAINT OF EQUIPMENT

01-0823-0-5640.00-0000-3600-112-000-

REPATRS/MAINT OF EQUIPMENT

01-0823-0-5640.00-0000-3600-112-000-

REPAIRS/MAINT OF EQUIPMENT

01-0823-0-5640.00-0000-3600-112-000-

REPAIRS/MAINT OF EQUIPMENT

01-0823-0-5640.00-0000-3600-112-000-

REPAIRS/MAINT OF EQUIPMENT

01-0823-0-5640.00-0000-3600-112-000-

REPAIRS/MAINT OF EQUIPMENT
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,200.00 *

1 01-0823-0-4344.00-0000-3600-112-000-

REPLACEMENT PARTS
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 92.77 *

1 01-9418-0-4300.00-0000-7405-112-000-
SUPPLIES
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 2,246.19 *

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

NN P

NN

NN

NN

NN

NN

NN

NN

NN P

NN F

Lig Amt

70.90

92.77

2,246.19

Page 24

Net Amount

70.90

130.91

7,230.00

7.230.00

300.00

200.00

200.00

250.00

200.00

1,200.00

92.77

92.77

2.246.19

2.246.19



014 Gustine Unified School Dist.  J48725 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500

MAY 17 WARRANT REGISTER 2 BATCH: 0045 MAY 17 WARRANT REGISTER 2 << Held for Audit >>
FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SSF
Vendor/Addr Remit name TJax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num

Req Reference Date Description
092087/00 NAPA AUTO PARTS
190492 P0-190454 05/17/2019 309040 1 01-0823-0-4344.00-0000-3600-112
REPLACEMENT PARTS
1 01-0823-0-4344.00-0000-3600-112
REPLACEMENT PARTS
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 144.63 *

190492 P0-190454 05/17/2019 309910

066508/00 PARREIRA'S AUTO REPAIR

190575 P0-190533 05/17/2019 42030 1 01-8150-0-4341.00-0000-8110-112
GAS, OIL LUBE, ETC

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 36.87 *

104438/00 PEARSON CLINICAL ASSESSMENT

PV-190918 05/17/2019 11836084 01-6500-0-4300.00-5770-1110-112
SUPPLIES
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,160.81 *
10/ 00 SAENZ PEST CONTROL INC
PV-190922 05/17/2019 7703 01-8150-0-5565.00-0000-8110-112
PEST CONTROL
PV-190922 05/17/2019 7704 01-8150-0-5565.00-0000-8110-112
PEST CONTROL
PV-190922 05/17/2019 7705 01-8150-0-5565.00-0000-8110-112
PEST CONTROL
PV-190922 05/17/2019 7706 01-8150-0-5565.00-0000-8110-112
PEST CONTROL
PV-190922 05/17/2019 7707 01-8150-0-5565.00-0000-8110-112
PEST CONTROL
PV-190922 05/17/2019 7708 01-8150-0-5565.00-0000-8110-112
PEST CONTROL
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,025.00 *
100405700 SCHMIDT, ELIZABETH
PV-190915 05/17/2019 REIMB WRITING FESTIVAL 01-1100-0-5200.00-1110-1000-110
TRAVEL & CONFERENCE
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 34.44 *

-000-000

-000-000

-000-000

-000-000

-000-000

-000-000

-000-000

-000-000

-000-000

-000-000

-000-000

NN P

NN P

NY P

NN

NN

NN

NN

NN

NN

NN

NN

L.00.12 05/21/19 13:58 PAGE 3

Lig Amt  Net Amount

80.84

63.79

36.87

Page 25

80.84

63.79

144.63

36.87

36.87

1,160.81

1,160.81

80.00

185.00

185.00

215.00

185.00

175.00

1,025.00

34.44

34.44



014 Gustine Unified School Dist
MAY 17 WARRANT REGISTER 2

Vendor/Addr
Req Reference

103447/00

190763 PO-

190763 PO-

190763 PO-

190763 PO-

190932 PO-

191023 PO-

191023 PO-

104696/00

190913 PO-

105077700

PV-

105233700

190875 PO-

104288/00

PV-

PV-

PV-

Remit name
Date

SYNCB/AMAZON

J48725

Description

190735 05/21/2019 944677498998

190735 05/21/2019 664357577996

190735 05/21/2019 854588534357

190735 05/21/2019 435766538894

190881 05/21/2019 698373393838

190957 05/21/2019 46548358367

190957 05/21/2019 645655568583

SYNCB/AMAZON

190850 05/21/2019 94855647656

| -MOBILE

190927 05/17/2019 960400362 05/13/19

TEEN TRUTH LLC

190812 05/17/2019 3300

TESET PETROLEUM

190924 05/17/2019 4451631

190925 05/17/2019 24046

190926 05/17/2019 25564

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST
BATCH: 0045 MAY 17 WARRANT REGISTER 2

FUND : 01 GENERAL

Tax ID num Deposit type

1 01-3010-0-4300.
SUPPLIES

1 01-3010-0-4300.
SUPPLIES

1 01-3010-0-4300.
SUPPLIES

1 01-3010-0-4300
SUPPLIES

1 01-0824-0-4300.
SUPPLIES

1 01-9418-0-4300.
SUPPLIES

1 01-9418-0-4300.
SUPPLIES

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

1 01-9418-0-4300
SUPPLIES
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

01-0000-0-5912.

APY500

FUND/COUNTY SSF

ABA num

00-1110-1000-310-000-000

00-1110-1000-310-000-000

00-1110-1000-310-000-000

.00-1110-1000-310-000-000

00-1110-1000-310-000-205

00-0000-7405-112-000-000

00-0000-7405-112-000-000

3.836.92 *

.00-0000-7405-112-000-000

28.00 *

00-0000-7200-310-000-000

COMMUN - INTERNET SVCS/LINES

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

1 01-9052-0-5899.

49.50 *

00-1110-1000-112-901-000

OTHER SERVICES, FEES, OP EXPS

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

01-0000-0-5803.

4,250.00 *

00-0000-7200-112-000-000

BANK FEES/SVCS CHARGES/INT EXP

01-0823-0-4341.

00-0000-3600-112-000-000

GAS, OIL LUBE, ETC

01-0823-0-4341.

00-0000-3600-112-000-000

GAS. OIL LUBE, ETC

Account num

NN

NN

NN

NN

NN

NN

NN

NN

NN

NN

NN

NN

NN

P

p

P

p

P

F

F

F

250.11
535.84
1.870.76
113.82
632.20

173.14

28.13

4,250.00

Page 26

L.00.12 05/21/19 13:58 PAGE
<< Held for Audit >>

4

Net Amount

261.

250.

535.

1,870.

113.

632.

173.

3.836.

28.

29

49.

49.

4,250.

4,250.

85.

3,908.

3,846.

84

76

82

20

19

92

00

a0

50

50

00

00

07

91

00



014 Gustine Unified School Dist.  J48725 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500

L.00.12 05/21/19 13:58 PAGE 5
MAY 17 WARRANT REGISTER 2

BATCH: 0045 MAY 17 WARRANT REGISTER 2 << Held for Audit >>
FUND ;01 GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SSF
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num
Req Reference Date Description FD-RESC-Y-0BJT.SO-GOAL - FUNC-SCH-DD1 -DD2 T9MPS Lig Amt  Net Amount
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUN 7.839.98 * 7.839.98
TOTAL FUND PAYMENT 32.245.76 ** 32.245.76

Page 27



MERCED COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION Gustine
WARRANT REGISTER BATCH COVER

01-5070

11-5074

13-5077

, 14-5072

DISTRICT FUND:___ 11-9074 BATCH# 45 17-5071

21-5066
DISTRICT NAME: __14 — GUSTINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 25-5075

35-5078
TOTAL AMOUNT OF REGISTER: $ 111.53 40-5065

SyTES 5/21/19

CHECK LIST FOR WARRANT REGISTERS
(PLEASE CHECKMARK EACH)
v Verify cash for each fund
v Ensure deposits have been made at the County Treasurer by 11 a.m.
rovide all pages of prelist and Cover Sheet for each fund on prelist (even if zero
v Provide all fpreli dC Sheet fi h fund list ( if zero)
v Retain original prelist for your records

v Proper signed authorization for each batch

ALL BATCHES MUST BE RELEASED AND HELD FOR AVDIT

DISTRICT SERVICES USE ONLY

RECEIVED BY DISTRICT SERVICES:

AUDIT APPROVED:

CASH CHECKED:

RELEASED FOR PAYMENT:

Page 28



014 Gustine Unified School Dist. 448725 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APYS500  L.00.12 05/21/19 13:58 PAGE 6

MAY 17 WARRANT REGISTER 2 BATCH: 0045 MAY 17 WARRANT REGISTER 2 << Held for Audit >>
FUND & Al ADULT EDUCATION
Venaor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num
Req Reference  Date Description FD-RESC-Y-0BJT.SO-GOAL - FUNC-SCH-DD1-DD2 T9MPS Lig Amt  Net Amount

105077700 T-MOBILE

PV-190928 05/17/2019 958949300 05/13/19 11-0000-0-5912.00-0000-2700-112-000-000 NN 111.53
COMMUN - INTERNET SVCS/LINES

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 111.53 * 111.53

TOTAL FUND PAYMENT 111.53 ** 111.53

Page 29



MERCED COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION Gustine
WARRANT REGISTER BATCH COVER
01-5070
11-5074
13-5077
4-5072
DISTRICT FUND;___ 13 -9077 BATCH# 45 17-5071

21-5066
DISTRICT NAME: __14 — GUSTINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 25-5075

35-5078
TOTAL AMOUNT OF REGISTER: § 114.15 40-5065

DATE: 5/21119

CHECK LIST FOR WARRANT REGISTERS
(PLEASE CHECKMARK EACH)

Retain original prelist for your records

Proper signed authorization for each batch

ALL BATCHES MUST BE RELEASED AND HELD FOR AUDIT

DISTRICT SERVICES USE ONLY

RECEIVED BY DISTRICT SERVICES:

AUDIT APPROVED:

CASH CHECKED:

RELEASED FOR PAYMENT:

Page 30



014 Gustine Unified School Dist.  J48725 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500  L.00.12 05/21/19 13:58 PAGE 7

MAY 17 WARRANT REGISTER 2 BATCH: 0045 MAY 17 WARRANT REGISTER 2 << Held for Audit >>
FUND : 13 CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num
Req Reference Date Description FD-RESC-Y-0BJT . SO-GOAL - FUNC-SCH-DD1-DD2 TIMPS Liq Amt

PV-190917 05/17/2019 REIMB FOR STAFF NUTRITION SERV 13-5310-0-4300.00-0000-3700-112-000-000 NN

SUPPLIES
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 114.15 *
105231/00 TRIDENT BEVERAGE
190474 P0-190443 05/17/2019 JACA78174QB 1 13-5310-0-4799.00-0000-3700-112-599-000 NN P 115.00
MISCELLANEQUS FOOD SUPPLIES
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 115.00 *
TOTAL FUND PAYMENT 228, 15 s
TOTAL BATCH PAYMENT 32,586.44 **x 0.00
TOTAL DISTRICT PAYMENT 32,586.44 *xxx 0.00
TOTAL FOR ALL DISTRICTS: 32,586.44 ***x 0.00
Number of checks to be printed: 23, not counting voids due to stub overflows.

Net Amount

114.15

114.15

115.00

115.00

229.15

32,586.44

32,586.44

32,586.44

Page 31



014 Gustine Unified School Dist J50977 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500  L.00.12 05/28/19 11:40 PAGE 0
MAY 21 WARRANT REGISTER 3

Batch status: A All
From batch: 0046
To batch: 0046
Include Revolving Cash: Y
Include Address: N
Include Object Desc: N
Include Vendor TIN: N

Include Audit Date and Time in Sort: N

Page 32



MERCED COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
CHECK REGISTER BATCH COVER

e 5/28/19

DISTRICT FUND: _ 01-5070 BATCH# 46

DISTRICT NAME: 14 — GUSTINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TOTAL AMOUNT OF REGISTER: $ 131,941.02

CHECK LIST FOR CHECK REGISTERS
(PLEASE CHECKMARK EACH)

v Verify cash for each fund

v Ensure deposits have been made at the County Treasurer by 11 a.m.

Gustine

01-5070
11-5074
13-5077
14-5072
17-5071
21-5069
25-5075
35-5078
40-5065

v Provide all pages of prelist and Cover Sheet for each fund on prelist (even if zero)

v Retain original prelist for your records

Proper signed authorization for each batch

ALL BATCHES MUST BE RELEASED AND HELD FOR AUDIT

DISTRICT SERVICES USE ONLY

RECEIVED BY DISTRICT SERVICES:

AUDIT APPROVED:

CASH CHECKED:

RELEASED FOR PAYMENT: _




014 Gustine Unified School Dist.

MAY 21 WARRANT REGISTER 3

Vendor/Addr Remit name

Req Reference

103972/00

PV-
PV-
PV-
PV-
PV-
PV-
PV-

100190700

pV-
PV-
PV-

105349/00

190723 PO-

104020/00

PV-
PV-

104361700

190939 PO-

102159/00

PV-

Date
ALHAMBRA
190949 05/24/2019
190953 05/24/2019
190953 05/24/2019
190953 05/24/2019
190953 05/24/2019

190953 05/24/2019
190953 05/24/2019

J50977

Description

14403118 051219
14376936 042819
14376875 042819
14376894 042819
14376853 042819
14376999 042819
14376922 042819

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST
BATCH: 0046 MAY 21 WARRANT REGISTER 3

FUND : 01

Tax ID num Deposit

FD-

01-
01-

01

01-
01-
01-
01-

APY

GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SSF

type

RESC-Y-0BJT.

0000-
0000-
-8150-
8150-
8150-
8150-
8150-

AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE
190943 05/23/2019 B881122

190943 05/23/2019 B869538
190943 05/23/2019 B857990

ASSOCIATED VALUATION SERVICE

190663 05/24/2019 6148

AT&T

190936 05/23/2019 000013058608
190936 05/23/2019 000013058607

ATHLETICS UNLIMITED

190918 05/24/2019 00010000044756

BEDFORD, TRACY

190965 05/28/2019 HYPER DOCS

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

01-0100-
01-0100-
01-0100-

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

1 01-0000-0-5

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

01-0000-
01-0000-

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

1 01-1100-

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

01-0000-

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

[ e B o B o B Y o e i )

-4300.
-4300.
-4300.
-4300.
-4300.
-4300.
-4300.

-9556.
-9556.
-9556.

-5922.
-5922.

-4300.

-5200.

SO-GOAL - FUNC

00-
00-
00-
00-
00-
00-
00-

00-
00-
00-

66. 00-

00-
00-

00-

00-

ABA num

0000

0000-
0000-
0000-
0000-
0000-
0000-

0000-
0000-
0000-

19,

0000-

0000-
0000-

1801

0000-

-8200-112
8200-112
8110-112
8110-112
8110-112
8110-112
8110-112
.042.60 *

0000-000
0000-000
0000-000
571.49 *

,509.00 *

2700-112
2700-112
,631.40 *

-4200-310-

258.19 *

35.96 *

7700-112-

2700-110-

500

Account num

-000-
-000-000
-000-000
-000-000
-000-000
-000-000
-000-000

000

-000-
-000-
-000-

000
000
000

000-

000

-000-
-000-

000
000

000-

000

000-000

-SCH-DD1-DD2 TSMPS

NN
NN
NN
NN
NN
NN
NN

NN
NN
NN

NN

NN
NN

NN

NN

L.00.12 05/28/19 11:40 PAGE
<< Held for Audit >>

1

Liqg Amt  Net Amount

2,509.00

258.00

Page 34

455.
341.

268.
152.
.30

342
203.
278
2.042.

6,526.

6,522.
6.522.

19,571.

2,509

1,892,

738.
2.631.

258.
258.

35
35.

30
48
98
76

30

.48

60

47
51
51
49

.00
2,509.

00

85
55
40

19
19

.96

96



014 Gustine Unified School Dist J50977 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500

L.00.12 05/28/19 11:40 PAGE 2

MAY 21 WARRANT REGISTER 3 BATCH: 0046 MAY 21 WARRANT REGISTER 3
FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SSF
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num

Req Reference Date Description FD-RESC-Y-0BJT

105386/00 BOOMERS

191037 P0-190972 05/28/2019 GMS 06/03/19 1 01-0000-0-5805
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

105384/00 BOOT BARN

191019 P0-190960 05/24/2019 14 BOOTS VOUCHERS 5/24 1 01-9418-0-4300
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

104774/00 BUS WEST

190722 P0-190662 05/23/2019 XA10009622:01 1 01-0823-0-4344
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

105355700 CALIFORNIA LANDSCAPE SUPPLY

190989 P0-190925 05/24/2019 21228 1 01-8150-0-4300

PV-190951 05/24/2019 21228 : 01-8150-0-4300
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

103250/00 CANO, ADAM

PV-190961 05/28/2019 PLC SOLUTION TREE/ADMIN RETREA 01-3010-0-5200
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

016633/00 CENTRAL SANITARY SUPPLY CO

190891 P0-190840 05/24/2019 973260 1 01-8150-0-4300
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

019127/00 COAST HARDWARE

190892 P0-190826 05/24/2019 414155 1 01-8150-0-4300
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

.S0-GOAL - FUNC- SCH-DD1-DD2 T9MPS

.00-1110-1000-115-960-

179.00 *

.00-0000-7405-112-000-

2,254.74 *

.00-0000-3600-112-000-

248.44 *

.00-0000-8110-112-000-
.00-0000-8110-112-000-

1,704.94 *

.00-1110-1000-112-000-

210.00 *

.00-0000-8110-112-000-

673.27 *

.00-0000-8110-112-000-

40.28 *

000 NN

000 NN

000 NN

000 NN
000 NN

000 NN

000 NN

000 NN

<< Held for Audit >>

Lig Amt  Net Amount

179.90 179.00
179.00

3,464.00 2.254.74
2.254.74

248.44 248.44
248.44

1,500.00 1.500.00
204.94
1,704.94

210.00
210.00

673.27 673.27
673.27

40.28 40.28
40.28

Page 35



014 Gustine Unified School Dist J50977
MAY 21 WARRANT REGISTER 3

Vendor/Addr Remit name
Req Reference Date

102743/00

PV-

104420/00

PV-

103252/00

PV-

032475/00

190382 PO-
190382 PO-

190958 PO

105286/00

190605 PO-
190605 PO-
PV-
PV-

103948/00

PV-
PV-
PV-
PV-

FUND : 01

Tax ID num Deposit type
Description

CORONADO, LINDA
190962 05/28/2019 CASCWA 04/14-19 01-0000-
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT
CRIVELLL'S SHIRTS AND MORE
190938 05/23/2019 27502 01-0824-
TOTAL PAYMENI AMOUNT
DUENAS, PETER
190963 05/28/2019 ACSA PRINICIPAL ACADEMY 01-0000-
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT
FORD'S FARM SUPPLY
190373 05/24/2019 156471 1 01-8150-
190373 05/24/2019 157032 1 01-8150-
-190948 05/24/2019 156609 1 01-7010-
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT
GNR TRUCK WASH
190558 05/23/2019 46706 1 01-0823-
190558 05/23/2019 46658 1 01-0823-
190932 05/23/2019 46484 01-0823-
190932 05/23/2019 45122 01-0823-
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT
GOMEZ, SARA
190930 05/23/2019 MILEAGE COSTCO/ BOARD PAKS 01-0000-
190930 05/23/2019 MILEAGE COSTCO/ BOARD PAKS 01-0000-
190933 05/23/2019 REIMB SUPPLIES 01-0000-
190934 05/23/2019 5159195533-4 05/28/19 01-0000-

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

FD-RESC-Y-0BJT.

0-

0-

0-

o O O o

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST
BATCH: 0046 MAY 21 WARRANT REGISTER 3
GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SSF

5200.00-

4300.00-

-5200.00-

-4300.00-
-4300.00-
4300.00-

-5899.00-
-5899.00
-5899.00-
-5899.00-

-5230,00-
-5230.00-
-4300.00-
-4300.00-

APYS500

ABA num

0000-

1110-

0000-

0000-
0000-
1110-

0000-

-0000-

0000-
0000-

0000-
0000-
0000-
0000-

12.

2700-112-

120.00 *

1000-110-

1/6.92 *

2700-112-

198.36 *

8110-112-
8110-112-
1000-310-

181.10 *

3600-112-
3600-112-
3600-112-
3600-112-

200.00 *

7200-112-
7200-112-

7200-112
7200-112
637.47 *

000-

000-

000-

000

000-
000-
000-

000

000

000-

000
000

L.00.12 05/28/19 11:40 PAGE

000

211

000

-000
000-
000-

000
600

000
000
000
000

000
000
000
000

Account num
SO-GOAL - FUNC-SCH-DD1 -DD2 T9MPS

NN

NN

NN

NN
NN
NN

NN
NN
NN
NN

NN
NN
NN
NN

-l

<< Held for Audit >>

Lig Amt

73.98
61.99
45.13

50.00
50.00

Page 36

3

Net Amount

120.
120.

176.
1/6.

198.
198.

73.
61.
13
181.

50.
50.
50.
50.
200.

25.
.32

76.
12,529.
12.637.

00
00

92
Y2

36
36

98
99

10

00
00
00
00
00

06

81
28
47



014 Gustine Unified School Dist.  J50977
MAY 21 WARRANT REGISTER 3
Vendor/Addr Remit name

Req Reference Date Description
102132/00 GRAINGER

190527 PO-190474 05/24/2019 843126632

037780/00 GUSTINE, CITY OF

PV-190954 05/24/2019 014-21880-001
PV-190954 05/24/2019 009-13500-001
PV-190954 05/24/2019 009-13510-002
PV-190954 05/24/2019 009-13650-001
PV-190954 05/24/2019 009-13700-001
PV-190954 05/24/2019 009-13170-001
PV-190954 05/24/2019 004-06760-001

100659700 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES
190911 P0-190853 05/23/2019 6010701

190927 P0-190877 05/23/2019 900851
190927 P0-190877 05/23/2019 9144968

104587/00 IC REFRIGERATION

190805 P0-190724 05/24/2019 008072-IN
104310/00 IDC INC

190784 P0-190717 05/23/2019 0266867-IN
105258/00 INDOOR ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

PV-190941 05/23/2019 22.1164

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST
BATCH: 0046 MAY 21 WARRANT REGISTER 3
GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SSF

FUND

1
TOTAL PAYMENT

05/15/19
05/15/19
05/15/19
05/15/19
05/15/19
05/15/19
05/15/19

TOTAL PAYMENT

1
1
1
TOTAL PAYMENT

1
TOTAL PAYMENT

1
TOTAL PAYMENT

TOTAL PAYMENT

. 01

Tax ID num Deposit type

01-8150
AMOUNT

01-0000-
01-0000-
01-0000-
01-0000-
01-0000-
01-0000-
01-0000-

AMOUNT

01-8150-
01-7010-
01-7010-

AMOUNT

01-8150-

AMOUNT

01-8150-

AMOUNT

01-6230-

AMOUNT

-0-

4300.

-5530.
-5530.
-5530.
-5530.
-5530.
-5530.
-5530.

-4300.
-4300.
-4300.

-5640.

-4300.

-6200.

00-

00-
00-
00-
00-
00-
00-
00-

00-
00-
00-

00-

00-

00-

APY500

ABA num

0000-8110-112-

167.74 *

0000-8200-112-
0000-8200-112-
0000-8200-112-
0000-8200-112-
0000-8200-112-
0000-8200-112-
0000-8200-112-

6,905.18 *

0000-8110-112-
1110-1000-310-
1110-1000-310-

980.71 *

0000-8110-112-

367.00 *

0000-8110-112-

39.89 *

0000-8500-112-

16,248.90 *

000-

000
000
000
000
000
000
000

000
000
000

000-

000-

000-

L.00.12 05/28/19 11:40 PAGE 4

000

-000
-000
-000
-000
-000
-000
-000

-000
-000
-000

000

000

000

<< Held for Audit >>

Account num
FD-RESC-Y-0BJT.SO-GOAL -FUNC-SCH-DD1-DD2 T9MPS

NN P

NN
NN
NN
NN
NN
NN
NN

NN F
NN P

NN F

NN P

NN P

NN

167.74

669.09
401.82
9.33

367.00

39.89

Page 37

167.74
167.74

1,481.89
1,464.37
1,189.87
1.189.87

34.89
1,489.09

55.20
6.905.18

569.47
401.82

9.42
980.71

367.00
367.00

39.89
39.89

16,248.90
16.248.90



014 Gustine Unified School Dist
MAY 21 WARRANT REGISTER 3

Vendor/Addr Remit name

Req Re

103744700

PV-
PV-
PV-
PV-
PV-

PV

PV-
PV-
PV-
PV-
PV-
PV-
PV -

105352/00

PV

104363/00

PV

103439/00

PV

103088700

PV

054938/00

190671 PO
190979 PO
PV

ference

J &
190940
190940
190940
190940
190950
-190950
190950
190950
190950
190950
190950
190950
190950

Date
F FERTILIZER
05/23/2019 8510
05/23/2019 8696
05/23/2019 8478
05/23/2019 8611
05/24/2019 8797
05/24/2019 8795
05/24/2019 8793
05/24/2019 8792
05/24/2019 8786
05/24/2019 8785
05/24/2019 8780

05/24/2019 8778
05/24/2019 8772

Description

JIVE COMMUNICATION INC

-190942 05/23/2019 IN20001134911

JOE'S LANDSCAPING & CONCRETE

-190959 05/24/2019 12395

JONES, MICHELE

-190967 05/28/2019 SOLUCIONES

LEDEZMA, YANELI

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST
BATCH: 0046 MAY 21 WARRANT REGISTER 3
FUND : 01

Tax 1D num Deposit

TOTAL PAYMENT

TOTAL PAYMENT

TOTAL PAYMENT

TOTAL PAYMENT

-190960 05/28/2019 ELPAC INITIAL TESTING

MATTOS NEWSPAPERS

INC.

190609 05/24/2019 71388

-190910 05/24/2019 TR040219030
190957 05/24/2019 P1042519202

TOTAL PAYMENT

type

FD-RESC-Y-0BJT
01-0823-0-5640.
01-0823-0-5640
01-0823-0-5640.
01-0823-0-5640.
01-0823-0-5640.
01-0823-0-5640
01-0823-0-5640.
01-0823-0-5640.
01-0823-0-5640
01-0823-0-5640.
01-0823-0-5640.
01-0823-0-5640.
01-0823-0-5640.
AMOUNT
01-0000-0-5912.
AMOUNT
01-0000-0-5802
AMOUNT
01-4203-0-5200
AMOUNT
01-0824-0-5200.
AMOUNT
01-0000-0-4399
01-0000-0-5899.
01-0000-0-5899.

APY500

GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SSF

ABA num

00-0000-3600-112-000-000

.00-0000-3600-112-000-000

00-0000-3600-112-000-000
00-0000-3600-112-000-000
00-0000-3600-112-000-000

.00-0000-3600-112-000-000

00-0000-3600-112-000-000
00-0000-3600-112-000-000

.00-0000-3600-112-000-000

00-0000-3600-112-000-000
00-0000-3600-112-000-000
00-0000-3600-112-000-000
00-0000-3600-112-000-000
3.753.00 *

00-0000-2700-112-000-000
5.00 *

.00-0000-8110-112-000-000

13,650.00 *

.00-1110-1000-110-000-000

154.00 *

00-1110-1000-310-000-109
110.66 *

.00-0000-7200-112-000-000

00-0000-7200-112-000-000
00-0000-7200-112-000-000

Account num
.SO-GOAL-FUNC-SCH-DD1-DD2 T9MPS

NN
NN
NN
NN
NN
NN
NN
NN
NN
NN
NN
NN
NN

NN

NN

NN

NN

NN
NN
NN

L.00.12 05/28/19 11:40 PAGE
<< Held for Audit >>

113,
13,

37.76
350.00

Page 38

539.
150.
49.
.000.
440.
200.
25.
50.
200.
400.
100.
300.
300.
.753.

650.
650.

154.
154 .

110.
110.

37.
350.
56.

5

Lig Amt  Net Amount

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
VY
00
00
00
00
00
00

.00
.00

00
00

00
00

66
66

76
00
00



014 Gustine Unified School Dist J50977
MAY 21 WARRANT REGISTER 3
Vendor/Addr Remit name

Req Reference Date Description
054938 (CONTINUED)

PV-190957 05/24/2019 P1040419106

103793700 MODESTO BEE

190622 P0-190581 05/23/2019 0004186216
PV-190956 05/24/2019 0417111
PV-190956 05/24/2019 04171128

104682/00 MOUNTAIN VIEW ENVIRONMENTAL

190390 PO-190346 05/24/2019 3019

064370/00 OFFICE SUPPLY EXPRESS
190141
197

19

190947
190947
190947
191002

P0-190127 05/23/2019 134846
P0-190127 05/23/2019 190103
P0-190865 05/24/2019 139879
P0-190865 05/24/2019 137143
P0-190865 05/24/2019 C130835-0
P0-190865 05/24/2019 135208
P0-190946 05/23/2019 140099

101470/00 PG&E

PV-190952 05/24/2019 5467178958-1
PV-190955 05/24/2019 5283038560-6
PV-190955 05/24/2019 5283038560 -6
PV-190955 05/24/2019 5283038560-6

105100/00 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY
191025 P0-190961 05/23/2019 80632634
191025 P0-190961 05/23/2019 80631483
191025 P0-190961 05/23/2019 80631484
191025 P0-190961 05/23/2019 80631486

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST
BATCH: 0046 MAY 21 WARRANT REGISTER 3
GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SSF

FUND

. 01

Tax ID num Deposit type

TOTAL PAYMENT

TOTAL PAYMENT

1
TOTAL PAYMENT

1
1
1
1
1
1
1

TOTAL PAYMENT

05/16/19
5/20/19
5/20/19
5/20/19

TOTAL PAYMENT

— e

FD-RESC-Y-0BJT.

01-0000-0-5899.

AMOUNT

01-0000-0-5844.

01-0000-0-5844

01-0000-0-5844.

AMOUNT

01-8150-0-5899.

AMOUNT

01-8150-0-4300.

01-8150-0-4300

01-0000-0-4300.
01-0000-0-4300.
01-0000-0-4300.

01-0000-0-4300
01-0000-0-4300
AMOUNT

01-0000-0-5510.
01-0000-0-5510.

01-0000-0-5520
01-0000-0-5520
AMOUNT

01-8150-0-4300.

01-8150-0-4300

01-8150-0-4300.
01-8150-0-4300.

00-

00-
.00-
00-

00-

00-
.00-
00-
00-
00-
.00-
.00-

00-
00-
.00-
.00-

00-
.00-
00-
00-

ABA num

0000-

0000-
0000-
0000-

0000-

0000-
0000-
0000-
0000-
0000-
0000-
0000-

0000-
0000-
0000-
0000-

25

0000-
0000-
0000-
0000-

APY500

7200-112-000-000
485.76 *

7200-112-000-000
7200-112-000-000
7200-112-000-000
789.87 *

8110-112-000-000
850.00 *

8110-112-000-000
8110-112-000-000
7200-112-000-000
7200-112-000-000
7200-112-000-000
7200-112-000-000
7200-112-000-000
368.73 *

8200-112-000-000
8200-112-000-000
8200-112-000-000
8200-112-000-000

.405.05 *

8110-112-000-000
8110-112-000-000
8110-112-000-000
8110-112-000-000

Account num

NN

NN
NN
NN

NY

NN
NN
NN
NN
NN
NN
NN

NN
NN
NN
NN

NY
NY
NY
NY

F

YW U X WO T T

© U U T©

Lig Amt

157.77

850.00

38.99
76.18
61.62
66.36
-10.18
109.64
26.12

51.88
163.79
289.48
120.32

Page 39

L.00.12 05/28/19 11:40 PAGE
<< Held for Audit >>

6

Net Amount

42.
485.

100.
344,
344,
789.

850.
850.

38.
76.
61
66.
-10.
109.
26.
368.

.393

1,842.

25

.986.
182.
.405

51.
163.
289.
120

00
76

59
o4
64
87

00
00

99
18

.62

36
18
64
12
73

42

64
99
00

.05

88
79
48

.32



014 Gustine‘Unified School Dist. J50977
MAY 21 WARRANT REGISTER 3
Vendor/Addr Remit name

Description

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST
BATCH: 0046 MAY 21 WARRANT REGISTER 3
GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SSF

FUND : 01

Tax ID num Deposit type

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

101122/00 RAY MORGAN COMPANY

PV-190944 05/23/2019 2478648
PV-190945 05/23/2019 2469707

105269/00 ROMO, ALMA

PV-190964 05/28/2019 IEP&504 WORKSHOP
PV-190966 05/28/2019 HYPERDOCS WORKSHOP

104245/00 SAN JOAQUIN PEST CONTROL

PV-190937 05/23/2019 55446
PV-190937 05/23/2019 57651

076660/00 SANTA NELLA

PV-190935 05/23/2019 COM030-1 06/15/19
PV-190935 05/23/2019 COMO31 06/15/19

101568/00 SCHOOL SERVICES OF CALIFORNIA
PV-190939 05/23/2019 0120449-IN
105313/00 SHI

190736 P0-190710 05/23/2019 B09928716

01-0000
01-1100
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

01-0000-
01-0000-

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

01-8150-
01-8150-

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

01-0000-
01-0000-

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

01-0000-

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

1 01-1100-

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

-0-5620.
-0-4300.

0-5200.
0-5200.

0-5565.
0-5565.

0-5530.
0-5530.

0-5899.

0-4400.

00-
00-

00-
00-

00-
00-

00-
00-

00

00

ABA num

0000-
1110-

0000-
0000-

0000-
0000-
.300.00 *

0000-
0000-
,561.40 *

-0000-

-1110-

APY500

Account num
FD-RESC-Y~OBJT.SO-GOKL-FUNC-SCH-DDI-DD2 TOMPS

Lig Amt

L.00.12 05/28/19 11:40 PAGE
<< Held for Audit >>

Net

7

Amount

7200-112-000-000
1000-110-000-000
748.26 *

2700-110-000-000
2700-110-000-000
173.54 *

8110-112-000-000
8110-112-000-000

8200-112-000-000
8200-112-000-000

7200-112-000-000
275.00 *

1000-111-000-000
774.80 *

NY
NY

NN
NN

NN
NN

NN
NN

NN

NY F

959.14

Page 40

—

—

672.16
76.10
748.26

136.88
36.66
173.54

800.00
500.00

.300.00

,060.57
,500.83
.561.40

275.00
275.00

774.80
774.80



014 Gustine Unified School Dist.  J50977
MAY 21 WARRANT REGISTER 3

Vendor/Addr Remit name

Req Reference Date Description
103613700 SOLUTION TREE
190942 P0-190901 05/23/2019 S213892
190942 P0-190901 05/24/2019 S212776

101686/00 SOUTHERN ATHLETIC LEAGUE

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500

BATCH: 0046 MAY 21 WARRANT REGISTER 3

FUND : 01 GENERAL

Tax ID num Deposit type

FD-RESC-Y-0BJT

1 01-3010-0-5201
1 01-3010-0-5201
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

190990 PO-190943 05/23/2019 SCHOLAR LUNCHEON 04/09/19 1 01-0824-0-5300

104696/00 SYNCB/AMAZON

190914 P0-190849 05/23/2019 597486497986

104288700 TESEI PETROLEUM

PV-190931 05/23/2019 25126

105354/00 THE LIBRARY STORE

190780 P0O-190741 05/24/2019 392974

105250/00 VARIDESK

190912 P0-190851 05/23/2019 IVC-2-1144896

105301/00 WEST AIR GASES & EQUIPMENT

190449 P0O-190414 05/24/2019 01134041-00

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

1 01-9418-0-4300
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

01-0823-0-4341
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

1 01-0824-0-4300
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

1 01-9418-0-4300
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

1 01-7010-0-4300
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

TOTAL FUND PAYMENT

FUND/COUNTY SSF

L.00.12 05/28/19 11:40 PAGE 8

ABA num Account num

.00-1110-1000-310-
.00-1110-1000-310-
3,000.00 *

.00-0000-2700-310-
440.00 *

.00-0000-7405-112-
1,724.24 *

.00-0000-3600-112-
1,375.90 *

.00-1110-1000-115-
13.77 *

.00-0000-7405-112-
2,564 .45 *

.00-1110-1000-310-
149.54 *

131.941.02 **

000
000

000-

000-

000-

000-

000-

000-

-000
-000

205

000

000

205

000

000

NN
NN

NN

NN

NN

NN

NN

NY

<< Held for Audit >>

1,500.00
1,500.00

440.00

1,745.25

75.47

2,576.35

149.54

Page 41

Net Amoun

1.500.00
1,500.00
3,000.00

440.00
440.00

1,724.24
1,724.24

1,375.90
1,375.90

73.71
13.77

2.564.45
2,564.45

149.54
149.54

131.941.02



MERCED COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION Gustine
CHECK REGISTER BATCH COVER

01-5070

11-5074

13-5077

14-5072

DISTRICT FUND: __ 11-5074 BATCH# 46 17-5071

21-5069
DISTRICT NAME: __14 — GUSTINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 25-5075

35-5078
TOTAL AMOUNT OF REGISTER: $ 1,931.67 40-5065

DATE: 5/28/19

CHECK LIST FOR CHECK REGISTERS
(PLEASE CHECKMARK EACH)
L Verify cash for each fund
__L Ensure deposits have been made at the County Treasurer by 11 a.m.
L Provide all pages of prelist and Cover Sheet for each fund on prelist (even if zero)
L Retain original prelist for your records

Proper signed authorization for each batch

ALL BATCHES MUST BE RELEASED AND HELD FOR AUDIT

DISTRICT SERVICES USE ONLY

RECEIVED BY DISTRICT SERVICES:

AUDIT APPROVED:

CASH CHECKED:

JRIBIEIBASISIDNARNRE 12 A IO

Page 42



014 Gustine Unified School Dist.
MAY 21 WARRANT REGISTER 3

Vendor/Addr Remit name

Req Reference Date Description

104534/00 QUILL

190731 P0-190679 05/24/2019 4755571
190732 P0-190680 05/24/2019 4754767
190732 P0-190680 05/24/2019 4709526
190732 P0-190680 05/24/2019 4755571

PV-190948 05/24/2019 4755571

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST
BATCH: 0046 MAY 21 WARRANT REGISTER 3
ADULT EDUCATION

Tax 1D num Deposit type
FD-RESC-Y-0BJT.SO-GOAL-FUNC-SCH-DD1-DD2 TOMPS Lig Amt

1 11-6391-0-4300.00-4110-1000-000-000-000 N

1 11-6391-0-4300.00-4110-1000-000-000-000 N

1 11-6391-0-4300.00-4110-1000-000-000-000 N

1 11-6391-0-4300.00-4110-1000-000-000-000 NN
11-6391-0-4300.00-4110-1000-000-000-000 NN

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

L.00.12 05/28/19 11:40 PAGE
<< Held for Audit >>

643.43

4.29
454 .57
534.17

Page 43

9

Net Amount

643.43

4.29
454 57
534.17
295.21

1,931.67

1.931.67



MERCED COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION Gustine
CHECK REGISTER BATCH COVER

01-5070

11-5074

13-5077

14-5072

DISTRICT FUND: 13 -5077 BATCH# 46 17-5071

21-5069
DISTRICT NAME: __14 — GUSTINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 25-5075

35-5078
TOTAL AMOUNT OF REGISTER: $ 96,134.06 40-5065

DATE: 5/28/19

CHECK LIST FOR CHECK REGISTERS
(PLEASE CHECKMARK EACH)

v Verify cash for each fund
4
¥ Ensure deposits have been made at the County Treasurer by 11 a.m.
v Provide all pages of prelist and Cover Sheet for each fund on prelist (even if zero)
P
v Retain original prelist for your records

Proper signed authorization for each batch

ALL BATCHES MUST BE RELEASED AND HELD FOR AUDIT

DISTRICT SERVICES USE ONLY

RECEIVED BY DISTRICT SERVICES:

AUDIT APPROVED:

CASIHI CIIECKED:

RELEASED FOR PAYMENT:

Page 44



014 Gustine Unified School Dist.  J50977 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500  1.00.12 05/28/19 11:40 PAGE 10

MAY 21 WARRANT REGISTER 3 BATCH: 0046 MAY 21 WARRANT REGISTER 3 << Held for Audit >>
FUND 2 13 CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num

Req Reference Date Description FD-RESC-Y-0BJT.SO-GOAL - FUNC-SCH-DD1-DD2 TOMPS Lig Amt  Net Amount

104773700 CHARTWELLS DINING SERVICES

PV-190946 05/23/2019 K29439056 13-5310-0-4700.00-0000-3700-112-000-000 NY 46,509.46
PV-190946 05/23/2019 K29439056 13-5310-0-4700.00-0000-3700-112-000-000 NY -4.075.93
PV-190946 05/23/2019 K29439056 13-5310-0-4799.00-0000-3700-112-599-000 NY 2.304.48
PV-190946 05/23/2019 K29439056 13-5310-0-4300.00-0000-3700-112-000-000 NY 2,962.42
PV-190946 05/23/2019 K29439056 13-5310-0-5866.00-0000-3700-112-000-000 NY 7.871.75
PV-190946 05/23/2019 K29439056 13-5310-0-5899.00-0000-3700-112-000-000 NY 2.746.10
PV-190946 05/23/2019 K29439056 13-5310-0-4799.00-0000-3700-112-599-000 NY -575.00
PV-190946 05/23/2019 K29439056 13-5320-0-4700.00-0000-3700-112-000-000 NY 2,365.74
PV-190946 05/23/2019 K29439056 13-5320-0-4300.00-0000-3700-112-000-000 NY 303.40
PV-190946 05/23/2019 K29439056 13-5320-0-5866.00-0000-3700-112-000-000 NY 1,364.42
PV-190946 05/23/2019 K29439056 13-5320-0-5899.00-0000-3700-112-000-000 NY 454 .66
PV-190947 05/23/2019 000000000 13-5310-0-4700.00-0000-3700-112-000-000 NN 58,863.13
PV-190947 05/23/2019 000000000 13-5310-0-4700.00-0000-3700-112-000-000 NN -50,788.30
PV-190947 05/23/2019 000000000 13-5310-0-4799.00-0000-3700-112-599-000 NN 2,621.51
PV-190947 05/23/2019 000000000 13-5310-0-4300.00-0000-3700-112-000-000 NN 3.748.65
PV-190947 05/23/2019 000000000 13-5310-0-5866.00-0000-3700-112-000-000 NN 9,960.93
PV-190947 05/23/2019 000000000 13-5310-0-5899.00-0000-3700-112-000-000 NN 3,474.92
PV-190947 05/23/2019 000000000 13-5310-0-4799.00-0000-3700-112-599-000 NN -460.00
PV-190947 05/23/2019 000000000 13-5320-0-4700.00-0000-3700-112-000-000 NN 3.387.10
PV-190947 05/23/2019 000000000 13-5320-0-4300.00-0000-3700-112-000-000 NN 1,953.48
PV-190947 05/23/2019 000000000 13-5320-0-5899.00-0000-3700-112-000-000 NN 650.94
PV-190947 05/23/2019 000000000 13-5320-0-4300.00-0000-3700-112-000-000 NN 434.39

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 96,068.25 * 96,068.25

064370/00 OFFICE SUPPLY EXPRESS

190114 P0-190041 05/23/2019 140075 1 13-5310-0-4350.00-0000-3700-112-000-000 NN P 44.03 44.03
190114 P0O-190041 05/23/2019 138814 1 13-5310-0-4350.00-0000-3700-112-000-000 NN P 21.78 21.78
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 65.81 * 65.81
TOTAL FUND PAYMENT 96.134.06 ** 96.134.06

Page 45



MERCED COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
CHECK REGISTER BATCH COVER

DA 5/28/19

25 - 5075

DISTRICT FUND: BATCH# 46

DISTRICT NAME: __ 14 — GUSTINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TOTAL AMOUNT OF REGISTER: $ 108.75

CHECK LIST FOR CHECK REGISTERS
(PLEASE CHECKMARK EACH)

v Verify cash for each fund

v Ensure deposits have been made at the County Treasurer by 11 a.m.

Gustine

01-5070
11-5074
13-5077
14-5072
17-5071
21-5069
25-5075
35-5078
40-5065

v Provide all pages of prelist and Cover Sheet for each fund on prelist (even if zero)

v Retain original prelist for your records

Proper signed authorization for each batch

ALL BATCHES MUST BE RELEASED AND HELD FOR AUDIT

DISTRICT SERVICES USE ONLY

RECEIVED BY DISTRICT SERVICES:

AUDIT APPROVED:

CASH CHECKED:

RELEASED FOR PAYMENT.

Page 46



014 Gustine Unified School Dist.  J50977 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500  L.00.12 05/28/19 11:40 PAGE 11

MAY 21 WARRANT REGISTER 3 BATCH: 0046 MAY 21 WARRANT REGISTER 3 << Held for Audit >>
FUND 1 25 CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num  Account num
Req Referenc Date Description FD-RESC-Y-0BJT.SO-GOAL - FUNC-SCH-DD1-DD2 T9MPS Liq Ant  Net Amount

077948/00 JACK SCHREDER & ASSOCIATES INC

PV-190958 05/24/2019 30036 25-0000-0-5866.00-0000-8500-112-000-000 NN 108.75
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 108.75 * 108.75
TOTAL FUND PAYMENT 108.75 ** 108.75
TOTAL BATCH PAYMENT 230,115.50 *** 0.00 230,115.50
TOTAL DISTRICT PAYMENT 230,115.50 *x** 0.00 230,115.50
TOTAL FOR ALL DISTRICTS: 230,115.50 **** 0.00 230,115.50
Number of checks to be printed: 53, not counting voids due to stub overflows.

Page 47



014 Gustine Unified School Dist. J56243

JUNE 5 WARRANT REGISTER 1

Batch status:

From batch:

To batch

Include Revolving Cash:
Include Address:
Include Object Desc:
Include Vendor TIN:

Include Audit Date and Time in Sort:

0047

: 0047

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST

A1l

APY500  L.00.13 06/07/19 10:23 PAGE

APPROVED FOR PAYMENT

FH.

Page 48

0



MERCED COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION Gustine
CHECK REGISTER BATCH COVER
01-5070
11-5074
e 6/7/119 T

14-5072
DISTRICT FUND: _ 01-5070 BATCH# 47 17-5071

21-5069
DISTRICT NAME: __ 14 — GUSTINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 25-5075

35-5078
TOTAL AMOUNT OF REGISTER: $ 904,044.35 40-5065

CHECK LIST FOR CHECK REGISTERS
(PLEASE CHECKMARK EACH)

L Verify cash for each fund

L Ensure deposits have been made at the County Treasurer by 11 a.m.

L Provide all pages of prelist and Cover Sheet for each fund on prelist (even if zero)
L Retain original prelist for your records

v Proper signed authorization for each batch

ALL BATCHES MUST BE RELEASED AND HELD FOR AUDIT

DISTRICT SERVICES USE ONLY

RECEIVED BY DISTRICT SERVICES:

AUDIT APPROVED:

CASH CHECKED:

RELEASED FOR PAYMENT: _

Page 49



014 Gustine Unified School Dist. J56243
JUNE 5 WARRANT REGISTER 1
Vendor/Addr Remit name

Req Reference Date

103351/00

PV-

PV-

006217/00

PV-

PV-

PV-

PV-

PY-

PV-

pV-

Py-

PV-

PY-

PV-

PY-

104725/00

191036 PO-

AFLAC

190975 06/06/2019 685646

190975 06/06/2019 239050

ATKINSON ANDELSON LOYA

190996 06/06/2019 566577

190996 06/06/2019 566577

190996 06/06/2019 566577

190996 06/06/2019 566577

190997 06/06/2019 568371

190997 06/06/2019 568371

190997 06/06/2019 568371

190997 06/06/2019 568371

190997 06/06/2019 568371

190997 06/06/2019 568371

190997 06/06/2019 568371

190997 06/06/2019 568371

ATLAS BUILDING MAINTENANCE

190971 06/06/2019 1904061

Description

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST
BATCH: 0047 JUNE 5 WARRANT REGISTER 1
GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SSF

FUND = (il

Tax ID num Deposit type

01-0100-0-9556.00-0000-0000-000-000-

01-0100-0-9556.00-0000-0000-000-000-

ABA num

APY500

MISC DISTRICT VOL-DEDS (1)

MISC DISTRICT VOL-DEDS (1)

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

01-

01-

01-

01

01-

01

01-

01-

01

01

m

01-

-0000-0-5801.00

0000-0-5801.00-
LEGAL FEES
0000-0-5801.00-
LEGAL FEES
0000-0-5801.00-
LEGAL FEES

-0000-0-5801.00-

LEGAL FEES
0000-0-5801.00-
LEGAL FEES

LEGAL FEES
0000-0-5801.00-
LEGAL FEES
0000-0-5801.00-
LEGAL FEES

-0000-0-5801.00-

LEGAL FEES

-0000-0-5801.00-

LEGAL FEES

-0000-0-5801.00-

LEGAL FEES
0000-0-5803.00-
BANK FEES/SVCS

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

1 01-

0823-0-4300.00-
SUPPLIES

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

3,357.55 *

0000-7115-
0000-7115-
0000-7115-
0000-7115-

0000-7115-

-0000-7115-

0000-7115-

0000-7115-

0000-7115-

0000-7115-

0000-7115-

0000-7200-

112-000

112-000-

112-000-

112-000-

112-000-

112-000-

112-000-

112-000-

112-000-

112-000-

112-000-

112-000-

CHARGES/INT EXP
107827258051

0000-3600-

112-000-

345.98 *

L.00.13 06/07/19 10:23 PAGE
<< Held for Audit >>

Account num

000

000

-000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

TOMPS

NN

NN

NY

NY

NY

NY

NY

NY

NY

NY

NY

NY

NY

NY

NN F

345.98

Page 50

EE ES E-Term E-

17,

1

ExTh...
Amount

,678.79

.678.76

,357.55

,040.81

.761.63

.321.69

.968.88

304.50

69.56

847 28

799, 4

139.13

208.69

765.19

229.95

345.98

345.98



014 Gustine Unified School Dist.
JUNE 5 WARRANT REGISTER 1

J56243

Vendor/Addr Remit name

Req Reference Date Description

105388/00  BRIGHT MORNING CONSULTING INC

191049 P0-190982 06/06/2019 3037

PV-190981 06/06/2019 3037

103250/00 CANO, ADAM

PV-190988 06/06/2019 REIMB NBI 504 WORKSHOP

105063/00  CATA

190926 P0-190875 06/06/2019 19-197C

01 ‘00 CENTRAL SANITARY SUPPLY CO

191027 P0-190967 06/06/2019 960552

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST
BATCH: 0047 JUNE 5 WARRANT REGISTER 1
GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SSF

FUND : 01

Tax ID num Deposit type

ABA num

APY500

Account num

1 01-0824-0-5200.00-1110-1000-112-000-104
TRAVEL & CONFERENCE

01-0824-0-5200.00-1110-1000-112-000-104
TRAVEL & CONFERENCE

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

1,800.00 *

01-0824-0-5200.00-1110-1000-310-000-104

TRAVEL & "CONFERENCE

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

60.00 *

1 01-3550-0-5200.00-1110-1000-310-000-000
TRAVEL & CONFERENCE

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

851.00 *

1 01-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8110-112-000-000

SUPPLIES

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

3,353.83 *

104854/00

191034 P0-190964 06/06/2019 072819-GUSD

191042 P0-190975 06/06/2019 061619-GES 1 01-
191043 P0-190976 06/06/2019 061619-GUSD-1 101
191044 P0-190977 06/06/2019 061619-GUSD-2 101
191045 P0-190978 06/06/2019 061619-ROM 1 01-
191046 P0-190979 06/06/2019 061619-GMS 101
191048 P0-190981 06/06/2019 072819-GUSD OAKLAND 101

CERES WORLD TRAVEL

1 01-0000-0-5200.00-0000-

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

TRAVEL & CONFERENCE

3010-0-5200.00-1110-

TRAVEL & CONFERENCE

-3010-0-5200.00-1110-

TRAVEL & CONFERENCE

-3010-0-5200.00-1110-

TRAVEL & CONFERENCE

3010-0-5200.00-1110-

TRAVEL & CONFERENCE

-3010-0-5200.00-1110-

TRAVEL & CONFERENCE

-0824-0-5200.00-1110-

TRAVEL & CONFERENCE

16,

2100-112-000-000

1000-112-000-000

1000-112-000-000

1000-112-000-000

1000-112-000-000

1000-112-000-000

1000-112-000-104

335.13 *

L.00.13 06/07/19 10:23 PAGE 2
<< Held for Audit >>

EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef

TIMPS Liq Ant  Net Amount

NN

NN

NN

NN

NN

NY

NY

NY

NY

NY

NY

NY

F

F

1,200.00

808.00

3,353.83

2,198.16
2,476.59
4,822.96
2,985.55
1,525.91
1,255.29

1,070.68

Page 51

1,200.00

600.00

1,800.00

60.00

60.00

851.00

851.00

3,353.83

3,353.83

2,198.16

2,476.58

4,822.96

2,985.55

1,525.91

1,255.29

1,070.68

16,335.13



014 Gustine Unified School Dist.  J56243 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500
JUNE 5 WARRANT REGISTER 1 BATCH: 0047 JUNE 5 WARRANT REGISTER 1 << Held for Audit >>
FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SSF
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num  Account num
Req Reference Date Description FD-RESC-Y-0BJT.SO-GOAL - FUNC-SCH-DD1-DD2 T9MPS
104412700  COUCHMAN, CAROL
PV-190979 06/06/2019 201904 01-0000-0-5866.00-0000-7700-112-000-000 NY
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
PV-190980 06/06/2019 201905 01-0000-0-5866.00-0000-7700-112-000-000 NY
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 6,740.00 *
103252/00  DUENAS. PETER
PV-190984 06/06/2019 REIMB FOR INCENTIVE AWARDS 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-2700-110-000-000 NN
SUPPLIES
PV-190995 06/06/2019 REIMB SAFETY PATROL MEETING 01-0824-0-4300.00-1110-1000-110-000-205 NN
SUPPLIES
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 61.84 *
102063/00  FILIPPINI, LISA
PV-190994 06/06/2019 W103770-IN 01-0000-0-5201.00-0000-2100-112-000-000 NN
PROFESSTONAL DEVLPMNT TRAINING
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 250.00 *
102952/00  FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS
190991 P0-190923 06/06/2019 0403384 1 01-0824-0-5810.00-1110-1000-110-000-205 NN P
SOFTWARE LICENSE
190991 P0-190923 06/06/2019 0411167 2 01-0824-0-5810.00-1110-1000-111-000-205 NN P
SOFTWARE LICENSE
190991 P0-190923 06/06/2019 0411272 3 01-0824-0-5810.00-1110-1000-115-000-205 NN F
SOFTWARE LICENSE
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 2.234.49 *
104762/00  FREITAS, NICHOLAS
191054 P0-190991 06/06/2019 REIMB FOR ATTENDANCE 1 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-3130-111-960-000 NN F
SUPPLIES
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 165.19 *

L.00.13 06/07/19 10:23 PAGE

EE €S E-Term E-
Lig Amt  Net

744.83
744 .83

714.83

300.00

Page 52

3

ExtRer
Amount

.700.

.040.

.740.

53.

6l.

250.

250.

744,

744 .

71

.234.

165.

165.

00

00

00

.99

85

00

00

83

83

.83

49

19

19



014 Gustine Unified School Dist. J56243
JUNE 5 WARRANT REGISTER 1
Vendor/Addr Remit name

Req Reference Date

Description

036582/00  GOPHER SPORT

190933 P0-190882 06/06/2019 5009153

102132/00  GRAINGER

190527 P0-190474 06/06/2019 9189597959

037832/00 GUSTINE HIGH SCHOOL

191033 P0-190998 06/06/2019 011383 06/07/19

073088/00  GUSTINE SCHOOL DISTRICT
RC-190015 06/06/2019 TCP23022
RC-190016 06/06/2019 10090933856

RC-190017 06/06/2019 1083002-10001 O

040211/00  HERMITAGE ART COMPANY

190888 P0-190831 06/06/2019 1283334 (1017017

104780700  ISOM ADVISORS

PV-190993 06/06/2019 CD2018-69

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST
BATCH: 0047 JUNE 5 WARRANT REGISTER 1
FUND : 01

APY500
<< Held for Audit >>

GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SSF

Tax ID num Deposit type

ABA num  Account num

1 01-0824-0-4300.00-1110-1000-310-000-205 NN F
SUPPLIES

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 667.71 *

1 01-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8110-112-000-000 NN P
SUPPLIES

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 150.26 *

1 01-6300-0-4300.00-1110-1000-310-000-000 NN F
SUPPLIES

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 593.00 *

01-0000-0-5899.00-0000-3130-110-960-000 N
OTHER SERVICES, FEES, OP EXPS

01-0100-0-9568.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 N
STATE DISABILITY INSURANCE

01-0100-0-9556.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 N
MISC DISTRICT VOL-DEDS (1)

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 4,026.82 *

5/01/19

5) 1 01-0824-0-4300.00-1110-1000-310-000-205 NY F
SUPPLIES

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 83.88 *

01-0000-0-5866.00-0000-7300-112-000-000 NN
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 3,325.00 *

L.00.13 06/07/19 10:23 PAGE

4

EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef
Lig Am

Net Amount

786.55 667.71

667.71

150.26 150.26

150.26

593.00 593.00

593.00

495,00
1.764.58
1,767.24

4,026.82

90.80 83.88

83.88

3,325.00

3,325.00

Page 53



014 Gustine Unified School Dist. J56243
JUNE 5 WARRANT REGISTER 1
Vendor/Addr Remit name

Req Reference Date Description

190946 P0-190906 06/05/2019 1680894

101794/00  JOSTENS INC

190832 P0-190786 06/06/2019 23231146

102360/00  JOSTENS DIPLOMA DIVISION

190938 PO-190863 06/06/2019 23134181

105381/00 JR WAGNER FIRE PROTECTION INC

191028 P0-190966 06/06/2019 3997

103088/00  LEDEZMA, YANELI

PY-190982 06/06/2019 SCHOOL SUPPLIES
PV-190989 06/06/2019 REIMB AVID WORSHOP 06/2018
PV-190990 06/06/2019 AP SUMMER INSTITUTE

PV-190991 06/06/2019 REIMB ELPAC TRAINING

105276/00  MID VALLEY IT

PV-190986 06/06/2019 20200146

Tax ID num Deposit type

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST
BATCH: 0047 JUNE 5 WARRANT REGISTER 1
FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SSF

ABA num

APY500

L.00.13 06/07/19 10:23 PAGE
<< Held for Audit >>

Account num

1 01-0824-0-4300.00-1110-1000-110-

SUPPLIES

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 886.78 *

1 01-0824-0-4300.00-1110-1000-115-

SUPPLIES

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 576.13 *

1 01-0824-0-4300.00-1110-1000-310-

SUPPLIES

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,669.49 *

1 01-8150-0-5630.00-0000-8110-112-

REPAIRS/MAINT - BUILDING
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 4,550.00 *

01-0000-0-4300.00-1110-1000-310-

SUPPLIES

TRAVEL & CONFERENCE

01-7338-0-5200.00-0000-3110-310-

TRAVEL & CONFERENCE

01-0824-0-5200.00-1110-1000-310-

TRAVEL & CONFERENCE

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 579.30 *

01-0000-0-4400.00-0000-2700 115
NON-CAPITALIZED EQUIPMENT
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 734.45 *

01-7338-0-5200.00-0000-3110-310-

000-

000-

000-

000-

000-

000-

000-

000-

000-

205 NN F

205 NN F

205 NN F

000 NN F

000 NN

000 NN

000 NN

109 NN

000 NN

851.39

582.55

2,500.00

4,550.00

Page 54

886.

886.

576.

576.

,669.

.669.

,550.

.550. .

200.

179.

185.

14.

579.

734.

734.

5

EE ES E-Term E-Exthe

78

49

49

73

30

45



014 Gustine Unified School Dist.
JUNE 5 WARRANT REGISTER 1

J56243

Vendor/Addr Remit name

Req Reference Date Description

104991700  MOLINA-RUIZ. ALONDRA

PV-190971 06/06/2019 SCHOOL SUPPLIES

100059/00  NASCO

190928 P0-190862 06/06/2019 P745453

103185/00  NATIONAL BUSINESS INSTITUTE
190842 P0-190781 06/06/2019 1779287
190925 P0-190876 06/06/2019 876418
191003 P0-190942 06/06/2019 1779280

PV-190983 06/06/2019 1779310

105375/00  NOSEY, RYTH

190957 P0-190914 06/06/2019 REIMB PE SUPPLIES

105379/00  PACE SUPPLY CORP

190985 P0-190929 06/06/2019 055288406
190985 P0-190929 06/06/2019 055295738
190985 P0-190929 06/06/2019 055288406-1

191051 P0-190993 06/06/2019 055288406-1

Tax ID num Deposit type
FD-RESC-Y-0BJT.SO-GOAL- FUNC-SCH-DD1-DD2 TOMPS

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST
BATCH: 0047 JUNE 5 WARRANT REGISTER 1
FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SSF

APY500

ABA num  Account num

01-0824-0-4300.00-1110-1000-310-000-205
SUPPLIES

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 200.00 *

1 01-6387-0-4300.00-3824-1000-310-000-000
SUPPLIES

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 4,812.68 *

1 01-6500-0-5200.00-5001-7200-112-000-000
TRAVEL & CONFERENCE

1 01-0000-0-5200.00-1110-1000-310-000-000
TRAVEL & CONFERENCE

1 01-0000-0-5200.00-1110-1000-310-000-000
TRAVEL & CONFERENCE

- 01-6500-0-5200.00-5001-7200-112-000-000
TRAVEL & CONFERENCE

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,436.00 *

1 01-0824-0-4300.00-1110-1000-310-000-205
SUPPLIES

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 198.89 *

1 01-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8110-112-000-000
SUPPLIES

1 01-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8110-112-000-000
SUPPLIES

1 01-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8110-112-000-000
SUPPLIES

1 01-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8110-112-000-000
SUPPLIES

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 4,625.02 *

NN

NN F

NN F

NN F

NN F

NN

NN F

NN P

NN P

NN F

NN F

L.00.13 06/07/19 10:23 PAGE 6
<< Held for Audit >>

EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef

Liq Am Net Amount

4.,999.00

359.00
359.00

359.00

200.00

1,123.95
938.74
1,937.31

725.02

Page 55

200.00

200.00

4,812.68

4,812.68

359.00

359.00

359.00

359.00

1,436.00

198.89

198.89

—

.123.95

938.74

=

.937.31

625.02

4.625.02



014 Gustine Unified School Dist. J56243
JUNE 5 WARRANT REGISTER 1
Vendor/Addr Remit name

Req Reference Date Description
104754700  PTM

190934 P0-190883 06/06/2019 0071008

102643/00 R & S ERECTION TRI-COUNTY INC

191008 P0-190953 06/06/2019 58966

101122700  RAY MORGAN COMPANY

PV-190992 06/06/2019 2478648

072164/00  RAY'S RADIO SHOP

190984 PG-190930 06/06/2019 38333

105313/00  SHI

190854 P0-190824 06/06/2019 B09776078
190854 P0-190824 06/06/2019 B09772481
190887 P0-190841 06/06/2019 B09914057
190931 PO-190880 06/06/2019 B09914057
190964 P0-190892 06/05/2019 B0991699
190964 P0-190892 06/05/2019 B09916991
190972 P0-190896 06/06/2019 B10046875

190972 P0-190896 06/06/2019 B10025061

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST
BATCH: 0047 JUNE 5 WARRANT REGISTER 1
1 01 GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SSF

FUND

Tax ID num Deposit type

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

ABA num

1 01-0000-0-5866.00-0000-7200-310-

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
748.30 *

1 01-8150-0-5630.00-0000-8110-112-

REPAIRS/MAINT - BUILDING
546.00 *

01-0000-0-5620.00-0000-7200-112-

RENTALS, LEASES OF EQUIPMENT
672.16 *

1 01-0824-0-4300.00-1110-1000-310-

SUPPLIES
2,228.09 *

1 01-0824-0-4400.00-1110-1000-310-

NON-CAPTTALTZED FOUTPMENT

1 01-0824-0-4400.00-1110-1000-310-

NON-CAPITALIZED EQUIPMENT

—

NON-CAPITALIZED EQUIPMENT

—

NON-CAPITALIZED EQUIPMENT

(=

SUPPLIES

2 01-0824-0-4300.00-1110-1000-110-

SUPPLIES

1 01-3010-0-4400.00-1110-1000-115-

NON-CAPITALIZED EQUIPMENT

1 01-3010-0-4400.00-1110-1000-115-

NON-CAPITALIZED EQUIPMENT
81.210.02 *

APY500

01-0824-0-4400.00-1110-1000-310-

01-0824-0-4400.00-1110-1000-310-

01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1000-110-

Account num

000-000

000-000

000-000

000-205

000-111

000-111

000-111

000-111

000-000

000-205

000-000

000-000

L.00.13 06/07/19 10:23 PAGE 7
<< Held for Audit >>

EE ES E-Term E-Exthei

TOMPS Lig Amt  Net Amount
NN F 745.71 748.30
748.30
NN F 546.00 546.00
546.00
NY 672.16
672.16
N F 2.229.08 2,228 "9

2,225.vd
NY P 155.40 155.40
NY F 140.60 141.00
NY F 1,556.60 1,556.60

NY F 1,556.60 1,556.60

NY P 30,518.01 30,518.01
NY F 13,079.14 12,491.23
NY P 3,925.15 3.925.15
NY F 33,856.88 30,866.03

81,210.02

Page 56



014 Gusti

ne Unified School Dist. J56243

JUNE 5 WARRANT REGISTER 1

Vendor /Ad
Req Re

080530/00

PV

080531/00

PV

080532/00

PV

103613/00

19° ‘\PO

103885/00
PV

PV

105385/00

191031 PO

dr Remit name Tax
ference Date Description

SISC IIT DENTAL

-190977 06/06/2019 DENTAL 06/01-06/30/19

SISC IIT HEALTH

-190976 06/06/2019 MEDICAL 06/01-06/30/19

SISC IIT VISION

-190978 06/06/2019 VISION 06/01-06/30-

SOLUTION TREE

-190950 06/06/2019 S214240

STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY
-190968 06/05/2019 CT 501236

-190968 06/05/2019 CT 501236 05/01/19

STATE SUPPLIES

-190990 06/06/2019 303

04/01/19

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST
BATCH: 0047 JUNE 5 WARRANT REGISTER 1
GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SSF

FUND : 01

ID num Deposit type

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

INSURANCE

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 651,148.47 *

19 01-0100-0-9554.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 NN
INSURANCE

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 13,022.97 *

1 01-4203-0-5200.00-1110-1000-110-000-000 NN F

ABA num

APY500

56,432.87 *

TRAVEL & CONFERENCE

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

01-0100-0-9556.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 NN

689.00 *

MISC DISTRICT VOL-DEDS (1)

01-0100-0-9556.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 NN

MISC DISTRICT VOL-DEDS (1)

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

1 01-0824-0-4300.00-1110-1000-115-000-205 NN F
SUPPLIES

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

4,117.74 *

300.00 *

Account num
FD-RESC-Y-0BJT.SO-GOAL-FUNC-SCH-DD1-DD2 TOMPS

01-0100-0-9554.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 NN
INSURANCE

01-0100-0-9554.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 NN

1.00.13 06/07/19 10:23 PAGE 8
<< Held for Audit >>

EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef
Lig Amt  Net Amount

56,432.87

56,432.87

651,148.47

651,148.47

13,022.97

13,022.97

689.00 689.00

689.00

2,027.68
2,090.06

4,117.74

324.75 300.00

300.00

Page 57



014 Gustine Unified School Dist.
JUNE 5 WARRANT REGISTER 1

Vendor/Addr Remit name
Req Reference Date

J56243

Description

PV-190969 06/05/2019 5454470

PV-190969 06/05/2019 24855

PV-190969 06/05/2019 24855

PV-

PV-

PV-

PV-

PV-

PV-

PV-

PV-

PV-

PV-

PV-

PV-

105198/00

PV-

PV-

PV

PV-

190969 06/05/2019 24855

190969 06/05/2019 24855

190969 06/05/2019 23966

190969 06/05/2019 23966

190969 06/05/2019 23966

190969 06/05/2019 23966

190969 06/05/2019 23966

190969 06/05/2019 23966

190969 06/05/2019 26423

190969 06/05/2019 26423

190969 06/05/2019 26423

190969 06/05/2019 26423

TEXAS LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST

BATCH: 0047 JUNE 5 WARRANT REGISTER 1

FUND : 01

Tax ID num Deposit type

01

01

01

01

01

01-

01

01

01-

01

01-

01

01-

01

01

190972 06/06/2019 SMODLK20190514001 06/01/2019 01

190973 06/06/2019 SMODLK201901414001 05/01/19 01

190974 06/06/2019 000914423589

190974 06/06/2019 000932611470

01

01

APY500

GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SSF

-0000-0-5803.00-

BANK FEES/SVCS

-0000-0-5803.00-

BANK FEES/SVCS

-0000-0-5803.00-

BANK FEES/SVCS

-8150-0-4341.00-

GAS, OIL LUBE,

-0824-0-4300.00-

SUPPLIES
7010-0-4300.00-
SUPPLIES

-0000-0-4341.00-

GAS, OIL LUBE,

-8150-0-4341.00-

GAS, OIL LUBE,
0824-0-4300.00-
SUPPLIES

-0824-0-4300.00-

SUPPLIES
0000-0-4341.00
GAS, OIL LUBE,

-7010-0-4300.00-

SUPPLIES

0000-0-4341.00-

GAS, OIL LUBE,

-8150-0-4341.00-

GAS, OIL LUBE,

-0824-0-4300.00-

SUPPLIES

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

-0100-0-9556.00-

ABA num

0000-7200-112-000-

CHARGES/INT EXP

0000-7200-112-000-

CHARGES/INT EXP

0000-7200-112-000-

CHARGES/INT EXP

0000-8110-112-

ETC

1110-1000-310-

1110-1000-310-

0000-8200-112-

ETC

0000-8110-112-

ETC

1110-1000-310-

1110-1000-115-

-0000-7200-112-

ETC

1110-1000-310-

0000-8200-112-

ETC

0000-8110-112-

ETC

1110-1000-310-

3,006.96 *

0000-0000-000-

MISC DISTRICT VOL-DEDS (1)

-0100-0-9556.00-

0000-0000-000-

MISC DISTRICT VOL-DEDS (1)

-0100-0-9556.00-

0000-0000-000-

MISC DISTRICT VOL-DEDS (1)

-0100-0-9556.00-

0000-0000-000-

MISC DISTRICT VOL-DEDS (1)

TOTAL PAYMENT AMQUNT

1,508.24 *

000-

000-

000-

000-

000-

000-

000-

000-

000-

000-

000-

000-

000-

000-

000-

000-

L.00.13 06/07/19 10:23 PAGE )

Account num

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

<< Held for Audit >>

TOMPS

NN
NN
NN
NN
NN
NN
NN
NN
NN
NN
NN
NN
NN
NN

NN

NN
NN
NN

NN

Page 58

EE ES E-Term E-Extn..
Lig Amt  Net Amount

85.07

356.10

70.03

301.92

201.56

150.51

294.30

456.26

99.86

77.95

82.26

20

280.85

264.51

77.15

3.006.96

734.62

734.62

19.50

19.50

1,508.24



014 Gustine Unified School Dist
JUNE 5 WARRANT REGISTER 1

J56243

Vendor/Addr Remit name

Req Reference Date Description

105351/00  TEXTHELP INC

190863 P0-190829 06/06/2019 35220

020571/00 THE OFFICE CITY
190918 P0-190871 06/06/2019 IN-1570946

PV-190970 06/06/2019 IN-1529723

104323/00  U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE
PV-190985 06/06/2019 383655164
PV-190985 06/06/2019 383655164
PV-190985 06/06/2019 383655164
PV-190985 06/06/2019 383655164

PV-190985 06/06/2019 383655164

105334/00  ZAYO GROUP. LLC

PV-190987 06/06/2019 2019050027929

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST
BATCH: 0047 JUNE 5 WARRANT REGISTER 1
: 01

FUND

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

TOTAL FUND

APY500
GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SSF

ABA num  Account num

1 01-0824-0-4300.00-1110-1000-115-000-212 NN F
SUPPLIES
145.00 *

1 01-0000-0-4350.00-0000-2700-310-000-000 NN F
OFFICE SUPPLIES
01-9350-0-4300.00-6300-1000-310-277-000 NN
SUPPLIES
238.83 *

01-0000-0-5620.00-0000-2700-112-000-000 NN
RENTALS, LEASES OF EQUIPMENT

01-1100-0-5620.00-1110-1000-110-000-000 NN
RENTALS, LEASES OF EQUIPMENT

01-3010-0-5620.00-1110-1000-111-000-000 NN
RENTALS, LEASES OF EQUIPMENT

01-1100-0-5620.00-1110-1000-115-000-000 NN
RENTALS, LEASES OF EQUIPMENT

01-1100-0-5620.00-1110-1000-310-000-000 NN
RENTALS, LEASES OF EQUIPMENT

5,827.29 *

01-0000-0-5912.00-0000-2700-112-000-000 NN
COMMUN - INTERNET SVCS/LINES
302.04 *

PAYMENT 904,044.35 **

L.00.13 06/07/19 10:23 PAGE 10
<< Held for Audit >>

EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef
Liq Amt  Net Amount

156.96 145.00

145.00

214.52 213.63
25.20

238.83

832.47
832.47
832.47
1,248.71
2,081.17

5.827.29

302.04

302.04

904,044.35

Page 59



MERCED COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION Gustine
CHECK REGISTER BATCH COVER
01-5070
11-5074
s 6/7/19 hipes
14-5072
DISTRICT FUND: __ 11-5074 BATCH# 47 17-5071

21-5069
DISTRICT NAME: __14 — GUSTINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 25-5075

35-5078
TOTAL AMOUNT OF REGISTER: $ 416.24 40-5065

CHECK LIST FOR CHECK REGISTERS
(PLEASE CHECKMARK EACH)
v Verify cash for each fund
7/ Ensure deposits have been made at the County Treasurer by 11 a.m.
v Provide all pages of prelist and Cover Sheet for each fund on prelist (even if Zero)
v Retain original prelist for your records

v Proper signed authorization for each batch

ALL BATCHES MUST BE RELEASED AND HELD FOR AUDIT

DISTRICT SERVICES USE ONLY

RECEIVED BY DISTRICT SERVICES:

AUDIT APPROVED:

CASH CHECKED:

RELEASED FOR PAYMENT:

Page 60



014 Gustine Unified School Dist. J56243
JUNE 5 WARRANT REGISTER 1

Vendor/Addr Remit name
Req Reference Date Description

104323/00  U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE
PV-190985 06/06/2019 383655164

PV-190985 06/06/2019 383655164

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APYS500  L,00.13 06/07/19 10:23 PAGE
BATCH: 0047 JUNE 5 WARRANT REGISTER 1 << Held for Audit >>
FUND 7 il ADULT EDUCATION
Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num  Account num EE ES E-Term E-

FD-RESC-Y-0BJT.SO-GOAL - FUNC-SCH-DD1 -DD2 T9MPS Lig Amt  Net

11-3926-0-5620.00-0000-2700-312-000-000 NN

RENTALS, LEASES OF EQUIPMENT
11-3905-0-5620.00-0000-2700-312-000-000 NN

RENTALS, LEASES OF EQUIPMENT

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 416.24 *

TOTAL FUND PAYMENT 416.24 **

Page 61

11

ExtRef
Amount

208.12
208.12

416.24

416.24



MERCED COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION Gustine

CHECK REGISTER BATCH COVER

01-5070

= 11-5074

DATE: 719 13-5077
14-5072

DISTRICT FUND: 13 -5077 BATCH# 47 17-5071
21-5069

DISTRICT NAME: _ 14 — GUSTINE, UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 25-5075

35-5078
TOTAL AMOUNT OF REGISTER: § 1,427.39 ; 40-5065

CHECK LIST FOR CHECK REGISTERS
(PLEASE CHECKMARK EACH)

L Verify cash for each fund

L Ensure deposits have been made at the County Treasurer by 11 a.m.

L Provide all pages of prelist and Cover Sheet for each fund on prelist (even if Zero)
L Retain original prelist for your records

/ Proper signed authorization for each batch

ALL BRTCHES MUST BE RELEASED AND HELD FOR AUDIT

DISTRICT SERVICES USE ONLY

RECEIVED BY DISTRICT SERVICES:

AUDIT APPROVED:

CASH CHECKED:

RELEASED FOR PAYMENT:

Page 62



014 Gustine Unified School Dist.  J56243
JUNE 5 WARRANT REGISTER 1
Vendor/Addr Remit name

Req Reference ~ Date Description

190994 P0O-190927 06/06/2019 973259

104288/00 TESEI PETROLEUM

S

PV-190969 06/05/2019 23966

PV-190969 06/05/2019 26423

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST
BATCH: 0047 JUNE 5 WARRANT REGISTER 1
FUND : 13

APY500
CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Tax ID num Deposit type

ABA num  Account num

FD-RESC-Y-0BJT.SO-GOAL-FUNC-SCH-DD1-DD2 TIMPS

1 13-5310-0-4300.00-0000-3700-112-000-000 NN P
SUPPLIES

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,240.90 *

13-5310-0-4341.00-0000-3700-112-000-000 NN
GAS, OIL LUBE, ETC

13-5310-0-4341.00-0000-3700-112-000-000 NN
GAS, OIL LUBE, ETC

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 186.49 *

TOTAL FUND PAYMENT 1,427.39 **

1.240.90

Page 63

L.00.13 06/07/19 10:23 PAGE 12
<< Held for Audit >>

EE €S E-Term E-ExtRef

1,240.90

1,240.90

88.27

98.22

186.49

1,427.39



MERCED COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION Gustine
CHECK REGISTER BATCH COVER
01-5070
11-5074
DATE: 6/7/19 13-5077

14-5072
DISTRICT FUND: 29 -5075 BATCHY 47 17-5071

21-5069
DISTRICT NAME: __14 — GUSTINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 25-5075

35-5078
TOTAL AMOUNT OF REGISTER: § 69 56 40-5065

CHECK LIST FOR CHECK REGISTERS
(PLEASE CHECKMARK EACH)
erify cash for each fun
v Verif: h f¢ h fund
, v Ensure deposits have been made at the County Treasurer by 11 a.m.
v Provide all pages of prelist and Cover Sheet for each fund on prelist (even if Zero)
v Retain original prelist for your records

v Proper signed authorization for each batch

ALL BATCHES MUST BE RELEASED AND HELD FOR AUDIT

DISTRICT SERVICES USE ONLY

RECEIVED BY DISTRICT SERVICES:

AUDIT APPROVED;

CASH CHECKED:

RELEASED FOR PAYMENT':

Page 64



014 Gustine Unified School Dist J56243 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500 L.00.13 06/07/19 10:23 PAGE 13

JUNE 5 WARRANT REGISTER 1 BATCH: 0047 JUNE 5 WARRANT REGISTER 1 << Held for Audit >>
FUND : 25 CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num  Account num EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef
Req Reference Date Description

FD-RESC-Y-0BJT.SO-GOAL - FUNC-SCH-DD1-DD2 TOMPS Lig Amt  Net Amount

006217/00  ATKINSON ANDELSON LOYA

PV-190997 06/06/2019 568371 25-0000-0-5801.00-0000-8500-112-000-000 NY 69.56
LEGAL FEES
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 69.56 * 69.56
TOTAL FUND PAYMENT" 69.56 ** . 69.56
TOTAL BATCH PAYMENT 905,957.54 *** 0.00 905,957.54
TOTAL DISTRICT PAYMENT 905,957 .54 *xxx* 0.00 905,957.54
TOTAL FOR ALL DISTRICTS: 905,957.54 *x** 0.00 905,957.54
Number of checks to be printed: 51, not counting voids due to stub overflows.

Page 65






GUSTINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Meeting of the Board of Trustees
MEETING DATE:
June 12, 2019

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Model Fixed-Price Contract for Food Service Management Company
AGENDA SECTION: Action
PRESENTED BY: Lizett Aguilar, Chief Business Officer

RECOMENDATIONS:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Model Fixed-Price Contract for Food
Service Management Company.

SUMMARY:

At the May 8, 2019 Board meeting the board voted to contract with Sodexo as the district's Food
Service Management Company for 2019/2020. The attached contract has been reviewed and
approved by the California Department of Education and is being brought before the board for
final approval.

FISCAL IMPACT: $670,020 (based on 410,750 meals)

BUDGET CATEGORY: Fund 13 - Cafeteria Fund



DUDUTIT UITHIIITU OU VUL LIDLILL

RFP#2019/2020-01NS

?mé* T

BE SMART EAT SMART

4

”l;l‘

‘c’ﬂfﬁcd Nutnbl""

Model Fixed-Price Contract
For

FOOD SERVICE MANAGEMENT COMPANY

Gustine Unified School District
NUTRITION SERVICES

1500 Meredith Avenue
Gustine, CA 95322
(209) 854-3784



Gustine Unified School District

RFP#2019/2020-01NS
Gustine Unified School District
NUTRITION SERVICES
Model Contract
Table of Contents

CONTRACT SUMMARY ...ttt ettt e eee e et eee e esaeeneeeteaneeteeeneenes 1
MODEL CONTRACT ...ttt ettt ettt ettt 2
Lo INErOAUCHION ...ttt e e e eseeeeeete e s st e s eneannnenenn 2
Il General Terms and CONAItIONS .........ccooieiiiiiii et eese e e e e eeeeeseseseeseeeesaeens 2
lll. Relationship of the Parties ...ussmss smsssassimmeimatsinismmsmisimam s, 10
IV. FOOd SEIVICE PrOGraM .....ccuiiiiiiiiiiecaiiiiie s et v e e e e e e s es s e e e s e e eere e e 10
V. U.S. Department of AgriCUUIe FOOAS..........c..ooiieieeiiiiie e 14
VI, Meal RESPONSIDIIIES. ... ..o ittt e e et eseneenesassennn 16
VII. Food Service Management Company EMPIOYEES ...........oovoiiiioieeeeeeeeeeeeee e esae e e e 16
VIIL. BOOKS @NA RECOTAS ........eiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeceis ettt e e e et s e en 17
IX. Monitoring @nd COMPIIANCE.............oouiiiieieeeeeceeeee e e s e e e 18
X.  Equipment, Facilities, Inventory, and Storage .............ccoeeeeeeeeee oo 18
Xl.  CertifiCations  uumsmussmmmansmissmmsmmimiss sy s s sinanis 19
) T [ E=10T = 1o = OSSOSO EOR OO 21
XIE TEIMINAHON ... et e et e e s e e eaeeeeeenee 21
SCOPE OF WORK: ssccuuisossesanmssaismsssussenssusscaesssesiosssimss sS850 i st g s s s oA s 23
SCHEDULE OF FEES sucussssusntosna st aissinin s immmesssess s mmmscss st st omsmm st s 28

Gustine Unified School District
RFP #2019/2020-01NS
Page ii



Gustine Unified School District
RFP#2019/2020-01NS

Contract Summary

FOOD SERVICES CONTRACT CONTRACT NUMBER
2019-20.01 CAFE
REGISTRATION NUMBER
1 This contract is entered into between the school food authority and the food service management company named below:

SCHOOL FOOD AUTHORITY NAME
Gustine Unified School District

FOOD SERVICE MANAGEMENT COMPANY NAME
Sodexo America LLC

2 The term of this Contract is for one year, commencing on

July 1,2019 and ending on June 30, 2020

The maximum dollar amount of this Contract is equal to the fixed price per meal

3 multiplied by the number of meals served

$ 670,020

4 The parties herein agree to comply with the terms and conditions of the following exhibits, which are by this reference made a part

of the Contract.

Request for Proposal Released
Contractor Proposal Received
Attached Terms and Conditions
Exhibit A: Scope of Work
Exhibit B: Schedule of Fees

April 12, 2019
April 29, 2019
Pages 2-22
Pages 23-27
Page 28

v+« WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Contract.

FOOD SERVICE MANAGEMENT COMPANY

NAME of FSMC (if other than an individual, state whether a corporation, partnership, etc.)

Sodexo America LLC

BY (Authorized Signature)

&5

DATE SIGNED (do not type)

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING
Leslie Milinkovich, Senior Vice President

ADDRESS
9801 Washingtonian Blvd. Gaithersburg, MD, 20878

SCHOOL FOOD AUTHORITY

NAME of SFA
Gustine Unified School District

BY (Authorized Signature)

DATE SIGNED (do not type)

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING

Bryan Ballenger, Superintendent

California Department of Education Use
Only

{71 Exempt per:

Page 1
Gustine Unified School District
RFP #2019/2020-01NS




Gustine Unified School District
RFP#2019/2020-01NS

I Introduction

Model Contract

The Gustine Unified School District, hereinafter referred to as the school food authority
(SFA), enters into this Contract with Sodexo America LLC, hereinafter referred to as the
food service management company (FSMC) to provide food service management
assistance for the SFA’s food service program, hereinafter referred to as “Services.”
During the term of this Contract, the FSMC will provide services to the SFA as

described in the Scope of Work (Exhibit A) of this Contract.

Il. General Terms and Conditions

A. Term

The term of this contract is one year. The FSMC shall commence providing
Services under the Contract on July 1, 2019 and continue through June 30, 2020.
After careful consideration, the SFA may annually renew this Contract for four
additional one-year periods upon agreement between both parties. Execution of all
contracts and amendments is contingent on approval by the California Department
of Education (CDE). The SFA may cancel this Contract upon notification from the
CDE that it or any part of the bidding process has been determined noncompliant
with state and federal laws and regulations (Title 7, Code of Federal Regulations [7
CFR], Section 210.16[d)).

B. Designated Contract Liaisons

SFA Liaison for Services

FSMC Liaison for Services

Name: Lizett Aguilar

Name: Scott Hoyle

Title: Chief Business Officer

Title: District Manger

Respondents shall serve or deliver by postal mail all legal notices to:

SFA

Phone: 209-854-3784 | Cell Phone: Phone: 209-349-2743 Cell Phone:
Fax: 209-854-3784 E-mait _ Fax 209-812-1856 E-mail: =
laguilar@gustineusd.org Scott. Hoyle@Sodexo.com

FSMC

Name: Lizett Aguilar

Title: Chief Business Officer

Address.

1500 Meredith Ave. Gustine CA 95322

Name: Leslie Milinkovich

Title: Senior Vice President

Address:

Page 2
Gustine Unified School District
RFP #2019/2020-01NS

9801 Washingtonian Blvd. Gaithersburg, MD, 20878




Gustine Unified School District
RFP#2019/2020-01NS

Page 3

C.

Fees
1. Fixed-price Cost Contract

The SFA will pay the FSMC at a fixed rate cost per meal. The fixed rate cost
per meal includes all fees and charges indicated in the Schedule of Fees
(Exhibit B) of this Contract. The SFA must determine, and the FSMC shall
credit the SFA for, the full value of U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA)
Foods. The FSMC's fixed-price invoice will be fully compliant with
procurement requirements for the National School Lunch, School Breakfast,
and Special Milk Programs, set forth in Title 7, Code of Federal Regulations
(7 CFR), parts 210, 215, and 220, and the USDA Food and Nutrition Service
(FNS) Final Rule issued Wednesday, October 31, 2007. The FSMC shall
take discounts, rebates, and other credits into account when formulating their
prices for this fixed-price contract (Title 2, Code of Federal Regulations [2
CFR), sections 200 & 400).

2. Payment Terms

The FSMC shall submit monthly invoices by the 10th of the following month
that reflect all activity for the previous calendar month. The FSMC must
submit detailed cost documentation monthly to support all charges to the
SFA. Charges and expenses are included in the Schedule of Fees (Exhibit
B). All costs, charges, and expenses must be mutually agreeable to the SFA
and the FSMC and must be allowable costs consistent with the cost
principles in 2 CFR, parts 200 or 400, as applicable. The SFA will pay
invoices submitted by the FSMC within 30 calendar days of the invoice date.
The SFA will pay invoices received by its accounting department by the 30
calendar days, if the invoices pass the SFA’s audit (7 CFR, sections
210.14[a] 210.19[a], 210.21[c][3]). The SFA will notify the FSMC of invoices
that do not pass audit, which the SFA will not pay until the invoices have
passed audit, with no penalty accruing to the SFA (7 CFR, sections
210.19[a][1], 210.14[a], 210.21[f]).

3. Interest, Fines, Penalties, and Finance Charges

Interest, fines, penalties, and finance charges that may accrue under this
contract are not allowable expenses to the nonprofit school food service
(cafeteria fund). The SFA will not pay unallowable expenses from the SFA’s
cafeteria fund (2 CFR, Section 200.449).

4. Spoiled or Unwholesome Food
The SFA shall make no payment to the FSMC for food that, in the SFA’s

determination, is spoiled or unwholesome at the time of delivery, does not
meet detailed food component specifications as developed by the SFA for

Gustine Unified School District
RFP #2019/2020-01NS



Gustine Unified School District
RFP#2019/2020-01NS

the meal pattern, or does not otherwise meet the requirements of this
Contract (7 CFR, Section 210.16[c][3]).

D. Contract Cost Adjustment

The contract price (which can include General and Administrative Expense and
Management Fees) may be increased on an annual basis by the Yearly
Percentage Change in the Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers, as
published by the U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics, Food Eaten
Away from Home CPI regional index: West Urban, Size B/C (CPI). Such increases
shall be effective on a prospective basis on each anniversary date of this Contract and
will be allowed only if approved in advance by the SFA. CPI Fee increases for the
upcoming Contract renewal year must be submitted to the SFA.

The renegotiation of price terms under this Contract is permitted only upon the
occurrence of unpredictable, unexpected conditions beyond the control of both
parties. If those conditions create a significant and material change in the financial
assumptions upon which the price terms of this contract were based, then those
price terms so affected may be renegotiated by both parties. Renegotiation of price
terms under such conditions must be mutual and both parties must agree on any
changes in price terms. Any adjustments so negotiated and agreed upon must
accurately reflect the change in conditions. The occurrence of contingencies that
are foreseeable and predictable, but not certain, should be calculated into the
defined price terms, to the extent possible, with the goal of minimizing the need for
renegotiation of price terms during the term of the Contract. Substantive changes
of the Contract will require the SFA to rebid the Contract.

E. Availability of Funds

Every payment obligation of the SFA under this Contract is conditioned upon the
availability of funds appropriated or allocated for the payment of such obligation.
The SFA may terminate this Contract at the end of the period for which funds are
available if funds are not allocated and available for the continuance of this
Contract. In the event the SFA exercises this provision, no liability shall accrue to
the SFA and the SFA shall not be obligated or liable for any future payments or for
any damages resulting from termination under this provision.

F. Timeliness
Time is of the essence in this Contract.
G. Approval

This Contract has no force or effect until it is signed by both parties and is
approved by the CDE (7 CFR, Section 210.19 [a][5]).

Page 4
Gustine Unified School District
RFP #2019/2020-01NS



Gustine Unified School District
RFP#2019/2020-01NS

H. Amendment

No amendment or variation of the terms of this Contract shall be valid unless made
in writing, signed by both parties, and approved by the CDE. Any oral
understanding or agreement not incorporated into the Contract in writing and
approved by the CDE is not binding on either party (7 CFR, Section 210.19[a][5]).

l. Substantive Changes to Contract

Any change to this Contract that results in a material change or any proposed
renewals of this Contract may, at the determination of the CDE, either void this
Contract or require the SFA to rebid the Contract. Following are examples of
substantive changes that could require the SFA to rebid the Contract (2 CFR,
Section 200.324 [b][5]):

e The addition of a program
e A major shift in responsibilities for FSMC/SFA staff

« A modification that changes the scope of the Contract or increases the
price of the Contract by more than the applicable federal, state, or local
small purchase threshold (2 CFR, Section 200.324 [b]{4])

J. Subcontract/Assignment

No provision of this Contract shall be assigned or subcontracted without prior
written approval of the SFA. If subcontracts are let, the FSMC should have taken
steps to contract with small and minority businesses, women'’s business
enterprises, and labor surplus area firms when possible.

K. Written Commitments

Any written commitment by the FSMC relative to the services herein shall be
binding upon the FSMC. Failure of the FSMC to fulfill any such commitment shall
render the FSMC liable for damages due to the SFA. Such written commitments
include, but are not limited to:

e Any warranty or representation made by the FSMC in any publication,
drawing, or specifications accompanying or referred to in the proposal
pertaining to the responsiveness of the proposal

« Any written notifications, affirmations, or representations made by the
FSMC in, or during the course of, negotiations that are incorporated into
a formal amendment to the proposal

L. Trade Secrets/Copyrights

Page 5
Gustine Unified School District
RFP #2019/2020-01NS



Gustine Unified School District
RFP#2019/2020-01NS

Page 6

The FSMC and SFA shall designate any information they consider confidential or
proprietary—including recipes, surveys and studies, management guidelines,
operational manuals, and similar documents—that the SFA and FSMC regularly
use in the operation of their business or that they develop independently during the
course of this Contract. Information so designated and identified shall be treated as
confidential by the FSMC and the SFA, and the FSMC and the SFA shall exercise
the same level of care in maintaining the confidences of the other party as they
would employ in maintaining their own confidences, unless disclosure is otherwise
required under the law. All such materials shall remain the exclusive property of
the party that developed them and shall be returned to that party immediately upon
termination of this Contract. Notwithstanding, the federal awarding agency
reserves a royalty-free, nonexclusive, and irrevocable license to reproduce,
publish, or otherwise use, and authorize others to use, the following for federal
government purposes:

e The copyright in any work developed under a federal grant, subgrant, or
contract under a grant or subgrant (7 CFR, Section 200.315)

e Any rights of copyright to which a grantee, subgrantee, or a contractor
purchases ownership with federal grant support (2 CFR, Section
200.315[B])

M. Severability

Should any provision(s) of this Contract be declared or found to be illegal,
unenforceable, ineffective, and/or void, then each party shall be relieved of any
obligations arising from such provision(s). The balance of this Contract, if capable
of performance, shall remain and continue in full force and effect.

N. Counterparts

This Contract may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an
original, but all of which together will constitute one and the same instrument.

O. Silence/Absence/Omission

Any silence, absence, or omission from the Contract specifications concerning any
point shall mean that only the best commercial practices are to prevail. Only those
materials (e.g., food, supplies, etc.) and workmanship of a quality that would
normally be specified by the SFA are to be used.

P. Indemnification

The FSMC shall indemnify and hold harmless the SFA, or any employee, director,
agent, or Board Member of the SFA, from and against all claims, damages, losses,

Gustine Unified School District
RFP #2019/2020-01NS



Gustine Unified School District
RFP#2019/2020-01NS

Page 7

and expenses (including attorney’s fees and court costs incurred to defend
litigation), and decrees or judgments whatsoever arising from any and all injuries,
including death or damages to or destruction of property resulting from the FSMC's
acts or omissions, willful misconduct, negligence, or breach of the FSMC's
obligations under this Contract by the FSMC, its agents, employees, or other
persons under its supervision and direction.

The FSMC shall not be required to indemnify or hold harmiess the SFA from any
liability or damages arising from the SFA’s sole acts or omissions.

Q. Sanctions
If the FSMC fails to perform the contract terms

FSMC will be required to provide in writing to the SFA how they will
ensure future contract compliance,

e Continued nonperformance will result in termination of this contract

e FSMC may be prohibited from bidding on future contracts with the SFA
e List other sanctions that the SFA and/or their legal deem appropriate
R. Penalties

For the breach of the Contract and associated benefits:

If the FSMC causes the breach, the FSMC assumes liability for any and all
damages, including excess cost to the SFA in procuring similar services, and is
liable for administrative, contractual, and legal remedies, as applicable.

Costs resulting from the SFA’s violations, alleged violations of, or failure to comply
with, Federal, State, tribal, local, or foreign laws and regulations are unallowable,
except when incurred as a result of compliance with specific provisions of the
federal award, or with prior written approval of the federal awarding agency (2
CFR, Section 200.441).

S. Small and Minority Businesses - Prime Contractors and Subcontractors

(a) The Non-Federal entity must take all necessary affirmative steps to assure that
minority businesses, women'’s business enterprises, and labor surplus area firms
are used when possible. (b) Affirmative steps must include: (1) Placing qualified
small and minority businesses and women’s business enterprises on solicitation
lists; (2) Assuring that small and minority businesses, and women’s business
enterprises are solicited whenever they are potential sources; (3) Dividing total
requirements, when economically feasible, into smaller tasks or quantities to permit
maximum participation by small and minority businesses, and women’s business

Gustine Unified School District
RFP #2019/2020-01NS



Gustine Unified School District
RFP#2019/2020-01NS

enterprises; (4) Establishing delivery schedules, where the requirement permits,
which encourage participation by small and minority businesses, and women’s
business enterprises; (5) Using the services and assistance, as appropriate, of
such organizations as the Small Business Administration and the Minority
Business Development Agency of the Department of Commerce; and (6) Requiring
the prime contractor, if subcontracts are to be let, to take the affirmative steps
listed in paragraphs (1) through (5) of this section. (2 CFR, Part 200.321[a][b][1-6])

T. The FSMC shall comply with the provisions referenced in Appendix II to 2

CFR Part 200, which include but are not limited to:

a) Equal Employment Opportunity (for contracts in excess of $10,000)

b) Davis Bacon Act (for construction contracts in excess of $2,000)

c) Rights to Inventions Made Under a Contract or Agreement (if applicable)
d) Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment [31 U.S.C. 1352) (Appendix Il to 2 CFR,
Part 200 (for contracts worth $100,000 or more]

U. Force Majeure

1.

Page 8

Neither party shall be liable to the other for delay in, or failure of, performance
nor shall any such delay in, or failure of, performance constitute default if such
delay or failure is caused by force majeure. Force majeure means an occurrence
that is beyond the control of the party affected and occurs without its fault or
negligence. Force majeure may include, but is not restricted to, acts of God, the
public enemy, acts of the state in its sovereign capacity, fires, floods, power
failure, disabling strikes, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, and freight
embargoes.

Force majeure does not include any of the following occurrences:

e |ate delivery of equipment or materials caused by congestion at a
manufacturer’'s plant or elsewhere, or an oversold condition of the market

e Late performance by a subcontractor, unless the delay arises out of a force
majeure occurrence

¢ Inability of either the FSMC or any of its subcontractors to acquire or maintain
any required insurance, bonds, licenses, or permits

If either party is delayed at any time in the progress of work by force majeure, the
delayed party shall notify the other party in writing of such delay, as soon as
practicable and no later than the following work day or the commencement
thereof and shall specify the causes of such delay. Such notice shall be delivered
by hand or sent by postal mail with a certified return receipt requested and shall
make a specific reference to this article, thereby invoking its provisions. The

Gustine Unified School District
RFP #2019/2020-01NS



Gustine Unified School District
RFP#2019/2020-01NS

delayed party shall cause such delay to cease as soon as practicable and shall
notify the other party in writing when it has done so. The time for completion shall
be extended by contract amendment, as long as the amended period does not
violate 7 CFR Section 210.16(d).

4. Any delay or failure in performance by either party caused by force majeure shall
not constitute default, nor give rise to any claim for damages or loss of
anticipated profits.

V. Nondiscrimination

Both the SFA and FSMC agree that no child who participates in the National
School Lunch Program (NSLP), School Breakfast Program (SBP), Summer Food
Service Program (SFSP), or Child and Adult Care Food Program (CACFP) will be
discriminated against on the bases of race, color, national origin, age, disability,
sex, gender identity, religion, reprisal, and where applicable, political beliefs,
marital status, familial or parental status, sexual orientation, or all or part of an
individual's income derived from any public assistance program or protected
genetic information in employment or in any program or activity conducted or
funded by the USDA. (Not all prohibited bases will apply to all programs and/or
employment activities (2 CFR, Section 210.23[b])

W. Compliance with the Law

The FSMC shall comply with all laws, ordinances, rules, and regulations of all
applicable federal, state, county, and city governments, bureaus, and agencies
regarding purchasing, sanitation, health, and safety for the food service operations
and shall procure and maintain all necessary licenses and permits. The SFA shall
cooperate, as necessary, in the FSMC’s compliance efforts.

The FSMC shall comply with 2 CFR, Part 200, 7 CFR, parts 210 (NSLP), 225
(SFSP), 226 (CACFP), 245 (Determining Eligibility for Free and Reduced Price
Meals and Free Milk in Schools) as applicable, 250 (Donation of Foods for Use in
the United States, its Territories and Possessions and Areas Under its Jurisdiction,
USDA FENS Instructions and policy, federal laws and regulations, California
Education Code (EC), and California laws and regulations, where applicable.

X. Choice of Law

This Contract shall be construed under the laws of the state of California, where
applicable, without giving effect to the principles of conflict of laws. Any action or
proceeding arising out of this Contract shall be heard in the appropriate courts in
California.

Y. Advice of Counsel

Page 9
Gustine Unified School District
RFP #2019/2020-01NS



Gustine Unified School District
RFP#2019/2020-01NS

Each party acknowledges that, in executing this Contract, such party has had the
opportunity to seek the advice of independent legal counsel and has read and
understood all of the terms and provisions of this Contract (California Education
Code [EC], Section 45103.5[b]).

lll. Relationship of the Parties

A.  The FSMC's relationship with the SFA will be that of an independent
contractor and not that of an employee of or supervisor for the SFA. The
FSMC will not be eligible for any employee benefits, nor will the SFA make
deductions from payments made to the FSMC for taxes; all of which will be
the FSMC's responsibility. The FSMC agrees to indemnify and hold the SFA
harmless from any liability for, or assessment of, any such taxes imposed on
the SFA by relevant taxing authorities. The FSMC will have no authority to
supervise SFA food service classified personnel or enter into contracts that
bind the SFA or create obligations on the part of the SFA (EC Section
45103.5).

B.  Where the SFA is a public-school district or program operated by the county
Office of Education, the FSMC, as an independent contractor, shall have no
authority to supervise food service classified personnel operating the NSLP,
CACFP, or Afterschool Meal Supplements (AMS) under the NSLP (EC
Section 45103.5).

C. Allservices to be performed by the FSMC will be as agreed between the
FSMC and the SFA. The FSMC will be required to report to the SFA
concerning the services performed under this Contract. The SFA shall
determine the nature and frequency of these reports.

D. The SFA s the responsible authority, without recourse to USDA or CDE, for
the settlement and satisfaction of all contractual and administrative issues
arising in any way from this Contract. Such authority includes, but is not
limited to, source evaluation, protests, disputes, claims, or other matters of a
contractual nature.

IV.  Buy American Requirements
A. Food Service Management Company Responsibilities

1. The Food Service Management Company (FSMC) must submit
statements for all processed agricultural products to the SFA at the time of
delivery for each processed agricultural product certifying that the food
product was processed 100 percent domestically and that the percentage

Page 10
Gustine Unified School District
RFP #2019/2020-01NS



V.

Gustine Unified School District
RFP#2019/2020-01NS

of domestic content in the food component of the processed food product
is over 51 percent, by weight or volume (USDA Policy Memo SP 38-2017).

2. The FSMC must notify the SFA in writing at least 10 days prior to

delivering a nondomestic agricultural commodity or product and request
prior approval for delivery of a nondomestic agricultural commodity or
product. This written notification must list alternative domestic substitutes
for the SFA to consider and provide an explanation for the following:

a)  Why the domestic product is not produced or manufactured in
sufficient and reasonably available quantities of a satisfactory
quality; and/or

b)  Why competitive bids reveal the cost of domestic product are
significantly higher 10% than the nondomestic product.

B. School Food Authority Responsibilities

ik

The SFA shall maintain documentation outlining the justification for
supporting their use of an exception to the Buy American requirement
prior to accepting nondomestic agricultural commodities or products. This
documentation will be kept on file for the term of the contract plus any
extensions and three additional school years thereafter. This will be made
available during an onsite administrative review and an offsite
procurement review.

The SFA shall monitor the contract to ensure that the correct domestic
food components contracted for are delivered as required by 2 CFR,
Section 200.318(b) unless the FSMC has received prior approval from the
SFA for nondomestic agricultural commodity or product.

The SFA must ensure FSMC compliance with the Buy American Provision
in accordance with their procurement procedures. These procedures, at a
minimum, must include the requirement to include Buy American Provision
language in solicitations and contracts as well as the process for requiring
FSMCs to certify the domestic percentage of the agricultural food
component of products.

Food Service Program

Page 11

A.

Food Service Management Company Responsibilities

1. The FSMC will not directly or indirectly restrict the sale or marketing of fluid

milk at any time or in any place on school premises or at any school-
sponsored event (7 CFR, Section 210.21[e}).

Gustine Unified School District

RFP #2019/2020-01NS



Gustine Unified School District
RFP#2019/2020-01NS

Page 12

2. The FSMC shall have state or local health certification for any facility outside
the school in which it proposes to prepare meals and the FSMC shall
maintain this health certification for the duration of the contract (7 CFR,
Section 210.16][c][2]).

B. School Food Authority Responsibilities

1.

The SFA shall ensure that the food service operation is in conformance
with the SFA’s Permanent Single Agreement with the CDE and will
monitor the food service operation through periodic on-site visits (7 CFR,
sections 210.16[a][2] and 210.16[a][3]).

The SFA shall retain control of the quality, extent, and general nature of
the food service program and establish all program and nonprogram
meal and a la carte prices (7 CFR, sections 210.09(b)(1) and
210.16[a][4]).

SFAs with more than one school shall perform no less than one on-site
review of the lunch counting and claiming system employed by each
school under its jurisdiction. The on-site review shall take place prior to
February 1 of each school year. Further, if the review discloses problems
with a school’s meal counting or claiming procedures, the SFA shall
ensure that the school implements corrective action and, within 45 days
of the review, conduct a follow-up on-site review to determine that the
corrective action resolved the problem. Each on-site review shall ensure
that the school’s claim is based on the counting system authorized by
the CDE under 7 CFR, Section 210.7(c) and that the counting system,
as implemented, yields the actual number of reimbursable free, reduced-
price, and paid lunches respectively, served for each day of operation (7
CFR, Section 210.8[a][1]).

The SFA shall retain control of the nonprofit school service account and
overall financial responsibility for the nonprofit food service operation;
the quality, extent, and the general nature of its food service; and the
prices children are charged for meals (7 CFR, Section 210.16[a][4]).

The SFA shall retain responsibility for developing the meal pattern for
students with disabilities, when their disability restricts their diet, and for
those students without disabilities who are unable to consume the
regular lunch because of medical or other special dietary needs (7 CFR,
Section 210.10[m]).

The SFA shall retain signature authority for the food services application,
agreements, Free and Reduced-Price Policy Statement, monthly Claim
for Reimbursement, reports, program renewal, the verification of

Gustine Unified School District
RFP #2019/2020-01NS



Gustine Unified School District
RFP#2019/2020-01NS

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Page 13

applications, letters to households, and all correspondence to the CDE
relating to the food service program (7 CFR, Section 210.16[a][3]).

The SFA shall retain signature authority and be responsible for all
contractual agreements entered into in connection with the food service
program (7 CFR Section 210.21).

The SFA shall be responsible for the establishment and maintenance of
the free and reduced-price meals eligibility roster (EC Section 49558).

The SFA shall be responsible for the development, distribution, and
collection of the letter to households and Application for Free and
Reduced-Price Meals and/or Free Milk. (EC Section 49558 and 7 CFR,
Section 245.6).

If the SFA uses direct certification of eligibility, the SFA shall be
responsible for obtaining the direct certification list at least annually (EC
Section 49558).

The SFA shall be responsible for the determination of eligibility for free
and reduced-price meals and shall disclose the eligibility status of
individual students or confidential information provided on the application
for free or reduced-price meals to the FSMC, to the extent that such
information is necessary for the FSMC to fulfill its obligations under this
Contract. The FSMC will not disclose the eligibility status of individual
students or confidential information provided.

The SFA shall be responsible for conducting any hearings related to
determinations regarding free and reduced-price meal eligibility (EC
Section 49558 and 7 CFR, Section 245.7).

The SFA shall be responsible for verifying applications for free and
reduced-price meals as required by federal regulations (7 CFR, sections
245.6 and 245.6a).

The SFA shall establish and maintain an advisory board composed of
parents, teachers, and students to assist with menu planning (7 CFR,
Section 210.16[a][8]).

The SFA shall maintain applicable health certification and ensure that all
state and local regulations are being met at an SFA facility (7 CFR,
Section 210.16[a][7]). Meals are prepared by the SFA on-site.

The SFA may not contract with the FSMC to provide only nonprogram
food (e.g., a la carte and adult meals) unless the FSMC offers free,

Gustine Unified School District
RFP #2019/2020-01NS



Gustine Unified School District
RFP#2019/2020-01NS

reduced price, and paid reimbursable lunches to all eligible children (7
CFR, Section 210.16][a]).

VI. U.S. Department of Agriculture Foods
A. Food Service Management Company Responsibilities

1. The FSMC shall fully use, to the maximum extent possible, USDA
Foods made available by the SFA solely for the purpose of providing
benefits for the SFA’s nonprofit school food program (7 CFR, Section
210.16[a][6)).

2. In accordance with 7 CFR Section 250.53, the FSMC shall comply with
the following provisions relating to the use of USDA Foods, as
applicable:

a. The FSMC must credit the SFA for the value of all USDA Foods
(including both entitlement and bonus foods) received for use in the
SFA's meal service in the school year or fiscal year. The credit must
include the value of USDA Foods contained in processed end
products if the FSMC procures processed end products on behalf of
the SFA, or acts as an intermediary in passing on the USDA Food
value of processed end products to the SFA (7 CFR, Section
250.51[a))

b. The FSMC shall account for the full value of USDA Foods (7 CFR,
Section 250.51) by:

i) Subtracting the value of all USDA Foods received for use in the
SFA's food service from the SFA’s (monthly/quarterly) invoice,
and

ii) Using the Average Price File for the school year that the USDA
Foods are received by the SFA. This listing is available from the
USDA Food Distribution Web page at
http://www.fns.usda.gov/fdd/processor-pricing-reports

3. The FSMC will be responsible for any activities relating to USDA Foods
in accordance with 7 CFR, Section 250.50(d)(2), (3), and (4), and will
ensure that such activities are performed in accordance with the
applicable requirements in 7 CFR, Part 250.

4. The FSMC shall accept liability for any negligence on its part that results
in any loss of, improper use of, or damage to USDA Foods.

Page 14
Gustine Unified Schooi District
RFP #2019/2020-01NS



Gustine Unified School District
RFP#2019/2020-01NS

Page 15

10.

11.

The FSMC must use all donated beef, pork, and all processed end
products, in the recipient agency’s food service, and must use all other
donated foods, or commercially purchased foods of the same generic
identity, of U.S. origin, and of equal or better quality than the donated
foods, in the recipient agency’s food service (unless the contract
specifically stipulates that the donated food, and not such commercial
substitutes, be used) (7 CFR, Section 250.51[d]).

According to 7 CFR, Section 250.53(a)(7), the FSMC shall ensure that
the processing agreement’s value will be used in crediting the SFA for
the value of USDA Foods contained in end products.

The FSMC will provide assurance that it will not itself enter into the
processing agreement with the processor required in subpart C of 7 CFR
Part 250.

The FSMC will provide assurance that it will comply with the storage and
inventory requirements for USDA Foods (7 CFR, Section 250.53[a][9)).

The distributing agency, sub distributing agency, the CDE, SFA, the
Comptroller General, the USDA, or their duly authorized representatives,
may perform on-site reviews of the FSMC's food service operation,
including the review of records, to ensure compliance with requirements
for the management and use of USDA Foods (7 CFR, Section
250.53[a][10])

The FSMC will maintain records to document its compliance with
requirements relating to USDA Foods, in accordance with 7 CFR,
Section 250.54(b).

Any extensions or renewals of the Contract, if applicable, are contingent
upon the fulfililment of all Contract provisions relating to USDA Foods (7
CFR, Section 250.53[a][12]).

School Food Authority Responsibilities

1.

The SFA shall retain title to all USDA Foods and ensures that all USDA
Foods received by the SFA and made available to the FSMC accrue
only for the benefit of the SFA’s nonprofit school food service and are
fully used therein (7 CFR, Section 210.16[a][6]).

The SFA shall accept and use, in as large guantities as may be
efficiently used in its nonprofit food service program, such foods as may
be offered as a donation by USDA (7 CFR, Section 210.9[b][13}).

Gustine Unified School District
RFP #2019/2020-01NS



Gustine Unified School District
RFP#2019/2020-01NS

3. The SFA will maintain records to document its compliance with

requirements relating to USDA Foods and conduct reconciliation (at
least annually and upon termination of the Contract) to ensure that the
FSMC has credited the value of all USDA Foods in accordance with 7
CFR, sections 250.54(a) and (c).

The SFA will not extend or renew any Contract if the FSMC did not fulfill
all Contract provisions relating to donated foods (7 CFR, Section
250.53[a][12]).

VIl. Meal Responsibilities

A. The SFA shall:

1. Offer free, reduced-price, and paid reimbursable meals to all eligible
children through the SFA’s food service program (7 CFR, Section
210.16[a)).
2. Provide meals through the SFA’s food service program that meet the
requirements as established in 7 CFR, Part 210.
3. Retain sole control of the preparation, delivery, and service of meals.
VIll.  Food Service Management Company Employees

A. The FSMC shall only place employees for work in the SFA that meet the
minimum professional standards outlined in 7 CFR, Section 210.30 which can be
viewed at the following Web page:
http://www.fns.usda.qgov/sites/default/files/cn/pofstandards flyer.pdf.

The SFA shall ensure that all employees the FSMC proposes for placement meet
the minimum professional standards. The FSMC shall ensure their employees
take the required annual training as outlined in the professional standards. The
FSMC shall track the trainings completed by each employee and maintain
documentation to validate that training was completed. The FSMC shall remove
from the SFA premises any employee who fails to take the required training.

The FSMC shall provide the SFA with a list of employees and evidence that they
meet the professional standards.

Page 16

Gustine Unified School District
RFP #2019/2020-01NS



IX.

Gustine Unified School District
RFP#2019/2020-01NS

A.

Books

Page 17

The SFA reserves the right to interview and approve the on-site food service
consultant(s)/employee(s).

The FSMC shall provide the SFA with a schedule of employees, positions,
assigned locations, salaries, and work hours. The FSMC will provide specific
locations and assignments to the SFA 2 calendar weeks prior to the
commencement of operation.

The FSMC shall comply with all wage and hours of employment
requirements of federal and state laws. The FSMC will be responsible for
supervising and training their personnel.

The FSMC agrees to assume full responsibility for the payment of all
contributions and assessments, both state and federal, for all of its
employees engaged in the performance of this Contract.

The FSMC agrees to furnish the SFA, upon request, a certificate or other
evidence of compliance with state and federal laws regarding contributions,
taxes, and assessments on payroli.

The FSMC will be solely responsible for all personnel actions regarding
employees on its respective payroll. The FSMC shall withhold and/or pay all
applicable federal, state, and local employment taxes and payroll insurance
with respect to its employees, insurance premiums, contributions to benefit
and deferred compensation plans, licensing fees, and workers’
compensation costs, and shall file all required documents and forms. The
FSMC shall indemnify, defend, and hold the SFA harmless from and against
any and all claims, liabilities, and expenses related to, or arising out of, the
indemnifying party’s responsibilities set forth herein.

and Records

The SFA and the FSMC must provide all documents as necessary for an
independent auditor to conduct the SFA's single audit. The FSMC shall
maintain such records as the SFA will need to support its Claims for
Reimbursement. Such records shall be made available to the SFA upon
request and shall be retained in accordance with 7 CFR, Section
210.16(c)(1).

The SFA and the FSMC shall, upon request, make all accounts and
records pertaining to the nonprofit food service program available to the
CDE and USDA FNS for audit or review at a reasonable time and place.
Each party to this Contract shall retain such records for a period of three
(3) years after the date of the final Claim for Reimbursement for the
fiscal year in which this Contract is terminated, unless any audit findings

Gustine Unified School District
RFP #2019/2020-01NS



Gustine Unified School District
RFP#2019/2020-01NS

have not been resolved. If audit findings have not been resolved, then
records shall be retained beyond the three-year period as long as
required for resolution of issues raised by the audit (7 CFR, Section
210.9(b)(17) and 2 CFR, Section 200.336[a]).

C. The FSMC shall not remove state or federally required records from the
SFA premises upon contract termination.

D. The SFA and the FSMC shall allow the CDE, USDA, the Comptroller
General of the United States, or any of their duly authorized
representatives access to any books, documents, papers, and records of
the FSMC that are directly pertinent to the Contract for the purpose of
making any audit, examination, excerpts, and transcriptions (2 CFR,
Section 200.336][a]).

X.  Monitoring and Compliance

A. The SFA shall monitor the food service operation through periodic on-site
visits in order to develop recommendations for improvement of the food
service program

B. The FSMC warrants and certifies that in the performance of this Contract it
will comply with all applicable statutes, rules, regulations, and orders of the
United States and the state of California.

C. The SFA shall establish internal controls that ensure the accuracy of lunch
counts prior to the submission of the monthly Claim for Reimbursement in
accordance with 7 CFR, Section 210.8(a). At a minimum, these internal
controls shall include all of the following:

* An on-site review of the lunch counting and claiming system employed
by each school within the jurisdiction of the SFA (7 CFR, Section
210.8[a][1])

e Comparisons of daily free, reduced-price, and paid lunch counts against
data that will assist with the identification of lunch counts in excess of
the number of free, reduced-price, and paid lunches served each day to
children eligible for such lunches

A system for following up on lunch counts that suggest the likelihood of
lunch counting problems.
Xl. Equipment, Facilities, Inventory, and Storage

A. The SFA will make available to the FSMC, without any cost or charge,
area(s) of the premises agreeable to both parties in which the FSMC shall

Page 18
Gustine Unified School District
RFP #2019/2020-01NS



Gustine Unified School District
RFP#2019/2020-01NS

render its services. The SFA shall provide the FSMC with local telephone
service. The SFA shall not be responsible for loss or damage to equipment
owned by the FSMC and located on the SFA's premises. Meals are prepared
by the SFA on-site.

The FSMC shall notify the SFA of any equipment belonging to the FSMC on
the SFA's premises within 10 days of its placement on the SFA's premises.

The premises and equipment provided by the SFA for use in its nonprofit
food service program shall be in good condition and maintained by the SFA
to ensure compliance with applicable laws concerning building conditions,
sanitation, safety, and health including, without limitation, Occupational
Safety and Health Administration regulations. The SFA further agrees that
any structural or nonstructural modifications or alterations to the workplace
or the premises necessary to comply with any statute or-governmental
regulation shall be the responsibility of the SFA and shall be at the SFA's
expense. This provision shall survive termination of this Contract.

The SFA shall have access, with or without notice, to all of the SFA's
facilities used by the FSMC for purposes of inspection and audit.

Ownership of the beginning inventory of food and supplies shall remain with
the SFA.

All USDA Foods shall remain with the SFA (7 CFR, Section 210.16[a][6]).

Ownership of all nonexpendable supplies and capital equipment shall remain
with the SFA. However, the FSMC must take such measures as may be
reasonably required by the SFA for protection against loss, pilferage, and/or
destruction.

XII. Certifications

Page 19

A.

The ESMC warrants and certifies that in the performance of this Contract, it
will comply with the rules and regulations of the CDE and the USDA, and any
additions or amendments thereto, including but not limited to 2 CFR, Part
200 and 7 CFR, parts 210, 215, 220, 225, 245, 250, and USDA FNS
Instruction and policy, as applicable. The FSMC agrees to indemnify the SFA
and the CDE against any loss, cost, damage, or liability by reason of the
FSMC's violation of this provision.

The FSMC shall comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as
amended: USDA regulations implementing Title 1X of the Education
Amendments: Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973; and any
additions or amendments to any of these regulations.

Gustine Unified School District
RFP #2019/2020-01NS



Gustine Unified School District
RFP#2019/2020-01NS

Page 20

C. The SFA and FSMC shall comply with all applicable standards, orders, or

regulations issued, including:

A. Section 306 of Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 1847[h]):
http://www.gpo.qgov/fdsys/pka/USCODE-2013-title42/pdf/lUSCODE-
2013-title42-chap85-subchaplll-sec7602.pdf

B. Section 508 of the Clean Water Act (33 U.S.C. 1368):
http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/USCODE-2013-title33/pdf/lUSCODE-
2013-title33-chap26.pdf

C. Executive Order 11738: http://www.epa.gov/isdc/eo11738.htm

D. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) regulations at Title 40, Code
of Federal Regulations, Part 15, et seq. (http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-
bin/text-
idx?SID=9ed90ed6fc9c89c5c8465c743584c79a&tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title4
0/40tab_02.tpl). Environmental violations shall be reported to the
USDA and the U.S. EPA Assistant Administrator for Enforcement, and
the FSMC agrees not to use a facility listed on the EPA’s List of
Violating Facilities

Debarment Certification

The USDA Certification Regarding Debarment must accompany each
subsequent four (4) additional one-year renewals (2 CFR, sections 180 and
417). Contract renewals that do not include this certification will not be
accepted for consideration.

Lobbying

The Certification Regarding Lobbying and a Disclosure of Lobbying Activities
form (2 CFR, Section 418) must accompany each subsequent four (4)
additional one-year renewals (2 CFR, sections 180 and 417). Contract
renewals that do not include this certification will not be accepted for
consideration.

Energy Policy and Conservation Act:

The SFA and the FSMC shall recognize mandatory standards and policies
relating to energy efficiency which are contained in the state conservation
plan issued in compliance with the Energy Policy and Conservation Act.

Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act Compliance;
http.//www.dol.gov/compliance/laws/comp-cwhssa.htm .

Gustine Unified School District
RFP #2019/2020-01NS



Gustine Unified School District
RFP#2019/2020-01NS

FSMC will comply with Sections 103 and 107 of the Contract Work Hours
and Safety Standard Act.

Xlll. Insurance

The parties shall maintain the following insurances:
A. Workers' Compensation Insurance

Each party shall maintain Workers' Compensation Insurance coverage as
required by state law, and Employers' Liability in the amount of one million
dollars ($1,000,000.00) for each accident covering all employees employed
in connection with child nutrition program operations.

B. Comprehensive or Commercial Insurance

The FSMC shall maintain during the term of this Contract, for protection of
the SFA and the FSMC, Comprehensive or Commercial General Bodily
Injury and Property Damage Liability Insurance with a Combined Single Limit
of not less than five million dollars ($5,000,000.00) for each occurrence,
including, but not limited to, Personal Injury Liability, Broad Form Property
Damage Liability on the FSMC-owned property, Blanket Contractual Liability,
and Products Liability, covering only the operations and activities of the
FSMC under the Contract and, upon request, shall provide the SFA with a
certificate evidencing such policies. The insurance policies shall contain
covenants by the issuing company that the policies shall not be canceled
without 30 days prior written notice of cancellation to the SFA. With the
exception of Workers’ Compensation Insurance, the SFA shall be named as
an additional insured under the FSMC's policies of insurance to the extent
the SFA is indemnified pursuant to this Contract.

C. Property Insurance

The SFA shall maintain, or cause to be maintained, a system of coverage
either through purchased insurance, self-insurance, or a combination thereof
to keep the buildings, including the premises, and all property contained
therein insured against loss or damage by fire, explosion, or other cause
normally covered by standard broad form property insurance.

XIV. Termination

Either party may terminate this Contract at any time upon 60-days’ written notice (7
CFR, Section 210.16[d]).

Page 21
Gustine Unified School District
RFP #2019/2020-01NS



Gustine Unified School District
RFP#2019/2020-01NS

Either party may cancel for cause with a 60-day notification if either party breaches a
provision of this Contract (7 CFR, Section 210.16[d)]) The nonbreaching party shall give
the other party notice of such cause. If the cause is not remedied within 10 days, the
nonbreaching party shall give a 60-day notice to the breaching party of their intent to
terminate this Contract upon expiration of the 60-day period (2 CFR, Section
200.339[a][3]). This Contract may be terminated, in whole or in part, for convenience by
the SFA with the consent of the FSMC, in which case the two parties shall agree upon
the termination conditions, including the effective date and, in the case of partial
termination, the portion to be terminated (2 CFR, Part 200). The Contract may also be
terminated, in whole or in part, by the FSMC upon written notification to the SFA, setting
forth the reasons for such termination, the effective date, and, in the case of partial
termination, the portion to be terminated. However, in the case of a partial termination, if
the SFA determines that the remaining portion of the Contract will not accomplish the
purposes for which the Contract was made, the SFA may terminate the Contract in its
entirety under 2 CFR, Part 200, Appendix 1I(B). The rights of termination referred to in
this Contract are not intended to be exclusive and are in addition to any other rights or
remedies available to either party at law or in equity.

Page 22
Gustine Unified School District
RFP #2019/2020-01NS



Gustine Unified School District
RFP#2019/2020-01NS

Exhibit A
Scope of Work

1. Overview of Gustine Unified School District Nutrition Services Program

A. Scale. The SFA employs 22 persons who provide food service to approximately
1,850 children at 5 sites, including 5 schools. The food service prepares
approximately 440,750 meals annually.

B. Financial Goals. The SFA expects the FSMC to aide the SFA in operating a
program that is self-sufficient, generating at a minimum, sufficient revenue to
offset all of its expenses. A guarantee clause must be included to ensure that
this goal is met every year.

C. Management Goals. Provide food service management and the services of a
qualified professional to provide assistance to SFA to run a quality Food
Service program.

D. Food Service Office and Staff. The food service office is located at 1500
Meredith Ave, Gustine, CA 95322. The number of food service staff is 1.

E. National School Lunch Program

Participation
PROGRAM GRADES MAX AVERAGE FULL FREE~ REDUCED* |
ENROLLMENT* DAILY PAY*

- PARTICIPATION . -
National School K-12 1,850 1,100 1,850 100% 0

Lunch (NSLP)

Afterschool Meal K-12 1,850 110 n/a 100% 0
Supplements

(AMS) (Snacks)

Seamless Summer | 1-18yrs | n/a n/a n/a 100% 0

Feeding Option

(SSFO)

*These numbers are based on full enroliment as of October 31 for the 2018-19 school year. There
is no guarantee these numbers will be met. 2018-19 was the first year in which the SFA began
participating in the CEP program.

Page 23
Gustine Unified School District
RFP #2019/2020-01NS



Gustine Unified School District
RFP#2019/2020-01NS

2. Description of FSMC Responsibilities

General: under the direction of the SFA’s Food Service Director, the FSMC selected
pursuant to this RFP will provide the food service management and employ a qualified
professional to provide assistance to SFA to enable the SFA to operate a financially
self-sufficient program that meets the daily nutritional needs of students, provides
palatable, attractive, and acceptable meals served in the best conditions of sanitation,
and complies with all federal, state, and local laws, regulations, and policies.

Responsibilities of the FSMC shall include:

A. Purchasing of Supplies for the Food Service Program

Recommend (or be responsible for) purchasing standards and specifications
that will result in the best quality of products and services at the lowest price for
the food service program.

All transactions shall be conducted in a manner so as to provide maximum
open and free competition as provided by statute and regulation.

The grade, purchase unit, style, weight, ingredients, formulation, etc., shall be
in compliance with applicable statutes and regulations.

Purchase food and/or supplies (if applicable); if authorized by the SFA, the
FSMC shall purchase food used by the food service operation and the
purchasing of food shall not displace SFA staff or delegate responsibilities of
the SFA to the FSMC.

Recommend new or improved procedures for the requisition, receipt, and
verification of all supplies used by the food service operation

B. Facility or Site Operations

The FSMC shall recommend:

Page 24

» Safety programs for employees
» Sanitation standards for housekeeping, preparation, storage, and equipment
e Adjustments to practices and operation of equipment as required

e A Food Safety Plan and participate in the development, implementation, and
maintenance of said plan

e Methods to increase participation at all levels of the SFA’s food service
programs, improve food quality, and upgrade equipment and facilities

Gustine Unified School District
RFP #2019/2020-01NS



Gustine Unified School District
RFP#2019/2020-01NS

e Hours and number of positions at each site to meet food service operational
needs

C. Contracting with Small, and Minority Businesses, Women’s Business
Enterprises, and Labor Surplus Area Firms

The FSMC shall comply with 2 CFR, Section 200.321 (as applicable).
D. Buy American

The SFA participates in meal programs that require the use of nonprofit school
food service funds, to the maximum extent practicable, to buy domestic
commodities or products for Program meals. A ‘domestic commodity or
product’ is defined as one that is either produced in the U.S. or is processed in
the U. S. substantially (51% or more by weight or volume) using agricultural
commodities that are produced in the U. S. as provided in 7 CFR 210.21(d) and
220.16(d). The FSMC must:

1. Submit certification statements for all processed agricultural
products. The Food Service Management Company (FSMC) must
provide written documentation to the SFA at the time of delivery for
each processed agricultural product certifying that the food product was
processed 100 percent domestically and that the percentage of
domestic content in the food component of the processed food product
is over 51 percent, by weight or volume.

OR:

2. Request SFA approval prior to delivering a nondomestic
agricultural commodity or product. If the FSMC cannot comply with
#1 above, the FSMC must notify the SFA in writing 10 days prior to
delivering a nondomestic agricultural commodity or product. This written
notification must include the following:

a) Whether the request to deliver a nondomestic food is because the
product is not produced or manufactured domestically in sufficient
and reasonably available quantities of a satisfactory quality, or
competitive bids reveal the costs of a domestic product are
significantly higher than the nondomestic product.

b) The pricing of both domestic and nondomestic products and/or
availability data to justify the use of one of the two allowable
exceptions.

Page 25
Gustine Unified School District
RFP #2019/2020-01NS



Gustine Unified School District
RFP#2019/2020-01NS

E.

Page 26

c) A list of alternative domestic substitutes for the SFA to consider for
delivery instead of the nondomestic agricultural product.

Menus

Adhere to the 21-day cycle menu for the first 21 days of meal service:
thereafter, the FSMC may only make changes with the SFA’s approval (7 CFR,
sections 210.10, 210.16[b][1] and 220.8, if applicable).

Provide recommendations for menu development that will result in the best
quality of products and services at the lowest price for the food service
program.

Seek student and parent input on successful menu variation and planning.

Provide, upon request by the SFA, recommended menus to assure compliance
with all applicable statutes and regulations; include menu recommendations to
meet the needs of students with special dietary needs or disabilities

Quality Control

Recommend or establish a formal structure to routinely and continuously gather
input from students, staff, and parents about food services.

Recommend or establish a structure or process to routinely and continuously
gather input from food service employees to ensure the most effective and
efficient operation possible.

Staff

Recommend management staff and structure that will enhance the SFA’s food
service programs and ensure that the SFA’s food service programs are of
consistent top quality and held in positive regard by students, staff, and the
public.

Recommend or establish and conduct management and staff training programs
that will ensure staff development, proper supervision, professional/health
certification, and consistent quality control both in production and service

Records
Maintain full and complete financial and inventory records sufficient to meet

federal and state requirements and that are in accordance with generally
accepted accounting procedures.

Gustine Unified School District
RFP #2019/2020-01NS



Gustine Unified School District
RFP#2019/2020-01NS

Page 27

Maintain employment records that show FSMC staff have all professional and
health certifications as required by federal or state law and the SFA

Education

Recommend actions or events to promote the nutrition education aspects of the
food service program and recommend or cooperate with efforts to merge these

actions or events with classroom instruction; the FSMC will work in partnership

with the SFA to educate students, parents, teachers, and the community about

efforts to promote better nutrition and health.

Coordinate meeting times with the Food Service Director, other SFA staff, and
parents or students to discuss ideas to improve the food service program;
arrange meetings between an acceptable management representative of the
FSMC and the Food Service Director, other SFA staff, and/or the school board,
upon request

Reports

Collect and provide, in the required format, information necessary for school
food service claims for reimbursement from state and federal agencies and
maintain records of past information; at the end of each month the number of
meals to be claimed will be submitted to the SFA contact by the FSMC
consultant/representative on or before the 5th of each month (7 CFR,
210.16[c][1]).

Provide the SFA with monthly operating statements and other information
determined by the SFA regarding the food service programs

Point of Service

Provide and/or implement an accurate point of service meal/milk count; such
meal/milk counting system must eliminate the potential for the overt
identification of free and reduced-price eligible students under 7 CFR, Section
245.8

Gustine Unified School District
RFP #2019/2020-01NS



Gustine Unified School District
RFP#2019/2020-01NS

Exhibit B
Schedule of Fees
The costs included in the Cost per Meal table comprise the fixed price per meal cost.
The fees are agreed upon by both parties and represent allowable food service costs in
accordance with 2 CFR, Part 200.
All costs are based on the average daily participation of 1,380 students in the
district and 180 school days.
Cost per Meal

Note: Prices must not include values for USDA Foods,
and must include all meal programs.

LINE ITEM UNITS* RATE TOTAL
Breakfast 175,000 $1.641 $287,175
Lunch 200,000 $1.722 $344,400
Snacks 20,000 $ .600 $12,000
Seamless Summer 15,000 $1.722 $25,830
Feeding Option
Nonreimbursable Meals 750 $.820 $615

 TOTAL 410,750 $1.631 $670,020

*Units to be provided by SFA

Page 28
Gustine Unified School District
RFP #2019/2020-01NS



Attachment J: Certificate of Independent Price Determination
Both the SFA and FSMC shall execute this Certificate of Independent Price Determination.

Sadexo America UUSA Gustine Unified School District

Name of FSMC. « "Name of SFA

A. By submission of this offer, the offeror (FSMC) certifies and, in the case of a joint offer, each party
thereto certifies as to its own organization that in connection with this procurement:

1. The prices in this offer have been arrived at independently—without consultation,
communication, or agreement—for the purpose of restricting competition, as to any matter
relating to such prices with any other offeror or with any competitor;

2. Unless otherwise required by law, the prices which have been quoted in this offer have not been
knowingly disclosed by the offeror and will not knowingly be disclosed by the offeror prior to
opening the case of an advertised procurement, directly or indirectly to any other offeror or to
any competitor; and

3. No attempt has been made or will be made by the offeror to induce any person or firm to submit,
or not to submit, an offer for the purpose of restricting competition.

B. Each person signing this offer on behalf of the offeror certifies that:

1. He or she is the person in the offerar's organization responsible within the organization for the
decision as to the prices being offered herein and has not participated, and will not participate, in
any action contrary to (A)(1) through (A)(3) above; or

2. He or she is not the person in the offeror's organization responsible within the organization for
the decision as to the prices being offered herein, but that he or she has been authorized in
writing to act as agent for the persons responsible for such decision in certifying that such
persons have not participated, and will not participate, in any action contrary to (A)(1) through
{A)}(3) above and as their agent does hereby so certify; and he or she has not participated, and
will not participate, in any action contrary to {A)(1) through (A)(3) above.

To the best of my knowledge, this vendor and its affiliates, subsidiaries, officers, directors, and employees
are not currently under investigation by any governmental agency and have not in the last three years
been convicted or found liable for any act prohibited by state or federal law in any jurisdiction, involving
conspiracy or collusion with respect to bidding on any public contract, except as follows (provide detail):

ools, Sedexu, North America

|] | ij Stephen Dummnore, Chief Executive Officer,

oy L Sch May 8, 2619

— = .__'l‘.!._ - :-!’._ i S e = R
Wt of FSRGs Tilc

Autharized Representative

Wy accepting Hiis offer the Sicl ceriifies ibot o reproséntatiyg
plong dis ofjer. 1 i

o “Date

F ke SIE b taken cany aehon that v Buve

oo e denendenie oj the vjf clorredd ic abote
-’/_4 — /
: \ g»fwm gy €~/ S 31/’7 M
SiguiatiNof SFA's i Date
Auhorized Papresantative—"

Nate: Accepting 3 Respondent’s olfer does not conslilule award of the conlract.



GUSTINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Meeting of the Board of Trustees
MEETING DATE:
June 12,2019

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Agreement with [ES - HVAC & Lighting with remaining Prop 39 Funds
AGENDA SECTION: Action
PRESENTED BY: Lizett Aguilar, Chief Business Officer

RECOMMENDATIONS:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Agreement with IES - HVAC & lighting with
remaining Prop 39 funds.

SUMMARY:

The attached is an amendment to our original Agreement with Indoor Environmental Services (IES), the
district's Proposition 39 (Energy Funds) contractor and energy management company. The amendment
would complete the projects in our Prop 39 energy plan with HVAC and lighting upgrades at Gustine
High School. The amendment is within the scope and costs approved by the California Energy
Commission approved Prop 39 plan.

This Amendment shall proceed to construction only upon a written notice to proceed from the District.
The scope in this amendment is subject to potential adjustments based on potential budget constraints
and District directed scope modifications. Any District selected scope modifications will be presented
to the District for final approval. Should the District not issue a Notice to Proceed, this amendment is
null and void.

FISCAL IMPACT: $312,395

BUDGET CATEGORY: Prop 39 Energy Funds



Indoor
Environmental
Services

Amendment No. 1 Gustine Unified School District

Agreement: PROPOSITION 39 FACILITY SOLUTIONS AGREEMENT
Original Agreement Effective Date: October 10th, 2018

Amendment No.: 01

This Amendment, made by and between Famand, Inc (dba Indoor Environmental Services),
hereinafter designated as “Contractor”, and the Gustine Unified School District hereinafter designated
as “Customer”, mutually agree to the following changes in the above contract between the parties;
hereinafter called the “Original Agreement™:

Item #1:

Proposition 39 Approved and Funded Gustine High School Lighting Retrofits, HVAC System
Replacements, and HVAC Controls Retrofits:

Total: $312,395

The above scope is presented as an Amended Exhibit C of the contract on the following pages:

Exhibit C Work Order 1 Additional Investment: $187,437
Exhibit C Work Order 2 Additional Investment: $124.958
Total Investment Amendment No.: 01 $312,395

This Amendment shall proceed to construction only upon a written notice to proceed from the District.
The scope in this amendment is subject to potential adjustments based on potential budget constraints
and District directed scope modifications. Any District selected scope modifications will be presented
to the District for final approval. Should the District not issue a Notice to Proceed, this amendment is
null and void.

Sincerely, Customer Approval:

Stan Butts Signature:

President Name:
Title: -
Date:

‘Offering our Customers Facility Solutions ™
v ies-hvac com
License #646794



& ™ luelvor
'{ b Envirounscntal
Services

AMENDED EXHIBIT C

Energy Conservation Work Including Interior Lighting Installations, HVAC System
Replacements, and HVAC Controls Retrofits

This scope of work is intended to define the requirements which will form the basis of Lighting,
HVAC, and HVAC Controls Installations (“System”) at:

* Gustine High School, 501 North Ave., Gustine, CA 95322
This Amendment should be considered in conjunction with the California Energy Commission
approved energy savings forecasts that are presented in the District’s approved Energy Expenditure

Plan, as required by Proposition 39 California Clean Energy Jobs Act.

This Work Order includes the following:

Section 2.1  Lighting Scope of Work

Section2.2  Mechanical Scope of Work

Section 2.3  HVAC Controls Scope of Work

Section 3.1  Proposed Project Installation Timeline & Coordination

2.1 GENERAL LIGHTING SCOPE OF WORK

The scope of Work presented herein is based on retrofits feasibility, cost effectiveness and maximum
energy savings for the different options. The presented retrofits will not affect the usability of the
buildings or facilities and therefore are not alterations, additions, new construction or modification of
the existing systems. As a result, the scope of work is considered maintenance replacement of the
existing outdated lighting system components with like-kind components of higher efficiency and
longer useful life. Maintenance related items are not considered lighting alterations and are exempted
from the code and Title 24 provisions. Due to the possibility of dissimilar interpretations of
regulations, additional cost-incurring system upgrades may be requested. Upon the District requesting
changes based on interpretations, the Contractor will provide a written change order to the District for
review and approval.

2|Page



= £ 1 tndoor
Environmentsl
Services

Below is the Itemized Scope of work below for specific retrofit strategies and fixture totals for
Building A:

Quantity Manufacturer Model Number Type/Wattage
99 Finelite HPR-A-2X4-DCO-LED-HO-3500K LED, 58W
26 Daybrite LF-4-E2-38-30-U-LAG LED, 43W
11 Finelite HPR-A-2X2-DCO-LED-HO-3500K LED, 57W
ARV13-25WHP-3500K-CP-CUST(1)-EMB310-
6 Luminaire TX/SD(2) LED, 25W

2.1.1 Lightine Scope of Work Exclusions

The impact of the following exclusions has not been estimated in the above Scope of Work:

e Repair of any preexisting electrical distribution problems.

e Repair or replacement of any existing lighting controls or new lighting controls.

o New acoustical ceiling tiles for the existing T-bar grid unless broken by the Contractor.
e Any items not specified in this scope of work

2.2.1 GENERAL HVAC SCOPE OF WORK

2.2.1 Basis of Design and Engineering

As requested, Contractor will be replacing the existing units listed below in Section 2.2.2 with new
higher efficient equipment of equal capacity. These direct replacements are based on the assumption
that the original units have been sized properly for the local weather conditions, current occupancy
levels and space use. Unless specifically requested, it is not Contractor’s intent to re-design or to
modify these systems. Unless specified otherwise, it is Contractor’s intent to maximally re-use the
existing air distribution systems, rooftop units’ platforms, electrical, gas & condensate drain
connections and other existing HVAC system components. It is assumed that that these system
components to be re-used are in good operational order and no repairs are needed.

The new equipment, as identified below, is selected based on the energy efficiency and economic
viability. These retrofits are like-for-like equipment replacements that are not structural in nature. As
it has been reviewed by the licensed Structural Engineer (as required by Division of State Architect),
no existing building structural elements will be affected by the replacement HVAC systems.
According to State of California Division of State Architect Office of Regulation Service Policy #97-
08, IR A-10 (Exemption from DSA Approval document, issued on 02/12/16), IR A-22, IR 11B-6 and
applicable Sections 17280-17316 of the California Education Codes, this project falls into the
categories of non-structural Work. This Work does not infringe on the Life Safety Systems, if any.
The Work described herein is limited to HVAC systems replacement only. Therefore, approval from
Department of State Architect is exempted for the in-kind HVAC replacements based on the
considered herein reasons.

3|Page



Indoor
Environmentul
Services

In the absence of the reliable as-built drawings, Contractor has made certain design engineering and
estimating assumptions for all work prior to completion of the final engincering and construction.
Though unanticipated, there may be some changes to the scope of work based on the unknown pre-
existing conditions. Should they arise; a fair and equitable solution will be negotiated in good faith
between the District and Contractor for any additional costs required.

Contractor will use the current 2016 Title-24, 2016 Uniform Building Code (UBQ), 2016 California
Uniform Plumbing Code (UPC), 2016 California Uniform Mechanical Code (UMC), the National
Electrical Code (NEC), Sheet Metal & Air Conditioning Contractors’ National Association
(SMACNA) standards.

2.2.2 Mechanical Scope of Work

The following lists in detail the mechanical Scope of Work to be performed for all unit replacements:

* Provide necessary rigging and trucking of new equipment to the project site.

» Provide and install new package unit systems as detailed below.

* Provide all sheetmetal as needed to connect new unit to existing opening.

« Furnish and install weather tight sealant on all seams, joints and connections to ensure ful} weather
seal.

* Reconnect electrical service to all new equipment with new disconnects, as needed.

» Contractor’s technicians will perform a complete start-up and test of new equipment to ensure
proper system operation.

* Clean all areas daily as new work is completed.

* One year warranty on Contraetor’s provided equipment and workmanship. Warranty starts from
the day of equipment start-up.

The quantities, sizes and location of all new HVAC units are listed below:

Gustine High School )
| Proposed Equipment
Cooling Heating
Nominal Efficiency | Efficiency
Area Qty Tons | Type Brand | SEER/EER | AFUE %
Building A 11 4.0 G/E Trane 14 SEER 80
| Building L 5 4.0 G/E Trane 14 SEER 80 -
Notes:
* - G/E — denotes Gas Heating/Electric Cooling system unit.

4|Page



o Indwor
Envireamental
-~ Hervices

2.2.3 HVAC Scope of Work Exclusions

The above Scope of Work excludes the following;:

e Plumbing, Fire Sprinklers, Fire and Life Safety equipment and its components.

e Warranty, repair and/or upgrade of the existing mechanical, plumbing and electrical systems, air
distribution and control systems found in disrepair or not compliant to code. Any and all systems
and defects which require repairs/replacements as a result of pre-existing condition.

e Upgrade of the existing over all site electrical service capacity, if required for the new units.

e Controls; economizers where not required by code

e All work is to be completed during normal working hours. Any request by District to change
working times may result in a change order for added overtime rates.

e DSA fees, reviews and approvals.

e Any items not specified in this Scope.

2.3 HVAC CONTROLS SCOPE OF WORK

2.3.1 Single-Zone HVAC Units Controls Scope of Work

To minimize HVAC equipment operation and save energy, the existing single zone thermostats
serving the HVAC equipment will be replaced with new Pelican wireless programmable thermostats.
These thermostats automatically connect between each other to reach the Pelican Gateway. Included
with the new thermostats are gateways and repeaters for a total system. Wireless door switches are
also included.

The District will have the capability to adjust the temperature set points within pre-determined range.
HVAC units will be programmed to run for a pre-determined period of time (see below) within the
published Annual School Calendar to address Holidays and non-instructional days. Control wiring
will be provided, as needed. The janitorial staff should not operate the thermostats after regular school
or office hours as the extra run time will affect the energy savings. To address ventilation requirements
the fan is to be programmed in the “ON” mode. For better energy efficiency and to comply with Title-
24 regulations Contract assumes the following zone temperature settings to achieve 5° F dead band:

e 75° F — Minimum Occupied Cooling

e 70°F — Maximum Occupied Heating

e 95°F — Night/Unoccupied set back. Different set back cooling temperature can be established in
critical areas per District’s request.

e 40° F — Unoccupied Heating for Gas Heating units (night set back can be established per
Customer’s request to prevent water pipes freezing in the critical areas)

e 45° F — Unoccupied Heating for Heat Pump units (night set back can be established per District’s
request to prevent water pipes freezing in the critical areas)

Existing thermostats will be removed and discarded or returned to the District, if desired. Existing

time clocks and Energy Management System interfaces (if applicable) will be disabled and abandoned

in place.

S|Page



i Indoor
Environmental
Services

The specific locations and quantities for the new thermostats are provided in the following table:

Site Location Quantity
Gustine High School |Units as Replaced in Section 2.2 1
Building A

2.3.2 Single-Zone HVAC Units Controls Scope of Work Exclusjons

The following exclusions have not been estimated in the above Scope of Work:

» Warranty, repair and/or upgrades to the existing control and electrical systems and system
components found in disrepair or not compliant to code. Any and all system defects as a result of
pre-existing condition.

e New Controls for mechanical equipment, evaporative coolers and lighting systems that are not
specifically addressed above.

e Set up and Connection to internet.

» Fire and Life Safety equipment and its components, unless addressed above.

e Overtime labor.

* Any and all other items not specified in this scope.

3.1 PROPOSED PROJECT INSTALLATION TIME LINE & COORDINATION

This project will require extensive scheduling and coordination to insure the efficient implementation
of the Work shown herein. Contractor will provide retrofit services in Phases. Each construction
Phase will include a complete HVAC and/or Lighting system retrofit at a given building or school site.

The District shall provide safe access to the buildings and provide the necessary security for students
and staff safety during the rigging and equipment handling process. During the retrofit services, areas
of the building designated by Contractor may need to be vacated to ensure the safety of the occupants.
It will be the District’s responsibility to temporarily relocate the students to other classrooms and/or, if
needed, provide temporary facilities for the duration of the given phase of each project.

In order to minimize the disruption of District’s operation, coordination and scheduling items shall
include but are not limited to multiple trips to the job site, multiple equipment riggings, temporary
relocation of the tenants (students), etc. Contractor will work with the District to develop a detailed
project schedule. Once the project schedule is confirmed, Contractor will provide the District with a
Schedule of Values and a progress payment schedule, which corresponds to the project schedule. The
installation of mechanical systems will start upon executing this Agreement and ordering and
obtaining all necessary equipment, parts and materials needed for installation. It is anticipated the
construction phase of'this project would be performed in the Fall/Winter of 2019/2020.

The District and its representatives shall coordinate all the project activities with Contractor’s Project
Manager only.

6lPage



GUSTINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Meeting of the Board of Trustees
MEETING DATE:
June 12, 2019

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: LCAP Federal Addendum
AGENDA SECTION: Action
PRESENTED BY: Kim Medeiros, Curriculum and Instruction Coordinator

RECOMMENDATIONS:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the LCAP Federal Addendum.

SUMMARY:

California’s ESSA State Plan significantly shifts the state’s approach to the utilization of federal
resources in support of underserved student groups. This LCAP Federal Addendum provides LEAs
with the opportunity to document their approach to maximizing the impact of federal investments in
support of underserved students.

The implementation of ESSA in California presents an opportunity for LEAs to innovate with their
federally-funded programs and align them with the priority goals they are realizing under the state’s
Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF).

LCFF provides LEAs flexibility to design programs and provide services that meet the needs of
students in order to achieve readiness for college, career, and lifelong learning. The LCAP planning

process supports continuous cycles of action, reflection, and improvement.

Please respond to the prompts below, and in the pages that follow, to describe the LEA’s plan for
making the best use of federal ESEA resources in alignment with other federal, state, and local
programs as described in the LEA’s LCAP.

FISCAL IMPACT: None/New Requirements

BUDGET CATEGORY: Title I, Title II, Title ITL, Title I'V



Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP)
Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA)
““ederal Addendum Template

LEA Name For which ESSA programs apply to your LEA?
Gustine Unified School District Choose From:
. TITLE |, PART A
CDS— Code. - Improving Basic Programs Operated by
24 73619 0000000 _ State and Local Educational Agencies
LII"!k to the LCAP: TITLE Il, PART A
(optional)

Supporting Effective Instruction

TITLE lll, PART A
lLanguage Instruction for English Learners
and Immigrant Students

TITLE IV, PART A
Student Support and Academic
Enrichment Grants

(note: This list only includes ESSA programs with LEA plan
requirements; not all ESSA programs.)

In the following pages, ONLY complete the sections for the corresponding programs.



Strategy

Explain the LEA's strategy for using federal funds to supplement and enhance local priorities or initiatives funded with st
funds, as reflected in the LEA’s LCAP. This shall include describing the rationale/evidence for the selected use(s) of fedeja
funds within the context of the LEA’s broader strategy reflected in the LCAP.

to assist ) al 1 demi idemic supports include diagnostic exams and

enhance the funds alf by incr the resol time e \increase learr

s
Ompute hased SIO0M _ :
programs, and i-Ready Diagnostic and Instruction. The carts also allow have access
pports and the opportunil teachers to specialize and enhance classroom staff
title programs tt | '
is also funded through
ment, professio

Alignment
Describe the efforts that the LEA will take to align use of federal funds with activities funded by state and local funds and,
as applicable, across different federa! grant programs

ESSA Provisions Addressed Within the LCAP

Within the LCAP an LEA is required to describe its goals, and the specific actions to achieve those goals, for each of the
LCFF state priorities. In an approvable LCAP it will be apparent from the descriptions of the goals, actions, and services
how an LEA is acting to address the following ESSA provisions through the aligned LCFF slate priorities and/or the state
accountability system.

TITLE I, PART A

Monitoring_ Stu_dent Progress Toward_s Met_atin ic Standards

T P i T S R o v b e =y e T N s
B ol /e

Describe how the LEA will monitor students’ progress in meeting the challenging state academic standards by:

(A) developing and implementing a well-rounded program of instruction to meet the academic needs of all students:

(B) identifying students who may be at risk for academic failure:

(C) providing additional educational assistance to individual students the LEA or school determines need help in
meeting the challenging State academic standards; and



(D) identifying and implementing instructional and other strategies intended to strengthen academic programs and
improve school conditions for student learning.

Sustine Unified School District continually monitors the progress the students. Students in grades 3-8 and 11 are

onitored based on Standardized tests administered through the CAASPP system. Each year when scores are received
district administrators and all teachers review the data and identify students who may be at risk for academic failure in
English-Language Arts and/or mathematics and implement additional supports to ensure all students are making progress.
Gustine Unified has trained teachers in the implementation of the California Common Core State Standards. The district
has identified essential standards in core academic areas and determines supports needed to meet the needs of all
students. Overall progress of K-11 students is monitored through the district diagnostic exam of i-Ready three times per
year in English Language Arts and mathematics. Students in Kindergarten through grade 3 are tested using DIBELS.
Based on the results, professional learning teams (PLC) identify students who are not meeting targets and create
Response to Intervention (RTI)/Tier Il interventions during the school day to address those needs. Some students attend
after school academies to get additional help with English Language Development and other academic support in core
content areas. Students who continually do not make progress are referred to the Student Study Team (SST) to further
analyze the learning difficulties and to discuss strategies. The data is also used to change instruction to better meet the
needs of the students. Students are also given targeted support in areas of need through the i-Ready instruction and
included lessons and well as reteaching and providing additional time to meet standards. Common Formative
Assessments and Interim Assessment Blocks (IAB) through the CAASPP system are also used to inform instruction and
increase student learning. The district also contracts with professional development companies to increase instructional
strategies and improve the function of the Professional Learning Communities (PLC) teacher teams to improve collective
teacher efficacy in addressing the needs of all learners and increasing research-based instructional strategies. Through
these measures, academic programs are strengthened and the conditions for student learning is improved. Instructional
coaches will work with teachers to ensure data is analyzed and support teachers in learning new, research based strategies
to improve achievement.

Overuse in Discipline Practices that Remove Students from the Classroom

ESSA SECTION | STATE PRIORITY ALIGNMENT

1112(b)(11) | - 6 (as applicable)

Describe how the LEA will support efforts to reduce the overuse of discipline practices that remove students from the
classroom, which may include identifying and supporting schools with high rates of discipline, disaggregated by each of
the student groups, as defined in Section 1111(c)(2).

Gustine Unified School District closely monitors discipline and referrals among the school sites. The district is committed
to reducing all referrals, suspensions, and expulsions and has partnered with the county office to train teachers,
counselors, and administrative teams from each site in Positive Behavior Intervention Support (PBIS) system. The
cohort group from each site then meets with all teachers and staff to implement PBIS school-wide. Using the CA
Dashboard and Aeries (student information system) discipline is reviewed by site administrators. This data identifies
students by ethnicity, gender, and economic status. The review of data allows each site to take a proactive approach in
addressing any disparities that may be taking place. When discipline occurs the school psychologists and school
counselors meet with students and help teachers and administration create specialized behavioral plans as needed.
Administrators work to create alternatives to suspension by teaching students the behaviors expected and supporting
positive behaviors to identify possible problematic behaviors prior to getting to a suspendible offense. LCFF funds are
used to increase counseling services and provide training. The district is also implementing a Multi-Tiered System of
Support (MTSS) program to closely monitor referrals and suspensions/expulsions.

Career Technical and Work-based Opportunities

ESSA SECTION STATE PRIORITY ALIGNMENT

1112(b)(12)(A-B) 2,4, 7 (as applicable)

determined appropriate by the LEA, describe how such agency will support programs that coordinate and integrate:




(A) academic and career and technical education content through coordinated instructional strategies, that may
incorporate experiential learning opportunities and promote skills attainment important to in-demand occupations
or industries in the State; and

(B) work-based learning opportunities that provide students in-depth interaction with industry professionals and, if
appropriate, academic credit.

The district offers career technical education content at the high school levels. The career technical education classes
are focused around agricultural job skills, such as ag mechanics, floral design, ornamental horticulture, and ag sciences.
Work experience both paid and unpaid is offered through the Supervised Agricultural Experiences (SAE) program. A
new pathway offering in Health services will be added to the pathways



TITLE ll, PART A

“tle ll, Part A Activities

ESSA SECTION STATE PRIORITY ALIGNMENT

2102(b)(2)(A) 1,2, 4 (as applicable)

Provide a description of the activities to be carried out by the LEA under this Section and how these activities will be
aligned with challenging State academic standards.

The Gustine Unified School District has Professional Development activities are focused around Professional Learning
Communities, effective teaching methods in CA Common Core Standards and Next Generation Science Standards,
and Peer Assistance and Review. These activities support teachers in analyzing formative assessment data, making
instructional decisions, and providing interventions and enrichment to students. To continue to support effective
instructional methods, teachers work with veteran teachers to keep current with standards and offering support in
instruction.

The District is compliant with federal and state mandates that includes distribution of Title !l funds to participating private
schools.



TITLE 1ll, PART A

Parent, Family, and Community Engagement

ESSA SECTION STATE PRIORITY ALIGNMENT

3116(b)(3) 3, 6 (as applicable)

Describe how the eligible entity will promote parent, family, and community engagement in the education of English
learners.

The district will utilize Parent Square, a communication system, is to increase communication in Spanish and English
and all notifications for school events are sent home in English and Spanish and parents/guardians are welcomed and
encouraged to attend school events. Bilingual Community Liaisons offer translation and interpretation services to
increase parent participation in the school community. English Language Advisory Committee (ELAC) meetings will be
held quarterly at each site to address English Learner programs and services. Members and the English Language
Learner school community will be notified and invited to attend. District English Language Learner Advisory Committee
(DELAC) meetings will be held quarterly at different sites—1st quarter Gustine Elementary School, 2nd quarter Gustine
Middle School, 3rd quarter Gustine High School, and 4th quarter Romero Elementary School to address English Learner
programs and services. Parents/Guardians are invited to and informed of reclassification celebrations and meetings.
Latino Family Literacy will be provided to parents of English Learners to support early literacy skills in English. ELPAC
results are sent home to parents to inform of student progress. CAASPP Results Notification letters are sent out to
parents explaining the results of the state assessment in math and ELA for grades 3-8 and 11.



ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System

~An LEA addresses the following ESSA provision as part of completing annual reporting through the Consolidated

plication and Reporting System (CARS).

TITLE |, PART A

Poverty Criteria

ESSA SECTION(S)

1112(b)(4)

STATE PRIORITY ALIGNMENT
NA

Describe the poverty criteria that will be used to select school attendance areas under Section 1113.

The poverty criteria that will be used to select school attendance areas is the LCFF Alternative Income Form.




ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP

For the majority of LEAs the ESSA provisions on the following pages do not align with state priorities. Each provision -
for each program provided on the following pages must be addressed, unless the provision is not applicable to the
LEA. In addressing these provisions, LEAs must provide a narrative that addresses the provision within this addendum.

As previously stated, the CDE emphasizes that the LCAP Federal Addendum should not drive LCAP development. ESSA
funds are supplemental to state funds, just as the LCAP Federal Addendum supplements your LCAP. LEAs are encouraged
to integrate their ESSA funds into their LCAP development as much as possible to promote strategic planning of all
resources; however, this is not a requirement. In reviewing the LCAP Federal Addendum, staff will evaluate the LEA’s
responses to the ESSA plan provisions. There is no standard length for the responses. LEAs will be asked to clarify
insufficient responses during the review process.

TITLE I, PART A

Educator Equity
ESSA SECTION 1112(b)(2)

Describe how the LEA will identify and address, as required under State plans as described in Section 1111(g)(1)(B), any
disparities that result in low-income students and minority students being taught at higher rates than other students by
ineffective, inexperienced, or out-of-field teachers.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:



Gustine Unified School District focuses on providing a quality education for all students. The process used for identifying
disparities that result in low income and minority students being taught at higher rates thank other students by ineffective,
inexperienced, or out of field teachers was to use the CDE LCAP Federal Addendum Data Collection Tool. This tool
nrovided the district in gathering the correct information to identify and address any disparities. Due to our size, the district

3s able to look at each teacher and identify how close they were to becoming experienced and the district was also able
0 identify ways in which inexperienced and ineffective teachers were supported to ensure all students receive a quality
education.

Though analyzing the data regarding disparities that result in low-income students being taught at higher rates, the only
comparison is between the two elementary schools. Romero Elementary School has the highest low income percentage
at 91.4% low-income and they have 0% ineffective/misassigned teachers and 0% inexperienced teachers. Gustine
Elementary School has a low-income percentage of 83.5% and have 0.7% ineffective/misassigned teachers and 13.8
inexperienced teachers. Gustine Middle School has 81% low income and they have 15.7% of their teachers are
ineffective/misassigned and 36.8% are inexperienced. Gustine High schoot's low-income percentage is 83.3% and they
have 0% ineffective/misassigned teachers and 20% inexperienced teachers. There are no teachers who are out-of-field
at our four schools.

Some conditions that contribute to ineffective or inexperienced teachers is due to the geographic location of our district.
The district is located in rural area and often new teachers will leave after one year. The district has worked to/improve
the supports in place for new teachers who are not induction ready and have supported in the classroom as well. Overall
4.1% of teachers are effective/misassigned and 18.4% are inexperienced. Next year, that number will decrease as 8% of
the teachers with two or fewer years will move into their third year of teaching. Overall, the largest discrepancy is at the
middle school and all teachers will be supported by an instructional coach who will work with all teachers to improve
strategies for low income students. During the hiring process, GUSD always aims to hire fully credentialed teachers. If a
fully credentialed teacher is not available, GUSD will seek Provisional or Internships. When a vacancy occurs and we
need to fill the vacancy with an ineffective teacher, we seek to provide as much support as that teacher needs to be
succesful, which include new teacher meetings, classroom supports from instructionall coaches, ongoing professional
development, and mentors. When teachers are eligible, induction programs are paid for by the district. Stakeholders were
engaged in the process of gathering information and analyzing disparities. Strategies to support teachers were designed
as a team. Administrators will also create check in time for new, inexperienced teachers.

y analyzing the data regarding disparities that result in low-income students being taught at higher rates, the largest
group of minority students is the Hispanic population which is 83.4% of the student population. Romero Elementary School
has an 88.5% Hispanic population and they have 0% ineffective/misassigned teachers and 0% inexperienced teachers.
Gustine Elementary School has an 83.9% Hispanic population and have 0.7% ineffective/misassigned teachers and 13.8
inexperienced teachers. Gustine Middle School has 89.5% of students who are Hispanic and they have 15.7% of their
teachers are ineffective/misassigned and 36.8% are inexperienced. Gustine High school's Hispanic student population is
78.3% and they have 0% ineffective/misassigned teachers and 20% inexperienced teachers. There are no teachers who
are out-of-field at our four schools.

The findings are similar to the low-income student findings and the ways to address disparities will also be the same.

Parent and Family Engagement
ESSA SECTIONS 1112(B)(3) AND 1112(B)(7)

Describe how the LEA will carry out its responsibility under Section 1111(d).
Describe the strategy the LEA will use to implement effective parent and family engagement under Section 1116.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:



reviewed and updated
uating the SP¢

A

Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
ESSA SECTIONS 1112(b)(5) and 1112(b)(9)

Describe, in general, the nature of the programs to be conducted by the LEA’s schools under sections 1114 and 1115 and,
where appropriate, educational services outside such schools for children living in local institutions for neglected or
delinquent children, and for neglected and delinquent children in community day school programs.

Describe how teachers and school leaders, in consultation with parents, administrators, paraprofessionals, and specialized
instructional support personnel, in schools operating a targeted assistance school program under Section 1115, will identify
the eligible children most in need of services under this part.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

h Merced County Office of Ed jon to provide a community sch
the district. St - { 1] e identified to parti
1 the district ope itle | pr

00|

Homeless Children and Youth Services
ESSA SECTION 1112(b)(6)

Describe the services the LEA will provide homeless children and youths, including services provided with funds reserved
under Section 1113(c)(3)(A), to support the enrollment, attendance, and success of homeless children and youths, in
coordination with the services the LEA is providing under the McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act (42 United States
Code 11301 et seq.).

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:



Funds for homeless children and youths are used to provide services such as transportation, community support
services, and counseling provided within the district. All office staff members are trained yearly regarding policy and
regulations regarding the identification and enrollment of homeless, foster and other at-risk youth. Staff members are
directed to document in Aeries, the student information system, each homeless youth and monitor the child's

ttendance. If attendance is an issue, contact is made with the family to find supports to improve attendance. Staff are
rrained to update status of homeless youth periodically as the status may change. The district coordinates services in
accordance with the McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act.

Student Transitions
ESSA SECTIONS 1112(b)(8), 1112(b)(10), and 1112(b)(10) (A-B)

Describe, if applicable, how the LEA will support, coordinate, and integrate services provided under this part with early
childhood education programs at the LEA or individual school level, including plans for the transition of participants in
such programs to local elementary school programs.

Describe, if applicable, how the LEA will implement strategies to facilitate effective transitions for students from middle
grades to high school and from high school to postsecondary education including:
(A) coordination with institutions of higher education, employers, and other local partners; and
(B) increased student access to early college high school or dual or concurrent enroliment opportunities, or career
counseling to identify student interests and skills.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

The district does not provide early childhood education programs. Throughout the monitoring of data, it was found that
students have difficulty transitioning from middle school to high school. During the 2018-2019 school year, programs will
be developed to ensure students are prepared and have effective transitions from middle school to high school. A plan
will also be developed to assist students in preparing for college and career. The district will create a plan that all

-aduating students either enroll in college or have secured employment. Career counseling is available to help
students find employment or to identify areas of interest to help students plan for employment.

Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part
ESSA SECTION 1112(b)(13) (A-B)

Provide any other information on how the LEA proposes to use funds to meet the purposes of this part, and that the LEA
determines appropriate to provide, which may include how the LEA will:

(A) assist schools in identifying and serving gifted and talented students; and
(B) assist schools in developing effective school library programs to provide students an opportunity to develop
digital literacy skills and improve academic achievement.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

Elementary and middle school libraries have library clerks that assist students in selecting books. The books are updated
regularly. Students also have access to digital literacy through the Benchmark Advance Curriculum (grades TK-5) and
StudySync (grades 6-8) which allow students access to above grade level materials as needed as well as support to
improve academic achievement.



TITLE |, PART D

Description of Program
ESSA SECTION 1423(1)

Provide a description of the program to be assisted [by Title I, Part D].

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

N/A

Formal Agreements
ESSA SECTION 1423(2)

Provide a description of formal agreements, regarding the program to be assisted, between the LEA and correctional
facilities and alternative school programs serving children and youth involved with the juvenile justice system, including such
facilities operated by the Secretary of the Interior and Indian tribes.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

N/A

Comparable Education Program
ESSA SECTION 1423(3)

As appropriate, provide a description of how participating schools will coordinate with facilities working with delinquei .
children and youth to ensure that such children and youth are participating in an education program comparable to one
operating in the local school such youth would attend.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

N/A

Successful Transitions
ESSA SECTION 1423(4)

Provide a description of the program operated by participating schools to facilitate the successful transition of children and
youth returning from correctional facilities and, as appropriate, the types of services that such schools will provide such
children and youth and other at-risk children and youth.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

N/A

Educational Needs
ESSA SECTION 1423(5)

Provide a description of the characteristics (including learning difficulties, substance abuse problems, and other special
needs) of the children and youth who will be returning from correctional facilities and, as appropriate, other at-risk children
and youth expected to be served by the program, and a description of how the school will coordinate existing educational
programs to meet the unique educational needs of such children and youth.



THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

N/A

Social, Health, and Other Services
ESSA SECTION 1423(6)

As appropriate, provide a description of how schools will coordinate with existing social, health, and other services to meet
the needs of students returning from correctional facilities, at-risk children or youth, and other participating children or youth,
including prenatal health care and nutrition services related to the health of the parent and the child or youth, parenting and
child development classes, child care, targeted reentry and outreach programs, referrals to community resources, and
scheduling flexibility.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

N/A

Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
ESSA SECTION 1423(7)

As appropriate, provide a description of any partnerships with institutions of higher education or local businesses to facilitate
postsecondary and workforce success for children and youth returning from correctional facilities, such as through
participation in credit-bearing coursework while in secondary school, enroliment in postsecondary education, participation
in career and technical education programming, and mentoring services for participating students.

1IS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

N/A

Parent and Family Involvement
ESSA SECTION 1423(8)

Provide a description of formal agreements, regarding the program to be assisted, between the

(A) LEA; and
(B) correctional facilities and alternative school programs serving children and youth involved with the juvenile justice
system, including such facilities operated by the Secretary of the Interior and Indian tribes.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

N/A

Program Coordination
ESSA SECTION 1423(9-10)

Provide a description of how the program under this subpart will be coordinated with other Federal, State, and local
-ograms, such as programs under title | of the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act and career and technical
sucation programs serving at-risk children and youth.

Include how the program will be coordinated with programs operated under the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention
Act of 1974 and other comparable programs, if applicable.



THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

N/A

Probation Officer Coordination
ESSA SECTION 1423(11)

As appropriate, provide a description of how schools will work with probation officers to assist in meeting the needs of
children and youth returning from correctional facilities.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

N/A

Individualized Education Program Awareness
ESSA SECTION 1423(12)

Provide a description of the efforts participating schools will make to ensure correctional facilities working with children and
youth are aware of a child’s or youth's existing individualized education program.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

N/A

Alternative Placements
ESSA SECTIONS 1423(13)

As appropriate, provide a description of the steps participating schools will take to find alternative placements for children
and youth interested in continuing their education but unable to participate in a traditional public school program.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

N/A



TITLE Il, PART A

“rofessional Growth and Improvement
3SA SECTION 2102(b)(2)(B)

Provide a description of the LEA's systems of professional growth and improvement, such as induction for teachers,
principals, or other school leaders and opportunities for building the capacity of teachers and opportunities to develop

meaningful teacher leadership.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

Gustine Unified School District's system of professional development includes supporting new teachers through the
Teacher Induction Program (TIP) and supporting new administrators in Administrative Keys provided by Merced County
Office of Education. Coaches are provided to support the induction programs for new teachers and new administrators.
GUSD has established instructional leaders at each to support professional learning communities. This program provides
training and builds the capacity of our teachers through leading the team collaboration time which allows teachers to
analyze data and share effective instructional practices. ELD Coordinators also have taken a leadership role in building
capacity among other teachers though modeling and training of effective practices.

Prioritizing Funding
ESSA SECTION 2102(b)(2)(C)

Provide a description of how the LEA will prioritize funds to schools served by the agency that are implementing
comprehensive support and improvement activities and targeted support and improvement activities under Section 1111(d)
and have the highest percentage of children counted under Section 1124(c).

1IS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

All of the sites in Gustine Unified School District meet the minimum qualifications. The highest levels are in the two
elementary schools.

Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement
ESSA SECTION 2102(b)(2)(D)

Provide a description of how the LEA will use data and ongoing consultation described in Section 2102(b)(3) to continually
update and improve activities supported under this part.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

Gustine Unified School District uses data and ongoing consultation to improve activities supported under Title Il. GUSD
uses the survey results received from all stakeholders to gather feedback regarding school climate, academic programs,
parent and family engagement, college and career readiness, academic rigor, and student engagement. Survey results
are analyzed and shared district wide to determine areas of strength and need. The district also uses evaluations and
observations to determine need based on classroom instruction and environment. Also, staff provide feedback through
professional development surveys and evaluations of current professional development. Changes are made based on the
survey data. Finally, analyzing student need through the data presented on the California Dashboard helps to provide

areas of student need.



TITLE llIl, PART A

Title Il Professional Development
ESSA SECTION 3115(c)(2)

Describe how the eligible entity will provide effective professional development to classroom teachers, principals and other
school leaders, administrators, and other school or community-based organizational personnel.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

The district will provide teachers and administrators training to improve outcomes for English Learners. All TK-12 grade
teachers will receive Designated and Integrated ELD professional development. All teachers are provided training two
times per year on how to effectively plan strategies to use during designated and integrated ELD. Each grade level team
and/or content area team will create an action plan to increase the use of effective strategies for English Learners.
Supported team planning time is integrated into the training.

Teachers, Administrators, and Community Liaisons will attend a Soluciones Conference to learn practical strategies to
increase EL Achievement, develop vocabulary, literacy, and math skills; advocate for multicultural practices, determine
how to effectively build relationships with Hispanic and Latino students, and build positive relationships through family
engagement. In addition, professional development for Professional Learning Communities will be used to increase the
effectiveness of PLCs. Staff will learn how to use data, share effective instructional strategies, and effectively collaborate
to increase student achievement. Teachers are provided release time to integrate ELD strategies into units.

Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
ESSA SECTIONS 3115(e)(1) and 3116

Describe how the eligible entity will provide enhanced instructional opportunities for immigrant children and youth.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

In order to provide enhanced instructional opportunities for immigrant children and youth, high quality professional
development for teachers and other staff will focus on how to meet the specific language needs of EL students. Bilingual
instructional aides will provide additional primary lanquage support in the classroom setting. Intervention teachers will also
provide specialized ELD and additional learning opportunities for immigrant students. ELD Coordinators will monitor the
progress of immigrant students and provide interventions and support to teachers to increase instructional opportunities.
Family literacy, parent training, and community outreach as well as purchasing educational materials, supplies, and
technology will be provided to help immigrant children and families to be successful in schools. Additional professional
development opportunities will be provided for support personnel, including teachers, counselors, instructional aides, and
others who provide services to immigrant children and youth.

Title Ill Programs and Activities
ESSA SECTIONS 3116(b)(1)

Describe the effective programs and activities, including language instruction educational programs, proposed to be
developed, implemented, and administered under the subgrant that will help English learners increase their English
language proficiency and meet the challenging State academic standards.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:



Gustine Unified School District (GUSD) will provide high quality programs and services to meet the academic and language
needs of English Learners. ELD Coordinators will provide demonstration lessons and assist teachers in designing lessons
to address the various language needs and to incorporate scaffolding supports, so ELs are engaged in academic
challenging lessons. The district will provide designated and integrated ELD to support English language acquisition for
Il English learners in every content area.

fhe language program provides English Language Development (ELD) and access to core content through Specially
Designed Academic Instruction in English (SDAIE) and other research based effective instructional strategies. In grades
TK-5, EL students are grouped together by no more than two sequential English language proficiency levels for ELD. In
grades 6-12, one period is provided for designated ELD where EL students are grouped together by no more than two
sequential English language proficiency levels are scheduled together for instruction. The ELA instructional program is
aligned with the Common Core State Standards (CCSS) and ELD standards. The District has identified supporting ELD
standards in the units of study. Additionally, the district's adopted materials that support ELA and ELD at the elementary
level (Benchmark Advance — Benchmark Education) and ELD materials at the middle school level (StudySync - McGraw-
Hill).

English Proficiency and Academic Achievement
ESSA SECTIONS 3116(b)(2)(A-B)

Describe how the eligible entity will ensure that elementary schools and secondary schools receiving funds under Subpart
1 assist English learners in:

(C) achieving English proficiency based on the State's English language proficiency assessment under Section
1111(b)(2)(G), consistent with the State’s long-term goals, as described in Section 1111(c)(4)(A)(ii); and
(D) meeting the challenging State academic standards.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

he district uses a variety of tools to ensure that students are achieving English proficiency. The progress of English
—earners is monitored through the use of district diagnostic assessments 3 times per year. GUSD also monitors progress
on English Language Assessments. ELPAC Scores are monitored and shared with all teachers to ensure effective
instruction. Professional Learning Community teams also regularly monitor the progress of English Learners. By
monitoring progress, the staff is able to respond and offer additional supports and adjust instruction and appropriate
strategies as needed. English learners who are at risk of becoming long term ELs or who are already long term ELs are
identified. Additional supports are utilized by these students. This includes additional time in zero period or afterschool
as well as tierii instruction in the classroom.
To ensure students are progressing in meeting the challenging state academic standards, progress on the CAASPP,
diagnostic benchmark assessments, and formative assessments are monitored. Teachers collaborate weekly on effective
strategies to better meet the needs of the students. The ELD coordinators also work with teachers to give direction and
train on effective instructional practices to use with English Learners.



TITLE IV, PART A

Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs o
ESSA SECTION 4106(e)(1) (:

Describe the activities and programming that the LEA, or consortium of such agencies, will carry out under Subpart 1,
including a description of:

(A) any partnership with an institution of higher education, business, nonprofit organization, community-based
organization, or other public or private entity with a demonstrated record of success in implementing activities under
this subpart;

(B) if applicable, how funds will be used for activities related to supporting well-rounded education under Section 4107;

(C) if applicable, how funds will be used for activities related to supporting safe and healthy students under Section
4108;

(D) if applicable, how funds will be used for activities related to supporting the effective use of technology in schools
under Section 4109; and

(E) the program objectives and intended outcomes for activities under Subpart 1, and how the LEA, or consortium of

such agencies, will periodically evaluate the effectiveness of the activities carried out under this section based on
such objectives and outcomes.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

for English Learners and to support in translation for effective communication with families. _

GUSD will transfer the Title 1V, Part A funds received to Title fll funds allocated o Gustine High School to provide services

|l



GUSTINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Meeting of the Board of Trustees
MEETING DATE:
June 12,2019

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: 2017-2020 LCAP Revisions, Public Hearing
AGENDA SECTION: Action
PRESENTED BY: Kim Medeiros, Curriculum & Instruction Coordinator

RECOMMENDATIONS:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees hold a public hearing to obtain community input regarding
the 2017-2020 LCAP Revisions.

SUMMARY:

Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) Public Hearing. LCFF/LCAP related Ed Code 52052
states, the governing board of a school must hold at least one public hearing to solicit the
recommendations and comments of members of the public regarding the specific actions and
expenditures proposed to be included in the LCAP or annual update.

Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF)/Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) related Ed
Code 52052(b)(2) states “A governing board of a school district shall adopt a local control and
accountability plan or annual update to the local control and accountability plan in a public meeting.
This meeting shall be held after, but not on the same day as, the public hearing held pursuant to
paragraph (1). This meeting shall be the same meeting as that during which the governing board of the
school district adopts a budget pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (a) of Section 42127.”

FISCAL IMPACT: $20,018,449

BUDGET CATEGORY: LCFF



NOTICE

PUBLIC HEARING
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 12, 2019
GUSTINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
1500 MEREDITH AVENUE
GUSTINE, CALIFORNIA 95322

The Gustine Unified School District Board of Education will conduct a public
hearing at 7:00 p.m. in the Board Room at 1500 Meredith Avenue, Gustine,

California, to obtain community input regarding the following:

1. 2017-2020 LCAP Revisions

s o ok ok ok sk ok e sfe sk ok ke ke skskosk sk ok

Posted 6-7-19



LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name: Gustine Unified School District
CDS Code: 24 73619 0000000
Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) Year: 2019-20

LEA contact information: Bryan Ballenger, Superintendent

School districts receive funding from different sources: state funds under the Local Control Funding
Formula (LCFF), other state funds, local funds, and federal funds. LCFF funds include a base level of
funding for all LEAs and extra funding - called "supplemental and concentration" grants - to LEAs based
on the enrollment of high needs students (foster youth, English learners, and low-income students).

Budget Overview for the 2019-20 LCAP Year

Projected Revenue by Fund Source

All federal funds,
$1,480,512 , 6%

FF supplementah8

54,667,544 , 20%

All Other LGFF funds,

Total LCFF funds, i )
515,350,905 ,67%

$20,018,449, 87 %

All other state funds,
$1,269,799, 6%

This chart shows the total general purpose revenue Gustine Unified School District expects to receive in
the coming year from all sources.

The total revenue projected for Gustine Unified School District is $22,922,747, of which $20,018,449 is
Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF), $1,269,799 is other state funds, $153,987 is local funds, and
$1,480,512 is federal funds. Of the $20,018,449 in LCFF Funds, $4,667,544 is generated based on the
enroliment of high needs students (foster youth, English learner, and low-income students).

Page 1 of 125



LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

The LCFF gives school districts more flexibility in deciding how to use state funds. In exchange, school
districts must work with parents, educators, students, and the community to develop a Local Control and
Accountability Plan (LCAP) that shows how they will use these funds to serve students.

Budgeted Expenditures
$ 25,000,000
$ 20,000,000
Total Budgeted General
Fund Expenditures

2/ AE0000 $22,523,209
< 10,000,000

¢ 5,000,000

Total Budgeted
50 Expenditures in LCAP
$3,472,912

This chart provides a quick summary of how much Gustine Unified School District plans to spend for

2019-20. It shows how much of the total is tied to planned actions and services in the LCAP.

Gustine Unified School District plans to spend $22,523,209 for the 2019-20 school year. Of that amount,
$3,472,912 is tied to actions/services in the LCAP and $19,050,297 is not included in the LCAP. The
dgeted expenditures that are not included in the LCAP will be used for the following:

Employee salary and benefits

Speech services

Special Education

Utilities (electricity, water, sewer, waste)

Maintenance and Operations (building/facilities repairs, grounds keeping)

Contribution to Adult Education

Contribution to Food Services

Costs for buses and transportation

Title | expenditures include instructional coaches, intervention teachers, instructional aides,
professional development, classroom devices to support academic achievement

Title Il expenditures include professional development for employees

Title Il expenditures include services and supplies for English Learners

Title IV expenditures include supplies for enrichment

Title V is combined with title | to support academic achievement

Low-Performing Student Block Grant includes professional development in mathematics and
English Language Arts and also will provide after school academic support

IT (Technology services)

District Liability Insurance

Legal services

Austine Unified School District's (GUSD) minimum proportionality percentage is 30.83%. The majority of
e students served are unduplicated pupils (83.33%). The actions included in the LCAP best serve all

Page 2 of 125




students and are principally directed towards English Learners, foster youth, and low income students.
The actions and services described above utilize at least the required minimum proportionality amount.

Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in 2019-20

In 2019-20, Gustine Unified School District is projecting it will receive $4,667,544 based on the enroliment
of foster youth, English learner, and low-income students. Gustine Unified School District must
demonstrate the planned actions and services will increase or improve services for high needs students
compared to the services all students receive in proportion to the increased funding it receives for high
needs students. In the LCAP, Gustine Unified School District plans to spend $1,770,097 on actions to
meet this requirement.

The additional improved services described in the LCAP include the following:

Gustine Unified School District's (GUSD) minimum proportionality percentage is 30.83%. The district is
using supplemental and concentration funds district-wide and principally directed towards the 83.33% of
unduplicated students, which include low income, foster youth, and English Learners. The actions that are
in the LCAP will be improved to better serve high needs students for 2019-2020.

*Continued and increased support of teacher leaders at each site by grade level/content area to improve
the progress for our student groups. Teacher leaders will be further trained on how to facilitate
Professional Learning Communities and how to use data to inform instruction.

*Instructional aides will be utilized to support and provide additional and extended learning time

*The district will increase and improve counseling services and continue implementation a positive
behavior intervention support to address the academic, social, and emotional needs of the students.
Counselors will also conduct student study team meetings for students who are not making academic
progress or have behavioral needs. Counselors will meet with all unduplicated students to encourage
enrollment Career Technical Education (CTE) courses and also ensure students are progressing toward
college and career readiness

*Intervention programs will be improved to increase learning in reading and math and math and tier I
learning time will be implemented to allow students to have additional learning time. Additional time will be
provided after the school day.

*PLC meetings will be facilitated by instructional team leaders and with help from instructional coaches,
teams will use data and collaborate on how to use effective strategies.

*Career Technical Education courses will be offered and increased. A health pathway will be added to
Gustine High School.

For example some of the actions and services described in this LCAP serve ALL students, including
unduplicated pupils to meet the minimum proportionality include:
« additional student activities and clubs will be added at all sites to promote a positive and safe
school culture
« parent information events will be conducted on various topics along with Latino Family Literacy
nights at school sites
« child care will be provided at school meetings and stakeholder engagements
« bilingual liaisons at all sites will support communication through translation and interpretation
« communication tools and the updated website will include calendars of events and a translating
communication service will be renewed to increase communication via text, email, and phone

Page 3 of 125



LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

Update on Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in 2018-19

|

Current Year Expenditures: Increased or Improved Services for High
Needs Students

El Total Budgeted Expenditures for High $1,502,997
Needs Students in the LCAP L

Estimated Actual Expenditures for High | iy $1,575,504
Needs Students in LCAP i [ "

$o $ 500,000 $ 1,000,000 $ 1,500,000 $ 2,000,000

This chart compares what Gustine Unified School District budgeted last year in the LCAP for actions and
services that contribute to increasing or improving services for high needs students with what Gustine
Unified School District estimates it has spent on actions and services that contribute to increasing or
improving services for high needs students in the current year.

2018-19, Gustine Unified School District's LCAP budgeted $1,502,997 for planned actions to increase

improve services for high needs students. Gustine Unified School District estimates that it will actually
spend $1,575,504 for actions to increase or improve services for high needs students in 2018-19.

Page 5 of 125




LCAP Year (select from 2017-18, 2018-19, 2019-20)

2019-20

Lo ca I C 0 n t ro I Addendum: General instructions & regulatory requirements.
Ac co u nta b i I ity P I a n Appendix A: Priorities 5 and 6 Rate Calculations

Appendix B: Guiding Questions: Use as prompts (not limits)

a n d An n ua I U pd ate California School Dashboard: Essential data to support completion of

this LCAP. Please analyze the LEA's full data set; specific links to the

( L CAP) Te m p I ate rubrics are also provided within the template.

LEA Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone
Gustine Unified School District Bryan Ballenger | bballenger@gustineusd.org
Superintendent (209) 854-3784

2017-20 Plan Summary
The Story

Describe the students and community and how the LEA serves them.

Gustine Unified School District (GUSD) serves approximately 1,820 students in Gustine, California.
It is located in the northwestern portion of Merced County on the western part of the San Joaquin
Valley. Gustine Unified School district covers an area of 224 square miles. The community is a
farming community with a milk processing factory. The population of Gustine is 5,800 people.
There are five schools in the district: Gustine Elementary School, Romero Elementary School,
Gustine Middie School, Gustine High School, and Pioneer High School. There is one adult school.

The school district serves students in grades Transitional Kindergarten through twelfth grade. The
diversity in Gustine Unified School District is 83.4% Hispanic, 12.6% White, 0.76% Asian, 1.1% Two
or More Races, 0.52% Filipino, 0.58% Black or African American, 0.13% American Indian or Alaska
Native, and 0.16% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander. The district's total student enroliment
of "unduplicated students” is 81.8%, which is made up of English Learners (28.7%), students from
low-income environments (81.8%), and Foster Youth (.33%). The percentage of students who are
part of the Special Education program is 12.1%.

Gustine Uniified School District strives for continuous improvement toward the success of all
students. The district's focus is to be results focused and implement quality first instruction through
the collaborative approach of Professional Learning Communities and using research based
strategies in the classroom based on data. GUSD is making great efforts to meet the needs of all
learners and also provide intervention time during the day to ensure all students succeed and are
well prepared for college and career.

LCAP Highlights

Page 6 of 125



Identify and briefly summarize the key features of this year's LCAP.

Gustine Unified School District's 2018 - 2020 LCAP builds on the plans of prior years by improving
services and successful practices.

Soal 1 - Student Achievement: Gustine Unified School District will develop and enhance quality

istructional programs, through professional development, recruitment, and retention of quality
teachers to increase student achievement and prepare students to be college and career ready.
There are 14 Actions/Services in Goal 1, and the core mission of goal 1 is to increase student
achievement. Some of the new highlighted activities will be additional professional development to
increase teacher capacity through Professional Learning Communities and effective use of
technology, add an additional CTE pathway of Health Services, and add a counselor, for a total of
four counselors district-wide, in order to ensure that all students are college and career ready and
making steady progress.

‘Goal 2 - Safe and Healthy Learning Environment: Gustine Unified School district will create safe,
healthy, and welcoming learning environments to enhance the social-emotional and academic
learning for all students necessary to become productive members of society. This goal has 11
Actions/Services. In order to create a safe and healthy learning environment, teams and additional
staff members from each school site will receive PBIS Tier 3 training and all sites will be supported
in implementing PBIS. The district will partner with a safety company to continue to assess the
safety of the school campuses and provide input on ways to increase safety as well as training for
staff members. An additional school counselor will be hired to better meet the social and emotional |
needs of all students in the district.

Goal 3 - Meaningful School, Family, and Community Partnerships: Gustine Unified School District
will work together with parents, families, and the community to create partnerships that enhance
student achievement to encourage students to become successful members of society. There are
, Actions/Services in Goal 3. One area of highlight will be to improve communication with parents
and the community. Parent Square will be continue to be utilized as a communication tool to
communicate with parents/guardians through phone calls, text messages, and emails to ensure
that parents/guardians are informed of school activities and events. Another highlight of the LCAP
is the additional parent/guardian meetings/classes which will be provided. The parent/guardian
meetings will address various topics of interest to parents/guardians.

Review of Performance

Based on a review of performance on the state indicators and local performance indicators included in the
California School Dashboard, progress toward LCAP goals, local self-assessment tools, stakeholder input, or
other information, what progress is the LEA most proud of and how does the LEA plan to maintain or build
upon that success? This may include identifying any specific examples of how past increases or improvements
in services for low-income students, English learners, and foster youth have led to improved performance for
these students.

Greatest Progress

The greatest progress Gustine Unified School District is most proud of is its College and Career
indicator which increased by 15% and is "Green" on the California School Dashboard and the district
is also proud of the decrease of 3.3% for the Chronic Absenteeism indicator which is "Yellow". The
justine Unified School district is "Blue” on the LCFF Rubrics and has one of the highest graduation
rates in Merced County, with an increase of 1.2% over the 2017-2018 school year.

Page 7 of 125



In order to build on the success of the College and Career and Graduation Rate, GUSD will continue
and increase counseling services and continue to meet with students to ensure they are on track for
graduation, create activities and clubs to ensure students are attending classes by monitoring
attendance, and increasing supports for students who are struggling academically. In order to
continue the success of our English Learners, an Assistant Superintendent will be hired to oversee
English Learners, student services, and Special Education. The Assistant Superintendent will lead
the English Learner Coalition team and help to monitor the progress of English Learners.

Referring to the California School Dashboard, identify any state indicator or local performance indicator for
which overall performance was in the “Red” or “Orange” performance category or where the LEA received a
“Not Met” or “Not Met for Two or More Years” rating. Additionally, identify any areas that the LEA has
determined need significant improvement based on review of local performance indicators or other local

indicators. What steps is the LEA planning to take to address these areas with the greatest need for
improvement?

Greatest Needs

The greatest needs in the district include English Language Arts (3-8) and mathematics (3-8).
According to the LCFF Rubrics, the district is "Orange" in English Language Arts (3-8) and
Mathematics (3-8) for all students. The student groups that are "Orange" for English Language Arts |
are all students, English Learners, Hispanic, socioeconomically disadvantaged, and white. Student
groups in "Red" for English Language Arts is: Students with Disabilities. To address English :
Language Arts Achievement GUSD will continue to focus on the use of data during the PLC process
to change instruction to ensure all students are learning. The schools will also provide additional

time for students to learn the essential standards. Instructional coaches will also support teachers in

building instructional strategies, modeling lessons, and providing professional development as
needed.

Another area of need is the Mathematics (3-8) indicator, the district is overall "Orange.” All student
groups: Students with Disabilities, English Learners, white, Hispanic, and socioeconomically
disadvantaged students are "orange" on the mathematics indicator.

Gustine Unified School District will address the areas of focus through our Professional Learning
Communities. Additional professional development in high leverage math strategies as well as

integrating technology will also take place. Instructional coaches will also continue to support all
teachers in teaching mathematics.

Referring to the California School Dashboard, identify any state indicator for which performance for any student
group was two or more performance levels below the “all studenl” performance. What steps is the LEA
planning to take to address these performance gaps?

Performance Gaps

According to the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) Evaluation Rubrics, Suspension Rate and
College/Career for grades 9-12 have performance gaps.

Suspension Rate: "All Student" performance for English Language Arts is yellow.

Page 8 of 125



The student group that is two levels below and red on the indicator is students who are Two or More
Races.

College/Career: "All Student" College and Career is green.
There is one student group that scored two levels below the "all student” indicator. The student
oup who is orange is English Learners.

The steps the LEA is planning to address these performance gaps are 1o continue PBIS professional
development and ensure that all sites have implemented PBIS in the schools. A timeline will be
created and an MTSS team will analyze suspension data and work with staff to address the
behavioral issues in a positive manner to lower the suspension rates.

To address the performance gaps in College/Career, we need to increase the overall outcomes for
English Learners. The district English Learner Coalition Team and site task forces will continue to
meet monthly in order to identify and address the needs of English Learners. These teams will meet
on a regular basis to monitor progress and improve instructional strategies to meet the needs of
English Learners. The district will continue counseling services at the high school and middle school
levels to ensure students are on track for graduation and high school a-g completion as well as
ensure enroliment in Career Technical Education Pathways.

Comprehensive Support and Improvement

An LEA with a school or schools identified for comprehensive support and improvement (CSI) under the Every
Student Succeeds Act must respond to the following prompts.

Schools Identified
antify the schools within the LEA that have been identified for CSI.

Gustine Unified School District did not have any schools identified for CSI.

Support for Identified Schools

Describe how the LEA supported the identified schools in developing CSI plans that included a school-level
needs assessment, evidence-based interventions, and the identification of any resource inequities to be
addressed through the implementation of the CSI plan.

Gustine Unified School District did not have any schools identified for CSI.

Monitoring and Evaluating Effectiveness

Describe how the LEA will monitor and evaluate the implementation and effectiveness of the CSI plan to
support student and school improvement.

Gustine Unified School District did not have any students identified for CSI.

Page 9 of 125



Annual Update

LCAP Year Reviewed: 2018-19

Complete a copy of the following table for each of the LEA’s goals from the prior year LCAP. Duplicate the table as needed.

Goal 1

Gustine Unified School District will develop and enhance quality instructional programs, through professional development,
recruitment, and retention of quality teachers to increase student achievement and prepare students to be coliege and career ready.

State and/or Local Priorities addressed by this goal:

State Priorities: Priority 1: Basic (Conditions of Learning)

Priority 2: State Standards (Conditions of Learning)

Priority 4: Pupil Achievement (Pupil Outcomes)

Priority 5: Pupil Engagement (Engagement)

Priority 7: Course Access (Conditions of Learning)
Priority 8: Other Pupil Outcomes (Pupil Outcomes)

Local Priorities: CTE Course Comple_t_ion_

Annual Measurable Qutcomes
Expected

Metric/Indicator

Performance on CAASPP-ELA

Percent of Students in English Language Arts who scored Standard Met or
Exceeded

18-19
31.54%

Baseline
29%

Metric/Indicator
" Performance on CAASPP-Math
- Percent of Students in Mathematics who scored Standard Met or Exceeded

Actual

Performance on CAASPP-ELA
Percent of students in English Language Arts who scored Standard Met or
Standard Exceeded was 28.87%. (not met)

Performance on CAASPP-Mathematics
Percent of students in Mathematics who scored Standard Met or Standard
Exceeded was 17.02%. (not met)

Page 10 of 125



Expected ] ) _ Actual

18-19
18.35%

Baseline
14%

Metric/indicator
Percent of English Learners who make progress toward proficiency,
measured by the CELDT

18-19

Baseline
56% ] ) ) o _ : - - — =

All English Learners were assessed using the English Language Proficiecy

Metric/Indicator SRS !
Assessment of California (ELPAC) in 2018. 24.4% scored a level 4.

ELPAC

18-19
Baseline

Baseline

Metric/Indicator For the 2017-2018 School year, 19.2% of English Learners were reclassified.

Reclassification Rate—Increase the percent of English Learners who get (met)
reclassified by 2% .

18-19
15%

Baseline
15.5%

Metric/indicator Percent of teachers that are highly qualified is 100%. (met)
|

Rate of teacher misassignment
Percent of teachers that are highly qualified |

18-19
100%

Baseline
88%

Metric/Indicator ' The number of teachers who attended district-wide Professional
Implementation of CCSS ;_ Development regarding Common Core Standards was 98%. (met)

Page 11 ot 125



Expected Actual

Percent of teachers grades TK-12 that participate in Common Core
Standards aligned professional development.

- 18-19
97%

Baseline
95%

Metric/Indicator 32.6% of students successfully completed a-g courses. (not met)

Share of students that ere college and career ready
* Increase the percent of students successfully completing a-g courses.

18-19
48%

Baseline
37.8%

Metric/Indicator 11% of students enrolled in 12th grade completed a CTE Pathway. (met)

Increase the percent of students successfully completing Career Technical
Education (CTE) programs by 3%.

18-19

9%

Baseline

6% I P— S S
Metric/Indicator There were 55 Advanced Placement Exams taken during the 2017-2018
Share of students that pass Advanced Placement exams with 3 or higher |  School year. 2018 score reports will be available June 10 and the pass rate

Increase the percent of students passing AP exams with a score of 3 or .| will be updated.
higher by 2%.

18-19
37%

Baseline
18%

Metric/Indicator The percent of students "Ready for College" based on the Early Assessment
Share of students determined prepared for college by the Early Assessment Program in English Language Arts was 16.2% {not met)
Program ELA

*Increase the percent of students "Ready for College" based on the Early
Assessment Program in English Language Arts by 2%.

Page 12 of 125



Expected

18-19
27.8%

Baseline
- 21.3%

Metric/Indicator

Share of students determined prepared for college by the Early Assessment
~ Program Math

- * |ncrease the percent of students "Ready for College" based on the Early
Assessment Program in Math by 2%.

18-19
11.4%

Baseline
2.4%

Metric/Indicator
Middle school dropout rate--decrease the number of middle school dropouts |

18-19
0

Baseline
1

Metric/indicator
High school graduation rates
Increase high school graduation rate by .5%

18-19
98%

Baseline
95.2%

Metric/indicator
- High school dropout rates
Decrease the high school dropout rate by .1%

18-19
0.3%

Baseline
2.1%

Actual

The percent of students "Ready for College" based on the Early Assessment
'Program in Mathematics was 2.3% (not met)

' The middle school drop out rate was 0. (met)

High S.chool Graduation Rate is 99.4% {met)

High School Dropout rate is 0.6%. (not met)

Page 13 of 125



Expected

Metric/Indicator

Student access and enrollment in all required areas of study

100% of students will have access to required courses of study as indicated
: on the Master Schedule.

18-19
100%

Baseline _
100% B - |

Metric/Indicator

Student access to standards aligned instructional materials

Students will have access to standards-aligned instructional materials based
on current adoptions and purchases

18-19
100%

Baseline
100%

. Metric/Indicator
All Students, including English Learner students, will have access to CCSS

' and adopted academic content and performance standards and English
Learners will also have access to ELD standards for the purposes of gaining
academic content knowledge and English Language Proficiency.

18-19
100% |

Baseline |
100% : _ S g — |

Metric/Indicator
Programs and services are developed and provided to all unduplicated
pupils and individuals with exceptional needs

18-19
100%

Baseline
100%

Actions / Services

Actual

| 100% of students have access to required courses of study as indicated on
the master schedule.(met)

100% of students have standards-aligned instructional materials.(met)

1 100% of English Learners have access to CCSS and ELD Standards through
integrated and designated ELD in all courses to gain academic content and
English Language Proficiency. (met)

| students and individuals with exceptional needs. (met)

Duplicate the Actions/Services from the prior year LCAP and complete a copy of the following table for each. Duplicate the table as needed.

Page 14 of 125



Action 1

Planned
Actions/Services

Curriculum and Instruction
leadership will continue conducting
curriculum meetings with site
leaders and selected teachers to
review and recommend curriculum,
plan and coordinate district
professional development, and
recommend instructional methods
to the governing board.

Action 2

Planned
Actions/Services

As determined by each school site,
administration, teachers, and
leadership will increase and
maintain reading and math
intervention programs which may
include additional classroom
support, the purchase of specific |
intervention curriculum, tutoring
support in core academic areas,
and utilizing/maintaining
intervention programs with priority
services for Low Income pupils,
English Learners, and Foster
Youth, and Special Education.

Action 3

Actual
Actions/Services
Curriculum and Instruction
leadership conducted eight i
curriculum meetings with site

| leaders and selected leaders

throughout the 2018-2019 school
year. |

Actual
Actions/Services

Each school site increased and
maintained reading and math |
intervention programs which
included additional classroom
support. Read 180 licenses were
renewed and after school tutoring |
support in core academic areas
was utilized at several sites. An
after school Read 180 tutorial was
at Gustine Elementary School |
iserving English Learmners. Math
180 was provided at Gustine
Middle School. Priority services
were for Low Income pupils,
English Learners, and Foster |
Youth, and Special Education.

SST Coordinators were provided |
stipends to gather information,
contact parents, set meeting

Budgeted
Expenditures

| 1000-1999: Certificated

Personnel Salaries LCFF
$198,000

3000-39.99: Employee B.er;efits
LCFF $39,200

Budgeted
Expenditures

4000-4999: Books And Supplies
'Supplemental and Concentration
$25,000

| 5000-5999: Services And Other
Operating Expenditures LCFF
1$10,500

| 3000-3999: Employee Benefits
Supplemental and Concentration
$72,000

3000-3999: Employee Benefits
Supplemental and Concentration
1$14,200

1000-1999: Certificated
Personnel Salaries Supplemental
' 2nd Concentration $3,000

Page 15 ot 125

Estimated Actual
Expenditures

1000-1999: Certificated
Personnel Salaries LCFF

| 1$208,770

' 3000-3999: Employee Benefits
'LCFF $40,571

Estimated Actual
Expenditures

| 4000-4999: Books And Supplies
LCFF Supplemental and
Concentration $23,744

5000-5999: Services And Other
Operating Expenditures LCFF $0

1000-1999: Certificated
Personnel Salaries LCFF
Supplemental and Concentration

1 $73,583

| 3000-3999: Employee Benefits
LCFF Supplemental and
' Concentration $14,591

1000-1999: Certificated
Personnel Salaries LCFF



Actio.n 4

Planned
Actions/Services

Professional Development

*GUSD will continue to support
teachers of all subject areas with
effective research based
professional development
opportunities to strengthen
instruction and improve student
outcomes.

*All sites will provide math/ELA
coaching and/or training.

*Gustine High School will provide

PD to strengthen the AP Program.

*Provide training for instructional
aides and classified staff.

*Provide training for NGSS
‘Standards and Implementation

Action 5

Planned
Actions/Services

| schedules, and work with teachers
- to address the needs of learners
‘ who are not making academic
progress or have behavioral
needs. SST's at both elementary
schools were conducted one to
two times per month to monitor
student progress and meet to
address the needs of students.

Actual
Actions/Services
*All sites received Professional

Development in implementing
English Language Development

Integrated and Designated ELD all
teachers and instructional aides
were also invited.

*High School Staff who teach AP
attended College Board Trainings
over the summer.

| "AVID training is provided to AVID
| and other core teachers to i improve
the AVID program.

*Several teachers attended NGSS

| Standards and CAST Science Test

training.

*All teachers received training on
Professional Learning
Communities throughout the year.

Actual
Actions/Services

(ELD) Standards and strategies for —

3000;359;;55; Employee Benefits
Supplemental and Concentration
$700

Budgeted
Expenditures

| 1000-1999: Certificated
Personnel Salaries LCFF $12,000 gPersonnel Salaries LCFF
| 1 1%$14,603

5000-5999: Services And Other
Operating Expenditures LCFF

$40,000

3006—3999: Employee Benefits

'LCFF $2,400

4000-4999: Books And Supplies

|LCFF $10,000

Budgeted
Expenditures

Page 16 of 125

Supplemental and Concentration
$3000

3000-3999: Employee Benefits
| LCFF Supplemental and
Concentration $600

Estimated Actual
Expendltures

1000 1999 Certificated

5000-5999: Services And Other
Operating Expenditures LCFF
$71,653

3000-3999: Employee Benefits
LCFF $4,440

| 4000-4999: Books And Supplies
LCFF$0

Estimated Actual
Expenditures



All sites will continue to provide
experiential learning experiences
for our students, for example
Yosemite Nature Bridge Science
Field Trip, AVID, FFA, and other
academically focused field
trips/events and related expenses.

Action 6

Action 7

All sites were able to providg
experiential learning for students
through AVID college field trips,

. FFA events, Spelling Bees,
outdoor camps, and other
| academically focused trips.

Summer Enrichment Program

The summer enrichment program

5000-5999: Services And Other
' Operating Expenditures
' Supplemental and Concentration
| 1 $27,000

1000-1999: Certificated
. Personnel Salaries Supplemental
| and Concentration $9,500

| 3000-3999: Employee Benefits
Supplemental and Concentration
$1.800

| 4000-4999: Books And Supplies
Supplemental and Concentration

5000-5999: Services And Other
Operating Expenditures

offered to students in grades 5-8
and will include hands on
engineering projects to enhance

182,000
4000-4999: Books And Supplies

and enrich the science curriculum. | | Supplemental and Concentration

Transportation will be provided.

| 1$2,000

| [10 eligible teachers were provided | | 5000-5999: Services And Other

financial support for beginning
teacher induction program.

$12,000

| Operating Expenditures LCFF

Page 17 of 125

| Concentration $200

5000-5999: Services And Other
Operating Expenditures LCFF
Supplemental and Concentration
$54,541

1000-1999: Certificated
Personnel Salaries LCFF
Supplemental and Concentration
$0

3000-3999: Employee Benefits
LCFF Supplemental and
Concentration $0

4000-4999: Books And Supplies
' LCFF Supplemental and
 Concentration $0

5000-5999: Services And Other
Operating Expenditures LCFF
Supplemental and Concentration
1$2,000

4000-4999: Books And Supplies
LCFF Supplemental and

' 1000-1999: Certificated
Personnel Salaries LCFF
Supplemental and Concentration
$1,650

| 3000-3999: Employee Benefits
LCFF Supplemental and
| Concentration $327

| 5000-5999: Services And Other
Operating Expenditures LCFF
$27,000



Action 8

Pianned
Actions/Services

Staff all instructional support

Actual
Actions/Services

Instructional support positions

positions to provide additional and | were funded to provide additional
| and extended learning at all sites.

extended learning.

Planned
Actions/Services

ELD Coordinators will be provided
stipends to coordinate state
language assessments and
provide professional development
for adopted ELD
standards/instructional strategies.
ELD Coodinators will work with
district EL Guiding Coalition to
create site EL Task Forces to
address the needs of English
Learners.

Action 10

Planned
Actions/Services

Actual
Actions/Services

The ELD Coordinators were
provided stipends to coordinate
state ELPAC testing. They also
helped teachers implement
standards and build instructional
|strategies. ELD Coordinators
attended the EL Guiding Coalition

| Team/EL Task Force meetings to

address the needs of English

| Learners.

Actual
Actions/Services

1000-1999: Certificated 1000-1999: Certificated
{ Personnel Salaries LCFF $19,500 |Personnel Salaries LCFF
- ' $24,250
3000-3999: Employee Benefits | 3000-3999: Employee Benefits
|LCFF $3,700 LCFF $4,809
Budgeted Estimated Actual

Expenditures

| 2000-2999: Classified Personnel ;
| Salaries LCFF Supplemental and
| Concentration $142,769

' 3000-3999; Employee Benefits
LCFF Supplemental and
'Concentration $76,282

Expenditures

| 2000-2999: Classified Personnel
Salaries Supplemental and
' Concentration $174,661

3000-3999: Employee Benefits
| Supplemental and Concentration
1 $64,246

Estimated Actual
Expenditures

1000-1999: Certificated
| Personnel Salaries LCFF

| Supplemental and Concentration
| 1$6,000

' 3000-3999: Employee Benefits
LCFF Supplemental and
Concentration $1,190

Budgeted
Expenditures

1000-1999: Certificated
Personnel Salaries Supplemental
and Concentration $6,000

3000-3999: Employee Benefits
' Supplemental and Concentration
1$1,100

Estimated Actual
Expenditures

Budgeted
Expenditures

Page 18 of 125



The high school counselors will
meet with English Learners and
Foster Youth and encourage
enroliment in CTE Courses.

Action 11

Action 12

Planned
Actions/Services

| them for college and career.

High School Counselors will meet |

with EL, RFEP, foster youth, and
low income students to monitor
progress towards graduation and
college and career readiness and
provide interventions as
necessary.

Action 13

High school counselors met with

throughout the year to encourage
enrollment and CTE courses and
explain the importance in
completing CTE Pathways.

Gustine Unified School District will | | 4000-4999: Books And Supplies

be a one to one district in the
2019-2020 school year. All
students will have access 10
technology in order to prepare

Actual
Actions/Services
High School Counselors will met
with EL, RFEP, foster youth, and
low income students to monitor
progress towards graduation and

| college and career readiness.

Interventions were provided and
counselors brought in parents and
teachers into the counseling
sessions as needed. Counselors
ensured that students were
prepared and completed all

| requirements for graduation.

The district intervention teachers

' provided support services for

students. Small group instruction
was provided to support English

Learners, Low Income, and Foster

Youth.

' 1000-1999: Certificated
Personnel Salaries LCFF
Supplemental and Concentration

$111,888

1000-1999: Certificated

| and Concentration $109,100

[ 3(_)00-5999: iEmponee Benefits _
Supplemental and Concentration

| 3000-3999: Employee Benefits
LCFF Supplemental and
Concentration $21,953

4000-4999: Books And Supplies
LCFF $73,385

| 4000-4999: Books And Supplies
Title 1 $229,875

LCFF $125,000

Estimated Actual
Expenditures

1000-1999: Certificated
Personnel Salaries LCFF
Supplemental and Concentration
$111,888

Budgeted
Expenditures

1000-1999: Certificated
Personnel Salaries Supplemental
and Concentration $109,000

_3600-:'5599: Employee Benefits
Supplemental and Concentration
$21,760

3000-3999: Employee Benefits
LCFF Supplemental and
‘Concentration $21,953

1000-1999: Certificated 1000-1999: Certificated
Personnel Salaries Supplemental  Personnel Salaries LCFF
and Concentration $70,500 Supplemental and Concentration

S $72,937

Page 19 ot 125



Action 14

Planned
Actions/Services

Continue a system of on-going
analysis of student performance
and progress utilizing the district
assessment plan. Continue to
provide teacher release time,
collaborative learning time,
Professional Learning
Communities, and instructional
rounds. Continue to provide
training for team leaders.

Action 15

Action 16

Planned
Actions/Services

This action will be combined with |

Goal 1, Action 4

Actual
Actions/Services

Professional Learning Community
teams and Instructional Leaders
worked to provide a system of on-
going analysis of student

| performance and progress. An

Assessment Calendar was
followed and data was used to
‘monitor the progress of students.

All teams had a site specific trainer

to build understanding of the PLC
process.

Gustine Unified School District
continued to provide Career
Technical Education (CTE)
courses to ensure college and
career readiness.

Actual
Actions/Services

' 3000-3999: Employee Benefits

| | Supplemental and Concentration

1$32,200

Budgeted
Expenditures

1000-1999: Certificated

Personnel Salaries Supplemental |

and Concentratior. $73,600

4000-4999: Books And Supplies
Supplemental and Concentration
$4,800

' 3000-3999: Employee Benefits |

i
|

1$14,800

| 1000-1999: Certificated
Personnel Salaries Supplemental
and Concentratior $78,000

3000-3999: Employee Beheﬁts
Supplemental and Concentration
$28,650

Budgeted
Expenditures

Page 20 of 125

 Supplemental and Concentration

| 3000-3999: Employee Benefits
. |LCFF Supplemental and
| i Concentration $32,613

5000-5999: Services And Other
Operating Expenditures LCFF
Supplemental and Concentration
$602

Estimated Actual
Expenditures

1000-1999: Certificated
Personnel Salaries LCFF
Supplemental and Concentration
$71,072

4000-4999: Books And Supplies
LCFF Supplemental and
' Concentration $8,838

3000-3999: Employee Benefits
LCFF Supplemental and
Concentration $19,233

1000-1999: Certificated
Personnel Salaries LCFF
Supplemental and Concentration
$80,459

3000-3999: Employee Benefits
LCFF Supplemental and
' Concentration $29,155

Estimated Actual
Expenditures

$0



Analysis
Complete a copy of the following table for each of the LEA’s goals from the prior year LCAP. Duplicate the table as needed. Use actual annual
measurable outcome data, including performance data from the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, as applicable.

Describe the ov_eralmnplenﬁnta@_r_\_Qf_@_e_act_ion_s/_srervices to achieve the articulated goal.

Gustine Unified School District is making progress in academic achievement of students. Professional Learning Communities (PLC)
were supported with ongoing training throughout the year, which helped educators gain a greater understanding of the expectations of
a PLC and better able to use data to drive instruction. More interventions were offered with after school tutoring at Gustine High
School and Gustine Middle School. In addition to core instruction, Tier Il was implemented at the elementary levels, which allowed
students the additional time needed to master essential standards. Overall, all action/services were implemented in Gustine Unified

School District. B _ - —

Describe the overall effectiveness of the actions/services to achieve the articulated goal as measured by the LEA.

The actions in Goal 1 are preparing students to be successful. By providing the teachers with additional training and ensuring that the
new information is implemented in the classroom, we are supporting student learning. The Professional Learning Communities
Training was beneficial and created a results-focused environment. All who participated gained the knowledge necessary to improve
outcomes for students. The additional intervention time was very beneficial for students as it was targeted and small group. This
helped provide additional time and help improve skills.

“Explain material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures. -

There are material differences between budgeted expenditures and actual expenditures under Goal 1. Action 2, improving and
increasing intervention programs, has a material difference in services and operating expenditures. The budgeted amount included
licensing, but the licensing was purchased using other funding sources and in some cases the schools revamped their intervention
programs to better serve their students, which did not include a renewal of licenses. Another material difference occurred in action 4,
under professional development. More money was spent sending teachers to the AVID conference than originally budgeted. This will
benefit students to have more teachers trained and supported in the AVID program. Under action 5, more experiential learning
experiences were offered and supported for students. One such activity included outdoor education for 6th grade students. There
were also some unused funds from salaries since district staff did not attend activities outside of the school calendar. Another material
difference was under action 7, supporting teacher induction, which was due to the increase of new teachers who were eligible for
induction. Action 9, instructional support positions, had a material difference due to turn over and some of the position being vacant
during certain parts of the year. GUSD worked toward becoming a one to one district and by purchasing the additional technology
using LCFF and Title | funds, exceeded the original budgeted amount. Under action 14, continuing a system of ongoing analysis, the
budget underestimated the cost of our data analysis system.

Page 21 ot 125



Describe an, .1anges made to this goal, expected outcomes, metrics, or a. _.ns and services to achieve this goal as a result of this analy. _ and
analysis of the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, as applicable. Identify where those changes can be found in the LCAP.

Goal 1 will have a minor change for the 2019-2020 school year. Action 12, high school counselors will meet regularly and monitor
progress of English Learners and Reclassified Fluent English Proficient students to ensure they are on the path to graduation, will be
combined with action 10, meeting with students to encourage enrollment and completion of Career Technical Education (CTE)
courses. The new action will read: School Counselors will meet with English Learners, Reclassified English Proficient Students,
Foster Youth, low income students, and Special Education Students and encourage enrollment in CTE courses, monitor progress
‘towards graduation and college and career readiness and provide interventions as necessary. o B

Page 22 of 125



Annual Update

LCAP Year Reviewed: 2018-19

Complete a copy of the following table for each of the LEA’s goals from the prior year LCAP. Duplicate the table as needed.

Goal 2

Gustine Unified School District will create safe, healthy, and welcoming learning environments to enhance the social-emational and
academic learning for all students necessary to become productive members of society.

State and/or Local Priorities addressed by this goal:

State Priorities: Priority 1: Basic (Conditions of Learning)
Priority 5: Pupil Engagement (Engagement)
Priority 6: School Climate (Engagement)

Local Priorities:

Annual Measurable Outcomes
Expected Actual

The average percentage for all four school sites on the Facilities Inspection

Metric/Indicator
Tool was 95.37% (not met)

Facilities in good repair
Increase the average percentage of the Facility Inspection Tool by 1%

18-19 |
95.26%

Baseline |
94.4% _ ) i . o

|Attendance rates are 95.64% from August 2018 to March 2019. (not met)

Metric/Indicator
School attendance rates
Increase attendance rates by 1%

18-19
95.03%

Baseline
89.9% .

Page 23 of 125



Expected

Metric/Indicator
Chronic absenteeism rates
Decrease chronic absenteeism by 1%

18-19
7.7%

Baseline
10.1%

Metric/Indicator
Student suspension rates

Decrease the total number of suspensions to less than 90 per year.

18-19
110

Baseline
158

Actual

The percentage of students who were chronically absent is 9.6% (not met)

' The current number of suspensions is 183. There was an increase in
suspensions during the 2018-2019 school year. (not met)

Metric/Indicator
Student expulsion rates
Expulsion rate is less than 5 per year.

18-19
4

Baseline
9

The number of expulsions is 5. Although the goal is not met, it was a
decrease of 3 suspensions over the 2017-2018 school year. (not met)

Metric/Indicator
Other local measures--Student survey

*Increase the number of students who feel that school is a safe place by 5% '

*Increase the number of students who state they feel connected to their

schools by 5%

18-19

95%

Page 24 of 125

' In 2018, 84% of students stated they felt safe at school. Based on the
survey given to in March of 2019 students in 5th (73%), 7th (46%) , 9th
(59%), and 11th (47%) grades, the average percentage of students who
stated they feel safe in their school was 57%. That was a 27% decrease. (not
met)

Based on the survey given to students in 5th (65%), 7th (53%) , 9th (61%),
and 11th (46%) grades, the average percentage of students who stated they
| feel connected to their school was 56%. That was a 33% decrease from
2017-2018. (not met)



Expected _ ) Actual

89%

Baseline

65%

63%

Metric/Indicator ‘ Based on a survey given in March of 2019, 86% of parents feel as though
Other Local Measures--Parent Survey | school is a safe place for students. That was an increase of 15% from 2018.
(met)

*Parent surveys will reflect an increase of parents stating that their students

feel safe on campus by 1% | Based on the survey given in March of 2019, 79% of parents felt connected

to their schools. (met)
*Increase the number of parents who feel connected to their schools 5%.

18-19

72%

78%

. Baseline

94%

73%

Metric/Indicator ' According a survey given to staff members, the number of teachers who feel
Other Local Measure--Teacher Survey connected to their schools and that it is a supportive environment is 91%.
That is an increase of 20% from 2018. (met) -

Page 25 of 125



Expected ) Actual

*Increase the number of teachers who feel connected to their schools and | i )
that it is a supportive environment by 5%. | The percentage of teachers in 2018-2019 who feel safe on campus is 95%.
' This is an increase of 24% from the 2017-2018 school year. (met)
*Increase the number of teachers who feel safe on campus by 1%.

18-19 i

72% '

72%

Baseline

76%

86%

Actions / Services
Duplicate the Actions/Services from the prior year LCAP and complete a copy of the following table for each. Duplicate the table as needed.

Action 1
Regular maintenance was ' 2000-2999: Classified Personnel | = 2000-2999: Classified Personnel
| provided at all sites.  Salaries Base $232,000 Salaries LCFF Base $218,561
3000-3999: Employee Benefits | 3000-3999: Employee Benefits
Base $117,000 LCFF Base $99,858
4000-4999: Books And Supplies 4000-4999: Books And Supplies
Base $125000 | LCFF Base $152,238
- 5000-5999: Services And Other | » 5000-5999: Services And Other
: | Operating Expenditures Base . Operating Expenditures LCFF
L |§150,000 | |Base $160,630

Page 26 of 125



Acfion 2 )

Action 3

Action 4 -

Action 5

Planned
Actions/Services
Provide funding for sites and

stipends for staff to coach,
organize, ¢  ‘reate additional

. academic needs of students.

Pyschologists were able to

conduct testing for IEPs as well as |
students identified through Student| | and Concentration $115,300
|

Study Teams (SST) as needing
testing. They were also able to
provide counseling district wide to
help with social, emotional, and

| All sites provided health services

to students to ensure all health
needs were met.

A full time school nurse provided
comprehensive health services
district wide for low income and
foster youth and well as services
for all students.

Actual
Actions/Services

Stipends were provided to coach,

| organize, and create additional
- student activities. Supplies were |

' 6000-6999: Capital Outlay Base

1$6.000.

7000-7439: Other Outgo Base
1$37,400

| 1000-1999: Certificated

. |
Personnel Salaries Supplemental

| 3000-3999: _Employee Benefits _
' Supplemental and Concentration
1$23,000

6000-6999: Capital Outlay LCFF
Base $0

7000-7439: Other Outgo LCFF
Base $39,384

1000-1999: Certificated
Personnel Salaries LCFF
Supplemental and Concentration
$121,204

3000-3999: Employee Benefits
| LCFF Supplemental and
Concentration $23,815

2660-2999: Classified Personnel | ‘ 2000-2999: Classified Personnel
' | Salaries Supplemental and

Concentration $79.900

' 3000-3999: Employee Benefits -
' Supplemental and Concentration
1§57,000

| 1000-1999: Certificated
Personnel Salaries Supplemental
and Concentration $112,400

| 3000-3999: Employee Benefits

Supplemental and Concentration
1$22,300

Budgeted
Expenditures

| 5000-5999: Services And Other
'Operating Expenditures

Page 27 of 125

'Salaries LCFF Supplemental and
 Concentration $79,835

3000-3999: Employee Benefits
LCFF Supplemental and
Concentration $57,250

| 1000-1999: Certificated
Personnel Salaries LCFF

Supplemental and Concentration
$116,213

3000-3999: Employee Benefits
LCFF Supplemental and
' Concentration $23,045

Estimated Actual
Expenditures

5000-5999: Services And Other
Operating Expenditures LCFF



student activiues and events in
order to encourage students to
participate in school through
activities, enrichment, clubs, and
the arts. Provide transportation
when needed.

Action 6

Action 7

Planned
Actions/Services
The vice principals at Gustine
Elementary School and Gustine
Middle School will continue to help
ensure the safety of students and

rules and improving student
conduct,

Action 8

' purchased for enrichment activities|
| and add additional clubs.

' School Resource Officers and

Middle School continued to help

| ensure the safety of students and
staff in addition to enforcing school |

Subplerr_lental and Concentratioh
920,000

| 40_00-4999: Books And S_u_ppl.ies
| ' Supplemental and Concentration
1$15,000

' 1000-1999: Certificated

' Personnel Salaries Supplemental

and Concentration $11,000

1000-1999: Certificated

' | Personnel Salaries Supplemental

‘and Concentration $2,300

| 5000-5999: Services And Other
Operating Expenditures LCFF
1$47,000

campus supervisors provided
support to ensure students and
staff were safe on campus.

|S_alar|_es LCFF $26,600

3000-3999: Employee Benefits
|LCFF $18,100

Actual
Actions/Services
The vice principals at Gustine
Elementary School and Gustine

Budgeted
Expenditures

1000-1999: Certificated
Personnel Salaries LCFF
| 1$215,700

staff. They also enforced school
rules and helped to monitor and
improve student conduct.

_ | ?;(_)00-3999: Employee Benefits
'LCFF $42,800

Page 28 of 125

| 2000-2999: Classified Personnel

Supplemental and Concentration
$20,006

4000-4899: Books And Supplies
LCFF Supplemental and
' | Concentration $70,664

1000-1999: Certificated
Personnel Salaries LCFF
!Supplemental and Concentration
$11,244

i 3006—3999: Employee Benefits
LCFF Supplemental and
' Concentration $2,230

| 5000-5999: Services And Other
Operatlng Expenditures LCFF
_ ‘$50 346

2000-2999: Classified Personnel
 Salaries LCFF $36,481

3000-3999: Employee Benefits
LCFF $20,045

Estimated Actual
Expenditures

1000-1999: Certificated
| |Personnel Salaries LCFF
1$218,577

| 3000-3999: Employee Benefits
'LCFF $42,823



Teacher in Charge Stipends were | | 1000-1999: Certificated 1000-1999: Certificated

| provided at each school site to 'Personnel Salaries LCFF $3,000  Personnel Salaries LCFF $3,000
ensure the safety of students in the | = = = —p
absence of an administrator. | 3000-3999: Employee Benefits 3000-3999: Employee Benefits
' LCFF $600 _ | LCFF $595
Action 9
Planned Actual Budgeted Estimated Actual
Actions/Services Actions/Services Expenditures Expenditures
Continuation of programs that | Additional speakers were provided = 1000-1999: Certificated 1000-1999: Certificated
promote a positive and safe school for students to promote a positive |  personnel Salaries Supplemental = | Personnel Salaries LCFF
culture with a focus on at risk and safe school culture. Other and Concentration $6,000 Supplemental and Concentration
students to decrease dropout ' activities and programs were also | | ' $6000
rates. Provide a stipend for the created to improve school (————————— —— .
advisers. | programs. ' 4000-4999: Books And Supplies | 4000-4999: Books And Supplies

Supplemental and Concentration | LCFF Supplemental and

$1,000 B Concentration $111
- 5000-5999: Services And Other
Operating Expenditures LCFF
Supplemental and Concentration
S - 154,984
Action 10
Planned Actual Budgeted Estimated Actual
Actions/Services Actions/Services Expenditures Expenditures
Continue to support a behavior | Positive Behavior Intervention and | 5000-5999: Services And Other  5000-5999: Services And Other
intervention program. Train ' Support (PBIS) was implemented | Operating Expenditures LCFF $0  Operating Expenditures Locally
additional team members as and continued. Additional Tier Ii Defined $8,250
needed. team members were trained e S — ———
‘ throughout the school year. 4000-4999: Books And Supplies 4000-4999; Books And Supplies
| Supplies were purchased to 'LCFF $1800 | |LCFF $2,362
support the program. ' ~- ——
, ' | 2000-2999: Classified Personnel = 2000-2999: Classified Personnel
| | Salaries LCFF $650 Salaries LCFF $0

| | 3000-3999: Employee Benefits | | 3000-3999: Employee Benefits
LCFF$275 LCFF$0

Action 11

Page 29 of 125



Flanned
Actions/Services

Continue to partner with Merced
County Office of Education to
share resources to address chronic
absenteeism. Continue
Attendance Review Board and
develop strategies, supports, and
incentives for students and schools|
to ensure higher attendance rates
& avoid chronic absenteeism.

Action 12

Planned
Actions/Services

Provide additional resources to
support and keep schools safe.

Analysis

Actual
Actions/Services

Gustine Unified School District | 5000-5999: Services And Other

continued the partnership with Operating Expenditures LCFF
Merced County Office of Educationi $2,000

to share resources to reduce
chronic absenteeism. An
Attendance Review Board met
monthly to develop strategies and
meet with parents and students to |
ensure higher attendance rates
and avoid chronic absenteeism.

Budgeted
Expencitures

| 4000-4999: Books And Supplies
|LCFF $2,750

Actual
Actions/Services

A safety company assessed the
safety of the GUSD schools. They

Budgeted
Expenditures

| 5000-5999: Services And Other
Operating Expenditures LCFF

also trained teachers on safety $38.659

procedures in the event of an A
emergency. The company also | 4000-4999: Books And Supplies
mapped the schools to ensure all

LCFF $20,000
areas were secure and safe. - .

Estimated Actual
Expenditures

5000-5999: Services And Other
' |Operating Expenditures LCFF
1$910

; 4000-4999: Books And Supplies
. |LCFF $2,083

Estimated Actual
Expenditures

| 5000-5999: Services And Other
iOperating Expenditures LCFF
1$49,203

4000-4999: Books And Supplies
LCFF $1,735 _

' 1000-1999: Certificated
_Personnel Salaries LCFF $3,657

' 3000-3999: Employee Benefits
LCFF Supplemental and

Complete a copy of the following table for each of the LEA’s goals from the prior year LCAP. Duplicate the table as needed. Use actual annual
measurable outcome data, including performance data from the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, as applicable.

During the 2018-2019 school year, the district was successful in implementation of mar_w actions in Goal 2. In ord.er tc; address the
safe and healthy learning environment, each site had a team who was trained in PBIS Tier || implementation. Each school is in a

different place in the process. Two schools are nearly fully implemented and two schools need to develop a timeline regarding

Page 30 of 125



implementation. Counseling services were increased district wide ensuring student social and emotional needs were met. The safety :
company trained teachers to be better prepared in case of an emergency.

Describe the overall effectiveness of the actions/services to achieve the articulated goal as measured by the LEA.

The actions and services were effective in increasing perceived safety of schools for parents/guardians and teachers. The district
believes that by sharing ways that we are working to improve safety at each of our sites, has helped parents to feel safer. Although,
we did not meet many of the annual measurable outcomes, the schools provided many more activities and opportunities for students
to be engaged in during school and after school. Attendance rates increased another .61 percent and that has been increased each
school year. Counselors and Psychologists were better able to serve students and meet their social and emotional needs. GUSD also
feels successful in keeping students in school by having a positive, welcoming school environment that works with at risk students to

keep them from dropping out. o _

Explain material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures. - - - B
One material difference between budgeted and actual expenditures in Goal 2 was in action 1. The original budgeted amount in
salaries and benefits included one more FTE maintenance worker and that maintenance worker moved to a FTE custodial position,
which is not included in the LCAP. There were also material differences in services and supplies which was a result of more small
projects that were completed throughout the year. Another large material difference was under action 5, funding for activities,
enrichment, clubs, and the arts, after school activities, and transportation when needed. Many new activities were added and supplies
were purchased for students to be involved in new activities across all four sites. There was a material difference in services and
expenditures in action 9, under services and other operating costs. This was a result of speakers being brought in for students to
promote a positive school and safe school culture. Another material difference was in action 12, providing additional resources to
support and keep schools safe. Under services, a safety company was hired to asess the safety of campuses and the district also
added additional services to train the staff and map the sites for greater safety of students. Also within action 12, there was a large
amount budgeted for supplies and less safety supplies were needed.

Describe any changes made to this goal, expected outcomes, metrics, or actions and services to achieve this goal as a result of this analysis and
analysis of the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, as applicable. Identify where those changes can be found in the LCAP.

Changes for Goal 2 include combining action 9, Activities to promote positive and safe school culture/Stipend for advisers with Action
5, Funding for activities, enrichment, clubs, and the arts, after school activities, transportation when needed. The modified action 5 will
read: Provide funding for sites and stipends for staff to coach, organize, and create additional student activities and events/guest
speakers in order to encourage students to participate in school through activities, enrichment, clubs, and the arts. Also provide
Mental Health and wellness activities. Provide transportation when needed.

Page 31 of 125



Annual Update

LCAP Year Reviewed: 2018-19

Complete a copy of the following table for each of the LEA’s goals from the prior year LCAP. Duplicate the table as needed.

Goal 3

student achievement to encourage students to become successful members of society.

State and/or Local Priorities addressed by this goal:
State Priorities:
Local Priorities:

Annual Measurable Outcomes
Expected

Metric/Indicator

Efforts to seek parent input: |
A Parent Engagement Survey in English and Spanish will be distributed at
engagement meetings and available online. The surveys will also be
available online in English and Spanish. |

Increase the number of parents of who "agree or strongly agree" that the
schools encourage parental involvement by 3%.

Efforts to seek parent input:
Increase the number of parents of who "agree or strongly agree" that they
feel comfortable participating in school activities will increase by 3%.

Efforts to seek parent input:
Increase the number of parents who "agree or strongly agree" that the
school community has reached out to them will increase by 3%.

Priority 3: Parental Involvement (Engagement)

Actual

A parent survey, available in Spanish and English, was shared with parents.

The percentage of parents who "agree or strongly agree" that the schools
encourage parental involvement was 76%, which was a 2% decrease from
2017-2018. (not met)

| For 2018-2019, the percentage of parents of who "agree or strongly agree"
that they feel comfortable participating in school activities was 72%. This was
a 12% increase from the 2017-2018 school year. (met)

The percentage of parents who "agree or strongly agree" that the school
community has reached out to them was 85%, which was a 20% increase
from the 2017-2018 school year. (met)

Page 32 of 125



Expected - _ B - B Actual

18-19

81%

96%

68% ' |

Baseline : ‘

73% |

73% |

59%

Metric/Indicator Parent participation was increased during key stakeholder events. Over 66%
 of parents attended parent conferences, Back to School Night, and Open
| *"-use. Thatwas an 11% increase over 2017-2018. (met)

Page 33 of 125



Expected ' Aqtyal

- Promotion of parental participation. Increase the parent attendance at key
district events: Back to School Night, Parent Conferences, and Open House
by 5%.

18-19
60%

Baseline
50%

" Metric/Indicator | 127,605 communications were sent through Parent Square. The number of

- The district will track communication through Signal Kit to promote parent | communications increased by more than 2,000 {met)
participation for unduplicated pupils. Increase by 1%. |

18-19
25,578 communications

Baseline
to be determined in 17-18

Metric/Indicator 27,605 communications were sent through Parent Square. The number of

The district will track communication through Signal Kit to promote parent ' communications increased by more than 2,000 (met)
participation individuals with exceptional needs '
Increase by 1%

18-19
25,578 communications |

Baseline |
to be determined in 17-18 '

Actions / Services
Duplicate the Actions/Services from the prior year LCAP and complete a copy of the following table for each. Duplicate the table as needed.

Action 1
Planned Actual Budgeted Estimated Actual

Actions/Services Actions/Services Expenditures Expenditures
Provide district monthly The district provided three ' 5000-5999: Services And Other = 5000-5999: Services And Other
parent/guardian workshops on . informational nights for parents. Operating Expenditures Operating Expenditures Locally
various topics of interest in English| The parent night topics were Supplemental and Concentration = | Defined $8,500
and Spanish. Provide school site = vaping, positive mental health, and $5,000 i
information nights as needed. being resilient. The workshops I - ' o

Page 34 of 125



were provided in English and
Spanish and food and childcare
was provided. The district also

contracted with PIQE and provided

Gustine Elementary School and
| Romero Elementary School

parents with a full PIQE program in

the Spring of 2019. 34 Parents
| from Gustine Elementary School
- and 32 parents from Romero

Elementary School Completed the |

program.

Action 2

Actual
Actions/Services

' Latino Family Literacy Night was
conducted at Romero Elementary

Planned
Actions/Services

‘Continue Latino Family Literacy
nights and other similar resources
for parents.
previously requested new books.
| A new set of books was provided
for the 2018-2019 school year.

Action 3
Child care was provided at key
events and meetings. Childcare
was provided at the parent
information nights, School site
council meetings, ELAC, DELAC,
as well as other events/meetings
| as needed.

Action 4

40“00-4999: Books And Supplies
$2,000

Budgeted
Expenditures

| 1000-1999: Certificated

Personnel Salaries Supplemental |
School. Parents who had attended 5nd Concentration $1,200

3000-3999: Employee Benefits
Supplemental and Concentration
:$240 —

4000-4999: Books And Supplies
Supplemental and Concentration
1$500

' 2000-2999: Classified Personnel |

| Salaries Supplemental and

Page 35 of 125

| 4000-4999: Books And Supplies
LCFF Supplemental and
Concentration $§40

5000-5999: Services And Other
' Operating Expenditures LCFF
Supplemental and Concentration
$8,000

Estimated Actual
Expenditures

' 1000-1999: Certificated
'Personnel Salaries LCFF
Supplemental and Concentration
$500

3000-3999: Employee Benefits
LCFF Supplemental and
‘Concentration $99

4000-4999: Books And Supplies
Title 1l $1,844

2000-2999: Classified Personnel
Salaries LCFF Supplemental and :
' Concentration $150

3000-3999: Employee Benefits
LCFF Supplemental and
' Concentration $30



Action 5

Planned
Actions/Services

Continue to increase
communication and expand
engagement services through
social media, district and site
websites, email communication,
text messages, incorporating the
use of apps, and traditional
communication.

Action 6 -

' Translation/Interpretation Liaison

' Principals have created additional |

' informational nights, and other
| events to improve parent and
' famlly ‘engagement.

| 2000-2999: Classified Personnel
Salaries Supplemental and
Concentration $28,601

3000-3999: Employee Benefits
' Supplemental and Concentration
$13,729

Actual
Actions/Services

This year a new communication
system, Parent Square, was
implemented. Parent square
allows for district employees to
send flyers, surveys, event
information, and other
communication through this
system. All sites were very active
with social media to keep parents
informed of activities and to send |
pictures of events. Text
messages, phone calls, emails,
and traditional communication was
used to keep the community
informed.

Budgeted
Expenditures

4000-4999: Books And Supplies
| Supplemental and Concentration
$2 000 -

5000 5999: Services And Other
! Operating Expenditures

$15,150

4000-4999: Books And Supplies
parent events by conducting coffes| || cFF $500

with the principals, evening parent  ~——

5000-5999: Services And Other
Operating Expend'tures LCFF
1 $500 N

Page 36 of 125

' Supplemental and Concentration |

2000-2999: Classified Personnel
Salaries LCFF Supplemental and
Concentration $25,851

3000-5999: Employee Benefits
LCFF Supplemental and
Concentration $4,348

Estimated Actual
Expendltu res

4000-4999 Books And Supplies
LCFF Supplemental and

| Concentration $0

5000-5999: Services And Other
Operating Expenditures LCFF
Supplemental and Concentration

$16,150

4000-4999: Books And Supplies
LCFF $1,326

| 5000-5999: Services And Other

Operating Expenditures LCFF $0



Analysis
Complete a copy of the following table for each of the LEA’s goals from the prior year LCAP. Duplicate the table as needed. Use actual annual
measurable outcome data, including performance data from the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, as applicable.

Describe the overall implementation of the actions/services to achieve the articulated goal. - -
Overall, all actions were implemented under Goal 3. The planned action for activity 1 was to have monthly parent meetings. Overall
there were four district-wide parent night meetings and all were well attended. The PIQE program at both elementary sites was very
successful as well. Action 2 was fully implemented at one school site, but the the other site did not conduct the program. Childcare
and interpretation services were provided at all major events and most meetings throughout the year. The new communication
system, Parent Square, was introduced to parents and became widely used throughout the district. Through this system, 99% of
parents are contactable. We have had an increase in events due to this widely used system.

Describe the overall effectiveness of the actions/services to achieve the articulated goal as measured by the LEA. -

Overall, the actions under Goal 3 were very effective. According to parent/guardian surveys, the overall percentages of parents who
feel that schools encourage parental involvement was 76%, which was a 2% decrease from 2017-2018. This was a slight decrease,
but there was a 12% increase in the percentage of parent who "agree or strongly agree" that they feel comfortable participating in
school activities was 72% and the percentage of parents who "agree or strongly agree" that the school community has reached out to
them was 85%, which was a 20% increase. Parent communication was also improved with the use of Parent Square. According to
surveys and other parent accounts, parents are more informed of activities, events, and meetings because of Parent Square. They
find it very useful. Also, the district was effective in increasing parent participation at district parent events such as PIQE (66
elementary parents successfully completed the program), vaping and mental health (over 40 parents participated in these events.

Explain material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures.

In Goal 2, Action 1, there were material differences in services and operating expenses. The district budgeted $5,000 to conduct our
own parent information nights, but we decided to partner with other agencies to provide PIQE, Positive Mental Health, Resiliency, and
vaping information. This was an increased cost and part of that was paid for out of the MTSS grant. Action 2 had material differences
because it was budgeted for two sites and one site conducted Latino Family Literacy Night. Also a new set of books was purchased
for parents who wanted to attend year after year. A material difference was also in action 5, increase and improve communication,
under the supplies. Most of the communication went through Parent Square which lowered costs of traditional communication. Under
action 6, there was a material difference in books and supplies for additional parent events due to principals increasing opportunities

to engage with the school community.

Describe any changes made to this goal, expected outcomes, metrics, or actions and services to achieve this goal as a result of this analysis and
analysis of the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, as applicable. Identify where those changes can be found in the LCAP. - -

One change will be made to Goal 3 for the 2019-2020 LCAP. Actions 1 and 2 will be combined and the new action will read, provide
district and site parent/guardian workshops, literacy events, and informational presentations on various topics of interest in English
and Spanish.

Page 37 of 125



Stakeholder Engagement

LCAP Year: 2019-20

Involvement Process for LCAP and Annual Update

How, when, and with whom did the LEA consult as part of the planning process for this LCAP/Annual Review and Analysis?

A series of LCAP Community/Staff/Student meetings were held in the district, with interpretation services in Spanish. Information
regarding the California Dashboard, Five by Five Grids, progress, and current LCAP goals and actions were presented and
discussions regarding district and site needs were held on the 2018-2019 LCAP. Handouts and collaborative presentations were
made available in both English and Spanish. Input from attendees was collected at each meeting. A Parent/Staff/Student/Community
Member survey was made available online in both English and Spanish and a hard copy was made available to parents without
internet access at the district office.

The Board of Trustees and audience members were updated in the LCAP at several board meetings.

November 6, 2019 California School Dashboard and Local Indicators presentation

March 27, 2019 LCAP and Budget Board Workshop

May 8, 2019 LCAP informational presentation--CA Dashboard, progress made, stakeholder engagement input, and needs.
June 12, 2019 Presentation of 2017-2020 LCAP

June 12, 2019 Public Hearing 6:30 PM

June 26, 2019 Approval of LCAP

LCAP District Advisory Committee is made up of parents who represent each of the school site councils. It is the expectation that the
District Advisory Committee will help to communicate with stakeholders they represent and report information to their committees.
Meetings:

September 18, 2018 District LCAP Advisory Committee (5 attendees)--Introduction, roles, responsibilities, review LCAP and Info
graphic, discuss stakeholder engagement meetings, illicit input : '

October 9, 2018 District LCAP Advisory Committee (4 attendees)--Discussion of input received from stakeholders' engagements,
make recommendations to update 2018-2020 LCAP " :

January 7, 2019 District LCAP Advisory Meeting (5 attendees)—-LCAP Draft review, comment, and revision

March 19, 2018 District LCAP Advisory Meeting (4 attendees)-Reviewed proposed new actions and overall draft. The committee
reviewed the document.

May 29, 2019 Budget with District LCAP Advisory Committee (9 attendees)--Presented and discussed LCFF Budget Overview for
Parents and jointly created the Parent and Family Engagement Policy

Page 38 of 125



District Leadership Team Meeting:
April 8, 2019 District Leadership Team Meeting (16 Attendees)--Reviewed input and discussed goals and actions
May 6, 2019 District Leadership Meeting (14 attendees)--LCAP stakeholder input, possible action changes, and progress were

discussed

Staff Engagement: At each site staff engagement meeting, the stakeholders were presented an overview of the 2017-2020 LCAP.
Certificated and classified staff were invited and attended the staff meetings. The LCAP purpose, Goals, and Actions were
explained. Attendees discussed the progress and needs of the district and provided input.

February 13, 2019 Staff Engagement Meeting Gustine High School (23 attendees)

February 27, 2019 Staff Engagement Meeting at Gustine Middle School (17 attendees)

March 13, 2019 Staff Engagement Gustine Elementary School (25 attendees)

March 14, 2019 Staff Engagement Meeting at Romero Elementary School (29 Attendees)

Parent/Community Engagement: At each meeting, an overview of the 2017-2020 LCAP was presented. The LCAP was explained.
Attendees discussed the progress and needs of the district and provided input.

November 12, 2018 Parent/Community Engagement at Gustine Middle School (36 Attendees)

November 14, 2018 Parent/Community Engagement at Gustine High School (14 attendees)

December 6, 2018 Parent/Community Meeting Engagement at Gustine Elementary School (17 attendees)

December 7, 2018 Parent/Community Engagement at Romero Elementary School (18 attendees)

Special Education Engagement

March 5, 2019 Bridging Special Education within the LCAP Goals. Attending the training at MCOE with Assistant Superintendent of
Student Services who oversees Special Education.

April 11, 2019, Performance Indicator Review (PIR) Committee Meeting

May 8, 2019 PIR Committee Meeting

May 21, 2019 PIR Committee Meeting

Bargaining Units: An overview of the 2017-2018 LCAP was presented
March 14, 2019 GRTA Engagement Meeting (1 attendee)
March 14, 2019 CSEA Engagement Meeting (20 attendees)

School Site Council: An update of the current LCAP was presented. Input was requested and questions were answered.
April 8, 2019 Gustine High School SSC Meeting (8 attendees)

April 8, 2019 Gustine Middle School SSC Meeting (7 attendees)

April 29, 2019 Romero Elementary School SSC Meeting (6 attendees)

May 14, 2019 Gustine Elementary School SSC Meeting (8 attendees)

Page 39 ot 125



Student Engagement: A student engagement meeting at Gustine Middle School and Gustine High School was held. The purpose of
the meetings were to provide an LCAP overview, review district progress and the California Dashboard, and receive advice and input
on student needs in the district.

February 13, 2019 Gustine Middle School Student Engagement Meeting (36 attendees)

March 13, 2019 Gustine Elementary School (25 attendees) Conducted by 2 classroom teachers to gather input

April 5, 2019 Gustine High School Student Engagement Meeting (19 attendees)

Advisory Committee Engagement:
March 13, 2019 DELAC Meeting at Gustine High School (12 attendees)
May 8, 2019 DELAC Meeting at Romero Elementary School—-Present the updated LCAP (20 attendees)

Throughout the year, stakeholders were updated on the progress of the LCAP and also provided input and feedback on the current
LCAP via Stakeholder Engagement meetings, School Site Council, DELAC, District Management Team meetings, District Advisory
Committee meetings, and School Board Meetings. In each meeting, attendees were given an overview of the 2018-2019 LCAP, a
review of the California Dashboard, and a summary of the previous comments, suggestions, and discussions that took place at prior
engagement meetings.

Impact on LCAP and Annual Update

How did these consultations impact the LCAP for the upcoming year?

Data from the discussions, surveys, and stakeholder engagements helped to prioritize the district goals. Many of the stakeholder
engagement meetings were informational and questions regarding the goals, actions, and plan were discussed. At each meeting,
participants were given a summary of the suggestions, questions, and comments from the prior meetings. These were used to drive
discussions and gather more information.

An LCAP/CA Healthy Climate Parent survey in English and Spanish was posted online and available in the offices. The staff and
students received their survey online. Four hundred thirteen student surveys, one hundred twelve staff surveys, and one hundred
seventy-seven parent surveys were completed.

During the engagement process, the district gathered input from stakeholders. Under Goal 1 (Student Achievement), the top areas
were creating a dual language acquisition program in Gustine Unified School District, additional help with reading and math
(interventions/after school tutoring), Instructional Coaches, Additional Planning for teachers, and 1:1 technology with a replacement
plan and teacher training. For Goal 2 (Safe and Healthy Learning Environments), the most emphasized input was providing more
counselors, more after school activities, additional yard supervision, additional celebrations for students who are doing well, and

Page 40 of 125



updated facilities (outdoor coverings, additional restrooms, additional classrooms). For Goal 3 (Parent and Community Partnerships),
the top areas of input were to add additional parenting workshops, and increase communication between parents and teacher/school.
The district should focus on communicating our goals to the public and find additional ways to engage with the community. The
suggestions and feedback provided were used to revise the 2019-2020 plan.

Due to the stakeholder engagement sessions, the following actions/steps will be taken: Additional counseling services will be added
by hiring two additional counselors—-one two serve both elementary schools and one to serve at Gustine Middle School...

~ The stakeholder meetings served as a way to inform, educate, and gather input and feedback from critical stakeholders from all
' subgroups: parents, students, community, and staff including the bargaining units in order to make changes to the 2019-2020 LCAP.

Page 41 of 125



Goals, Actions, & Services

Strategic Planning Details and Accountability
Complete a copy of the following table for each of the LEA’s goals. Duplicate the table as needed.

(Select from New Goal, Modified Goal, or Unchanged Goal).
Unchanged Goal

Goal 1

‘Gustine Unified School District will develop and enhance quality instructional programs, through professional development,
recruitment, and retention of quality teachers to increase student achievement and prepare students to be college and career ready.

State and/or Local Priorities addressed by this goal:

State Priorities: Priority 1: Basic (Conditions of Learning)
Priority 2: State Standards (Conditions of Learning)
Priority 4: Pupil Achievement (Pupil Outcomes)
Priority 5: Pupil Engagement (Engagement)
Priority 7: Course Access (Conditions of Learning)
Priority 8: Other Pupil Outcomes (Pupil Outcomes)

Local _Prior_i_ties:_ CTE Coqr_se C_Qmpl_et_i_on

Identified Need:
‘Needs:

“District-wide 2017-2018 CAASPP scores show that 28.87% of all students in Grades 3-11 are meeting or exceeding standards,
28.05% of all students nearly met the standards, and 43.09% of all students did not meet the standards in English Language Arts,
while 26.24% of Socioeconomically Disadvantaged students in Grades 3-11 are meeting or exceeding standards, 27.69% of
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged students nearly met the standards, and 46.07% of Socioeconomically Disadvantaged students did
not meet the standards, and 1.56% of English Learners in Grades 3-11 are meeting or exceeding standards, 16.73% of English
Learners nearly met the standards, and 81.71% of English Learners did not meet the standards.

*District-wide 2017-2018 CAASPP Scores show that 17.02% of all students in Grades 3-11 are meeting or exceeding standards,
28.10% of all students nearly met the standards, and 54.87% of all students did not meet the standards in Math, while 14.79% of
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged students in Grades 3-11 are meeting or exceeding standards, 28% of Socioeconomically
Disadvantaged students nearly met the standards, and 57.21% of Socioeconomically Disadvantaged students did not meet the

Page 42 of 125



standardé and i.96% of Eh;;lish Learn_e“rs st_uden_té in Grédes 3-11 are-meeti_ng or éxceed-ing standards, 18.43% of English Learners
nearly met the standards, and 79.61% of English Learners did not meet the standards.

*Due to the geographic location of the district, it is often difficult to recruit support staff, teachers, and substitutes. To recruit staff,
teachers, and substitutes, the district has participated in several teacher fairs and set up tables to build awareness of our district and
recruit teachers.

*Teachers and support staff need additional training and support to fully implement the rigorous demands of Common Core State
Standards and use data effectively.

*Teachers and support staff also need additional support with specific strategies to support the learning needs of Socioeconomically
Disadvantaged, English Learners and Students with Disabilities.

Expected Annual Measurable Outcomes

Metrics/Indicators Baseline 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20

Performance on 29% 30.54% 28.87% 129.87%
CAASPP-ELA

Percent of Students in

English Language Arts

who scored Standard

Met or Exceeded

Performance on 14% 17.35%
CAASPP-Math

Percent of Students in
Mathematics who
scored Standard Met or
'Exceeded

17.02% 18.02%

Percent of English 56% The Summative CELDT | - -
Learners who make - was not administered in

progress toward 2017-2018. ELPAC has

proficiency, measured replaced CELDT.

by the CELDT

ELPAC - ! N 24 4%

26.4%

Page 43 of 125



Metrics/indicators

‘Reclassification Rate--
Increase the percent of
English Learners who
get reclassified by 2%

Rate of teacher
misassignment

Percent of teachers that
are highly qualified

Implementation of
CCSS

Percent of teachers
grades TK-12 that
participate in Common
Core Standards aligned
professional
development.

Share of students that
are college and career
ready

* Increase the percent of
students successfully
‘completing a-g courses.

Increase the percent of
‘students successfully
‘completing Career

Technical Education

(CTE) programs by 3%.

Share of students that
pass Advanced
Placement exams with 3
or higher

2017-10-

Baseline 2018-19
15.5% 13% 119.2%
1 - | - . | _
| 88% 100% - 100%
95% %% 98%
37.8% | 44% | 328%
6% _ 6% 1%
18% | 35% 37%

Page 44 of 125

2019-20
21.2%

100%

99%

14%

39%



Metrics/Indicators Baseline 2017-18

‘Increase the percent of
'students passing AP
exams with a score of 3
or higher by 2%.

Share of students 21.3%
determined prepared for
college by the Early
Assessment Program
ELA

*Increase the percent of
students "Ready for
College" based on the
Early Assessment
Program in English
Language Arts by 2%.

Share of students 12.4%
determined prepared for

college by the Early
Assessment Program

Math

* Increase the percent of
students "Ready for

College" based on the

Early Assessment

Program in Math by 2%.

Middle school dropout 1 0
rate--decrease the
number of middle school
~dropouts

'High school graduation 95.2%
rates

Page 45 of 125

16.2%

2018-19

4.3%

2019-20

18.2%

99.9%



Metrics/nulcators

Increase high school
graduation rate by .5%
High school dropout
rates

Decrease the high

school dropout rate by
A%

2.1%

Baseline 2017-1¢

Student access and
enrollment in all required
areas of study

100% of students will
have access to required
courses of study as
indicated on the Master
Schedule.

Student access to
standards aligned
instructional materials
Students will have
access to standards-
aligned instructional
materials based on
current adoptions and
purchases

0.4% 0.3%
100% 100% | 100%

i

|
100% 100% 100%
100% 100% 100%

All Students, including
English Learner
students, will have
access to CCSS and
adopted academic
content and
performance standards

Page 46 of 125

2018-19

- 10.6%

2019-20

1100%

100%

100%



Metrics/Indicators Baseline 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20

‘and English Learners

will also have access to
ELD standards for the
purposes of gaining
academic content
knowledge and English
Language Proficiency. =

Programs and services 100% 100% 100%
are developed and

provided to all

unduplicated pupils and

individuals with

exceptional needs

Planned Actions / Services

Complete a copy of the following table for each of the LEA’s Actions/Services. Duplicate the table, including Budgeted Expenditures, as needed.

Action 1 B - -
For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
Students to be Served: Location(s):
(Select from All, Students with Disabilities, or Specific Student Groups) (Select from All Schools, Specific Schools, and/or Specific Grade Spans)
Al _ ) o B All Schools
OR
For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
Students to be Served: Scope of Services: Location(s):
(Select from English Learners, Foster Youth, (Select from LEA-wide, Schoolwide, or Limited to (Select from All Schools, Specific Schools, and/or
and/or Low Income) Unduplicated Student Group(s)) Specific Grade Spans)

. [Add Students to be Served selection here] | [Add Scope of Services selecfion here] [Add Location(s) selection here]

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged  Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18 - for 2018-19 : for 2019-20

Page 47 of 125



Modified Action

_{Jﬁ;rgnge-d-_-Action

2017-18 Actions/Services

Curriculum and Instruction Coordinator will
continue conducting Curriculum Council
meetings with site leaders and selected
teachers to review and recommend
curriculum, plan and coordinate district
professional development, and

recommend instructional methods to the |
governing board. __

Budgeted Expenditures

2018-19 Actions/Services

Curriculum and Instruction leadership will
continue conducting curriculum meetings
with site leaders and selected teachers to
review and recommend curriculum, plan
and coordinate district professional
development, and recommend
\instructional methods to the governing
board.

Year 2017-18 ) 2018-19 B

Amount $140,388 $198,000 -

Souce  LCFF _ lleFF o
Budget 1000-1999: Certificated Pel.’son_nél. | ‘1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Reference Salaries ‘ | Salaries

Amount - $39H200 )

Source e
Budget ; i ‘3000;39§é:.l_5m_ployee Ben-efits
Reference S L

Action 2

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Imgroyﬂ Services Requirement:

Students to be Served:

(Select from All, Students with Disabilities, or Specific Student Groups)
- [Add Students to be Served selection here] |

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased 6-r_ Improved _SéEYi_cgs _Re_qu_irerhent:

Location(s):

OR

Page 48 of 125

Modified Action

2019-20 Actions/Services

Curriculum and Instruction leadership will
conduct meetings as needed with site
leaders and selected content leaders to
review and recommend curriculum, plan
and coordinate district professional
development, and recommend
instructional methods to the governing
board.

2019-20
$203,682

LCFF

:1000—1999: Certificated Personnel
Salaries

'3000-3999: Employee Benefits

(Select from All Schools, Specific Schools, and/or Specific Grade Spans)
[Add Location(s) selection here]



Students to be Served:
(Select from English Learners, Foster Youth,
and/or Low Income)

Scope of Services:

(Select from LEA-wide, Schoolwide, or Limited to
Unduplicated Student Group(s))

English Learners LEA-wide
Foster Youth

Low Income

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged ~ Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18 for 2018-19

New Action MOdIerd Act|on

2018 19 Actuons/Serwces

as determmed by each school S|te
administration, teachers, and leadership

2017-18 Actions/Services

'As determined by each school site, with
“administration consulting with teachers
‘and/or leadership team, increase and will increase and maintain reading and
maintain reading and math intervention - /math intervention programs which may
programs which may include additional ' linclude additional classroom support, the
classroom support, the purchase of purchase of specific intervention
-specific intervention curriculum, tutoring | curriculum, tutoring support in core
‘support in core academic areas, and ' |academic areas, and utilizing/maintaining
utilizing/maintaining Read 180 and/or intervention programs with priority services
System 44 Reading Intervention program ‘for Low Income pupils, English Learners,
with priority enrollment for Low Income ' |and Foster Youth, and Special Education.
pupils, English Learners, and Foster
Youth.

Budgeted Expenditures

Location(s):
(Select from All Schools, Specific Schools, and/or
Specific Grade Spans)

All Schools

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2019-20

_ Unc@ged Action

2019-20 Actions/Services

Year 2017-18 201819 2019-20

Amount $31,000 _ | [$25000 $25,000

Source Supplemental and Qp_n_c__en_tratién | l _p»@ntq[_e_lﬂd Concent[__;q_t_[on Supplemental and Concentration

gu?get 4000-4999:.Books And Supplies ' 4000-4999: Books And Supplies 4000-4999: Books And Supplies
eference

Page 49 of 125



Amount e - | __$10_,5i_)0 ) _ _ $10,500

Source ; ‘LCFF gGovernors CTE Inrtlatlve Callforma
— | S — Partnership Academies
Budget | 5000 9989: Servrces And Other 5000-5999: Services And Other
Reference Operating Expenditures Operating Expenditures
Amount = ) - .$72 ooo ) . 3_$76 ooo
Source e |Sum3lemental and Cor]___qentratfon o i ‘Supplemental and@n_centratron
Budget ‘3000 -3999: Employee Benefits 3000-3999: Employee Benefits
Reference o S B - - 11 -
Amount | L L1 $14 200 - %186, 200 )
Source ) ] rSugplemental and Concentratlon ____i 'Supplemental and Concentration
Budget | ‘3000 3999: Employee Benefis 3000-3999: Employee Benefits
Reference - LI . -
Action 3
For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meetln_g the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
Students to be Served: Location(s):
(Select from All, Studente with Disabilities, or Spec_iﬂc Student Groups_) ) (Seleet from All Schools, Specific Schools, and/or Specific Grade Spans)
[Add Students to be Served selection here] ) __' [Add Location(s) selection here]
OR
For Actions/Services included as contributing to meetlng the_lnge_ased_or Improved Services Requirement:
Students to be Served: Scope of Services: Location(s):
(Select from English Learners, Foster Youth, (Select from LEA-wide, Schoolwide, or Limited 0 (Select from All Schools, Specific Schools, and/or
and/or Low Income) Undﬁli_cated Studer_]_tgro_up(s)) Specific Grade Spans)
English Learners . LEA-wide All Schools
Foster Youth
Low Income

Actions/Services

Page 50 of 125



Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18

Unchan_ged Action

2017-18 Actions/Services

Provide stipends for SST coordinators to
gather information, contact parents, set
meeting schedules, and work with
teachers to address the needs of learners
who are not making academic progress or
have behavioral needs.

Budgeted Expenditures

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2018-19

Unchanged Actlon

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2019-20

_ Modified Action

2018-19 Actions/Services

2019-20 Actions/Services

Support SST Coordinators to gather
information, contact parents, set meeting

- schedules, and work with teachers to |
' laddress the needs of learners who are not

making academic progress or have
behavioral needs.

Year 2017-18 - 2018-19 2019-20
Amount $4,000 |$3 000 1$3,000 -
Source Supp_ementa_l__and Concentratlon | B |Supptemental andancent;atl_on _ ) 'Supplementaland Concentration
Budget é1000-1999. Certificated Personnel 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel | 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Reference | Salaries Salaries | Salaries
Amount ) | :$7OO i - - | §$700 - B
Source - o B B _—_ |Supplemental and Concentratlon __: Supplemental and Concentratlon_
Budget ‘3000 3999: Employee Benefits 3000-3999: Employee Benefits
Reference - | - I I - )

Action 4

For Actions/Services not mcluded as contrlbutlng_o meetmg the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served:

(Select from All, Students with Disabilities, or Specific Student Groups)

All

Location(s):

| | A1 Schools
OR

(Select from All Schools,

Specific Schools, and/or Specific Grade Spans)

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requwement

Page 51 of 125



Students to be Served:
(Select from English Learners, Foster Youth,
and/or Low Income)

[Add Students to be Served selection here] |

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18

Modified Action

Scope of Services:
(Select from LEA-wide, Schoolwide, or Limited to
Unduplicated Student Group(s))

' [Add Scope of Services selection here]

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2018-19

' Modified Action

Location(s):
(Select from All Schools, Specific Schools, and/or
Specific Grade Spans)

| [Add Location(s) selectlon he”re]‘

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2019-20

__ Modified Ac_t_ion

2017-18 Actions/Services

Professional Development

*GUSD, through the Curriculum Council,
will continue to support teachers of all
subject areas with effective research

based professional development |
opportunities to strengthen instruction and
improve student outcomes. |
*All sites will provide math coaching and/or
training. |

*Gustine High School will provide PD to
strengthen the AP Program.

*Provide training for instructional aides
and classified staff.

2018-19 Actions/Services
' Professional Development

2019-20 Actions/Services
I |Profes;sional Development

' *GUSD will continue to support teachers of | *GUSD will continue to support staff of all

‘all subject areas with effective research
based professional development
opportunities to strengthen instruction and
improve student outcomes.

*All sites will provide math/ELA coaching
and/or training.

*Gustine High School will provide PD to
' strengthen the AP Program.

*Provide training for instructional aides
'and classified staff.

- | *Provide training for NGSS Standards and

*Provide training for English Language
Arts instruction.

Budgeted Expenditures

Implementation

Page 52 of 125

' subject areas with effective research
'based professional development

- opportunities to strengthen instruction and

' improve student outcomes.

. *All sites will provide math/ELA coaching
' and/or training.

*Gustine High School will provide PD to
strengthen the AP Program.

*Provide training for instructional aides
and classified staff.

|
*Provide training for NGSS Standards and
Implementation

*Provide technology training



Year
Amount

Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Action 5

2017-18 B 12018-19 B B
$85,000 - 1$12,000 -
LCFF Tl

1000- 1999 Certlflcated Personnel - |1000 1999 Certificated Personnel
Salaries | Salaries

$30,000 | |sa0000

LCFF LCFF

5000-5999: Serwoes And Other
Operating Expenditures

5000-5999: Services And Other
‘Operating Expenditures

$2,400
LCFF

~13000-3999: Employee Benefits

$10, odo
LCFF

4000-4999 Books And Supplies

2019-20
$12,000

LCFF

1000-1999: Cerhﬁcated Personnel
Salaries

$40,000
LCFF

5000-5999: Services And Other
Operating Expenditures

3000-3999: Employee Benefits

$10,000
LCFF

:4000-4999: Books And Supphes

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
Students to be Served:

(Select from All, Students with Disabilities, or Specific Student Groups)

Specific Student Groups: Special Education
[Add Students to be Served selection here]

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Serwces ReqUIrement

Location(s):

(Select from All Schools, Specific Schools, and/or Specific Grade Spans)

' | [Add Location(s) selection here]

OR

Page 53 of 125



Students to be Served:
(Select from English Learners, Foster Youth,
and/or Low Income)

Low Income
[Add Students to be Served selection here]
Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18

Modified Actio_n

2017-18 Actions/Services

All sites will continue to provide
experiential learning experiences for our
students, for example Yosemite Nature
Bridge Science Field Trip, AVID, FFA, and
other academically focused field trips.

Budgeted Expenditures

Scope of Services:
(Select from LEA-wide, Schoolwide, or Limited to
Unduplicated Student Group(s))

LEA-wide

[Add Scope of Services selection here]

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2018-19

Modified Action

2018-19 Actions/Services

!AII sites will continue to provide
experiential learning experiences for our
students, for example Yosemite Nature

' Bridge Science Field Trip, AVID, FFA, and
other academically focused field
trips/events and related expenses.

Location(s):
(Select from All Schools, Specific Schools, and/or
Specific Grade Spans)

All Schools

[Add Location(s) selection here]

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2019-20

Modified Action

2019-20 Actions/Services

All sites will continue to provide

| experiential learning experiences for our
students, for example science field trip,
lAVID, FFA, outdoor learning, and other
‘academically focused field trips/events
and related expenses.

2019-20

| |$27,000

f&gplemental and Concentration

Year 2017-18 e 201819
Amount $10,000 B - 1$27,000

Source Supplemental_a_nd_Cancgntfgﬁo_n | SupplementalandConﬁcentratron
Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other | 5000-5999: Services And Other
Reference  Operating Expenditures | iOperating Expenditures

Amount B ) B : ] ] 55_9_&___—__ '__

Source | supplemental and Concentration
Budget 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Reference ' |Salaries

5000-5999: Services And Other
| Operating Expenditures

‘Supplemental and Concentration

1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Salaries

Page 54 of 125



1$1,800

Supplemental and Concentratlon

3000-3999: Employee Beneflts

$3,500

Supplemental and Concentration

Amount - |$?£0 : _: - )

Source B _ | ‘S-upplementalnand Concentration

Budget - - N | 3000-3959:_Employee_Bene?its -

Reference - - - B

Amount B '$3 500 _

Source B Supplemental and Concentrahon

Budget 4000-4999: Books And Supplies

Reference B - -
Action 6

4000-4999: Books And Supplies

For Actions/Services not included as Co_ntrlbut_g to meetlng the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served:

(Select from All, Students with Disabilities, or Specific Student Groups)
[Add Students to be Served selection here]

Location(s):
(Select from AII Schools,

Specmc Schools, and/or Specmc Grade Spans)

[Add L_ocatlo_n_(_s_) selection here]

OR

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served:
(Select from English Learners, Foster Youth,
and/or Low Income)

English Learners
Foster Youth
Low Income

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18

Unchanged Action

2017-18 Actions/Services

Summer Enrichment Program

Scope of Services:
(Select from LEA-wide, Schoolwide, or Limited to
Unduplicated Student Group(s))

' LEA-wide

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2018-19

_ Unchanged Action

2018-19 Actions/Services

Page 55 of 125

Location(s):
(Select from All Schools, Specific Schools, and/or
Specific Grade Spans)

Specific Schools: GES, RES, GMS

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2019-20

Unchanged Action

2019-20 Actions/Services



-Continue to support a one month summer
science enrichment program with ’
transportation.

Budgeted Expenditures

Year 2017-18 ) 201819 2019-20
Amount $4,000 B 1 $2,000 _ $2000 _
Source Supplemental and Concentration | Supplemental and Concentratlon | Supplementa! and Concentratlon
Budget 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel 5000-5999: Serwces And Other 5000-5999: Services And Other
Reference Salaries | Operating Expenditures Operating Expenditures
Amount $2,000 . N _ 5_32_2_-@0 - B | 1$2,000
Source Supplemental and Concentratlon Supplemental and Concentrahon Supplemental and Concentration
Budget 4000-4999: Books And Supplles . 14000-4999: Books And Suppliss 4000-4999: Books And Supplies
Reference ‘ - - - -
Action 7 _ ) ) _
For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
Students to be Served: Location(s):
(Select from All, Students with Disabilities, or Specific Student Groups) (Select from All Schcols, Specific Schools, and/or Specific Grade Spans)
All - _ ] All __Schooli_ B
OR
For Actions/Services included as contributing to ‘meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement: o
Students to be Served: Scope of Services: Location(s):
(Select from English Learners, Foster Youth, (Select from LEA-wide, Schoolwide, or Limited to (Select from All Schools, Specific Schools, and/or
and/or Low Income) _ Unduphcated Student Group( s)) Specific Grade Spans)
[Add Students to be Served selection here] ' [Add Scope of Serwces selection here] [Add Location(s) selection here]

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged  Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged  Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18 for 2018-19 for 2019-20

Page 56 of 125



Modified Action | Unchanged Action | Modified Action

2017-18 Actions/Services 2018-19 Actions/Services 2019-20 Actions/Services

Beginning Teacher Support--Provide all Beginning Teacher Support-provide all
new teachers with financial support for - ‘new teachers with financial support for
‘Induction Programs. - 'Induction Programs and provide stipends

for Mentor Teachers.

Budgeted Expenditures

Year 2017-18 _ U 2018-19 ) ‘2019-20
Amount $38,000 - 1$12,000 - _ 1$12,000
Source LCFF - LCFF ) | |LCFF___
Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other | 5000-5999: Services And Other 5000-5999: Services And Other
Reference Operating Expenditures ' |Operating Expenditures Operating Expenditures
Amount - a$1é 500 - $19, 500 B
Source - e lhorr ]
Budget _ " 1000- 1999 Certlflcated Personnel 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Reference Salaries Salaries
e S— — J _ . ~
Amount - $3 0 $3,700
Source _ - LCFF . ~ LCFF
Budget | 3000 3999 Employee Beneflts 3000 3999: Employee Benefits
Reference B B | I -
Action 8
- For Actions/Services not mcl_u_d_ed as contnbutlng to meetmg the Increased or Improved Serwces Requirement: o

Students to be Served: Location(s):
(Select from All, Students with Disabilities, or Specific Student Groups) (Select from All Schools, Specific Schools, and/or Specific Grade Spans)

[Add Students to be Served selection here] _ ._____ ;__—_ _ [Add Location(s) seiectiron héfe] S

OR

Page 57 of 125



For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the  Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served:
(Select from English Learners, Foster Youth,
and/or Low Income)

English Learners
Foster Youth
Low Income

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18

Unchanged Action

2017-18 Actions/Services

Staff all instructional support positions to

provide additional and extended learning
in classrooms.

Budgeted Expenditures

Scope of Services:
(Select from LEA-wide, Schoolwide, or Limited to
Unduphcated Student Curoup( ))
LEA-WIde
|

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged

for 2018- 19

MOdIfled Act|on

2018- 19 Achons/Serwces

- Staff aIl lnstructlonal support posmons to
' provide additional and extended learning.

Location(s):
(Select from All Schools, Specific Schools, and/or
Specific Grade Spans)

All Schools

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged

for 2019-20

Unchanged Action

201 9-20 Actlons/Serwces

Year 2017-18 2018-19 - 2019-20 -
Amount $208,000 _ $174 661 . 221,801 ) =
Source ng)lem_ehtal_a_nd Céncentration_ 'Supplementa[ and Concentratlon | _-Su_p_p_le_r_nental_ and Concentration
Budget 2000-2999: Classified Personnél 2000-2999: Classmed Personnel 2000-2999: Classified Personnel
Reference Salaries ' Salaries Salaries
Amount | ._ ____ B __ - | $_642I o 94669 ____ )
Source o N N .Supépl_emental and Concentration siSgp_)_plemerltfgll and Concentration
Budget © | 3000-399¢: Employee Benefits ©3000-3999: Employee Benefits
Reference ) - B S

Action 9

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Page 58 of 125



Students to be Served: Location(s):

(Select from All, Students with Disabilities, or Specific Student Groups)
[Add Students to be Served selection here]

OR

_ [Add Location(s) selection here]

(Select from All Schools, Specific Schools, and/or Specific Grade Spans)

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Scope of Services:
(Select from LEA-wide, Schoolwide, or Limited to
Undupllcated Student Group( ))

Students to be Served:
(Select from English Learners, Foster Youth,
and/or Low Income)

English Learners Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s)

Foster Youth
Low Income

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2018-19

Modn‘“ ed Act|on

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18

Unchanged Action

2018-19 Actlons/Serwces

ELD Coordlnators will be prowded
stipends to coordinate state language stipends to coordinate state language
assessments and provide professional ! 'assessments and provide professional
development for adopted ELD - development for adopted ELD
standards/instructional strategies. standards/instructional strategies. ELD
Coodinators will work with district EL
Guiding Coalition to create site EL Task
'Forces to address the needs of English
| Learners.

2017-18 Actions/Services
ELD Coordinators will be provided

Budgeted Expenditures

Page 59 of 125

Location(s):
(Select from All Schools, Specific Schools, and/or
Specific Grade Spans)

All Schools

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2019-20

Unghanged__A_ction -

2019-20 Actions/Services



Year 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20

Amount  $7,000 | $6000 | $6,000 _

Source Supplemental and _C_Io_n_c_:ehtration.__. ] ES_Z_Q_ppiemental and Concentrati_qi B Supplemental and Concentration
Budget -1000-1999: Certificated Pe“rsor-inel- | I1_000-1 999: Certificated Personnel 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Reference i Salaries Salaries Salaries

Amount  $2000 _lst100 B 81,200 _

Source Supplemental g_r}d__Concenf_ration - SggMeLal and Ciéﬁcen'g{a@nﬁ% . Supplemental and Concentration

Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other 1 3000-3999: Employee Benefits 3000-3999: Employee Benefits
Reference  Operating Expenditures |

Action 10 I . _ _
For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
Students to be Served: Location(s):
(Select from All, Students with Disabilities, or Specific Student Groups) (Select from All Scheols, Specific Schools, and/or Specific Grade Spans)
All [Add Location(s) selection here]
[Add Students to be Served selection here] ]
OR
For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
Students to be Served: Scope of Services: Location(s):
(Select from English Learners, Foster Youth, (Select from LEA-wide, Schoolwide, or Limited to (Select from All Schools, Specific Schools, and/or
and/or Low Income) Unduplicated Student Group(s)) Specific Grade Spans)
English Learners | | Schoolwide Specific Schools: Gustine High School
Foster Youth ' | [Add Scope of Services selection here] [Add Location(s) selection here]
Low Income | |

[Add Students to be Served selection here]

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged  Select from New, Modified, or Unchangec  Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18 for 2018-19 for 2019-20

Page 60 of 125



Unchanged Aetion B R " Modified Action Modified Action

2017-18 Actlons/SerVICes 2018 19 Actlons/Serwces 2019-20 Actlons/Serwces

‘The high school counselor WI|| meet with | | The high school counselors WI|| meet with School Counselors will meet with English
students to encourage enroliment in English Learners and Foster Youth and Learners, Reclassified English Proficient
Career Technical Education (CTE) ' encourage enrollment in CTE Courses. Students, Foster Youth, low income

courses. ‘ . students, and Special Education Students
and encourage enrollment in CTE
courses, monitor progress towards
|| graduation and college and career
readiness and provide interventions as

_____ N S necessary. o
Budgeted Expenditures
Year 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
Amount $129000 $109,100 - 118217179
Source Supplemental and Concentratlon _ |Su'bple_ental and Concentratlon Supplemental and Concentration
Budget 1000-1999: Certlflcated Personnel | 1000-1 999: Certlflcated Personnel 1000—1999: Certificated Personnel
Reference  Salaries | |Salaries Salaries
Amount - lsatye0 | 345999
Source S __ ._ l__Su_ppl_em_e_rm_r)d_(;gr}centration __' Supplemental and Concentration
Budget _ 3000-3999: _Emp-loyee Benefits 3000-3999: Employee Benefits
Reference - D I o
Action 11
For Actions/Services not mcluded as contrlbutlng to meetlng_he Increased or Improved Serwces Requirement:
Students to be Served: Location(s):
(Select from All, Students with Disabilities, or Specific Student Groups) (Select from All Schools, Specific Schools, and/or Specific Grade Spans)
OR

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Incfea_sed or Im_pr_Q\@d___Scer_vices Requirement:

Page 61 of 125



Students to be Served:
(Select from English Learners, Foster Youth,
and/or Low Income)

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18

Unchanged Action

2017-18 Actions/Services

Incorporate Technology into the
‘classrooms which supports the
~development of 21st Century Skills and

better prepares students for college and
career.

Budgeted Expenditures

Year 2017-18 2018-19

Amount $125,000 - . 1$125,000 -
Source LCFF ) | e,
Budget 4000-4999: Books And Supplies 14000-4999: Books And Supplies
Reference - e .

Action 12

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increase

Students to be Served:

(Select from All, Students with Disabilities, or Specific Student Groups)
[Add Students to be Served selection here]

Scope of Services:
(Select from LEA-wide, Schoolwide, or Limited to
Unduplicated Student Group(s))

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged

2018-19 Actions/Services

Location(s):

OR

Location(s):
(Select from All Schools, Specific Schools, and/or
Specific Grade Spans)

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2019-20

_ Unchanged Aét_i'on_

2019-20 Actions/Services

2019-20
$125,000

LCFF -
4000-4999: Books And Supplies

d or Improved Services Requirement:

(Select from All Schools, Specific Schools, and/or Specific Grade Spans)
[Add Location(s) selection here]

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served:

(Select from English Learners, Foster Youth,
and/or Low Income)

Scope of Services:
(Select from LEA-wide, Schoolwide, or Limited tc
Unduplicated Student Group(s))

Page 62 of 125

Location(s):
(Select from All Schools, Specific Schools, and/or
Specific Grade Spans)



English Learners
Foster Youth
Low Income

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18

Modified A___Ction_

2017-18 Actions/Services

Career Readiness Coordinator
50% of time dedicated to EL, RFEP, foster
youth, and low income students for
monitoring progress towards graduation
‘and college and career readiness and
‘providing interventions as necessary.

Budgeted Expenditures

| Modified Action

Schoolwide

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2018-19

2018-19 Actlons/Serwces

' [High School Counselors will meet with EL,

RFEP, foster youth, and low income

'students to monitor progress towards

graduation and college and career

readiness and provide interventions as
' |necessary.

Specific Schools: Gustine High School

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2019-20

 Modified Action

2019-20 Actions/Services

'This action will be combined with Goal 1,
Action 10

Year 2017-18 3 B 2018-19 B

Amount $147000 1$109,0 000 -

Source !Supg__[ementai and Concentratlon - ISupplemental and Concentratlon

Budget 1000-1999: Cert|f|cated Personnel " 1000-1999: Certufcated Personnel

Reference  Salaries Salaries

|

Amount $21 760 ___

Source - B ] |Supplemental and Concentratlon

Budget | 3000-3999: Employee Beneflts

Reference B - . N -
Action 13

For Actions/Services not included as cor]tnbutlng to meetlgg the Increased or Improved ¢ Serwces Requirement:

Page 63 of 125



Students to be Served:

(Select from All, Students with Disabilities, or Specific Student Groups)

[Add Students to be Served selection here]

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served:
(Select from English Learners, Foster Youth,
and/or Low Income)

English Learners

Foster Youth

Low Income

Location(s):

| [Add Location(s) selection here] o

(Select from All Schools, Specific Schools, and/or Specific Grade Spans)

OR

Scope of Services:
(Select from LEA-wide, Schoolwide, or Limited to
Unduplicated Student Group(s))

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18

Unchanged Action

2017-18 Actions/Services

Provide district funding for schools to
recruit, hire, train, and retain, staff to |
provide additional support and services for |
EL, Low income, and FY.

Location(s):

(Select from All Schools, Specific Schools, and/or
Specific Grade Spans)

. LEA-wide |

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2018-19

R L_Jn?fhahged_ Actlo_n

Budgeted Expenditures

Year
Amount

Source

Budget
Reference

2017-18
$100,200

Supplemental and Concentration

1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Salaries

2018-19 Actions/Services

2018-19
1$70,500

'_Supplement_al and Concentrg_ti_or; _

; 1000-1999: Certificat_ed Personnel

' | Salaries

Page 64 of 125

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2019-20

. Unchanged Action |

2019-20 Actions/Services

2019-20

$116,552

f,S,uppleme_n@Land Concentration

1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Salaries



Amount ] - | |s32,200 | 344636

Source N ) Supplemental and Concentratton | Supplemental and Concentration
Budget _ - N | |3000 3999: Employee Benef ts " 3000—3999: Employee Benefits
Reference - - - - -
Action 14

For Actions/Services not mclu_ded as contrlbutlng to meetlng the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Location(s):
(Select from All Schools, Specific Schools, and/or Specific Grade Spans)

Students to be Served:
(Select from All, Students with Disabilities, or Specific Student Groups)

[Add Students to be Served selection here]

OR

i [Add Location(s) selection here]

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting 1 the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served:
(Select from English Learners, Foster Youth,
and/or Low Income)

English Learners
Foster Youth
Low Income

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18

Modified Action

2017-18 Actions/Services

Establish a system and use tracking
software for on-going analysis of student
performance and progress by establishing
a district-wide assessment plan, providing
teacher release time, collaborative
learning time, Professional Learning
Communities (PLC), instructional rounds,
and utilizinc ~ structional team leaders to

| Modified Action

Scope of Services:
(Select from LEA-wide, Schoolwide, or Limited to
Unduplicated Student Group(s))

: ‘ LEA-wide

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2018-19

2018-19 Actions/Services

Continue a system of on-going analysis of
student performance and progress utilizing
the district assessment plan. Continue to

‘provide teacher release time, collaborative

' learning time, Professional Learning |

' Communities, and instructional rounds.
Continue to provide training for team
leaders.

Page 65 of 125

Location(s):
(Select from All Schools, Specific Schools, and/or
Specific Grade Spans)

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2019-20

Modified Ae_t_i_o_n

2019-20 Actions/Services

Continue a system of on-going analysis of
student performance and progress utilizing
the district assessment plan and
implementing a Multi-tiered System of
Support (MTSS) team to analyze data to
support staff in order to improve outcomes
for students. Continue to provide teacher
release time, collaborative learning ¥,



facilitate PLCs. Implement a district-Wide

assessment plan.

Budgeted Expenditures

Year
Amount

Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Action 15

For Actions/Services not include

-Supplemental and Concentration
14000-4999: Books And Supplies

2017-18
$53,600
Supplemental and Concentration:

1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Salaries

$4,300

Students to be Served:

(Select from All, Students with Disabilities, or Specific Student Groups)
[Add Students to be Served selection here]

2018-19
$73,600 |
‘Supplemental and Concentration

11000-1999: Certificated Personnel
| Salaries

54,800 _
. Supplemental and Concentration
14000-4999: Books And Supplies

$14800
' Supplemental and Concentration
3000-3999: Employee Benefits

Location(s):

[Add _Locatior_1(s)_ selection here]

OR

Professional Learning Communities, and
instructional rounds. Continue to provide
training for team leaders and instructional
coaches.

2019-20
$75,600
Supplemental and Concentration

| 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
; ' Salaries

$4,800 -
Supplemental and Concentration
4000-4999: Books And Supplies

$15,800 o
' Supplemental and Concentration
1 3000-3999: Employee Benefits

d as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Regquirement:

(Select from All Schools, Specific Schools, and/or Specific Grade Spans)

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served:
(Select from English Learners, Foster Youth,
and/or Low Income)

Scope of Services:
(Select from LEA-wide, Schoolwide, or Limited tc
Unduplicated Student Group(s))

Page 66 of 125

Location(s):

(Select from All Schools, Specific Schools, and/or
Specific Grade Spans)



English Learners LEA-V\_/_ide Sneciﬁc Schools: Gustine High School
Foster Youth Specific Grade Spans: 9-12
Low Income

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged  Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged

for 2017-18 for 2018-19 for 2019-20

Modified Actlon__ - ) _ Unchanged ACtIOH _ Modified Action
2017-18 Actions/Services 2018-19 Actions/Services 2019-20 Actions/Services
%Continue Career Technical Education Continue to increase Career Technical
(CTE) course offerings in order to ensure | | Education (CTE) course/pathway offerings
‘college and career readiness. in order to ensure college and career

readiness and provide supplies/services
‘as needed for course completion.

Budgeted Expenditures

Year 2017-18 _ - 2018-19. B _ 2019-20
Amount $99000 | |¢78000 ~$83,864
Source 'Supp|ementa| and Concentratlon ) Supplemental an_d Concentration . Supplemental and Concentration
Budget 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel 1000- 1999 Certlflcated Personnel 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Reference Salaries ' Salaries Salaries
Amount - ] ~ [528650 31,082
Source - ) ] |Supplemental and Concentration ~ Supplemental and Concentration
Budget ._ 3000-3999: Employee Benefits 3000-3999: Employee Benefits
Reference B - ) - - B

Action 16
For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
Students to be Served: Location(s):
(Select from All, Students with Disabilities, or Specific Student Groups) (Select from All Schools, Specific Schools, and/or Specific Grade Spans)

Page 67 of 125



OR

-For Actions/Services included as contributing to r_ﬁe:eting the Increased or Improved Services Req_u_irem_ent; B

Students to be Served:
(Select from English Learners, Foster Youth,
and/or Low Income)

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18

New Ac_:ﬁion

2017-18 Actions/Services

Partner with Merced County Office of
Education to explore the Next Generation
-Science Standards (NGSS) Frameworks

with teachers TK-12. Teachers will assess

needs, locate materials, and begin to
integrate NGSS lessons into instruction,
and attend conferences to learn more
about NGSS.

Budgeted Expenditures

Location(s):
(Select from All Schools, Specific Schoaols, and/or
Specific Grade Spans)

Scope of Services:
(Select from LEA-wide, Schoolwide, or Limited to
Unduplicated Student Group(s))

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2018-19

Modified Action

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2019-20

| _Lﬁwghanged_Actiorl

2018-19 Actions/Services 2019-20 Actions/Services

[ IFFnid action will be combined with Goal 1,
Action 4

Year 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
Amount 1$10,000 ) 0 . $0
Source LCFF 1 B - o )

Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other

Reference Operating Expenditures

Page 68 of 125



Goals, Actions, & Services

Strategic Planning Details and Accountability
Complete a copy of the following table for each of the LEA's goals. Duplicate the table as needed.

(Select from New Goal, Modified Goal, or Unchanged Goal) .
Modified Goal - ) )

Goal 2

Gustine Unified School District will create safe, healthy, and welcoming learning environments to enhance the social-emotional and
academic learning for all students necessary to become productive members of society.

State and/or Local Priorities addressed by this goal:

~ State Priorities: Priority 1: Basic (Conditions of Learning)
; Priority 5: Pupil Engagement (Engagement)
Priority 6: School Climate (Engagement)

Local Priorities: - _ o _

Identified Need: o o

‘Needs: N
*A student survey of 398 students from grades 5, 7, 9, and 11 showed that 65% of students feel connected to their schools and 57% of

students feel that school is a safe place.
*Many of the facilities are outdated and in need of repair.
*A teacher survey showed that 67% of teachers feel connected to their schools and that it is a supportive environment. 71% of all

teachers feel safe on campus.

Expected Annual Measurable Outcomes
Metrics/Indicators Baseline 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20

'Facilities in good repair  194.4% 194.26% 194.26% 1 195.26%
Increase the average |

percentage of the

-Facility Inspection Tool

by 1% S | i

Page 69 of 125



Metrics/li...cators Baseline 2017-16 2018-19 2019-20

School attendance rates 89.9% | 194.03%
Increase attendance
rates by 1%

95.64%

‘Chronic absenteeism
rates

Decrease chronic
absenteeism by 1%

10.1% 8.7% 7.7% 9.6%

110 183

Student suspension 158
rates _
Decrease the total ' |
number of suspensions

to less than 90 per year. .

‘Student expulsion rates |9 18 5 4
.Expulsion rate is less | .
than 5 per year.

Other local measures-- i

Student survey ; .
65% 90% L 157% 162%

*Increase the number of | ,

-students who feel that ‘

school is a safe place by | |

5% 63% 84% - 56% - 61%

*Increase the number of
students who state they
feel connected to their
schools by 5%

Page 70 of 125



Metrics/Indicators Baseline 2017-18 2018-19

Other Local Measures-- |
Parent Survey -
- 94% 71% 86% 87%
*Parent surveys will

reflect an increase of |

_parents stating that their |

students feel safe on 73% 73% - 78% 83%
campus by 1%

*Increase the number of '
‘parents who feel

.connected to their

schools 5%.

Other Local Measure--
Teacher Survey

76% 67% 91% 96%
*Increase the number of
teachers who feel
connected to their ; .
schools and that itis a 86% | 71% 95% 96%
supportive environment
by 5%.

i*lncrease the number of
‘teachers who feel safe
‘on campus by 1%.

Planned Actions / Services

Complete a copy of the following table for each of the LEA’s Actions/Services. Duplicate the table, including Budgeted Expenditures, as needed.

Action 1 - - - ) )
For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Page 71 of 125

2019-20



Students to be Served: Location(s):
(Select from All, Students with Disabilities, or Specific Student Groups) (Select from All Schools, Specific Schools, and/or Specific Grade Spans)

Al - - - All Schools
OR
For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement: B
Students to be Served: Scope of Services: Location(s):
{Select from English Learners, Foster Youth, (Select from LEA-wide, Schoolwide, or Limited to (Select from All Schools, Specific Schools, and/or
and/or Low Income) Unduplicated Student Group(s)) Specific Grade Spans)
[Add Students to be Served selection here] [Add Scope of Services selection here] [Add Location(s) selection here]

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged  Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18 for 2018-19 for 2019-20

Un_chang_ed Action '

Unchanged Action Unchanged Action

2017-18 Actions/Services 2018-19 Actions/Services 2019-20 Actions/Services

Provide regular maintenance and repair to |
-school facilities which will increase FIT
percentages

Budgeted Expenditures

Year 2017-18 ) o 2018-19 e - 2019-20

Amount $231,100 . $232,000 $227,459 -
Source Base = . Base S | |/Base

Budget 2000-2999: Classified Personnel | 12000-2999: Classified Personrel 2000-2999: Classified Personnel
Reference Salaries ‘ Salaries Salaries

Amount  |$106,716 ] $117,000 | $128270
Source Base - - | E‘Base - Base - -
Budget 3000-3999: Employee Benefits 5 ‘3000-3999: Employee Benefits . 3000-3999: Employee Benefits
Reference ' o

Page 72 of 125



Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Action 2

'‘Base

$87,090

6000-6999: Capital Outlay

- 1$125,000

Base

$154,000

$165,160

Base

4000-4999: Books And Supplies

4000-4999: Books And Supplies

4000-4999: Books And Supplies

$‘|22 100

:$150,000
iBase

'5000-5999: Services And Other
'Operating Expenditures

Base

5000-5999: Servrces And Other
Operating Expenditures

| 1$6,000
Base _
6000- 6999 CapltaI Outlay

$6,000

Base

$37, 400

$35,094

Base
7000-7439: Other Outgo

|Base S
" 17000-7439: Other Outgo

Base

5000-5999: Servrces And Other
Operating Expenditures

$6,000
Base
6000-6999: CapltaI Outlay

$46,408

Base

. 7000-7439: Other Outgo

For Actions/Services not rncluded as contributing to meetlng the Increased or Improved Services Requirement.

Students to be Served:
(Select from All, Students with Disabilities, or Specific Student Groups)

[Add Students to be Served selection here]

Location(s):

OR

(Select from All Schools, Specmc Schools, and/or Specific Grade Spans)
[Add Location(s) selection here]

For Actions/Services included as contnbutlng to meetlng the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served:
(Select from English Learners, Foster Youth,
and/or Low Income)

Scope of Services:
(Select from LEA-wide, Schoolwide, or Limited to
Unduplicated Student Group(s))

Page 73 of 125

Location(s):
(Select from All Schools, Specific Schools, and/or
Specific Grade Spans)



English Learnérs LEA-wide
Foster Youth '

Low Income '

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18

Unchanged Action _

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2018 19

Unchanged Actlon

2017-18 Actions/Services

Continue counseling services district-wide

to help with sacial, emotional, and ‘
academic needs with a focus on
unduplicated pupils.

2018-19 Actions/Services

Budgeted Expenditures

AII- S”chools

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2019-20

'_ Mod ifi_e_d Action

2019-20 Actions/Services

Continue counseling services district-wide
to help with social, emotional, and
academic needs with a focus on
unduplicated pupils. Also provide mental
health services.

Year 2017-18 - 2018-19 ) 2019-20
Amount $129,000 N .$1 15,300 - $237172 i
Source _Supplemental and Concentratlon | @pplemental and Concentratlon Supplemental and Concentration
Budget 1000-1999: Cer’uﬂcated Personnel | 1000-1999: Certlfoated Personnel 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Reference Salaries Salaries  Salaries
Amount ) s $23 OOO $50,233 o
Source " ) Supplemental and Concentrahon - Supplemental and Concentraﬂon
Budget 1 3000-3998: Employee Benefits 3000 3999: Employee Benefts
Reference | R -

Action 3

Students to be Served:

Locatlon(s).
(Select from All, Students with Disabilities, or Specific Student Groups)

Page 74 of 125

(Select from All Schoals, Specific Schools, and/or Specific Grade Spans)



[Add Students to be Served selection rle_r_e]_

[ ]
OR

__[AddE)cation(s_)_ s_electig_rmgre] -

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served:
(Select from English Learners, Foster Youth,
and/or Low Income)

Foster Youth
Low Income

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18

Modified Action___

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2018-19

|| -l_Jnchang_ed Action

Scope of Services:
(Select from LEA-wide, Schoolwide, or Limited to

Unduplicated Student Group(s))

LEA-wide

2017-18 Actions/Services

‘Maintain an equal level of all health ;
services at all sites in order to provide '
better care to students.

2018-19 Actions/Services

Budgeted Expenditures

Location(s):

(Select from All Schools, Specific Schools, and/or

Specific Grade Spans)
All Schools

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2019-20

| Unchanged Action

2019-20 Actions/Services

Year 2017-18 2018-19 B 2019-20
Amount $128,000 ) 1$79,900 R 1$82,634 -
Source %Supplemental and Concentration |Supp[ementa| and Concentratlon Supplemental and Concentration
Budget 2000-2999: Classified Personnel 2000-2999: Classn’led Personnel 2000-2999: Classified Personnel
Reference Salaries Salaries | Salaries
Amount lssro0 | sse795
Source B ] [,S_,,upplemental and Concentration = Supplemental and Concentration
Budget 3000-3999: Employee Benefits 3000-3999: Employee Benefits
Reference - B e B B B

Action 4

Page 75 of 125



For Actlons/Serwces not included as contrlbutlng to meetmg the Increased or Improved Servuces Requirement:

Students to be Served:
(Select from All, Students with Disabilities, or Specific Student Groups)

Location(s):

[Add Students to be Served selection here] ; i_

OR

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting t the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served:
(Select from English Learners, Foster Youth,
and/or Low Income)

Foster Youth
Low Income

Scope of Services:
(Select from LEA-wide, Schoolwide, or Limited to
Unduplicated Student Group(s))

LEA-wide
Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged  Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18 for 2018-19

Modified Action || Unchanged Action

2017-18 Ac’uons/Servuces

Continue to support a fulI time School
‘Nurse time in order provide more
.comprehensive care to low income and
foster youth as well to better serve all
students.

2018-19 Actions/Services

Budgeted Expenditures

_ [Add Location(s) selection here]

(Select from All Schools Specific Schools, and/or Specific Grade Spans)

Location(s):
(Select from All Schools, Specific Schoals, and/or
Specific Grade Spans)

All Schools

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2019-20

Unchanged Actlon

2019-20 Actions/Services

2019-20
$118 948

Year 2017-18 - 2018-19

Amount $114000 ] '$1 12,400 -

Source _Supp[emental and Concentratlon | Supplemental and Concentratlon _
Budget 1000-1999: Certlﬁcated Personnel \1000 1999: Certlflcated Personnel
Reference Salaries 'Salaries

Page 76 of 125

Supplemental and Concentratlon

1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Salaries




Amount

Source

|$22 300

$25,193

Supplemental and Concentratlon |

Budget
Reference

3000-3999: Employe_e Benefits
L S

Action 5 B

Supplemental and Concentration
3000-3999: Employee Benefits

For Actions/Services not lnéluded as contnbutlng to meetlng the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served:
(Select from All, Students with Disabilities, or Specific

[Add Students to be Served selection here]

Location(s):
Student Groups)

OR

(Select from All Schools, Specific Schools, and/or Specific Grade Spans)
[Add Locatlon(s) selection here]

'For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served:
(Select from English Learners, Foster Youth,
and/or Low Income)

Foster Youth |
Low Income _ |

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18

New Action

2017-18 Actions/Services

-Provide funding for sites and stipends for
teachers to coach, organize, and create
additional student activities and events in \ |
order to encourage students to participate |
in school through activities, enrichment,
clubs, and the arts. Provide transportation
when needed.

Scope of Services:
(Select from LEA-wide, Schoolwide, or Limited to
Unduplicated Student Group(s))

LEA-wide

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2018-19

Mod|f|ed -Actlon

2018 19 Actlons/Serwces

Provnde fundmg for sites and stlpends for

. staff to coach, organize, and create

additional student activities and events in
order to encourage students to participate
in school through activities, enrichment,
clubs, and the arts. Provide transportation
when needed.

Page 77 of 125

Location(s):
(Select from All Schools, Specific Schools, and/or
Specific Grade Spans)

All Schools

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2019-20

Modlfled Actlon

2019-20 Actions/Services

Provide funding for sites and stipends for
staff to coach, organize, and create
additional student activities and
events/guest speakers in order to
encourage students to participate in
school through activities, enrichment,
clubs, and the arts. Also provide Mental
Health and wellness activities. Provide
transportation when needed.



Budgeted Expenditures

Year
Amount

Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Action 6

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

2017-18
$22,000

2018-19
'$2o 000

5000-5999: Services And Other
Operating Expenditures

|Supplemental and Concentratlon

5000-5999: Serwces And Other
| Operating Expenditures

$15 000 '_

Supplemental and Concentratlon B

| |$11000

'4000-4999 Books And Suppllns

Su jplemental and Concentratlon

1000-1999: Certlf cated Personnel
‘Salarles

$2,300

Supplemental and Concentratlon

|1000 -1999: Cer’uﬁcated Personnel
Salaries

Students to be Served:

(Select from All, Students with Disabilities, or Specific Student Groups)

All

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting t_h(:e _lncrea_s_eg_ or I_m_p_rqve:d_ §§rvi_ce_s_Re_;—qu_ir_e_mer£

Location(s):

All Schools
= M____

OR

Page 78 of 125

2019-20
$20,000
Supplemental and Concentratlon

5000-5999: Services And Other
Operating Expenditures

$15000
Supplemental and Concentration
4000-4999: Books And Supplies

$11,00

Suppiemental and Concentration

1000-1999: Certlflcated Personnel
Salaries

$2,500 _
Supplemental and Concentration

1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Salaries

(Select from All Schools, Specific Schools, and/or Specific Grade Spans)



Students to be Served:
(Select from English Learners, Foster Youth,
and/or Low Income)

[Add Students to be Ser\)-ed sel_e"ction here]

Scope of Services:
(Select from LEA-wide, Schoolwide, or Limited to
Unduplicated Student Group(s))

| [Add Scope of Serwces selection here]

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18

Unchanged Action

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2018-19

Unchanged Actlon

2017-18 Actlons/Serwces

Provide a school resource offlcer and
.campus supervisors to ensure the safety
of students and staff.

2018-19 Actions/Services

Budgeted Expenditures

Year 2017-18 B 2018-19 B

Amount $55,000 . | 1$47,0 000 o
Source ILCFF - ] ILCFF -

Budget 5000-5999: Serwces And Other 5000-5999: Services And Other
Reference  Operating Expenditures Operating Expenditures
Amount $45,000 $26,600

Source LCFF _ - LCFF B -
Budget 2000-2999: Classified Personnel 2000-2999: Classified Personnel
Reference Salaries Salaries

Amount - __|ls18100

Source ) - . [LCFF

Budget 3000-3999: Employee Benefnts
Reference

Page 79 of 125

Location(s):
(Select from All Schools, Specific Schools, and/or
Specific Grade Spans)

[Add Location(s) selection here]

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2019-20

' Unchanged Action

2019-20 Actions/Services

2019-20
$47,000

LCFF -

5000-5999: Services And Other
Operating Expenditures

$44,089
LCFF

2000-2999: Classified Personnel
Salaries

$32,291

3000-3999: Employee Benefits



Action 7 . S o
For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improvad Services Requirement: B

Students to be Served: Location(s):
(Select from All, Students with Disabilities, or Specific Student Groups) (Select from All Schools, Specific Schools, and/or Specific Grade Spans)
All : Specific Schools: Gustine Elementary School and Gustine
. N —— | __High School - B
OR
_For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement: -
Students to be Served: Scope of Services: Location(s):
(Select from English Learners, Foster Youth, (Select from LEA-wide, Schoolwide, or Limited to (Select from All Schools, Specific Schocls, and/or
and/or Low Income) Unduplicated Student Group(s)) Specific Grade Spans)

[Add Students to be Served seleétion here] | | [Add Scope of Services selecti_on here] [Add Location(s) selectioh here]

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged  Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged

for 2017-18 for 2018-19 for 2019-20

Modified Action B | Modified Acton ~Modified Action
2017-18 Actions/Services 2018-19 Actions/Services 2019-20 Actions/Services
The vice principals at the elementary and The vice principals at Gustine Elementary = Assistant Principals will continue to help
-middle schools will continue to help ensure | | School and Gustine Middle School will ensure the safety of students and staff in
‘the safety of students and staff in addition - |continue to help ensure the safety of addition to enforcing school rules and
to enforcing school rules and improving 'students and staff in addition to enforcing | improving student conduct.
student conduct. school rules and improving student

conduct.

Budgeted Expenditures

Page 80 of 125



Year 2017-18 . 2018-19 - 2019-20

Amount $258,000 B - @2& 700 - - $242,351
Source LCFF _ . LCFF | LCFF -
Budget 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel |1000 1999: Certlfcated Personnel 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Reference Salaries 'Salaries Salaries
Amount B  |lsazg0 951,330
Source S - LCFF - - LCFF
Budget ' 3000 3999: Employee Beneflts 513000 3999: Employee Beneflts
Reference I (1 - -
Action 8 -
- For Actions/Services not mcluded as contributing to meetlng the Increased or Improved Services Requirement.
Students to be Served: Location(s):
(Select from All, Students with Disabilities, or Specific _S_tt_l_dent_Groups) (Select from All Schools, Specific Schools, and/or Specific Grade Spans)
All ) - - L All _Schools - ) )
OR
For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
Students to be Served: Scope of Services: Location(s):
(Select from English Learners, Foster Youth, (Select from LEA-wide, Schoolwide, or Limited to (Select from All Schools, Specific Schools, and/or
and/or Low Income) ) - Unduplicated Student Group( )) Specific Grade Spans)
[Add Students to be Served selection_here] | | [Add Scope of Serwces select|on here] [Add Location(s) selection here]

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged  Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged

for 2017-18 for 2018- 19 for 2019-20
- Unchanged Action - Unchanged Actlon - _ Unchanged Action
2017-18 Actlons/Serwces 201 8-19 Actions/Services 2019-20 Actions/Services

-Continue to provide a stlpend for Teacher
in Charge role at all sites to maintain the |

Page 81 of 125



safety of children in the absence of an
~administrator.

Budgeted Expenditures

Year 2017-18 . 201819 2019-20
Amount $3,500 _ D | $3,000 B $3,000
Source LCFF __\LCFF LCFF _
Budget 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel \ 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Reference Salaries f Salaries Salaries
Amount . $e00 9650
Source ! _ e .|| [LCFF - | ILCFF -
Budget " 13000-3999: Employee Benefits 3000-3999: Employee Benefits
Reference - N R - - -
Action 9 _ - - - - _
For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
Students to be Served: Location(s):
(Select from All, Students with Dis_apilities, or S_p_)ticific Studﬂt ES_roups) - __(_Sele_(_:__t_from All Schoqls, Spiagific Schools, and/or Specific Grade Spans)
[Add Students to be Served selection here] _ | [Add Location(s) selection here] __
OR
For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement: B
Students to be Served: Scope of Services: Location(s):
(Select from English Learners, Foster Youth, (Select from LEA-wide, Schoolwide, or Limited to (Select from All Schools, Specific Schools, and/or
and/or Low Income) e Unduplicate_ad Sty_dfa_n_t_ C_%roup(s)_)_ Specific G_rade Spans)
Foster Youth | Schoolwide

Specific Schools: Gustine High School and
Low Income | Gustine Middle School

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged  Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18 for 2018-19 for 2019-20

Page 82 of 125



Modified Action | Modified Action | Modified Action

2017-18 Actlons/Serwces 2018-19 Actlons/Serwces 2019 20 Actlons/SerwceS

Continuation of Llnk Crew and Gustme IContlnuatlon of programs that promote a ThIS action will be comblned with Action 5.
High School and implement a Where posmve and safe school culture with a

Everyone Belongs (WEB) program with a | |focus on at risk students to decrease

focus on at risk students to decrease dropout rates. Provide a stipend for the

dropout rates. Provide a stipend for the advisers.

advisers. |

Budgeted Expenditures

Year 2017-18 2018-19 - _ 2019-20
Amount $6,000 ) | |$6 000 ) $6,000 -
Source Supplemental and Concentratlon Supplemental and Concentratlon | Supplemental and Concentration
Budget 1000-1999: Certn"cated Personnel 1000-1999: Certlflcated Personnel 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Reference Salaries . | Salaries Salaries
Amount . B _ B $1,000 - $1,000
Source B - | [Supplemental and Concentration . Supplemental and Concentration
Budget 4000-4999: Books And Supplies 4000-4999: Books And Supplies
Reference - - 1 -
Action 10
For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
Students to be Served: Location(s):
(Select from All, Students wiPh Disabilities,_ or Specific Student Groups_)_ - (Selef_:gf_r_om All Schools, Specific Schools, and/or Specific Grade Spans)
Al - B | Al schools )
OR
For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
Students to be Served: Scope of Services: Location(s):
(Select from English Learners, Foster Youth, (Select from LEA-wide, Schoolwide, or Limited to (Select from All Schools, Specific Schools, and/or
and/or Low In=~me) Unduplicated Student Group/=" Specific Grade Spans)

Page 83 of 125



[Add Students to be Served selection here]

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18

New Action

2017-18 Actions/Services

Add a behavior intervention program PBIS |
and/or Restorative Justice for all sites.
Teams from each school site will
‘participate in positive behavioral _
interventions and supports training through
Merced County Office of Education and
provide ongoing training for staff to
maintain and improve positive

relationships with students and foster
positive and respectful relationships
between students.

Budgeted Expenditures

| Modified Action

| [Add Scope of Services selection here]

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2018-19

2018-19 Actions/Services

Continué to support a behavior
intervention program. Train additional
team members as needed.

Year 2017-18 2018-19

Amount $6,000 %0 -

Source LCFF LCFF o )
Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other 1 5000-5999: Services And Other
Reference Operating Expenditures 'Operating Expenditures

Amount T | [s1800 B

Source B B LCFF - S
Budget ' |4000-4999: Books And Supplies
Reference

Page 84 of 125

[Add Location(s) selection here]

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2019-20

Modifie_:d Action

2019-20 Actions/Services

Continue to build MTSS supports,
including a positive behavior intervention
supports. Continue training additional
team members as needed.

2019-20
$0
LCFF

'5000-5999: Services And Other
Operating Expenditures

4000-4999: Books And Supplies



Amount - S :_S;B__S_O N

Source LCFF B

Budget o ~ [2000-2999: Classified Personnel

Reference ' | Salaries

Amount B - I$_27_5 ] -

Source | |LCFF B

Budget _ _ - 3000 éig_Employee Beneflts

Reference | ] | - -
Action 11

$300
LCFF )
3000-3999: Employee Benefits

2000-2999: Classified Personnel

Salaries

- For Actions/Services not included as contrlbutmg to meeting the lncreased or Improved Servnces Reqwrement

Students to be Served:
(Select from All, Students with Disabilities, or Specific Student Groups)

Location(s):

OR

(Select from All Schools, Specific Schools, and/or Specific Grade Spans)

For Actions/Services included as contnbutmg to meet_g the lncreased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served:
(Select from English Learners, Foster Youth,
and/or Low Income)

Scope of Services:
(Select from LEA-wide, Schoolwide, or Limited to
Unduplicated Student Group(s))

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18

New_ Action

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2018-19

MOdIfled Actlon

2017-18 Actions/Services 2018 19 Actlons/Serwces

' Continue to partner with Merced County
Office of Education to share resources to
address chronic absenteeism. Continue

' | Attendance Review Board and develop

' strategies, supports, and incentives for

Partner with Merced County Office of R
Education to share a District Attorney to
address chronic absenteeism.

| |students and schools to ensure higher

Page 85 of 125

Location(s):
(Select from All Schools, Specific Schools, and/or
Specific Grade Spans)

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2019-20

| Gmh@é_d Actiqp_

2019-20 Actions/Services



Budgeted Expenditures

| |absenteeism.

atfend;nce raé_s & avoi_d chronic .

Year 2017-18 - 2018-19 -
Amount $2,000 1$2,000 -

Souce  LCFF  |[cFF o
Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other 5000-5999: Services And Other
Reference Operating Expenditures ‘Operating Expenditures

Amount . __ I _ f$2,7§)___‘ . B

Source - B IS N | .LCF_I-: ) _ -
Budget | 4000-4999: Books And Supplies
Reference ——— ] B - ]
Action 12

Actions/Services

OR

' | New A_ctio_n

Budgeted Expenditures

Prbvide additibnal res-ources to support
and keep schools safe.

Amount o $38,659 S
Source . - - LCFF - -
Budget '5000-5999: Services And Other
Reference Operating Expenditures

Page 86 of 125

%2750

5000-5999: Services And Other
Operating Expenditures

LCFF
4000-4999: Books And Supplies

Unchang_;e_d ActiE)n

$30,000
'LCFF o

5000-5999: Services And Other
 Operating Expenditures



Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

$20,000

LCFF

4000-4999: Books And Supplies

Page 87 of 125

'$20,000



Goals, Actions, & Services

Strategic Planning Details and Accountability

Complete a copy of the following table for each of the LEA's goals. Duplicate the table as needed.

(Select from New Goal, Modified Goal, or Unchanged Goal) -
Unchanged Goal

Goal 3

Gustine Unified School District will work together with parents, families, and the community to create partnerships that enhance
student achievement to encourage students to become successful members of society.

State and/or Local Priorities addressed by this goal:
State Priorities: Priority 3: Parental Involvement (Engagement)
Local Priorities:

Identified Need:

Need:
*Increase the number of parents who attend/participate in school activities.

*Approximately 55% of parents in the district attend key district events (parent conferences, back to school night, open house, student
celebrations)

“A Parent Engagement survey in English and Spanish was distributed at engagement meetings and available online in English and
Spanish. One hundred twenty-one surveys were returned. This demonstrates the importance of increasing parent communication
and providing a various ways for parents to complete the survey. The results of the surveys submitted showed that 78% of parents
feel that the schools encourage parental involvement, 93% of parents feel comfortable participating in school activities, 65% feel that
the school community has reached out them.

Expected Annual Measurable Outcomes
Metrics/Indicators Baseline

2017-18 2018-19 2019-20

Efforts to seek parent
input:

Page 88 of 125



Metrics/Indicators Baseline

‘A Parent Engagement
'Survey in English and
' Spanish will be
- distributed at
engagement meetings
and available online. 73%
The surveys will also be
available online in
English and Spanish.

73%
Increase the number of |
parents of who "agree or |
strongly agree” that the
schools encourage
-parental involvement by
3%. 59%

Efforts to seek parent
input:

Increase the number of
parents of who "agree or
strongly agree" that they
feel comfortable
participating in school
activities will increase by
3%.

Efforts to seek parent
input:

Increase the number of
parents who "agree or
strongly agree" that the
school community has
reached out to them will
increase by 3%.

78%

93%

65%

2017-18

Page 89 of 125

81%

96%

68%

2018-19

84%

99%

71%

2019-20



Metrics/Ii.wicators

Promotion of parental
participation. Increase
the parent attendance at
key district events: Back
to School Night, Parent
Conferences, and Open
House by 5%.

The district will track
communication through
Signal Kit to promote
parent participation for
unduplicated pupils.
Increase by 1%.

The district will track
communication through
Signal Kit to promote
parent participation
individuals with
exceptional needs
Increase by 1%

- 150%

Baseline 2017-1b

55%

to bé determined in 17- | 25;{2% comrﬁanicatio.ns
18 sent

60%

to be determined in 17- 25,325 6ommunications
18 sent

Planned Actions / Services

Complete a copy of the following table for each of the LEA’s Actions/Services. Duplicate the table, including Budgeled Expenditures, as needed.

Action 1

Students to be Served:
(Select from All, Students with Disabilities, or Specific Student Groups)

[Add Students to be Served selection here]

For Actions/Services included as contrﬂuting_; L;) meeting fhé_lncregsed or Impro

2018-19 2019-20

65%

125,578 communications | 25,833 communications

25,578 communications | 25,833 communications

Location(s):

OR

Page 90 of 125

(Select from All Schools, Specific Schools, and/or Specific Grade Spans)
| ] . . .
__[Add Location(s) selection here]

ved Services Requirement:



Students to be Served:
(Select from English Learners, Foster Youth,
and/or Low Income)

Scope of Services:
(Select from LEA-wide, Schoolwide, or Limited to
Unduplicated Student Group(s))

English Learners | LEA-wide
Foster Youth

Low Ihcome

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18

- Modified Action

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2018-19

Modified Action )

2017-18 Actions/Services

Provide information nights for parents on Provide district monthly parent/guardian

various topics such as grade monitoring, | workshops on various topics of interest in
attendance, and communication in English | | English and Spanish. Provide school site
and Spanish. information nights as needed.

2018-19 Actions/Services

Budgeted Expenditures

Year 2017-18 2018-19

Amount $1,000 | /8000

Source Supplemental and Concentration tSuppIementaI and Concentration

Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other '. 5000-5999: Services And Other

Reference Operating Expenditures Operating Expenditures

Amount o B B $2,000 -

Budget 4000-4999: Books And Supplies

Reference _ - 1L B - -
Action 2

Location(s):
(Select from All Schools, Specific Schools, and/or
Specific Grade Spans)

All Schools

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2019-20

Modified Action

2019-20 Actions/Services

'Provide district and site parent/guardian
'workshops, literacy events, and
informational presentations on various
topics of interest in English and Spanish.

2019-20
$5,000

| :Supp_leme_r]tal and Concentration

5000-5999: Services And Other
Operating Expenditures

$2,000
4000-4999: Books And Supplies

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served:
(Select from A" Students with Disabilities, or Specific Student Groups)

Location(s):

Page 91 of 125

(< *~ct from All Schools, Specific Schools, and/or Specific Grade Spar



[Add Students to be Served selectlon here]

__[Add Location(s) s_eleetion__ne_re]_

For Actions/Services mcluded as contrlbutlng to meetmg the Increased or Improved Servnces Requwement

OR

Students to be Served:
(Setect from English Learners, Foster Youth,
and/or Low Income)

English Learners

Foster Youth

Low Income

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18

Modified Action

2017-18 Actions/Services

Provide parent education classes and
‘resources to parents on various topics.
Continue Latino Family Literacy nights at
Gustine Elementary School and Romero
Elementary School.

Budgeted Expenditures

|| LEA-wide

Scope of Services:
(Select from LEA-wide, Schoolwide, or Limited to
Unduplicated Student Group(s))

Location(s):
(Select from All Schools, Specific Schools, and/or
Specific Grade Spans)

All Schools

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2018 19

] Mlefled Actlon

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2019-20

MOdIerd Actlen

2018 19 Actlons/Serwces 2019-20 Actions/Services

| Contlnue Latlno Famlly theracy nlghts and Th|s action will be combined with Action 1
' | other similar resources for parents.

Year 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20

Amount $2,000 $1 200 - o $2,000 o

Source Supplemental and Conc_e_ngaﬂqn — Supplemental and Concentratlon ~__ Supplemental and Concentration
Budget - 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel ‘1000 1999: Certificated Personnel 1 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Reference  Salaries Salaries Salaries

Page 92 of 125



Amount

Source

$240 - _
Supplemental and Concentrat:on

1 $260

iSuppIementaI and Concentration

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Actlon 3

‘3000 -3999: Employee Beneflts 3000-3999: Employee Benefits

$5{)O
Supplemental and Concentration
4000-4999: Books And Supplies

$500
S_Eplemental and Concentratlon B
‘4000—4999 Books And Supplies

' For Actions/Services not included as contrlbutlng to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served:

(Select from All, Students with Disabilities, or Specific Student Groups)
[Add Students to be Served selection here]

Location(s):
(Select from All Schools, Specific Schools and/or Specific Grade Spans)

'[Add Location(s) selection here]
OR

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served:
(Select from English Learners, Foster Youth,
and/or Low Income)

Foster Youth
Low Income

Scope of Services:
(Select from LEA-wide, Schoolwide, or Limited to
Unduplicated Student Group(s))

' LEA-wide

Location(s):
(Select from All Schools, Specific Schools, and/or
Specific Grade Spans)

All Schools

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18

Unchar]ge_d_ﬁction _

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2018-19

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2019-20

Unchanged Actlon Modified Action

2017-18 Actions/Services

Provide Child Care at school meetings to
“ensure all parents are able to attend
regardless of child care responsibilities.

201 8-19 Actlons/Serwces

2019-20 Actions/Services

Provide child care at school meetings and
district parent informational events to

Page 93 of 125



| ‘ensure all parents are able to attend
T ) - | regardiess of child care responsibilities.

Budgeted Expenditures

Year 2017-18 _ 2018-19 2019-20
Amount $500 | gs00 S $500 |
Source 'Supplemental and Concentration ' Supplemental and Concentration _____JJ E_S_upplinLnta_l and Concentration
Budget 2000-2999: Classified Personnel 2000-2999: Classified Personnel 2000-2999: Classified Personnel
Reference Salaries | Salaries Salaries
Action 4 - _ -
~ For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
Students to be Served: Location(s):
(Select from All, Students with Disabilities, or Specific Student Group__s)_ _ (Sele?i[ from All Schc-ols_, Specific Schools, and/or Specific Grade Spans)
[Add Students to be Served selection here] e | [Add Location(s) selection here] b )
OR
For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement: -
Students to be Served: Scope of Services: Location(s):
(Select from English Learners, Foster Youth, (Select from LEA-wide, Schoolwide, or Limited to (Select from All Schools, Specific Schools, and/or
and/or Low Income) _ LR Undgplicated Student_gr_oup(s)) Specific Grade Spans)
- English Learners - Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s) All Schools

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged  Select from New, Modified, or Unchangec  Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18 for 2018-19 for 2019-20

Modified Action | y_rlchanged- Act_i;_);i

| I_@hénged Action

2017-18 Actions/Services 2018-19 Actions/Services 2019-20 Actions/Services

Provide a parent liaison to support in the
interpretation/translation of meetings and
other school communications to ensure

Page 94 of 125



that all parents can participate. Ensure ‘

‘parents know that liaisons are available.

Budgeted Expenditures

Year 2017-18 ) 2018-19 2019-20
Amount $42,000 | |$28,601 $62113 -
Source Supplemental and Concentratlon ‘Sup;ﬁ!amental and Concentration Title |
Budget 2000-2999: Classified Personnel 2000-2999: Classmed Personnel :2000-2999: Classified Personnel
Reference  Salaries Salaries :Salaries
Amount - $13 729 o B 24422
Source B _ [Sgpp;laﬂngntal and Concentratlon Title |
Budget 3006 3999: Employee Benefits 3000-3999: Employee Benefits
Reference - - | - - S B
Action 5

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served:
(Select from All, Students with Disabilities, or Specific Student Groups)

Location(s):
(Select from All Schools, Specific Schools, and/or Specific Grade Spans)

[Add Students to be Served selection here] ~ [Add Location(s) selection here]

OR

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served:
(Select from English Learners, Foster Youth,
and/or Low Income)

Scope of Services:
(Select from LEA-wide, Schoolwide, or Limited to
Unduplicated Student Group(s))

LEA-wide

Location(s):

(Select from All Schools, Specific Schools, and/or
Specific Grade Spans)

English Learners All Schools
Foster Youth

Low Income

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2018-19

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2019-20

Page 95 of 145



Modified Action || Modified Action | _' Unchanged Action

2017-18 Actions/Services 2018-19 Actlons/Servlces 201 9 20 Actlons/Serwces
‘Increase communication by expanding Continue to increase communlcatlon and

community engagement services through | expand engagement services through

more social media, an updated website, | | social media, district and site websites,

email communication, text messages, ' | email communication, text messages,

incorporating the use of apps, and incorporating the use of apps, and

traditional communication. traditional communication.

Budgeted Expenditures

Year 2017-18 - 2018-19 B 2019-20
Amount $17,000 L _ . 1$2,000 = o $2,000 )
Source Supplemental and Concgrﬁra_tign__ ‘Supplemental and Concentratlon | ' Supplemental and Concentration
Budget 4000-4999: Books And Supplies | | 4000-4999: Books And Supplies 4000-4999: Books And Supplies
Reference S N S L
Amount L e $15 150 B - $14,400 B
Source B I Supplemental and Concentratlon ?Sgp_plﬂn_en_tal and Concentration
Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other '5000-5999: Services And Other
Reference Operating Expenditures Operating Expenditures
Action 6 i
For Actions/Services not included as c_ontrlbutmg to meeting the Increased or Improved Serwces Requirement:
Students to be Served: Location(s):
(Select from All, Students with Disabilities, or Speci_fig_?t_udent Grougs_)_ (Select from All Schools, Specific Schools, and/or Specific Grade Spans)
2l ] I E— __J4i |_All Schaols
OR
For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
Students to be Served: Scope of Services: Location(s):
(Select from English Learners, Foster Youth, (Select from LEA-wide, Schoolwide, or Limited to (Select from All Schools, Specific Schools, and/or
and/or Low Income) Unduplicated Student Group(s)) Specific Grade Spans)

Page 96 of 125



[Add Students to be Served selection here] N [Add Scope of_Sér;/ices selection.here] ' [Add Location(s) selection here]

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged  Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged  Select from New, Maodified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18 for 2018-19 for 2019-20

Modified Action || Unchanged Action

Uncha_nged Act_io_n

2017-18 Actions/Services 2018-19 Actions/Services 2019-20 Actions/Services

Provide site funding to create additional
family engagement activities throughout
the year.

Budgeted Expenditures

Year 2017418 2018-19 ~ 2019-20

Amount $2,000 - $500 ) . 1$500 o

Source LCFF JleerE | LCFF o |
Budget 4000-4999: Books And Supplies | 4000-4999: Books And Supplies ~ 4000-4999: Books And Supplies
Reference N - _ - - -

Amount B , . 1$500 __ %500 -
Source - ' B | [Lerr_ e
Budget - 5000-5999: Services And Other | 5000-5999: Services And Other
Reference !Operating Expenditures  Operating Expenditures

Page 97 of 125



Demonstration of Increased or Improvea Services for Unduplicated Pupiis
LCAP Year: 2019-20

Estimated Supplemental and Concentration Grant Funds Percentage to Increase or Improve Services

$4,667,544 : REios | 30.83%

Describe how services provided for unduplicated pupils are increased or improved by at least the percentage identified above, either
qualitatively or quantitatively, as compared to services provided for all students in the LCAP year.

Identify each action/service being funded and provided on a schoolwide or LEA-wide basis. Include the required descriptions
supporting each schoolwide or LEA-wide use of funds (see instructions).

Gustine Unified School District is using supplemental and concentration funds district-wide and principally directed towards the
83.33% of unduplicated students, which include low income, foster youth, and English Learners. Some of the specific actions to serve
unduplicated students in the 2019-2020 school year include:

« maintain and increase reading and math intervention programs, provide additional learning time within the school day for
intervention periods at GMS and GHS, and provide instructional assistance during class time

« stipends will be paid to teachers to organize and conduct student study team meetings for students who are not making
academic progress or have behavioral needs

« ELD Coordinators will coordinate state language assessments and provide professional development/instructional strategies
for the ELD Standards

« instructional aides will support and provide additional and extended learning time

« school counselors will meet with unduplicated students and special education students to encourage enroliment in Career
Technical Education (CTE) courses, monitor progress, and ensure students are progressing toward college and career
readiness

« funding will be provided for intervention teachers and support services will be provided

« PLC meetings will be facilitated by instructional team leaders to use assessment data to better inform instruction, continue a
system of on-going analysis of student performance

« Career Technical Education courses will be offered and expanded

« counseling services will be provided district-wide to help with social, emotional, and academic needs of students

« equal health services will be provided at each site and a district full time school nurse will provide more comprehensive care to
low income students and foster youth

- aone month summer enrichment program supporting the science and technology

Page 98 of 125



all sites will provide experiential learning and other academically focused field trips/events

additional student activities and clubs will be added at all sites to promote a positive and safe school culture

monthly parent information nights will be conducted on various topics along with Latino Family Literacy nights at school sites
child care will be provided at school meetings and stakeholder engagements

bilingual liaisons at all sites will support communication through translation and interpretation

communication tools and the updated website will include calendars of events and a translating communication service will
continued to be supported to increase communication via text, email, and phone calls

Gustine Unified School District's (GUSD) minimum proportionality percentage is 30.83%. The majority of the students served are
unduplicated pupils (83.33%). The actions included in the LCAP best serve all students and are principally directed towards English
Learners, foster youth, and low income students. The actions and services described above utilize at least the required minimum
proportionality amount. For example some of the most significant actions and services described in this LCAP serve ALL students,
including unduplicated pupils to meet the minimum proportionality include:

*Hire an additional counselor to meet with students who are struggling academically as well as meet with students regularly to meet
their social and emotional needs.

*Support Professional Learning Communities and Teacher Leaders

*Continue training of positive behavior intervention support (PBIS) and implement the structures at all sites to address the academic,
social, and emotional needs of the students.

LCAP Year: 2018-19

Estimated Supplemental and Concentration Grant Funds Percentage to Increase or Improve Services

$4,239,616 128.73%

Describe how services provided for unduplicated pupils are increased or improved by at least the percentage identified above, either
qualitatively or quantitatively, as compared to services provided for all students in the LCAP year.

|dentify each action/service being funded and provided on a schoolwide or LEA-wide basis. Include the required descriptions
supporting each schoolwide or LEA-wide use of funds (see instructions).

Page 99 of 125



Gustine Unified School District is using supplemental and concentration funds district-wide and principally directed towards the 80% of
unduplicated students, which include low income, foster youth, and English Learners. Some of the specific actions to serve
unduplicated students in the 2018-2019 school year include:

« maintain and increase reading and math intervention programs, provide additional learning time within the school day for
intervention periods at GMS and GHS, and provide instructional assistance during class time ,,

« stipends will be paid to teachers to organize and conduct student study team meetings for students who are not making
academic progress or have behavioral needs

« ELD Coordinators will coordinate state language assessments and provide professional development/instructional strategies
for the ELD Standards

« instructional aides will support and provide additional and extended learning time

« the high school counselors will meet with unduplicated studéents to encourage earollment in Career Technical Education (CTE)
courses and ensure students are progressing toward college and career readiness ' :

« funding will be provided for intervention teachers and support services will be provided

» PLC meetings will be facilitated by instructional team leaders to use assessment data to better inform instruction

« Career Technical Education courses will be offered

« counseling services will be provided to help with social, emotional, and academic needs of students

« equal health services will be provided at each site and a district full time school nurse will provide more comprehensive care to
low income students and foster youth

- aone month summer enrichment program supporting the science and technology

« all sites will provide experiential learning and other academically focused field trips/events

« additional student activities and clubs will be added at all sites to promote a positive and safe school culture

« monthly parent information nights will be conducted on variaus topics along with Latino Family Literacy nights at school sites

« child care will be provided at school meetings and stakeholder engagements

« bilingual liaisons at all sites will support communication through translation and interpretation

« communication tools and the updated website will include calendars of events and a translating communication service will be
purchased to increase communication via text, email, and phone calls :

Gustine Unified School District's (GUSD) minimum proportionality percentage is 28.73%. The majority of the students served are
unduplicated pupils (81.05%). The actions included in the LCAP best serve all students and are principally directed towards English
Learners, foster youth, and low income students. The actions and services described above utilize at least the required minimum
proportionality amount. For example some of the most significant actions and services described in this LCAP serve ALL students,
including unduplicated pupils to meet the minimum proportionality include:;

*Hire an additional psychologist to meet continue academic testing with students who are struggling academically as well as meet with
students regularly to meet their social and emotional needs.

*Hire an Assistant Superintendent to student services with a focus on English Learners and Special Education.:

“Continue training of positive behavior intervention support (PBIS) and implement the structures at all sites to address the academic,

Page 100 of 125



social, and emotional needs of the students.

LCAP Year: 2017-18

Estimated Supplemental and Concentration Grant Funds Percentage to Increase or Improve Services

$3,662,708 _ E 125.88%

Describe how services provided for unduplicated pupils are increased or improved by at least the percentage identified above, either
qualitatively or quantitatively, as compared to services provided for all students in the LCAP year.

Identify each action/service being funded and provided on a schoolwide or LEA-wide basis. Include the required descriptions
supporting each schoolwide or LEA-wide use of funds (see instructions).

Gustine Unified School District is using supplemental and concentration funds district-wide and principally directed towards the 80% of
unduplicated students, which include low income, foster youth, and English Learners. Some of the specific actions to serve
unduplicated students in the 2017-2018 school year include:

. maintain and increase reading and math intervention programs, provide additional learning time within the school day for
intervention periods at GMS and GHS, and provide instructional assistance during class time

. stipends will be paid to teachers to organize and conduct student study team meetings for students who are not making
academic progress or have behavioral needs

« ELD Coordinators will coordinate state language assessments and provide professional development/instructional strategies
for the ELD Standards

. the high school counselor will meet with unduplicated students to encourage enrollment in CTE courses and ensure students
are progressing toward college and career readiness

» fundin~ will be provided for intervention teachers and support services will be provided

Page 101 of 125



« PLC meetings will be facilitated by instructional team leaders to use assessment data to better inform instruction

« Career Technical Education courses will be offered

- counseling services will be provided to help with social, emotional, and academ ¢ needs of students

- equal health services will be provided at each site and a district full time school nurse will provide more comprehensive care to
low income students and foster youth :

« aone month summer enrichment program supporting the science and technology

« all sites will provide experiential learning and other academically focused field trips

« additional student activities and clubs will be added at all sites to promote a positive and safe school culture

- monthly parent information nights:will be conducted on various topics along with Latino Family Literacy nights at GES and
RES ;

» child care will be provided at school meetings

« bilingual liaisons at all sites will support communication through translation and interpretation

« communication tools and a new website will include calendars of events and a translating communication service will be
purchased to increase communication via text, email, and phone calls

Gustine Unified School District (GUSD) minimum proportionality percentage is 25.88%. The majority of the students served are
unduplicated pupils (80%). The actions included in the LCAP best serve all students and are principally directed towards English
Learners, foster youth, and low income students. The actions and services described above utilize at least the required minimum
proportionality amount. For example some of the actions and services described in this LCAP serve ALL students, including
unduplicated pupils to meet the minimum proportionality include:

*Establishing teacher leaders at each site by grade level to improve the progress for our student groups. Teacher leaders will be
trained on how to facilitate Professional Learning Communifies and how to use data to inform instruction.

*All TK-8 teachers will receive professional development in the areas of English Language Arts and Mathematics to improve
instruction and focus on the needs of the students.

*The district will increase counseling services and implement a positive behavior intervention support to address the academic, social,
and emotional needs of the students.

Page 102 of 125



Addendum

The Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) and Annual Update Template documents and
communicates local educational agencies’ (LEAs) actions and expenditures to support student

itcomes and overall performance. The LCAP is a three-year plan, which is reviewed and updated
annually, as required. Charter schools may complete the LCAP to align with the term of the charter
school’s budget, typically one year, which is submitted to the school’s authorizer. The LCAP and
Annual Update Template must be completed by all LEAs each year.

For school districts, the LCAP must describe, for the school district and each school within the district,
goals and specific actions to achieve those goals for all students and each student group identified by
the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) (ethnic, socioeconomically disadvantaged, English
learners, foster youth, pupils with disabilities, and homeless youth), for each of the state priorities and
any locally identified priorities.

For county offices of education, the LCAP must describe, for each county office of education-
operated school and program, goals and specific actions to achieve those goals for all students and
each LCFF student group funded through the county office of education (students attending juvenile
court schools, on probation or parole, or expelled under certain conditions) for each of the state
priorities and any locally identified priorities. School districts and county offices of education may
additionally coordinate and describe in their LCAPs services funded by a school district that are
provided to students attending county-operated schools and programs, including special education
programs.

If a county superintendent of schools has jurisdiction over a single school district, the county board of
education and the governing board of the school district may adopt and file for review and approval a
single LCAP consistent with the requirements in Education Code (EC) sections 52060, 52062, 52066,

068, and 52070. The LCAP must clearly articulate to which entity’s budget (school district or county
superintendent of schools) all budgeted and actual expenditures are aligned.

Charter schools must describe goals and specific actions to achieve those goals for all students and
each LCFF subgroup of students including students with disabilities and homeless youth, for each of
the state priorities that apply for the grade levels served or the nature of the program operated by the
charter school, and any locally identified priorities. For charter schools, the inclusion and description
of goals for state priorities in the LCAP may be modified to meet the grade levels served and the
nature of the programs provided, including modifications to reflect only the statutory requirements
explicitly applicable to charter schools in the EC. Changes in LCAP goals and actions/servi<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>